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CHAIRMAN HiHEHEY:_ Gnﬁd morning,
Ladies and Gentl&men.

Please, let me welcome you here
today. I am piéuride D. Hinchey, the Chairman
of the Assembly Committee on Envirﬁnmental :
Coﬁserva£iun* |

First, let me apologize for

'any incanvénienue suffered by those who

wére not aware fhat-we were to begin an-hnur'
late tﬁis mu;ning. The delay was a résult
of scﬁeduiing difficultiés.

| We are here today to-cﬁnduqt

the public hearing on the future uses of the

Love Canal Hazardous Waste Site and adjacent

property.
| “With me today are members of

the Environmental Conservation Committee, as
well as some sﬁaff'penple » and please, let
me intrudﬁc& them to you.

On my far right is Assemhlymaﬁ
Joseph Pillittere, from Hiaéafa Faiis, wﬁn is
Chairﬁan of the. Environmental Conservation
Cnmmittee Sﬁbcnmmit;ee on Toxic and Hazardous

Waste.
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Next to me 1is Gail HEFarland—

- Benedict, a member of our staff;

On my left is_Wallacg-Jnhn}
a member Df.EtEffF

on my far left is Assemblyman
Jnhﬁ Perone, from Westchester cnuﬁty, who is_
the ranking minority member of the Environ-
mental Conservation Cqmmittee.

‘The purposes of the hearing are:

.To take testimony to ﬁﬂtermine,l
with regard tn'prppcsed future ﬁses, whether
environmental-iﬁpa;t studies are required
under State law;

- To review thg findings presented
by ghe ﬂniteﬁ States Envirnnmental'Prntéctinn
Agency Report, "Environmental Monitoring at
Love Canal;"

TG-E?aluate the feunmmenﬂaticns

- made by the United States Department of Health

anﬂ Human;Serviceé' "Environmental Monitoring

- at Love Canal Inter-Agency Review," concerning

their conclusions about the habitability

‘of the Loveé Canal area;

And to ﬂeterminé'the liahility
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to which the State and other parties are
subject if the Love ﬂaﬁal area is re-inhabited
and toxic wastehrelated1envirnnméntal—nr_ |
health problems occur,
| A tall order!

But not one that came without
warning.

In 15?91 an Assgmhly report

began with words written twenty-one vears

~before, by Marya Mannes:

"What ﬁannﬂr of men choke off
the life in rivers, streams and lakes with
the waste of their ﬁrndpcﬂ..making poison of
water? Who is as rich.as that?.

"Slowly the wasters and despoilers

-are impoverishing our lands, our nature, our

beauty, so that there will not be one beach,
one hill, one lane, one ﬁeadnw, ﬂne.fnrést
free frﬁm the dehris'nf.man and the stigma -
of his improvidence."
- It is the quﬁstiun of improvidence,
which is Fhe subject of the heari@g today.
- Last July, whgn fhe EPA rgpﬂrt

was issued, I urged the State not move in a
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quality of the area in question was significantly

'&ifferent from control sites for which mnnitarin?

9

precipitnus'fashiqn to relocate families near
Love ;::anal, and-l auntinue to sourge. - The .EPEL
study concluded thatla.ravtew of &ll-fhe
monitoring data revealéd that there was no

compelling evidence that the environmental

data-are avﬁilable.

| Basing thairfﬁgcisiun on this
study, th& United EfateslﬂePartmgnﬁ of Health
and Human Sérviu&s stated_that the Love Canal
adjacent property is as habitable as ﬁhe
control areas with which,it_was cumpareﬁ;
However, the fﬂlluwing':aveat_was given:_

This judgment regarding

habitability iﬁcludes.the requirements that
ﬁhe Canal site its%lf and the land nncupieq
by the two rings of homes surfnqnding it_be

constantly Safagﬁarded against future leﬁkagg

from the Canal and that cleanup is required
for existing contamination of local storm
sewers and ﬁhgif drainage tr;cts.

_Tm:my hnnwle@ge there is no

mechanism in placé to provide that the Canal




[y

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19|

20

21

22
23

By

o o = . T S T S

10
site itéglf and the land occupied by the two
fings of homes surrﬂuhding it pé constantly |
sa fegﬁa-rﬂed' against future leakage.

I'm also ﬂeéply concerned ovey
the comments nf.thé 31evEn~mam53r:sﬂientific
pancel which was chosen by the Centérs for
Diseaée;ﬂan#rol to critiqua the EPA report.
Nine of the eleven members had doubts of
varying ﬂ&greeﬁ qnncerning_the reﬁnrt that
rﬁised_sigpificant legitimate questiuns
fegarding_the appropriateness of rehabitating
Love Canal at thiﬁ.time.

Comments from the scientists
range from driticiém of the format in’which-
éata.tables were presented to qu&étiaﬁs of
whether samplings and analyses were sufficient
ﬁn.dﬂsc:ibe_adéquately the human threat from
kev Love Canal pqllutanﬁs. |

Eack in June of 1980, the EPA. ™7

and the DHilS, as well as the Federal Emergency

MandgemEnt Agency, assured the citizens of

Love Canal that they will be provided
"...the best information that could be

developed on the status of your health and on
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: 1
any environmental risk associated with: living
in the Love Canal neighborhood.”

The health studies were to

include medical histories, physical examinations)

ﬁlinical lpbaratury tests, as well as ﬁ...a
series of special in depth clinicalland
epideminlégic studies campﬁring finﬁings in
ca:efullywmﬁtﬁhed residents outside of the
Love Canal area. Partidulaf studies are
beino considered with respect to possible
chrﬂmaﬁnﬁe abnormalities, neurologic damage, .
rapzqﬂuctive effects, anﬁ immunologic impﬁir—
ment."

Were these health studies ever
cumPieted?

'If SO, what'wéxe.the results?

Why did not DHHS refer to the
éonclﬁsiuns reacheﬁ_as a result of the healﬁh
'studiés in_théir coninents rEgérding the
hahitahility.nf the Love-Canal araﬁ?

Was the health study commitment
Eimplf abandoned?

why were the health studies

 considered to be an intagral part of the
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12
ﬁecisiunwmaking process rﬁgarding hﬁhitahiliﬁy
at the onset and then never_méntiﬂnﬁd at
the cnncluéian?

This situation continuves to
warrant a énmplete and public inveétigatian,
and that is tha'mﬁjur purpase-fur uuf-présance_
here today. | | |
| : Dur.first witness this mﬂfning
is the Hon. Robert Ahrams,'the A£tnrney
Gene:ai'nf the State nf.Hew.Iﬁrk.

ATT;:ERHEY GENERAL ABRAMS : Chair-
man Hinchéy and Assemblyman Pillittere and
Assenb lyman Péfﬂné,_anﬁ_ataff members of the
qﬂmmittea,.I appreciate enormously the
opportunity to comment, and testify before
you. this morning. |

Let me initially introduce two

key members of my staff who work on a day=-in

and day-out basis on toxic waste issues and
problems that affect western New Yarhers;

- To my immediate left is

~Assistant ﬂtfﬂrnéy_ﬂeneral in charge of

the Envlrﬂnmental Protection Bureau nf the

New York State Attarney Ganeral's foine,
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_Litigatian, Marvellen Burns,

13

Marcia Cleveland:
To her left, the Assiﬁtant_

Attorney General in chafge uf'Criminal

Let me say lnitlally how mlndful

I am Gf the emntiuns that are involved in

‘this entire issue. There are people wha still

live in this area,

. There are nthé;a.frnm'tﬁe general
comnunity, I think those who come to testify
before you today, who might have different
points of view or cnnclusiaﬁs, and will

express tham'in_gand faith in trving to aﬂﬂﬁess

- the very seripus issues as they see them,

and the kinds of alternatives and judgements

that are ﬁﬂ be made by key nﬁficiais who are
involved in these decisions.

T thank you for the ﬁppurtupiﬁy
to adaressfsoma of these serious questions
that are raised by the possihle-re—nccupancy
of vaﬁanf hnusgs in the Love Canal area, and
commend your Committee for having this hearing
and glv1ng‘hnth pﬂlnts of ;1EW and perspect;v&s

the opportunity for puhlic airing, and for the

_'--.'F PR
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pmssihilit} and pntentialcfcﬂmﬂhga complete
record with.respect to the issues thﬁt are
inﬁnlvedlhere. | |

Tﬁe.anvirnnméﬁtal catﬁstrapha
that is Love Canal has_disruptaﬁ the lives of
hundreds of peuple.and has destroved what once
was a cluse—knit,'flnurishing'cnmmunity.

Love Canal wili serve fn;aver

as a symbol of the perilous side of the

- modern industrial age.

The future of the Love Canal
neighborhood is a matter of‘gravé.puhlic-'
concern. Few decisions ﬁafry'cnﬂs&quenﬂes
as signficant as those whiﬁh will flow from

any decision regarding the future of the Love

| Canal area -~ for the area itself and for

the toxic waste sites tﬁrnughnut the State an@
cﬁuﬂtrra | -

N The Fedérai gnvernment,.cuﬁtfary__-
to popular heliéf, has not declared the area

to be "habitable." In fact, the U.5, Depart-

ment of Health and Human Services has stated

that the Love Canal neighborhood will not

be habitable unless two important conditions
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are met;.
There_must be extensive further

remedial work to address the contamination

"in the area, and there must be permanéﬁt

safeguards against future leakage of deadly
chemicals.
The Love Canal Area Heﬁitalizatinn

Agericy must be assureﬁ that re-nccupancy is

_canslﬁtent with public health and safaty

before it authorizes such a course uf action,
These hoﬁses have hegn-evacuated'unce; théy
should never have to be evacuated again.

This morning, I will touch on

- three issues concerning re-occupancy. First,

T will explain why the statemEHts issued by
the Federal government in July, 1982 -- the
Envirunmental Prﬂtectiun Agency Rapnrt and
the Degértmant of Health.and Humanlsérvicas-
Evaluatiﬁn of that report -~ provide no
basis whatsc;ﬁer for rehabifitation. Rather
than providing a green light, these répﬁ:ts
raise serious questions which must he
definitively énéwered before gnvernment.tan

allow re~occupancy of the Love Canal area homes.
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16
I will next explain why, according
to State law, LCALRA must comply with the

stric t decision-making procedures of SEQRA

. to help anéwer many of these serious guestions,

before it can-make any lawful decision

' regarding the future of the Love Canal neigh-

borhood.

Finally, I will discuss the

issue of liability for future harm should the

houses be rEsaldTIand the impurtaq:e'nf"
completely warning future Love Canal residents |
of the'serinus risks involved in moving ;ntn
the ﬁuve Canal area;

Huw,.ﬁhe huﬁan healtﬁ implications
of the EPA report were evaluated.hy.ﬂﬂs{
which stated, “Any judgment regarding the
future hahitabilityﬁuf the Love Canal area
reéts on two important requirements. Tﬁg_firsf
reservation is that appropriate measures must -
hg ééken to clean up ﬁhe obvious contamination
of local storm sewers and their drainage |
tracts..

“Eaﬁund, the security ;f Area 1l

(tha£ is, the_area which includes the Canal
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site itself and the land once occupied by ﬁhﬁ |
first fwc rings.nf-huuseﬂ,must be reevalﬁab&d
to guarantee permanent'cﬂntainﬁént'in the
dump. |

~ "To assure habitability into

the inﬂefinite-future, it is essential that
optimum cantainment:methnds_are_ingtalied '
anﬁ'maiﬁtained_and that-continunus safeguarﬂs.
are observed to prevent further leakage from
the site, either thrnugh.efnsiﬂn of the clay
cover or through its displacement by movement
ﬁf duamp cnnténtsa.

"Such safeguards will require
(1) surveillance of the site through regular
Eﬁﬁirnnmental testing of the site drainﬁge
syétem and (2) fuil maintenance of both the
drainage system and of the clay cﬁvér.“-

These,the wads of the Eedérﬁl'
government, the HHEflin regard to haﬁitatinn!

‘Thus, HHS WEﬁ'unmistakably clear
in éstahlishing two requiremgnté-tﬁat must be
satisfied befnre people can ke allﬁweﬂ to
ﬁﬂve'back iﬁ. |

The first condition requires
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18.
extensive remedial measures to clean up areas
of known cnﬁtamina;inn*- The second condition,

that the area be constantly safequarded against

future leakage from the Canal, include several

requiraﬁents_fﬁ permanent énntainmeﬁt of
chemicals in the ﬂuﬁp, constant surveillance
and tésting of the site draiﬁaée, and full
main;enandﬂ'ﬂf hboth the drainage system and’
the claf cn?éf..

Neither ﬁhe_wnrk done to date at.

Love Canal nor ‘the rroposed Superfund work

will achieve or is intended to achiewe these

Objectives, namely total containment and
gleanup. | |
| It is impﬁrtant to understand
thét'the actpal1ﬂleanuplnf the sewers, creeks
and-uutfali_will“nnt be achieved under the
current 5evéﬁ ﬁil]iﬂn dollar Superfund grant.
an will the e;tensive monitoring program
whichiis-réquifed'at'Luvé Canal be implementéd
by the.existing grﬁnt; |

It will only be formulated.

.Iﬁ other wurdé, the'cleanup and

monitoring requirement which‘qualified'the
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chemical migration. No one can say at p:Esént

19

HHS conclusion of hgbitahility is not met-by
the-curréntlsupe}fund cpmﬁitmﬂnt, a |

In public'meétings in Niagara
Falls on August 16th, EPA ﬁrnvidﬂd:seeming
assurances that additiunal'ﬁbnies under
Euperfunﬂ will be.forthcumin§ to clean ;p the -
sewers and creek;_and to monitor the site.
However, common sense tells us that any such
assurances by the Fede;ﬁl government. must,
by their nature, be.viewed with gautinn.

Mnréovar, the State cannot
reasonably have cﬁnfidence at this time that
no additional containment wﬁrk will be required
to prevent permaﬁently ﬁli chemical migration |
from the Canal. Indﬁed,'thé.ﬁnhstructiun wprk
to be implemented under the current Superfund
grant is not ﬁeéign&d tn'add;ess.chemical"
migratinn_frbﬁ Lo;e Canal other than at thE-
top twelﬁe to fifteen f&ét of overburden
which the existing tile Eyétﬂm.alxﬂﬂﬂy.aﬂﬁfEESEEW

Tha.ultimate plan for thorough
containment of chemicals at fhe'sité must

encompass all potential and actual paths of
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what such a thorough temeﬂ$ will cost;

And neither the Feﬂef%i |
gﬁﬁefnment ner any bther_party -=- and :ertainiy
not Occidental Petroleum -- has committed
itself to béar that Eost. |

fhe EPA report itself, like
the HHS statement, is ﬁiﬁeiy referred to as
a basis for concluding that the houses in the
declaration area are habitable. However, the
EPA rﬁpﬁrt makes no statement mgt;sqever

about habitability.,

It addresses, instead, the

‘hature and extent of chemical contamination

in the declaration area, which is Ehg area
proposed for rahﬁhitaﬁiun, in the area on and
immediately adﬁauent to Love Canal, aﬁd in
certain a?éaé d&sig#ated as control are&s;

A look at the report reﬁeéls

that signicant chemical contamination does

indeed exist in the Love Canal declaration
area.
What do we know for sure?

- We_know that forty-three million

poundﬁ of chemicals were dumpad by Hooker
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in Love Canal.

We know that mah} of these
chemiﬁals are deadly and capable of causing.
atrocious injury;

We know what some chemicals

have migrated through soil and other media

to Rings 1 and 2.

_Inﬁeé&?the Féﬁerai government
tells us that Rings 1 and'E; jqﬁt inside the
fe.ncg R .a.re ul:iinl;lab itable. |

| Ve know that chgmicalﬁ.idantical'

to those dumped in Love Canal haw been found

'in soils, basements, and other locations

outside the fenced area.

How does EPA rebut the seemingly

compelling conclusion that the chemicals

~outside the fence are likely to have come

from inside the fence?
- It does not even try to do so. b#:.
Clearly, tﬂen, the HﬂS_statement
and the EPA reﬁﬁrt on which it is based fﬁll
far short of a finding of habikability of
the arEa and fail to ﬁfnvida.any basis .

-

whatsoever for a decision to allow reoccupancy
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at this time. Until the serious questions

concerning the safety of the Love Canal
neighborhood are definitively answered, such
a deﬁisiqn'is'intnlerable* |

qu. lét me turn to the second
iesue, LCARA's obligation to :ﬁnside: all
of these issugs in an envirunmantal impact
study uﬁ&ér State law.

The ngislature.uin enacting
SEQRA, declared'that gnvernmﬂﬁt'is "to promote
efforts which will eliminate damage to the
anvirnnment and enhance human and community
resources."” |

ECL 8-0101.

ﬂgencies are called upon to act

with_én awareness that they are stewards of

the air, water, land and living resources,

and that they have an nbligétiun to protect
the Envirnmént for the use aﬁd enjoyment of
this and.all:fﬁturﬁ gaﬁéraﬁiﬂhs..ECL Sections
8-0103(8) , 3-&103{1}.-. |

The statute defines the

environment to incluce the physical conditions

which will be affected by a proposed action, .
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including land, air,... and exis&ingzcnmmmnity
or neighﬁnrhnoa character." ECL Section 8-0105
(6) . |

Thus, éggnh "make (s} environmental

protection a part of the mandate of every

- Btate agency and department,”

The applicabiiity of SEQRA to
any plan for renccupanﬁy of houses in the
Love Canal “declaration aﬁéa“ (Ring 3) is
cleﬁr. |

I am pleased that the Love .
Canal Area Ravitalization Agency the, lead
agﬁncy, has deéidéd to comply with the first
step -- an environmental asé&ssmént'which
determines whether an ﬁIE is reguired.

Under QEQRA, an Environmental

Impact Statement is required for any action

-which may have a éiﬁnificant.Effect.un the

_enviranment. I have advised - LCARA that,'

because of the unique and cqﬁbelling circum-
stances which are involvéd; the decision as
tu_:enbcupancy'ulearly may héve, and in mﬁ

view will havE; a significaﬁt effect on the.

environment and that an EIS is required,
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Let'sléxamine a hit.mnre'clnsely
thé reasons why an EIS is required.
Rem:r&:e;', an EIS is required for

any action which may have a significant impact.

~on the environment.”

The human health and safety
implications of the reoccupancy decision
represent the major environmental effect

which could result. The regulations promul-

gated under the statute require an EIS for

actions which cuuiﬁ result in the creation
'ufla hazard to human health and_séfaty.
Clearly, a decisinn which allows individuals
to move inﬁa:an_area:tha habitability of
which is in serious dispute, potentially
represents thﬁ.ﬂreatiun‘ﬁf_a hazard to humaﬁ
health.

hisn, on a very ﬁasic_levél, the

decision on reoccupancy will nbvinusly_havé_

- a.signitficant effect on the future of this

neighhnrhnnd. If the houses are resold, the

area could become once again a typical_residantial_-

neighborhood.

If the houses are not resold,
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manf of the remaining residents might move
out, diminishing the residential character -
of the néighbarhnnd_ |

In short, the éventuai decision
dh'reqccupancf will ciearly affect "existing
patterns ﬂf.ﬁnﬁulatinﬁ cﬂnﬁentrétiﬂn,
distriﬁutiﬂn af growth."”

1f so, tﬁat is a significgﬁt
effect on the environment which requireﬁ
prepﬁfatian of an BIS.

Eimi;arly, a decision to allow
reoccupancy wﬂuld'canstituée a suhséantial
change in lanﬁ use. That is another indicator
of significant envimamental effect which,
under the ;egulétinns. mandates prﬂparaﬁinn
of an EIS. |

In the declaration are;,.the
families who lived in more than four hundred
homes havﬁ heén mﬂﬁed:aut, the homes have
been Furchase@ by the énvefnment and are now

boarded up.

- HNo one is allowed to move intn

- those homes.

Clearly, a decision to resell
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those hﬂmas-and allow people to move into those

homes represents a suhstantialiquantiﬁatiﬁe

' change in the land use of both the neighborhood

as a ﬁhﬁle andﬁwiﬁh respect to each_nf the
more £han fqur hunﬁred properties involved.

- The EIS process ﬁén go a long
way toward prnviﬁing'snma of the answers -
which mﬁat be given before the future of the
Lnyﬂ.canal area can'bé decided. .The-impant
staﬁehant should utilize all available

information. This would include the results f

. of the investigation of your Committee and

the study which is being conducted by the
Office of Technological Assessment in
Washington.

Hnréover, the impact statement

will have the advantage of focusing on the

‘implications of the rehabitation and its

alternativeé; No study has been conducted

with that specific objective. .

Itﬂis-impnrtant to keep in mind
the legal framework in which LCARA operates.
The legislation establishing the agency granted

it broad powers to enable it to carry out a
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prngram of re?it%iizatiun of the Love Canal
area. |

| Novhere does the legislative

history suggest the inevitahilify of reéale

©Of houses. The Covernor's approval memorandum

does not even mention the option of resale.

Eevitalizatiun, as use& in the
LEARE Legislation, is, thus,-a“vexy general
cﬁnﬂePt, one which I fully'endcrse. It-is
not legally synonymous with reoccupancy of
exisﬁing.hcuses. | |

Under EEQRA, however, LCARA
must give due consideration to alternatives
to r&nccnpancy and compare them in termﬁ of
pnfential Enﬁirnnmantal':pnsequénces,

| I underscore this pnint Eecause

of tﬁe apparently prevalent mlscnnceptinn
that the Agency's revitalizatinn mission
necessarlly entails resale of houses. As
a legal matter, it does nat; the paramount
legislative nbjeﬁtiveuis for the Agency to
do ﬁhatever will heét provide for the futufe

for the area, acting cunsistently with

EEQRA and all other applieable laws,
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And the Agency must “"act and
choose alternatives which, consistent with

social, economic and other essential con-

siderations, to the maximum extent practicable,

minimize or avoid adverse environmental effécts}
including effects revealed in the EIS prncess.“'.
ECL Section 8-0109(1).

In addition to discussing the
public health consequences of reoccupancy,
this Commitﬁeé_has ask;d that we aﬁﬂreés.tﬁe
sobering issue of possible 1iahility for
future harm to the héalth and property of -

individuals who may move into the Love Canal

area should LCRR&.decida tﬂ Eese11 the houses. |

The mere fact that this question
has arisen shmﬁld lead all Dﬁ us to step back."
and take a lnﬁg; hard look at the ulﬁimate-
look at the ﬁisdnm of -rehéﬂitatinﬁ. For in

discussing this issue, we -are assuming the

possibility that residents will become ill

or die in a macabre repetition of the original
Love Canal crisis,.
If the chemicals at Love Canal

caused harm to the heal*% and property of
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nev ane Canal residents, the injured pétsuns_~
wnuld likely nnnslﬂer bringing legal actinn
against LCARA, the seller of the prnperty.

It has been suggested by some

_ that in order to prutect LCARA, any ﬂEEﬂS

transferrlnq gitle to Love Canal homes should
iﬁcluﬁe waiver—ﬁfwliéhilify niaﬁses._ In my
vlew, the 1nclu515n of such clauses would be.
unuﬂnsclenahla and bad public policy.

o Thé'futuredré;iﬁents of Love.
Canal would dﬂse§ve, at a minimum, # full-and
adeguate disclnﬁurﬂ of the conditions and
priﬁr uses of both the property which.might.
be deeded and the.adjacent area, inclﬁding
the dqmpsite_' |

- It is essential that any deed
contain a full description of the dé&ﬂlf
nature of the chemicals dumped in Love Caﬁal,
the threat df further chemical migration and
the health danée:s which migh result f;nm
human exposure to Love Canal chemicals.

ﬁnything less would be irresgnn-'
sible and unethical and, in my view, prubably

not sustalnable legally,
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As public officials, we are
all aware of the ﬁufden placed'upnﬁ gnverﬁﬁent_
to make-cﬂnsciéntious ﬂecisinﬁs-which will
best serve tﬁe_interﬁsﬁ of society. Nowhere
is.thisfbhrdgn g&e;ﬁef than in the eﬁvirnnmental‘
area, wﬁere the public h;s litflé chuiﬁg but
td look to énvernmeﬁt for guidaqce and En
relf uﬁnn its decisions.

Thefefore; any‘fEEPGHSible plan
for fhe futﬁ:elnf thg Love Eanai area, with

sericus health issues at stake, must be the

‘result of a cautiocus, deliberate approach

that lﬁnks beyond the immediate.circumstances"
and takes into account all of the far—rea:hing'
consequences involved, |
- I urge this Committee to aﬂﬁpt
a long view, and from that vantage the results
of ynur:analysis shauld not be in d@uht;
I.thank.yau'again for thé.
Dppnrtqnity in this forum tﬁ expréss ﬁy views
on some of these crucial issues, |
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Att‘ﬁrney
General Abrams, I want to expresé my appré-:

ciation to ynq,.nat only for coming: here today
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and testifying before the Committee at this

hearing, but for your continued leadership

in this area.

Your nfficé, althnggh it has,
of cuurse;-purview nvﬁr all the iawﬁ of the
entire State of New York, the entire hrﬁadcasf
of nﬁ? 1egislatinn, "~ have devoted a great
deal of time and energy to thia_particular
akea, the envirnnmeﬁﬁ; I ﬁhink_as a
result of your racbgnitinn-nf.th; importance
of i-t,a];';.n;l the health and'safety of 1_:he reople _
of this State, and I am very grateful to
vou and tn_ydur staff and your 1eadership
of the staff under your direction for the
work thef have dnne_in this regard.

ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: Thank -
vou, Myr. Chairman. i
| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: 'w§u1d yuu be
kind enough te remain briefly for a few
questiﬁns?

| ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: Sure,
and the_memheﬁs of my.sfaff,ltnu, ﬁight be
able ﬁn.ﬁe of assistaﬁcé in responding’

to your inguiries.,
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you
very much. |
Mr, Pillittere.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I have

a couple of questions.

One, in going through your

statement, you seem to be very strong in your

" eoncern about the health of the residents,

both present and futura. Yet, the fesidents'l
have askeﬂ.fhe questiﬁn'ﬂf me, although you
are very strong in your position, why has

the Deﬁartment_nf Health, who is responsible
for the health and wgifare of thg-qitizens._
af.HEW-Yﬁrk State, beeﬁ so reluctant to make
any statement, whether far or against the
health of the people in.tﬁe area?

There has been this reluctance

since 1978 in the Department of Health to

make a statement for fear that the State

would be sued as the result:nf their.étatamﬂnt.
‘What is your respunsa tn that?
ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: We

c&rtainlg have not cnnstfained the Deﬁartment

of Health from speaking to this issue, and your




)

© m ~ & n s W

10
11
12

13

14
15
iﬁ
17
18
19

21
23

24
25

33

question is best addressed to the Commissioner
of the MNew York State Departmeént of Health.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I have

asked the quEstinn and have not received an

answar,

_AETGEHEY GEHERAi ABRAMS: There
is a cnmmiésionér of Health,'and he-is the
one empowered tﬁ-r&sﬁnnd'tﬂ those questions,
and ﬁe must be the one who responds.
| I am desirous of the_stafei
government énﬁ all of its cﬂmpﬁnents'ta be
as.furthcnming as is possible. I have
cnﬁtrpl only over the Départmﬂﬁt of Law.

?ﬁu_are now sﬁeaking of aﬁ -

agency over which I have no contreol, and that

question should be addressed to the Commissioner

- who is respnnsiblé for the MNew York State

Deﬁa:tmant of Health.
| ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The
other qﬁestion'l have is, I had submitted
1e§islatiun which Was-calied a.heglth impéct
statement. | |
The présent envirunmental_impact

statement, I feel, is concerned with the
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impact af'lapd,_air and water, and doesn't
really adﬂréss-the.effects of health as
regards individuals.

Yet, it appears that both your

department aﬁﬂ the Depaitmgnt of Health are

reluctant to evaluate a health impact statement.

I would believe that reading
vour statement, a health_impact,stataﬁent
would fit perfectly in a I$Ii1-:ue_l.tinn_ like the
Love Canal;'where you would assess the health
impact, rather than the -~

| ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: Abso-
lutely, and we feel tha£ the presént law,
tha'envirqnmental-impact'statementIun&er

existing law, requires precisely that kind

of consideration by the agency involved,

and that is one of the mntivﬁting forces
that compels me to write, in. éj:eryj'dirér:t
way tm.the.LCﬂRA to say thatlyuu-shuuld,
under existing law, file an énﬁirn;mﬂntal

impact statement because one of the impacts

“here is the'health of the people who are

invblveﬂ.

S0 our vieﬁ is that the existinﬁ
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law does compel and require scrutiny with

respect to the health pntential of the

individuals whu are invnlved.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: One
mﬂré quéstipn, it is surt.nf remote frnm.the'
issue: |

The DEC has arlhtrarlly ﬁﬂcid&d
to destrﬂy the Hﬂth Etreet Echnnl and bury
it, and the School Board feels that- the
cost of the ﬂﬂth Street Echﬂnl, that is,

1.6 milliﬁn dollars, shﬁﬁld-ﬁe paid for by
thg State;-hacause the State is paying for
the homes in -the-inper'ring, it paid far the
homes in the seéunﬂ énﬂ ?hird rings for fhuse

who wished to move, and as the Attorney General,.

- since I have you here, I can ask you the

question, do you feél that the State has an

- obligation to reimburse the schdnl_systém

for the 1.6 million dollar loss?

ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: T am

told that that issue is in litigation right

now, and Maurice Hinchey, in his gracious

comments , ihdi:ﬂteﬁ that the Attorney General

has wide and disparate roles.




N

¢t s W

=]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

i

36

On the one hand,_theré is‘the
canstitutgﬁnal mandate ﬁnﬁ Dbligatiun to

defend the State when the State is sued, and

then there is the ad&itiopal opportunity or

obligation to represent the public interest

and the people in a whole variety of areas.

';n regard to the formal

fespﬂnsihility of defending the State when it

is sued, there is.now litigation, so I would

have to be very.circumspect in protecting the
interest of the Efqté of New York in terms
of that litigation, and could not comment in
any direcf way. |
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I was
afraid thaf you would say that. - |
| I was hoping Marcia would not
be here, and you wnuld-answef the question.
 One more question, since I just .
got the infoimation I requﬂét&ﬂ:
Legislation was passed, I
believe, in'lﬂ?a, allowing £he'residents.in
thalarea, if they'chﬁsé to leave, they had
uhtiiinggemher of 1982 if they wished to leave,

and that time has expired.
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Is that legislation, which gave
until 1982, legal and hinding, or can tﬁe?
now , after.Januaré of 1983 --
A VOICE: 19#3.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: 1982;
wasn't it? |
tle just cail&ﬁ the Albanyluffice,
and they tnid us Decembe# ﬂf-lBﬁE.
| | A VOICE: 1983, ﬂctnhar.af 1983.
ASSENBLYMAN PEﬁﬂmE: Ask the
quastion anyway.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The
questiqn still remains,.whethef-tha_ﬁate

be December of 1972 or if the date be October

- ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: If it
is iﬁBZ, obviously, there is still some time
left.

If it happénaﬁ to have been 1982,
I would think it is still within the |
Legisléture‘; ﬁurview_tu extend th%t date,
if the Legislatﬁré so wishes they, in:their
wisdom, in the firstlinstancE qrEéted this

kind of opportunity, so the Legislature certainly
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has the power to extend it.

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: You made

a.étatement :anc&fning the lawsuits already.

What :&n-yuu téli us about the
preseﬁt sfafus %f those lawsuits? |
| Yhere are they?
. What dE?ElDPMEntQIEﬁn yﬁu tell
us have unfoiﬁed in those lawsuits?

ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: Well,
people here, théy are in the Environmental
Protection Bureau,

is Hugh Scott in the room?

If so, maybe he would come up and help. I

know that a number qf notices of claims-have

~ been filed in relation to Love Canal litigation.

I baelieve some 1igi£atinn has
been instituted, and if you would 1iké'ﬁn:E
&etails, we ecan f£ill you in. |

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE : _Epecifically,.‘

is there any direction that has'develuped in

any of the léwsuits that you feel are landmafk,

as far as your treatment of future cases, or

~ something that we should know about as a

committee of how the Courts have handled it to
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date?

If not, then I am trying to
see, is there a landmark decision, is there
some direction --

- ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: No,

1

these matters are still in the most preliminary

stages. In fact, many of the nﬁtices have
not even niﬁen&d into litigation. -
ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: The Second
questidn_I havé is, what is the purview of
rgspnnsihility' - you feél your office has,

besides these #Ery important suits that yuﬁ

 have unﬂertakeﬁ, and I compliment you and

the Departmeﬁt in doing that?

Wthat do fnﬁ think is your most
important pqrview besides the comments, |
nbvinuﬁly, ,béing one of the-ﬁap officials

of the State of New York commenting, but

‘what areas do you think you can directly get

into besides the actual prosecution of these?

ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: Well,
obviously, the Attorney General, as the chief
lezal officer of the State, has the baéic

responsibility for litigation in which the
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a variety of the pfnblems that we are discovering

40
State is involved, and which the interest of
the people of the State of New Eﬁrk might
be iﬁvulvéa in, SO my primﬁiy,clnuﬁ- comes

with my opportunity tn'gn to Court and litigate

I must tell vou that at ao time

before my first term as Attorney General, that

never hrnugh; a lawsuit invﬁlving'tnxic
pollution. _Hntil_I heﬁame Ettnrﬁey General,
the State névar filed a singlé lawﬁuit.

-WE have ﬁnw, unfortunately,
discovered sefinua enﬁqgh problems, not
only here in western ﬁew Yﬂrk}.ﬁut aisewhere
thrnﬁghnut,the.State, and we haﬁe yegun a
sigﬁifiqanﬁ litigation enforcement program
to compel wrnngdaersltu cleah_up the site
at the expense of thﬁsé individuals or .
cnrpurﬁfians{

tthat we have aiﬁn triéd_tu do
is work with the distinguished members of

the New York State Lzgislature in fashioning




[T

e T TR~ WY S SE

.

0

10

11

12
13

14

15§

16
17
18

19

20
21

22

24
25

- 41
as they relﬁta to toxic and Fhemiﬂal dumping.
Snmé of those measures have.
ripen&d.intnlnew statu;es_
-ﬁsseﬁhlyman Hiﬁuh&f deserves

great credit for staying a stalwart and

strong pﬁsiiinn, together with others on the

panel here.tu&hf, and in the Senate and in thé
Assembly for creating.a State Superfund bﬁ
dégl witﬁ some of the_siﬁes that we have in
Hew York that have to be cleaned up,

But there is Etlll 50 much mnre

that we want tn have.

The pemﬁle's.;ighf of autinn-ia
barred undef éxisfing law by virtuagnf what I
deem to be a very unfair statute of limitations.

: ﬂewshcu;ﬂ deal with that, I hope,
during this'sessinn of the Legislature, because

if, unfartunately, there is going to be ' a loss

'of life ox &amage tu people's health, they
1shnuld have the cppartunity to go and pursue

what they deem to he their rightful remedies

in a court of law.
They cannot do that today, because

of a Catch-22 situation that exists,
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wé“arg seeking the Legislatﬁ;a's
coopemtion to toughen the laws this year with

respect to toxic dumpers, to increase the

- penalties, the criminal penalties, and to

have forfeiture of any ﬁatErials, trucks,
or any utheruphysicél properties that are
used in the lllegal dunping of these klnds
nf chem:.cal wastes. |

So in the.rula nf.samahnﬂy
assistihg the Legislature in the furmuiatinn_ )
of 1eqislatiﬁﬂ, and in ﬁassing that 1@?191&5-
tion, we haﬁe tﬁ hE'grﬂduEtivE and-creatiﬁﬁ
and continue to ﬁé cullaﬁﬂrative.

- We have worked very clusely with

the members of the Assembly and the Senate-

in working out important pieces of legislation

. to deal with these problems.

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: Thank you.

' CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Attorney

' General._ﬂbrams, I very much agree

with yﬁu-and your racagnitinﬁ of the appli~

cability of the State Environmental Quality

Review Act, and the necessity for a very

detailed andchmprehEnsivﬂ-énvirunmantai
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impact statement.

Do you have any thoughts on

who might best be the lead agency for the

EIS in that regard, or does any of ynur'

_ staff -

ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: We have
asked the LCARA to be the relevant and.
respﬂnsihlé agency to oversee all of that, and .

they haFE bEgun_thE_initial process, and

 wE:hnpe that they will complete that process.

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Ve were
-= e afe concarned about the.pnssihility of
the Department ﬁf.EnvirﬂnmEptél_Cnnservatinn .
assuning that role,

ﬂight it aisn not be-apprnpriate.

for vour cwn State égancy to assume that

lead State agency status?

MS. CLEVELAND: LCARA is really -
the agency that is gqing to make tﬁe decision
for whicﬂ an impact statement is required;

They will make a ﬂeciéiqn about
how tﬁ make use of the lands nnw.ﬁwneﬂ by
the State in the area around the Canal.;

Undar SEORA, that nakes them the
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apprupriate lead agency. The whole point of
the imﬁact_statemant process is to m&ke;sure-
that the aQEnuy that has to decide goes

thrnugh_ﬁhe process of thinking about the

_alternﬁtiveé, so I think that would be the

best agency to do it.
o ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: I guess
they could seek assistance from En Con.

MS . ELEFELAND:,utﬁer-agencies
review-impact.stateﬁénts anyway whén fhéy N
are in draft form. |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Do you see the
ﬁepartmept of Envirﬁnmental cﬁnservaﬁiun_in-
this regard asﬁlimited to an advi#nry capacity,:
or would you see them invﬁlving themselves -
more deeply? |

| MS. CLEVELAND: Submitting
testimony, fur example?

ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS If
icﬁﬂh felt it needed that assistance, needad
those resuufceé, needed the technical advice
and asaistanqg}-certainlylﬁn Con has haﬁ
experieﬁcé_in'thiﬁ area. |

I would assume that it would just
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reach out and call for that kind of aid and
assistance in the development of the statement.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: In your

statement yau'véry apprdpriately pnint to the

" whole qunstlnn of liability, both presant and

future 11ah111ty, and that has been a deep
concern of ours.

Wé-are_cnncerned about the future
liability, and we are cnnngrnéd particularly
with the ﬁevitalizatinn-ﬂgencyf which-is a

creature of the Etate, havlng been ureated

'hy the Etate, does that mean that ultimate

11ah11ity with regard to their actions wnul& |
fall inevitably upon the State? |

| ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: No,
we think clearly that LCARA staﬂﬂﬁ'nn its

uyn by virtue of the legislation.

We have examined the legislation

very carefully, and by virtue of the statute

that created it, and-tha way it operates, .
it is én_entity uﬁtp itsgif. | |

We see no possible ﬂﬁy in whiﬁh
the Stgte could respnnsibiy be brought into

any kind of lawsuit of that kind.
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CHATIRMAN HINCHEY: I am reminded

by Mr. John that we have a situation here

where an agency probably has no assets, or no

‘substantive assets.

o Where is thé-efficany, if they
are thé.targét of a suiﬁ with.rﬂga:& to
liability?

| ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS: It._

IEMﬂinE.gﬂ be seen what its assets will be
in the futufe.. |
| | It has received assets., It has
assets under ité control.

| We don't know whether or not
the Legislature will see fitltu givﬁ it other
assets. |

We don't know whether or not it

' can accumulate other assets.

Bﬂt-p&ﬁpl& will be aﬁlg to .
proceed to the cnurts,upursualwhatevér remedies
they seé fi£¢ As we have analyzed the situation
now , wé don't see.where thé $tate itsélf-willfi
sustain any liahiiity,_hut in any'event, we :
feél that iﬁ-is_very iﬁpn;tant, givgn the

historical context here, that there be this
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full disclosure and there should be, as a

matter of puhiic-pnlicy,

On the position of unconsciénﬂ
aﬁiiiﬁy; there should be no waiver of that
liability.anﬂ réﬁpnnsihility. |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Mr;'ﬁﬁréms}
again we are very dgrateful to you for your
testimony and for yaur.cuntinued'leaﬂership
00 this issue. |

- Thank you very much;-

* % *
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CHAIRMAN HIHEHEY Our next

speaker will he Dr. Rinharﬁ T. Dewling.

Deputy Rgglunal ﬂdminlstratnr, U.5. Environ-

mental Prnféctinn_ﬁgency, Region II,

DR. DEWLING: Good morning,

- Chairman Hinchey.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: . Welcome,
DR, DEVWLING: Assemhlymﬁn
Pillittere, Ladies and Gentlement, it is a

pleasure to be here this morning to discuss

- with you, and bring you up to date on EPA's

involvement with Love Canal,

I'm accompanied this_mnrning
by Dr. Donald A. Deieso, Chief of the Hazard
Rémgﬂiation Section, and anman Hﬂéenchﬁck;
from the New York State.nepartment of |
Envlrnnmental Cnnservatiun, whn will be
testlfylng later this mnrning, hnth will be
available for respnnﬁlng to specific questian% |

you might have on this aspect of the overall

program.

With vour permissiﬁn, to avoid

a degreec of repetition, I would like to bring

to the record and add to the record the
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testimony that we presanted on August Bth :

hefnre the Suhcummittea on Eummerce. Transu

_ portation and Tnurism of the U.S. House of

Rapresentatives, which includes the
testimony of Dr, John Hernandez, Dr. Courtney

Riordan, and Dr., John Deegan, and myself, and .,

most im@urtanfly, some of the comments in

respﬂnée to EDF's questions regarding snmé
ﬁf the.ﬁacﬁnical aspec#s'nf our studies. ’

T wnuid like to haﬁe that
included in the record, if I mav.

1 feel confident that most of

‘the statements will answer many of your

technical questions, and:if you have specific

technical qﬂestinns today, I'd be most happy

to try to answer them, and if I caﬁnnﬁ, I

would be most happy to get answers for you,
and to insert them in the record,

_ Mr. Chairman, I would like to

~ reaffirm the ﬁajnr findings of EPA's study

vhich we conducted at Love Canal. y
We believe these findings, the
conclusions and recommendations of our report

are valid, our presentation of scientific
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studies and opinions is accurate, and the
methodology we used sound.

The hydrogeologic program results

demﬂnstiated that there is little potential

for migration of contaminants from Love Canal

ihtn the. Declaraion Arga; These findings
conformed fully with the rgsuits of thé-multi--'
media envirﬁpmental mnnitﬁ:ing program,

| .Furthefmnre,'the-closa correspond-
ence of the ﬁulﬁimadia mcnitnring.data tu.
the implications of the geological and hydro-

logical characteristics of the site minimized

the likelihood that potential 1imitatinns

iﬁherent ;n the state-of-the~art analytical
methods useﬁ_&uxiﬁg the stuﬂg resulted'in
artifactual or fallacious conclusions regarding
the extent and d&gﬁee of environmental ﬁon-
tamiﬁatiun at Love Canal.

| The resﬁlts from the hydro-

geologic program suggested that the barrier

~drain system, which was installed around the
- perimeter of ané'canal in 1978 and 1979, is .

working as design=d.

In varticular, the outward
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migration of contaminants through more

- permeable nvérburﬂen 501l has been contained,

and the'mnéeﬁﬂnt of nearby shallow system'
grnuﬁﬁwatEr is towards the'ﬂrain.-

| Ennseqﬁently, cnntEMinatéﬁ
shallow system groundwater befcn& the barrier
drain will be drawn tnwarﬁﬂ_LnfE Canal, inter-
cﬁpted by the barrie: drain system, and-

decontaminated in the Leachaté Tréatﬁent

Faecility.,

Previﬂusly-repﬂrted-EPA testing
of the efféctiveness of fha Laachéte'Treatment
facility demnnstraﬁed an npefating efficiencf
of greater thaﬁ'ninety#niha percent removal
of all mnnitnre& drgaﬁic compounds in the
iﬂfluent.leauhate. |

Except for some apparéntlf
isniated;pnckeﬁs of shallow system grnuﬁd—
wataf_cnntaminﬁtiun located immediately
adjacent to the former Canﬁl,'ﬁn general hazérd
ﬂf.cnntaminatinn ﬁas fnunﬂmiﬁ-the shallow |
svstem, |

Furthermore, no significant.

- shallow system aroundwater contamination
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52
attributable directly to mlgratinn frnm Love
Canal was found ﬂutﬂlﬂﬂ ©of Ring 1 in the
Canal area.

Laﬁ level, widﬂsp;ead ;nntamQ
ination was observed throughout the bedruﬁk_
aquifer. Hnwever,_gruuﬁ@watﬂr samples frﬁm
the bedrﬁck aqﬁifer located in the Lockport N
Dalﬁmite did nnt-reveél a pattern of contam~
iﬁatiﬂn that had migrated directly from Love
Canal.

. Hd Love Canal—félated patterns
of contanination were found in soil samples
collected in the Declaratiﬂn_ﬂfea. Eattarﬁs
of sui; cnngaminatinn éttributable to ﬂﬂﬁf.
taminants'haﬁing migrated from Love Canal were

found in Ring 1 of the Canal Area, and was

transport pathways in:the 80il, and with
£he nccurrencﬂ,Gf.shallcw-system groundwater
contamination,

No evxdence of Love Canalnrelated

cﬂntamlnatiun that had migrated perferantially

l.ﬂl

through former swales into tha;De:laratiun

Area was found, nor were "wet" area residences
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found to have higher concentrations of

cnntaminatiﬁn'than'“dfy“ residences.

Evidence of residual contamination

_ that had most likely mig:ated from Love
Canal was present in sump samples collected

in a few residences located immediately

adjacent to the former Canal, that is, within
Ring 1.

. Evidence of residual contamination

-that had most likely migfateﬂ from Love Canal

was found in those storm sewer lines which . e
nriginated.ﬁaar:Lave Eaﬁal in the Canal area.
"Eviﬂehcg.af residual_cunt#mij
nationlﬁhat had most likely migrated from
Love Canal was present in the sedimeﬁﬁs_df
L

storm seweh outfalls nf.séwe: 1ines:uriginating.
near the former Canal. |

Results from munltnring activitiea
in tha resldentlal partlmns of the Declaratlnn
Area revealed that the cnntamlnatLQH p;eséﬁt

was comparable to that at the control sites, &

to concentrations typically found in the

ambient environment, and to concentrations -
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54
found in other urban locatiocns.

In general, ﬁu qn#irqnmantal
caﬁtaminatinﬁ thét_waé ﬁireqtly'attributahle. 
tnithe_migratinn.nf cngtaminénﬁs frﬁm tha
Canal was found in tﬁe Declafatinn_hrea,
uuﬁﬂidﬁ of the previously-mentioned Etnrﬁ
Sewer lines and creeks.

Hr.-chai:man, a review of the

:esulté from -the'entire Love Canal. environmental

(1} Except for contamination
present in sadiments of certain stﬂrﬁ sewers
and of certain local éﬁrface_waters, the
extent.and degréa of enviznnmantal'cnptaminﬁtién
in the area encompassed b? thEIEhErgency

Declaration Order of Haf 21, 1980 were not

(2} The shnrt-term.iﬁpliﬂﬁtiunsf ¥
uf_grpundwatar contamination are that a
:nntinuad_efféétive-nperatinn &f the barrief.
drain system surrounding Love Cana1 wi11
contain the lateral mig#atinn of cnnt&miﬁants
through the nverhurﬁen; and the iﬂng*term

impiipatiuns are that little likelihood exists
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following the presentation of our ﬁinﬂings'

8.0 million dollars.
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for ﬁistant gfbunﬂwater'transpnrt of cqntam-
iﬁénts present in the Canal area; and

| {3) A reviaw'uf all of the
mnhitnring &ata'reﬁealed that there was nn-.
compaelling evidence that the eﬁHirnnmentai

quality of the Declaration Area was signiﬁiﬁantly

throughout the United States for which
monitoring data are available.

On July 15th, 1982, one day

on Love Canal, EPA announced a 7.0 million
dollar Supérfund initiative at the site.

Since then, the amount has been. raised to

Table I suﬁmarizea the;bumplated

.as-well as ﬁlaﬁned acﬁi?itias aﬁ thé Canal.
I am confident that Mr. Nosenchuck's te%timany'
Hill go intd.spEcific.ﬂetails of Each:phaﬂq |
of the remedial program, as our cooperative
agreement wiﬁh-DE; gives it the 1Eaﬁ respun;
sihi;ity for carrying out this~activity;

| Table I is basicall}r" hﬁken down |

into nine segments, which includes the siteg’
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containment in which we had indiﬁated that
wnrk-wnuld-start”hefpre the end ﬁf lést
fiscal year, and certain portions of it have
alrea&y begen completed, ﬁamely. the sewers -
themselves have been gleﬁned,_an&_the cutoff
wall at the strect crnséinga have been put.ing
place. | |

We expect to start construction

of the cap, the contract has already been
‘let, and we hope to have completion by

October or November of this year of the cap.

r. Chairman, I would like
to clarify once more what EPA did say

regarding the habitability of the Love Canal

neighborhood when we released our study last =

July. We agree wifh thé.finding of the
Dgpartment-af Health and Huﬁan-Services that
Ring i ;ﬁ- natshahitahle, that Ring 2 should
ke kept as a buffer zone and that the rést
ﬁf the De:laraﬁinn Aréa.cnulﬂ be r&éettled,_ﬁ"
provided the former Canal itself wEfé:tc be

securely contained and monitored and the

storm sewers and creeks cleaned up,

I think it is important to
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_recﬂgnlze that the Federal respunsib;lity and
uur actlvitles Wlll be maintalnad as lung
as there is supérfund altarnatives ralat:l,va of the

availability ﬂf.funds. The taxation program
runs uu£ in 19&5, | |

| The perpetuity uf monitoring,
malntalnlng the cap, and all the other
actlvitlas relate to a respnnsiblllty &eallng
with the 10:31 cammunity, the State, and
"nther-fespnnsible partieé.

Whatll'am inﬂic%ting t; you is
that EPA's rcle in this is guaranteed as
long as we have the funding a?ailable in the .
.Euparfund up to the prngrams ‘that we havﬂ
identified. |
So the inngfternlcnnsidaratinn
beyond 1986 is something that EPA cannot
address. | |
'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: So i the

fqnding runs out for fha Superfund in 1985,
if the lEgiElatinﬁ.iE nﬁt renewgd, and the
fund is ultimately exhéusted, then you are
saying that the resﬁansibility of EPA wpuld. v

no longer exist; is that correct?
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Am I hearing vou cﬁrrﬂctlya
DR.-DEﬁLIHG: Thé GQM respon-
sibility totally is not EPA's, the Agency
has takén a very strong pasitipn that the
Agency will ﬁut pay for DEHr'
| | - CHATRMAN HIHCHEY:_ You will:ﬁnt
pay_fnr opefatiﬁn.and_maintenanbe?
Dﬁj DEWLING: That is correct.
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Does that
include the safeguards that you recognize
as being essential, and you highlight in your
testimony? |
DR;.DEWLIHE} I think when ﬂé_
saf'har& that the area ﬁust,hejseuurelf
contained, and our decisinn on habitability
reéts with 'tﬁe perpetuity of 'mnnitnring- and
a:ﬁssurzn::a th_at that site i#‘ contained --
CHATIRMAN HiHEHEYz Who is Q&ing
to ensure the perpetuity of monitoring? |

DR. DEWLING: That responsibility,

that role will be accompanied by their
activities.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You are
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tellin# us that the State nf Heﬁ York has the
responsibility for monitoring this.ﬂite in
perpetuity to ensure the Eafety of the citizens
'that may be relncated there pursuant to
a IEPDIt published by the EPA?

DR. DEHLIHG:.That is correct, -

CHHIRMAH'HIHEHE&: So the
D;partmnntﬁof Environmental Eﬁnservatinn
better have a great 1aval nf cunfldence in
the report published by your agency.

DR.%DEWLIHG: That is correct.

 CHAIRMAN HIﬁﬂHEEé Thank gqu;'

DR, DEWLING: We did;nut:say
that the n&iéhhurhgnd was “camplﬂt&lyublaan;“*
and that people should be . mnved bank in
.1mmed1ately.

Ih EPEFE opinion, thefe is &
no gquestion that rmmﬁdial-wprk'must hé -
completed before we can be sure that the wﬂnle:
area is acceptable; and that there is no
inﬂremantal increase in public health risk
assaclated with living in that area. |

| HﬂWE?ﬂI, we do believe that samé

limited r&settlemant can take place nQW_un&er
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‘at the end of the life of Suparfﬁnd, the

60
certain conditions.
These are as follows:

(1} The street in question is

remote from any construction or ﬁEEﬂﬂtEMlnatan

.wurk plannvd during the cleanupfremadial

projects.

(2) Tasting of stcrm.sewers in
the viclnlty shows no si gniflcant contam-
inatiqn;' This sewer testing has been carried

out over the past several weeks; the results

should be available shortly.

'{3} ' Any resettlement plan
should be closely coordinated with, and | |
improved by, the Department of Environmental
Conservation and aﬁprapriaté-health ﬂf#icials.'

I want to r&eﬁphasiza that
we are paying with the State now for O&M
at the.site for the life of Superfund. ind
taxation :uns_eﬁt in 1985, there might be
still monies beyond that point in time, hﬁwaver.
perpetﬁity; long-term cﬁmmitﬁant to a#surinﬁl
the.integrity of the Eap and assuring tﬁe.

integrity of the environment, and for monitoring,
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thnse_respuasilitieé.will b; lncﬁlfState[.
State or other cﬂmmhnity,_and not the ngeral
government's, | |

| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Before I
turn -- you witl stay fnr qugstiﬂns?

DR. DEWLIHG;. Yes.

CHAIRMAN HIHCHE;E; Before I
ﬁurﬁ the questioning over to Mr, Pi;liffere,
I wnuldhlike:tn call ynurlattentinﬁ to the
article“iﬁ!the July 16th, ;BEE'Bufallq Courier.
Exprass which quotes Jacqueline Echaie:,-the

‘Regional EPA Administrator as saying:

' People could be moved back to r—i

parts ufi:heﬂi:me canal Ihvitalizatiﬁn'ﬂraa',

-93rd to 103rd streets, from Berghultz Ereek
to Buffaln Avenue, except the first two rinqs
of homes immediately..." and it goes.on to
‘quote her'és saying -- Eﬁié is Mr._ﬂdsehuhudk
actually, and he said, "Most of the homes
would be habitable while this cnnstruﬁtia#-
is going on. Ms, Echafer agreéd, she said

"there are parts of the area wheu:e we have .
no hesmtatlcn in having Penple come back

meedlately."

S
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D, .DEE'FLI‘ﬂG: | I ‘I'.hihk I just
said fhat. |

That I said %ﬁ vou ia that
the basis for mﬁking that-écnélusinn, that
there cﬁﬁlﬂ be limit&d';esettlemﬂnt now,
awayifram the.érea,is on Ehe basis that
there'wiil bhe a cqntinuatiﬁn and:fullfillmen
of all-th& ﬁﬂtivities that are planned at
that éi;e. |

I don't think in anyung'a mind
thgré is any.intant_to sav that thié thing
is solved in thfae VEALrS.

There ié.a'cuhtinuity and

responsibilifty wav bevond three yéars,'and

the only thing I am indicating to you is

~that the dollar commitment from the Federal

government has a certain time frame to it,

that there is another area here that you
have to identifyf
CHATIRMAN HNINCHEY: Well, I

have to say that there¢ is more than a dollar

at least, there is a moral commitment also.

Because we are not talking

62

t

- commitment involved here;from my'pefspective';
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about dollars and cents; we are talking about

'penple's lives, and their health, and future

safety, T dmn't-think that that health

and safetv can be measured in terms of

dollars, or in.dn;lar cuﬁmitments.

I dﬁ ﬁnf =~ I will tell vou, L
I do not comfortably contemplate the date
wﬁan_thé rederal qnvﬂrnmﬂnt_washes itshands
of the'whdle Love Canal affair; and says
it is uﬁ Lo thé State of New York, we have
done our jol, therﬁ is no more Superfund,_
there is no more money, we are going away;:

We knuw_thmsé'peaple moved
back .in there as a result of a report which.
we published, bui nevefthelesé, we.dnn't
recngﬁize an?.futura responsibility,

Do you find cdmfﬁrt in.that?

 DR. DEWLING: I £ind comfort

in the fact that our studies indicated
that the unvirnﬁmuntal conditions up there
do not impu;e inqremanta1 incrEase in puhlic

health risk., I feel comfortable in those

~conclusions, ves,

The decision on habitability
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is vour decision, relative to ﬁhen and if.

We have given you our opinion,

wa have provided, through Suparfuhd.'the

monies to the State for the full rﬂspﬂnéihility_

- for carrving out remedial actions at the

site. They will hawe the availability of

Federal funds as long as Superfund is availui
ahlé.

That is ail we can ﬁnmmit to.

The Statﬂ-wnuld_like to
ohvicusly, and we ﬁnuld'like,-if we had the
monev to commit to that, but we cannot cﬁnﬁinu&
a commitment that hasn't been authorized or
apprnpriatéd*

CHATRMAN HINEHE?: Your agenby hl

has not taken any position with regard to

habitability? S -

DR. DEWLING: HHS has given you
' o
an opinion on habitabilityv, and we share |
B —

that opinion.
As my étatem&nt,atates, there
could be limited resettlement on the basis

that we are assuming that the construction -

gons ahead on time, that the area is sealed,
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and that there is a guaranteed, lﬁngfterm

perpetuity in monitoring and maintenance

nf_the cap and the surrounding areas.

That is the bhasis of our
declision, initially, and wé still.mainfﬁin
that position.

We are going on the assumptlan :
of mahlnq the statement af limlted habltahility

HGW, baspd on the information we have, which

" indicates to us the State is willing to take

that responsibilitv, or local responsibility
for assuring the munitnrihg. |
o - CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Well, we can
tﬁlk-abuut that iater.
..Mri_Pillittere.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: first,.
béfnre I attack fnu, I want to thank vou for
cnming;-hut I -

bR, DEWLING:'This is the week.

for BPA.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I can't

believe your whole statement here.

You start off on Page 2 with,

"Mr, Chairman, the following points
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reaffirm the major findings," and you go on

~ to say that, "We believe the findings, con-

- clusions and recommendations in our report

are valid, our presentation of scientific
studies and npininns are.acéurate, and the
-methodmquy_- used is spﬁnd.“'

:After Page 2, I say gré;t, you

really have the bull by the horns, and vyou

. know exactly wherefyau are going.

Then on Page 5, you say, "In

general, no environmental contamination is

directly attributed to the migratian of

cantﬁminants from the Love Canal," and I
am really still with you, you say, "We know
there is no contamination, our data is all

sSound o

Then dn'PagE &6, vou say, "I

would like to clarify once more what EDA

did say = regarding thé habitability of the
Love Canal neighborhood when we released our
study last July. Ue agreed with_the finding

of the Department of Health and Human'services

 that Hlnq 1 was not hahltahle, that Rlng 2

.shnuld be kept as a buffar zone, and that
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the rest of the Declaration Area could be 1

resettled, provided the former Canal itself

~were to be securely contained an-’irm::ni1:'-::»rta-::1_l

and the storm sewers and c;eeks c}&aneﬂ up."
- I am still with ynu"

Then all of a sudden you come
in with a little Caﬁchézz, and you say, and
I quote frnm your report, "We did not say
that the neighhorhnnd Was cﬁmpletely clean,
and that penple should be moved back in

immediately, and EPA's upininn is that there

is no question, work must be completed before

we can be sure the whole area is acceptable,
and there is no incfemental-inc;eﬁse-in
public healtﬁ'risk associated with living
iﬁ_the_érea;“

| DR. DEWLING: Riﬁht.

nssEHBLIHhﬁ PILLITTERE: I

don't pnderﬁtan& that. |

| You qo from, vou are perfectly
su?é, our data is accuréte, we know what
we are doing, we hﬁve Ring.1l, vou can't live.

there, Ring 2 is a buffer, and Ring 3 you

- can settle, but, felldws;.wé can't do a thing




& w s W W

@

10

11

12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

25

68
until we are sure what the data 1nnks_1ike,-
. How: can you be so pnsitive-
all the way to Page 7, anﬂ'than on Page 7.
you are ﬁnt sure wh%t_yuufare doing, unless

I am misinterpreting what you are saying in

‘that paragraph on Page 77

To me it 1nak§ iike.ynu.-; you
dpn't believe ynﬁf own report. |

DR. DEWLING: Now, I think what
we have said;.wa'havﬁ said this'pre?iﬁuﬁlyn_
during the héafings,ﬁhe word ﬁas, is it
safe?

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That

~is a good question, is it safe?

Dﬁ. DFEWLING: Safe in relation L~

fn what? |
' EESEMHLYHAH PILLITTERE: Human
health, what else?

PR, DEWLING: What we are
indicating to vou is that the:peclargtiﬁn
Area, based on the environmental measurements,
we are not finding levels of pellﬁtaﬁts in
that area any diff&rgnﬁ thqn~in'many athe;l

areas of this country.in an urbanized area.
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ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That
pfnveé nothing. |

DR. DEWLING: We are saying the
area is as habitable aﬁ_any-nf thesg afhe;
areas,

ASSEEBﬁﬁMﬂH PILLITTERE: That
doesn't prove nnthinﬁ or anything. Everything
could bé contaminated.

| | DR, DEWLING: We are aayiﬁg
that in rﬁlatianéhip to other gfeas, therﬁ-
is no such thing as zero.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The

question is, in EPA's repﬁrt, are you or are

you not Ed?ihg Area 3 is habitable?

DR. DEWLING: We are saying thefe
is no reason to helievﬂ that limited.habitatiun-
cannot take place in that area, while the
ccnétfuctinn is going an; and that if the
rem&ﬂi%l actions take place, and.thefe is a

long~term guarantee of no migration of

- those pollutants from Ring 1 and Ring 2,

We are saying that the area is not uninhabit- ¥
able.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That was

not the question.
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My question is:

~Does EPA feel, on the basis of

‘thelr extensive report, that.tnﬁk two years

to prepare, the area is habitable, and your
answer, if this, if that, and if that, is
not an answer to the question, that is --

DI, DEWLING: The same caveat

. that was applied bv HHE'ﬁEais with the

intégritg of maintaining the chemicals within

the site;.ahd also cumplatingfthé'remadial

-action in removing the dioxin,

We are saying, as we have said
here hefnre,-wﬁ do not percﬂive that there
is ahy incfemﬂﬁtal increase in public health
risk by habitation in the Declaratiun-h¥éa.
if thésa.thingg take plaﬁe* |

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: What _
vou are. saving then ié that if someone would
guafantee that tﬁe.ﬂieanup is such that a;l

evidence of anv contamination is gone, then

someone can aquarantee to EPA ﬁhat the

remedialwak is maintained, that the area will

be clean and removed of all contaminants,

that scmeaﬁe would guarantee that there will
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be no migration of any contaminants, that

EPA says it is habitable.

DR. DEWLING: ﬁu* what we are -
sayiné 55 tﬁat ;T L |

'ﬁEEﬂMHLYHHH FItL;TTEHE: That
is what vou jusf said.  ”- |

DR, DEWLING: - i.beg_tu differ

- with you, sir.

I am saying hére, if-you carry

out the remedial prngram,'the contaminants

‘that are presently in Ring 1 and in the huffgf

Zzone are not going to mig;até or canse &nx
further ﬁegfadatiun in the Declaration Area.

The level of pollution in

- the Declaration Area is typical of whatrr'

:_wa'ara finding throughout this country, and

we are indicating to you that that area is at -

no higher level of risk than iiving in .many

- other areas of the country, where we have

an'urhani:ed area,

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Then

vou are saving that Ring 3 is habitable.

' DR. DEWLING: I am making the

same statomet I made before, it does not




&

N - ST R N

10

11 ||

12
13
14

15

16

17
18
‘19

20

21

22

B

72

pdse_any incremental increase'in public health

risk, -
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You

are making the same statement that our

State Department of Health has been saying,

thaﬁ it_ih no different than'wﬁat it was
yestérday,:and what it éﬁﬁld_b& tomorrow,
which saysI&Hsuiptely'nﬁthing;ﬁ |

| IDR. DEWLING: I am s&ying thé.
deﬁisiﬁn'nf thé cunditiﬁﬂ-af tﬁe environ-

mﬂntal meas urements in the Declaration Area, "_

I cuuld pick twenty-eiqhtur thlrtyndher cumunities

around. the cauntry, 1nc1ud1ng.ﬂew_fnrk City s'

general area, where we have certain levels

.nf'pﬂllutnnts that we measure all the time,

and all 1 0 say;ng tn yna is that that is -
a part of our 11fe.
ThErE-EfE cértain lﬁHI¥EﬁﬁlS"
of certain types of cﬂntaﬁinanta, théy are
in ;his rﬂoﬁ, they are all over the place.
~There is no subh_ﬁhinq as
zero in. these thinqsm_ .
What ifam:iﬁdidating tn'ﬁau
is that in fhe Declaraﬁiﬂn Area, we h#?&
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~ found from our perspective, no indication of

movement of what was previously in the Love
Canal in the ﬂéclaratibn A#ea.  |
Yes,'we are finding cuﬁtaminatinn

of the Declaration ﬁrea,'but;thefe are two

- considerations:

Did it come from Love Canal?

In our opinion, no.

Did it come from some other Enurcat;_

Possibly, yes. (": |
Three, is that lewvel at-ﬁuch a

level that would warﬁant making a decision

that it is not habitable?

 We are saying no.
We are saying that the Iévels:

we are finding in there are no different than

many other areds and, the;efure,-thére'is

¥

‘no incremental increase in puhlic'haaltﬁ.

risk, from considering that area as hahitahle.-

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: It

‘must be me.

Whv are vou so reluctant to
use the word habitable? .
. Sl

If'yauiafﬁ saying it is not not
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inhahitable, and vou are saying it is no

di fferent than New York City, and no different

than any other areas, hfe'ydu saying -- are
you ﬁaying New York City is hahitahle? :

" DR. DEWLING: I am saying

~that ==

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE- Is

Hew Yﬂrk City habitable?

DR, DEWLING: To me, yes. To you,

it may not be.

That is the issue.

Would you live in New York Eiiy? |

ASSEMBLYMAN ﬁILLITTERE:I_Wﬁat
you are saying is, and I read it loud and
clear, that EPA is feluctaﬁt to maﬁe a
decisiun.nn anfﬁhing in the United étates :
fnr fear that yﬂu would be caught with having
tﬂ clean up uthﬂr areas of the cnuntry. |

| DR, QEHLIHG: Incarrﬁct.

gssEﬂBLrHAﬂ PILLITTERE: Well,

Lthgt iz the impression you give, because you

say it is no &iffersnt than New York ﬁity,

and I am asking for EPA's opinion, whether

New ?urk-city is hébitable;'and-?nﬁ sa? vou

e,

ot
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DR. DEWLING: I said, as far as

.I}m concerned, I live in New York City, and |

1 determine hahitahiliﬁy based on my personal

judgmaht,
| ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I'm
nnt_askiﬁg vou abnuﬁdyuur personal judgment.
| I am askingﬁynﬁ'as the raﬁre;
ﬁentaﬁive uf_EPn. Personally, I hgva Q lot
of npiniﬁné,-but as a member of thazhéseﬁﬁi?.””
I kgep.£hemdfﬁ-myﬂélf,-— sometimes,
| ‘As a représeﬁtativﬁ-uf-ﬂpa,.
I“m:ttying.tu.gu.th;nuéh a Iﬂginal'prﬁqrésai&n,t
if you are saying Ring 3 is no different than |
New York City, I'm asking ynu; as a fepre-

sentative of EPA, would yﬁﬁ give me EPA's

'ﬁositipn,_is New York Eity habitable?

DR. DEWLING: New York City
does not present any incremental risk to
public health hy living there.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That dis

‘not what I asked you.

DR, DEWLING: I am sorry, that -

is my answer. i
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76 -
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I am
asking you, 'is it habitable.

DR, DEWLING:. That is your o

ﬁacisinn..f

EEEEMELYMAH ?Ih@ITTERE: If I,
as a member 6f the ﬂssemh;?, cannot get an
ahaweffffnm_ﬁPﬁ,'and the Envifnﬁmentai |
F:o£gc£iunlﬁjenéy for the Uniﬁéﬂ,states'

cannot téil:mﬂ whether New York City-iﬁ

‘habitable or not, thén how can vou expect.
'the_ﬁeuple I represent to have any faith in

EPA whatsoever?

DR, DEWLING: By my standards,
all right -
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: EPA's?

DR. DEWLING: =- New York City

Ais hahitahle.':

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: New York

City is habhitable?

DR. DEWLING: By my decision,

ves,
',what detérmineé habitahil%éy?
 CDnvéniéncé, tﬁé-presandg_ﬁf -
haﬁitabilityiis a judgment dé&isiun, ' ,{-_L;_:
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| assEMernAH-PILﬁxﬁmEREz. Ail'Eith
I tﬁiﬁk fnu are trying fb lead .
me around. - | |
As a member of the Efn, tﬁEi
ﬁnvirunmﬂntal Pr?tédﬁinn.hgency: who is

rgﬁpdqsible for the environment in the Uﬁiﬁed

‘States, is New York City habitable, based on

the Ehvirunmﬂntai'Prﬁtectinn Agency's criteria?

" DR. DEWLING: It is meeting

most of thg-standards;-itfis.nbt meeting

all of the air ﬁuilutian stanﬂafds} Itlis-
T e —— . :

still, by most definitions nf'mbst people, p—=

“habitable.

There are some people who say

I will not live in an area where it violates

a certain étandard; and that is perépnal

 choice.

We are still not meeting certain

‘air pollution requirEments'in-Héw_ank;city*

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I can

only conclude that EPA, by your statement,

“would never state whafher;aﬁyplahe.in the

country is habitable,

: DR. DEWLING: The'daﬁisinn.ﬂﬁ1'

. —
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hébitahiliﬁy FEEtﬁ with the 1n§al agency and;} HF

rests with the State Health'ugggxpﬁentQ

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I will
ask you the question again:
.~ Has EPA, in the history of the

United Stqtés; gninq'bank to whenever in the

_heiL it was'stqrtaﬁ,'haé EPA ever made a

statement as to the habit&bility of anyplace

- in the cnuntrf,_bgcause_if y@u have not, then

ynu'arﬁ'rﬁally wastinﬁ our time when you put
out a report as to the question of habitability.|
 Really, I'm trying to get =--

DR, DFWLIHG: EPA's rﬁle and

.IEEPGnEibllity is ta develop the mnnitnring ﬁata‘

o a:[dinzmklcg the assessment of the health -_'-*'

of_ficial_s who make .the deteminatign ﬂf

° g

"habitabiliﬁy or safe ox uﬁsaf&.-

We provide the numbers, we .

provide the -infmrmatic-n md the'*data' base

upon which to make those types of determinations

fhg.madical people then make |

tha determinatinn as to the 5igﬁifiﬂance of

" risk based on the numbers that are presented.

. EPA does not make decisions
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on habitability.
- ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Good.
DR. DEWLING: That is ﬁhy_HHE,_l
the ghve;nmnﬁtias a ﬁﬂmhiﬁeﬁ Effﬁxt, ?itﬁ'-
HHS andiEPﬁ maéﬁ-the decisidnsin thg r&cnmmﬂﬂﬁ-_‘

P : -
ation that we made in July regarding the

. habitability.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Who is

- the government?

DR. DEWLING:  HHS, the medical
penple-assnéiaﬁed'with our ﬁgﬂncy'-f“

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: What

I'm trying to f£ind out, and I don't want to

delay this heﬁriﬁg for two or three days,

I'm trying tn-find nut;whn,in_this_cduntryf

‘makes the decision onhabitability? I'm a

“eitizen.

I live in ﬁiﬁgara County.

I want to know who tells me that:

Niagara County is habitable.

DR. DEWLING: The combined

 decisicn of HHS, which is_théfﬂéalth anﬂ

~ Human Services, which is the medical arm

of the Faﬁeral_gnvﬁrnment, in conjunction
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with yuur local hﬁalth departmﬂnt makes thosa
declsinns. ' :

The flnal declsinn-maker 15

the State . Department of Public Health.

That is thﬂ flnal decisiun-maker.

They cnnsult w1th HHE but thE '

local Cummlsglﬂner of Health has the right

'and the respanslhllity to make dﬂcisinns

on public health prntectlnn.

Th& lncal Health Enmmisslaner o

closes ﬁuwn water supplies if they hecam&

. contamindted.

- He closes down heav:hes_if'.gl:hﬂ~

"iéve%sfbaunmg too high.,

They are fhe nﬁaé.that make
the ﬂeterminatmnofﬂ:eseﬂcusness nf public
health cnrrect;_ | |

We consult wﬂh by HHS in ‘terms

of what experlenca wiz have in nther araas"

of the cr::untr}?,arﬂ mthat hasis EPA provides
: the data base upon whlch to make thnse kinds

af dﬂtermlnatinns.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You

never make the dﬂtermihation?
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DR..ﬂEﬁLIHG: For hahitahilityvtr’
EPA, as a separate agency, wuuld not, nu.
) - ASSEMBLYMAN pLLLITTERE:-.Thgnk
you, | |
EHAIﬁHﬁH HINCHEY: Assemblyman
Pefnne. | | | | |
- EEEEHBLIMAN-PEEQHE} .Ynu stated

to Chairman Hinchey that your existence,

Superfund.

DR. DEWLING: That is correct.

'nssﬁmthuﬂﬂ PERONE: ' The
appraprlatiﬂn aspeat, and I undﬂrstand thﬁt.

After all, yuu are an agency,.r
éudxyﬁu can aqu respond to ;nur'directlve
f:ﬂﬁ thaffeﬁera; qnvcrnm&ﬁt or the Federal
Legislatufﬂ._ | |

Now, I'm sure. Washlﬁgtnﬁ wnrks_'
to some ﬁequé alqng the way we &n, as far_ '

as congressional hear;nqs, and seeking

information from agencies in which legislation.

Therefﬂre. I am-assuﬁing;‘
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'has testified before the Eangress as to its
- recommendations as to what it perceives EPA

- should do in the future, in perpﬁiuity.

"Ha#e there been such  testimony

- or recommendations to Congress that EPA,

based upon the hazardbus'prablems. hazarﬂuus_'
toxic problems that we have, faced, this Love

Canal obviously can he.ﬂuplicatad'in_the

thousands, gnfbrtunatglf:,acrﬁss the country,

obﬁinusly_the problem is national, it is a

problem that will be in perpetuity, so to ..

_,Eﬁeak;_

Is EPA recommending to the

Congress, yes, treat us like the Defense

Department, we are alvays gding to need a
-_.F“- : )

defenses

Treat us like the Health

:Department,fwé are always going to need .

s

some form of health?

EPA must have some sort of

~ funding npexrpetuity to npnitbr‘ those sites .

that we are involved in cleaning up now?
'Is there any testimony, any =

direction?
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DR, DEWLIHG. I can t answer

that persnnally hecause I have never testlfied

_relatlng to that, but I knnw that in 1984,.

the tax 1tself runs aut, and I think at this

tlme now - 1t 15 just the heglnnlng nf 1933.

“we have bEEn crlticlzed for not sparhng

enough of the money fast ennugh which, when

yau look at thu blg cnnstructinn dﬂllars, _

.we W111 be’ spenﬂlng it a lot faster as we

get into the construction of the facilities.
I think at that time, we will
_anw-whqthér‘nr hnt there'wuuld be or wuuld-

not be aufficlent dullars to carry nn, and

finally wind up WIth a remedlal actlnn at

tue Sites . that do present that level of risk.

|  ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: Do you
see EPA dnlng mnza than remﬂdialﬁ' I'm asklng
Yuur nplnlun nnw, testlfying befnre a

legislative qrﬁup, who will havﬂ some aﬁpect,_

. -

or hnnafully, sone cnmmunicatlun with our

Federal 1ealglatura*

Do yuu'f&el~EPﬂ has a rule 'lff'

_to play in perpatulty, besldas rem&dlalﬂ"

DR, DEWLIHG. Hn, I do nnt.
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ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: Why?
DR.'DEWLIﬁG: ﬁebauée I think
the feépnnsibility:nf'lung+£é:m'a=tivities
;e;ﬁ'with the 1a¢hl¢respﬁhéi§l& State or
local cﬁmwunit?* | |
| - AESEHBLYMAH PERGHE* If it lE.

a natlnnal prublem, and I don' t .want to debate

. With ynu, lf it is a natlnnal prﬁblem, and

| it-is, cbviquély which is wh?'yuu are in"

the business,although nct responsible, if it is

a natianalfprnblam; why does that:prphlem

go éway'jusf'bacause of a funding aspect
going awav?

Don't you feel that there is

a respnnsibilit#_ﬂm:a'recummandhtian that
_EFA shnuld_recommenﬁ_tn the Euﬁgress}'yes.-
fund us in perpetuity until the problem goes away,

'#ﬂ& not until the funding goes away?

DR, DEWLING: I think yaﬁ have

and what the jﬂint role of responsibility is..

.—-—“‘—

I think the Federal gnvernmﬂnt
is pravldlnq the unfrunt mnn3y, the capital

expenditure mnneyr and now the longer term
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-frant end blg capital bucks.

commitment to each other and to these ﬁypes'

of prnblemﬁﬁ

~understand our concern.

. B5
assurance of the lntequty of those systems,
the respnnslhle share ahnuld be with the

lucal anﬂ State agencies.

The Superfund is prnvldlnq the

A8 SSEMBLYMAN PERONE : Dun't you
see. that cﬂntlnuing l.ntll the hazard is m mum
nut 1ust in Love Canal dﬂn t ynu see that -
dual resEunszbillty:cnntlnuing?

't.ﬁ. I:mm;mr;- 1 do.

I am sayinq to you at this puint )
in tlme the availabillty of dullars -

- AESEHBLEMAH PERDHE' I am nﬁt
talking about beyond thata
| I am'talking abﬁuh as an

EEA uffici&l, dﬂn't.yaﬁ feel EPA;.in con-

junction with the”Statg, has a'lung—ﬁerm'

'DR. DEWLING: I would agree
with you on that, yes.
- CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Well, you

-

Ve are partidularly concerned,
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‘ultimately responsible for whatever decisions

~ are made ﬁithfregard to the rehabitation of

'1ﬂent1fy fcr ma other EPA ﬂfficials whu |
-participated in and who are responsible for -

- the decision-making process relating to the

. B6
ﬂﬂncﬂrhéd'hecause the State is-ﬁuing_tu hé' L

thelneplarafian Area.

o Fﬁrthérmnte} we are even more
:nnﬁerﬁeﬁ about thg fﬁture.ﬁaféty of the
health of the people ﬁhn-ﬁight be moved back
in tﬁer@, Gdﬁ fqrbid, at some puiﬁt in the
future.. |

Let me juﬁt'ask_yau a couple
uf'qnestinnﬂ. | |
"I thnk it should ba nnted that_.
EPﬂ has vestad in you tcday the sole
responsikility for testifying on behalflnf _.
the #gepcf..
ﬂR; DEWLIﬁG: That is correct.

CHATRMAN HIHEHEY* Cﬂuld you

study and its conclusions?

DR.'DEwtinn=.1 was the prime

i

person res pnnslhlﬂ fnr tha cmnuﬂnated activitf.
q—m—-—--'-_

in terms of makinq tha aqency dﬂcislun on
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which direction to go in terms df_bringing

~all the data together.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: However,

yuu_wefe-nﬂt_invﬁ;veﬂ in ‘the study at its =-—

when it first began?

'ﬂR._hEWLIHE:'Taﬁ.are'askiﬁg

‘me nnﬂhn, and- Jnhn Deegan’ was ihvolved in the

-

actlvltiea of " the futal point fnr the

an—site remediation relative to the cnn&ucting

nf the study, all that work was done by

the various EPA 1ahuratur1&s thruughaut tha |

cuuntry.

 CHAIRMAN HINCHEY : Now, I'm

talking ahnut fundamﬂntal puhliu pulicy
- decisiuns Whlﬂh are inharent in the rﬂpnrt
-ltself, and which were made on an nngaing j

. basis- frnm the tim& it was first thnught

that a report nught to be-done, and the EPA

ought to cet invnlved, until the final date

when the report was ﬁuhlished."

Who were the EPA uffiulals who

were instrumental in making thnsa declsiuns,

_anﬂ partlclpﬂinq in a decislnn-mﬂking

process wah_;egard to thﬂ cunclusiqns and
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the publication of the report?

DR. DEWLING: The final '““\

_ﬁEElEiDnﬂ rﬂsted with myself, Dr. cnurtney

'Rlurdan whu was the Acting Assistant

ﬁdMlniEtratﬂr for ORD, and Jnhn DEEgan,
rePresentinq the Justica Department, a

rePresEntativE of our own enfurnement prngram,

'Enﬂ representatives of NDS and HHS, - r:

. CHATRMAN HIﬂCHE?:- Wasn't

HMr. Hlernandez, the Deputy of =-

"zm. DEWLING': Hn, Dr. Hernandez,

_.|-|.“u..

- when I first hecamﬂ 1nvn1veﬂ in this pruqram,

gavﬁ me -- thﬂ Admlnistratur gave me full

réspnnaibility for cnming up with ﬁha

: dEEiElﬂn on haw and what to say in that

rapo rt .

!

. Ik wéa_my final determination,

I advised him of what ve were doing.,

The det&rminaﬁiﬁn-was_tn keep
this in thé scientific réalm, withnut

bringing in peaple that had heen previnualy

.not involved in this. admlnistratlun in that

type af actlvityf

So my discussions with JoHn
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.IIE.*.;".'."IlanﬂEE de.alt_wit'h iﬁdic;ﬁng to him what
_we.were' doing and the ‘Eiming we were d:-:ing |
__iE iﬁ.. | | | |
| EHAIRMAH HIHEHE?* 1 am having
dlfflculty cnmmunlcatlng wlth yuu, I guess. 
Wha,scnped ﬂqg_the report?
- Who drew ﬁﬁe.pafameters for
thé report? |
- Who mﬂnitbrﬂd thaé'prnéeﬁs as
it ﬁen# aiuﬁé? |
DR. DEWLING: nufing the

initial ph&sés,-nr. John Deegan;_

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: And Df;
HErﬁandéz?"

.DR._ﬂﬂwﬁrﬂG; -Tu my knqwledge,
no. |

CHALRMAN ﬂxmbﬂﬂfé Was Ann
Gorsuch involved?

ﬁR; DEWLIﬂG: To my hﬁhwledQE;_
no., | o

ﬁHﬂIRMﬂH ﬁIHCﬁEY: Ehe w&s.nﬂt'
“involved in any declsinn-makxng Process with
regard to the report?

DR, DEWEIHG£ To my knowlege,
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no.
- For the past year and a-hﬁlf,

I was respﬁnsihle‘fnr the :ﬂmpleta'cnurdinatinﬁ

of that, and I had never had any cummunicatinn

Wlth ﬂnn Gnrsuch on this report.
CHAIRMHH HIHCHE? hll right.

Dut dlﬂ your work at the

REgiﬂn I1 office in 1980, and. prior to that,

-1nva1ve ynu in the Love Canal study?

DR. DEWLING: Most pertainlg._
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: In what
capacity?

DR,-DEWLIuda.I was Director of

the labnratury ‘that ran some of the analyais -

'initially qning back when we ariginally

faund some of the problems in the Eumps;
EHRIRMHH"HEHCHFY: All riqht.

But 1sn t it a fact that the study was ’

. being cootdinated at the Central Office at

-that time?

DR. DEWLIﬁG:_It ﬁas being -

'cnmfdigated hy the Office of Résearuh and

' Hunlturlnq, Jnhn Deegﬂn, in Washingtun.

. CHAIRM&N HIHCHEY: Has Rena
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: LaValle involved in the process?

DR, DEWLING: In the final

decision-making process, I was the decision-

maker.
. CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Was Rena

Lavalléf who was involved wiﬁh_munitdring_the

1Eupeffund, was she Eﬁa; invplwed in the

dacisinn-makingfp:anesé with regard to the
report, or any of its parts?
DR. DEWLING: The decision

on the report and the parameters were made

by the scientists in EPA, for which I had

fuilfrgqunéihlity.
ﬁHAIRHAH'HIHCHEYt.Isv?nur._
answer to that quﬂﬁtiun ygswnf no?
| DR, DEWLING: I jﬁst answﬁréd

yYou, Rena LaValle was not involved in any

~activity regarding final determination.

. CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Was she

invnlvﬂﬂ'-é.

MR, JOHN: Prior to the final =-

DR. DEWLING: For the Ffull

time that I was involved inlit,11 had no

_ invnlveﬁéﬁt with Rena LaValle's office in making
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any-daterminatinns.'

. I have asked her when we had

to look at tﬁe Sypaffhnd activiﬁias, about

"the.avaiiability Qf dnllars, but in terma

of the technical cnﬁtentﬁ of the report, the

' conclusions in the report, the format of the

- report, those conclusions and decisions rested

with myself.' There was a consultant that
I hired through Rena Lavalle‘szshnp that

provided some of the visuals for me, hut'qhat

o was it; éuch'as whan we shuwéﬁ'sliﬂ&s up there. |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Who was
thaf cupsultanﬁ? | | |

DR.‘BEWﬁIHG: Wagner 5 Befudi.

: Heather Bernard was a publiﬁ

relaticnﬁ tupe of indiﬁidual who wa-ﬂeait .
with gnlterms.af the ph?siua; preséntatiqn;
and that was the uniy &spéct'that Renal
Laﬂallé's_dffice was iﬁﬁnlﬁud in,

 CHAHRMAN HNINCHEY: Dr. Dewling,

it is true, is it not, that Region II did

' not take part in the environmental monitoring

study until (fay the 5th, 19807

DR. DEWLING: You mean the
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physical cnllectlun %nd lnterpretatlnn? p-
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: 1982, T
am sorry.
DR.-DEﬁLfmﬂz That_ia-cnfrect.--
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: .Until May .
Sth, 1932;,. o

DR, DEﬁhIHG: We did not take

~physical part in the sample collection, but

we wére in#ulved - Regioh“II was involved

when Dr._Hauser went up there ‘in the design

‘study, when it firat started earlier.'

In fact, I was persanally

'invalvedéwith that, with Dr., Hausag.

MR. JOHN: You were involved
in the design of thé'study?"
. . —

DR, DEWLING: I was invulve&

in laying nut sone nf the alternatives when

we were' lnuklng at some of the uptiuna
that were ava;l1ble. when we had to. get up
there, wh&ther Wwe were gnlng to ga and,

vou knuw, the study parts that we were guing

- to look qt.

The prime study deslgn was

.dnne hv our penple in our research lahnratarles,
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on site who dlﬁ the wnrk, and the air wurk

work was done out in Las Vegas, and we had

‘was invdlvﬂd in the initiai'draft and'f&purt L_;
in terms of revlewing 1t, and it was not
i4 _ ~until Hay when I was assigned the respunsihi—

lity by Dr. Hernandez'tu have full respon-

glvEn the jﬂh nf salling the repurt after

‘the ma]nr ﬂEElEiDnE after the maln 9art had

Dr. Tum Hausar, he was the lead persan up

was done 1n.RPP,-and the water work wﬂs_

done in Cincinnatt;, and Buﬁe'nf the soil

the contractors do that,

| My pﬁrsnnal invulvemﬂnt, I was
not out there physically sampllng, but as
Deputy R&glnnal Admlnistratur fnr Rgginn II,

I was well aware of the activ;ties, and

sibility fnr cnmlng out thh the repnrt.
did I havﬂ full charge nf those activltias
in ORD, as well as the Reqinn.

CHAIRMAN HIHCHEY* En you were

hean put tugather in the Central ﬂffica, they -

turned to vnu and said, ymu gnt to take this

rEpnrt nut and sell it,

_nnﬁ.nawnrmsz I was given that
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report to review it from a ﬁuientific stand-
point,

I have a Ph.D in~Enﬁi#nnmenta;

Engineering, and I am a Licensed Professional |

Engineer, I had tﬁe]£35pnnsihility-fﬁr.'
détérminihg whefher that'répdrf wﬁs'suientiii?
callyfvaliﬂ"and credibiE. | |
I then wﬁrkéﬂ.ﬁith ﬁHE -~
| c:sa#mm'ﬂxucﬁsi':_ l:fa.ynq:
believe the report is.acieﬁtificaily #alid?,
n DR. DEWLING: I wouldn't be
standing here if I did ﬁnt' | |
| EHAIRMAH HIHEHEY: I think Ynu_-

wnulﬁ he, hut I =

DR, DEWLING: I resent that

I am a professional in the

Environmental Protection Agency and I fesentm

“any type of inference that would suﬁqest,

tﬁqt the report had a political ﬁﬁtira#inn,
or that the report is not cra&ihié, “

| o EHhIRHhH HI#CHEY- Well, let
me  just say that I dun t mean to say it

hy inferance, I mean tn say it very ﬂuccinctly

-
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and clearly, that I believﬂ the reEErg is .

nut credible.
W

DR, DEWLING: Then I ask you

to. provide me with the specific technical

reviews, and I would be most happy to meet

~your charges face-on relative to one-on-one,

to ynﬁr individual charges.
~ CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You have

had the reviews you request. You have hﬁd

 the critical reviews that were made available.
to vou by the independent scientific

community that evaluated the &raftlrépnrt_

DR. DEWLING: They did not

evaluate the draft report. .The_:ﬂmmunity —

the inﬂividhals ‘from HHS looked at raw data,

'way before the final report, and they mada .

thElr comments, and thuse problems were

cqrracted.
The --1. :
CHHIRHAE-HIH?HE?{ ?hnsé pruhlema.
were cqrrectedé | | |
 What_p;ﬁblems.wete cnfrectéd?
DR, DEWLIHG- There were prablemsf

initlally that were hrnuqht upe, that ware
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‘talked about in terms of some of the data

use that data for any valid interpretation.

fperifiéd thﬁt thuse data cﬁuldrnbt"be uséd;'

'have'.li]:cﬂ'talr}aae hed mo® controls than we had , -

‘consultants from HHS’viaﬁediwas not ﬁha final

" of the comments that waré-réised'hy that

. group, was then evaluated by NBS, and &S

. were ever changed in the report, and what

 was neceded was to assure ourselves that .

97

having ex;éaded the seven-day holding time, :
and then_the problem was that if it exceeded

the seven-day holding time, you could not

Final studies that confirmed

thaﬁ”stmfage time went beyond seventeen days

- That was one prnblemq"

 Obviously, if we had a longer

) -
period of time, some of the controls, and we woul

SO that data base that those eleven
report, they saw bulk data.
They did not see the final

report, .

That data base, based on some
had some critiques of the report, no data

the data were valid, and how hest to report

ﬁ-\_
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the data relative to the integrity and

scientific neaulng of what means no ﬂﬂtectahla )

_1evel,- and what significance that has

in relationship to how much cqnfidencé.ynu-
héve in what that value-cduld-have been,

whether nr not there was a false negativa in

' thErE.

Thase are the types ﬁf 1ssues
that were 1nvulvﬂﬂ...

- The decision un.whether.ur not
the area and. the enviranmental_hgasﬁr&m&nﬁs
were valid,;wnre not made just-qh that bﬁsis.

The State data, ﬁ&sﬁ daﬁa,'nthar |
data'th&t has been available ﬁﬁ the decision
that HHS made on hahltahlllty. did not just
invnlve our report.

“ThE'EﬂnEultEﬂtE that_wﬁke for
HHS were cnnsultants, they wera not- ﬁﬂﬂiﬂiﬂn- :
makara. An aﬂditlnnal qruup nf Ph D's and
M, D 's maﬂe the final determinatlnn ‘relative
tn habitability that was prnvided to EPA.

1 have vet to receive dtha; :.
than“frqm an.envirnnmantaljgtnup, a point

by counterpoint argument, although the:
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canadlans raised some issues to us, and we

made EDNMEntE back to them, and there are

_ issues that were made or ralsed by . Dr.

g&(’!!‘gl frnn EDF which we made cument bank

to her.

neqérﬁless nf those hammeﬁ#E,:
we do not feel that ﬁhiig_there were ﬁeaEF_.
nesses in tﬁe feﬁnrt, and no,. I wﬁu1d nﬁt
give the rEpﬂrt a ninetyﬂninﬂ, I would giva;

1t snmewhﬂrﬂ in the B0's but, in faﬂt.

——

hecause it is in the Eﬂ's dnes nut mean ynu
cannnt Coma tu the cunclusinns that we did

come to.

TI wuulﬂ challﬂngﬂ-any rﬁspun-

sible scantlst tn make the charges in

writing, and I will be happy to respnnd to
them accnrdlngly.' But I have yet to receive
such charges or such challengEE_- |

tunxnmnw ﬁIHCHﬁ?- Well, you

have recejved charges from zesponslhle

: scientlsts who -~ in the rapurt you just
_mentinned,ﬂpm the environmental group, @and I

assume you were ;ﬂferring to the EDF report.

DR. DEWLING: That is correct,




o

& W S W

o =~}

10
11
1
13
14
'*15

16

17

18

19

21

22

5 . | 100
and the responses are incorporated in the .

testimony I have given you to put in the

rggard.
Ir:;mnﬁumhr HINCHEY: Ail. ‘right .. _'
' Would yuu define for me the |
relatinnship between Euperfund work and
vae Canal, in;partlpular the.relatipnship

with regard to the contamination of local

,Qtnrm'sewars, Ehe'clean uﬁ of creek
_'sediments, and.the'pantinuad maintenance of

' thE'cnntainmﬂ;t_sﬁstem?

DR. DEWLING: I think Mr.

| - Nosenchuck wili he'talking specifics, hecausa

as prnvided for in our contract or canperative

aqraament w1th the Etate. they had the. lead,

-full respunslhllity for carrying out that

actlvity.

‘But basically, = have started

the a:tlﬂns that we had 1ndicateﬂ in July,

-nf cuttlnq uff the utilltlas, anﬂ wa wxll

he installlng the wall and completing tha

i ——y

_ cap,.hnpefully, by November of this cuming

Yyear,

:Thé.cnntnact has already been
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'issueﬂ.

I think it is 3.9 million dﬂllars,

roughly. 8 millinn ﬂallars, we increased

the amount of money up there from 7 to §
miilinn dollars.

:The'mbhituring‘;* there is a.
guarantee that the mnnlturing Wlll be carried

out fur three years.'

| We alsu.Made'the fécumménﬂatiﬂn”

1.that ﬁamg back to us, that the school be

declared not habitable.

The questinn that'cama hack'tn

us was, was the HIS deciéian incluﬂinq the

school, an& the answer was yes, we gave a

. lette:'tn the State indicating-that the'schnﬁi .

be cnﬁsiﬁered.nat ever habiﬁaﬁle.

AEEEHBLYMAH PILLITTERE* That
letter dld not say it was -- if I read the
letter carrectly, the letter was very
amhiguaus. .

Ycu did not make a’ definite

-statemant on the schonl, hecause that is what

has caused the litigation frqm-the school

haarﬁ; because your letter is like your report,
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' DR. DEWLING: I think it was

very clear that . Ring 1 and 2 ae not

habitable.

:::-: dﬂﬁ'tlﬁhinkltheré.is'ﬁnf él;f.
tEi;atiui neaded as ;:u Ring 1 or Ei-ng'_. 2,
ﬁﬁfthinﬁ_in thdsé'rings iQ
not habiﬁﬂﬁle. “
I dun}t think we can make.it
Eny clﬁ;r&r than that, | o
| ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I read
your 1e£tef,faﬁd thé impréssinn'I gnt,-it

was not habitable because you could not get

to it,

DR. DEWLING: I do know =~
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Every-
thing clse was,

DR. DEWLING: 'Hcthing-in Ring 1

- and Ring 2 is considered hahitahia.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Now,

as EPA, you can make ﬁhat'ﬂeﬁisinn that

something iéxnut habitable. -
DR. DEWLING: I am saying that
was HHS's dgterminatian, based nﬁ monitoering.

data.,
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ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: It vas’
hot EPA's decision? |
'DR.-DE?'EL_IHG= It was HHS's
dﬂtérﬁinaticn; | | |
| ' We praviﬁa:thg monitoring data

upon which to make that assessment by the

- HHS,

MR, JOIN: Dr. Dewling, I have
a cnuple'nf'guestiﬁns here.

1f Everfthing.ﬂepaﬁds';—-ﬁll_

of thEE&.apprvals depend upon thalsuparfund

wﬁrk_heindlcnmpleted, wasn‘t.if'axtxemaly
risk? for Health and Human Services tﬁ i;;uE: e
a statEméntgnh hahitahility before the work )
is done, with no qpafanﬁéﬁ of long-run controls
over the monitoring of the Canﬁi %tself?_

| DR. DEWLING: They condition
thefr staﬁ&mﬂnf on the hagig thét if thééﬁ
actions ﬁnke pl;;é,lreﬁavai or con&aiﬁment_
or treating or hhﬁﬁ;ing the ﬁinﬁin prnhiéms
in the creékd.anﬁ the storm séwérs,1&ssuring
the_integritf'pflthe caﬁ..anﬂfasauring the
intaﬁfiﬁy of-tha_wall. thét is.all prEﬁ

conditioned,
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- could nne make a detérmihatinn,'an& the

mOst cartalnly had;tn be unde:takﬂn. but the
key here is that the Federal commitment

“can be for three years,

3 perpetult? is quaranteed. .
'what happened, once you iasued ynur rapnrt
to the puhllc, that to move - that the move

~to think that they cuuld sell these hnusas,

104
If you would wait until all of .
that is done, that is an option.
| | ;'The'queﬁtion ﬁas, with the

monitoring data that we had available to us,

answer was yes, they cculd make a detarminatiun._

with tha prnvlsn that tha ramedial actlnn

Beyuﬁﬂ'tﬁat'thrae.years,.thé :
dﬁcisinn that fﬁu ﬁrestle with. is the
habltabillty issue on a daily hasis as ta
whather or not that cuntlnuity and permanent

tvpe of lntequty in the system. lung-tarm
HR JDHN- But isn't.it a fact, .

and the statenent of hahitabllity was given

was to have the BEv;tallzatian Agency hagln

and that even thﬂugh it may take several

vears, the State gnvﬁrnmeﬁt'cannut_guqrantee
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that any funds will be expended beyond a
bﬁdget yeﬁf that we ﬁrE cnﬁtaﬁplétiné nnﬁ’
Wﬂ are in the same situation
that yaur Agency is 1n.'~Dur funds to dn
the remedial wnrh because af a fisecal |
cri$is, cnuid disappeﬁr, too. |
- DR. DEWLING: That is cnrrﬁct.
HR* JOUN; But thﬂ decisinn un
habitabilitycuuld have already - heen N
reaehed and people cuuld haue been mnved back
in. _.
.-What ﬂn.wa'ﬂn then?
_BR;iﬁﬂwglﬂﬁz-I-meén.:éﬁe-
decision on hability clearlf_iﬁdicatas nﬁt. :t;
-unlesg these thingg-ﬂéie dﬁne. and we did |
not at any ﬁim& sa? massive mbvemeﬁﬁ;in of
pﬂﬁplé. |

We said a prudent persun*wnuld'

fcnnslder pnsszble areas that thex could mgve

inEE_Ehilg_ggn;t:uc:inn_uaiﬂgaing on, if

they were far enough aﬂay'frnm'thnse-sites.

. where construction was going on.

Obviously, you don't want to

have people relocated while we are going
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in and doing construction and starting

cléaniﬁg out the sewers, and putting the

But th&re'arﬂ'certain Ereas-
distant frnm that that are on the hnrderllna

of the neclaratlan Arﬂa, and the nther area,

just one’ blnck on the other side, ‘where

you could say you could :nnsider rehabitation,
| o "MR, JOHN: Ynﬁ cuuld :uns#d&r,
which is a good qualificaﬁipn; |

| DR, DEWLIHG:I"That'iEIﬂur
position,

MR, JOHN: One could also say

- no one should move unfil all the wnrk.is_'

dnﬁe whatﬂﬁeyﬂr.

| DR, DEWLING: That is your
dﬁcisinn*_ e are glvlng you our ﬂplniﬁn;
and trying to present tn yuu'the facts that:
our ﬂﬂciﬁinﬁ or nurlrecnmmenﬁatiuﬁ to you is

based on the'recﬁqnitinﬁ_that we have full

- confidence, maybe Errﬂﬁeuusiy, but I don't

~ think anybqﬂyIWﬁuld feel that you can forget

about Love Canal three years from now.

MR. JOHN: Who reviewed your
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data that vou prﬂsént in ynur repart? Has'
it the Hatiunal Buraau of Etandards that
reviewed the data that was collected bg |
your Aggncf fnﬁ-this.repurt; |

DH DEWLIHG The National

,Bureau of Standards revlew&d the analytical

methodology we use&;fnr nrganlc chemicals,
MR, JOHN: That was all?
) ﬁR.“qEWLIur' That is correct.

MR. JOHN: They had no cuntrol "1

over huw the Etudy was designed, they wera

brnuqht in after the study was alrea&y in

prugress, after the samples had.haen cullectad,
and they wers un&er ﬂantract with rnur Agency,
waren' t they..tn do this review* |

- | .DR.'DEWLIHG: The Scieﬁce
Advisory Bnafﬂ, the-qﬁh Scieﬁca Advisnryl

Board rE?iEﬂﬁﬂ—thﬂmﬂxﬂtﬂ%aiﬁfﬂf_ﬁEmPliﬁQrlanﬂ--

the regimen for analysis before we aﬂtuall?'

did our stud?;

MR. JOHN: Didn't, in fact, they

have some rather 1ntezesting criticisms of

' vnur data or the methadulngy in May af 1932

qpeciflcally May 10th, whﬂn thay gqave yuu

1 N -
. », .
% r-ﬂ:-:"-%- o
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some reports th%t'questianed the limits _:-#———-’
of ﬂEtEEtlEn, the accuracy of thnae limits,
their precision, and they wanted unnfi:matlun
from the aqancy_that your information that
vou had_giéen Ehém to either agqree to or-
certify ﬁas correct? - |

DR. DEWLIHGv That is curreut.
but' it was at an area, at levels that were

in the ten and-twenty and thlrty_parts-par

billion.

There was never a question

from HHS's perspective, except for dioxin,

‘what tth.wafﬁjqnncé#ned &huuﬁ_wera levels

iﬁ thé:éqii; in thé high level part parlﬂ
hilliﬁn range, and there was never any
qu&stiun.aﬁ ta'thE'ac;uracy of the'ﬁethnﬁﬁ,
the state-af-the-aft.methnds.fnr:rﬁcqveking'
these types of pnllutantsﬁ nor the preéiainn
or accﬁracy of nur-ﬁaﬁa atlthnse levels,

Now, the question came up,

slnce ninety percant of the data basically

shmwed belaw detect 1&?&15, to what degree

- of suientifia inteqrity.uan you assure mel'

that there is not something out there that
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vou missed?

| Thén.what we went back and did
was_gather.all'the.chemiqal ﬂetecﬁiun'lavelé
that we caqld come up with,lwnrstqcase
sﬁeﬁaria, énﬂ in the warﬁt-dase scenario,
W ﬁnﬁld'néﬁgr-:ﬂma up_tﬁ'a levgl,:frum tﬁa
healtﬁ staﬁﬁpuipt th;t théy.;ogid uﬁnsider'
haﬁing to revoke thei:.ﬂaciaiunfqn habitability.

MR. JOHN: But the very fact

. that NBSmade this criticism in May, didn't

cause  lHealth and Hﬁman Services to with-
draw their conclusion on habitability, even
if it was only ﬁempn:arily?

DR. DEWLING: They were concerned, -|

_asfwasﬂexpgéssad hyiﬂr.lﬂran&eisa‘ testimonvy,

it was nn£ a:hasty_dEGisiun on tﬁei: part.

| _Thé? wanted further assurance |
from the hgency rEgardipg the data, ané one
af tha oo lens was very hnnéstly, an my-:

b bee e Lo eaoyshine te on anderstanding,
thare wey volumas of dﬂta,_gnd to determinec
and present the data on a sciehtificallg-_
Erﬂﬂiﬁlﬂ #dﬁi% hnlyhith decisions ﬁuuld hq

mada,
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':ﬂR,'Jﬂﬂnzl.Eﬁt it.éﬁdﬁ you a " .
month, from Mﬁy 12th when the data wﬁs given
and HHS heqﬁn to, - 1§t'5 just say,

temporarily withdraw their conclusion on

'hdiﬂﬁﬂﬂy'uﬁtil July lﬁth, before there was

any real response,
What was going on in that time
frame?

DR. DEWLING: I was meeting .

'withﬂthe_physicians'and the tachhicians'at
HHS to show them the data and we were dis-

| cussihﬁ the implications of statistical

interpretation of the applications we had
to the _dﬂt‘ﬂ;- -
We then presented the data

to theﬁ'in Ehﬂ format that was hcientifinally

credible, which was no different than it

- was hefore.

Remember, HHS made their
ihitial d&tgrmihatinn based on the raw

numbers that they saw a year and a half

_earlier,: Their original determination

was not bgsed on any statiatiual-anaiysis

of tha'ﬂaﬁa,.it was jﬁﬁt based on the raw
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numbers.

MR, JOHN: You did have ah"

_meeting wath tham?

DR. DEWLING: I have had three
or fnﬁr meetings, |

“MR. JOHN: And you did have

S a mﬂeting in which yuu had to bring the

_Adnlnistratur of EPﬂ in w1th HBE to discuss

your whole pProgram relatlng tu”Luve-Canal
and, in particular, the dqﬁa'qﬁasﬁinns which

had ariséq,;which caused HHS to change their

| perspective or hold their original perspective

back?

- bR, DEWLIHG- I never had a

muetlng wmth the Admxnistratnr of HHS. I
never had-a meeting yith the Administrator
of NRES, |

_i only met with the tecﬁﬁical
and.scientific'grnups of Eﬁ£ﬁ_grnhps;

MRf'JGHH: ?au'were¥nnt_preseﬂt
at a mﬂﬂtiﬁé 5n,June 15th, in'ﬂashingtﬂﬁ,

withthe Difectnr;mf NB5, Mr. Kremer, from

MBS, and Nr. Gravit, from NBS, and

Administrator CGorsuch, and p:ﬂhahly'br.




-

1,_' _ , ' .- S S - . :11-'2'

2 | S _ Hernan&@z-ﬁas_.pr&saﬁt;tﬂ discuss NBS's
3 CONCerns - -
4 | DR. DEWLIHL‘;; No.,
5 MR, JDHththh thiE repnrt?
6 | DR, DEWLING: Yo.
K] - MR, JOHN: wéré you pfésent;
8 on June 28th, 1952 when there was a mﬂeting -
.g o .' between LPA, Hﬁa and the ﬂepartment nf -
wl | . -Justice-tu discuss these p:phxgmé at NBS?
:. nl | S -.DR DEWLING: 'Téll me who was
;2 | : at the ﬁﬂatinéﬁ I had ~-= "the Deyartment of
113. o o _Justlce was at mnst of the meetings I had
14 W1th HHE anﬁ NBS.

I had méetings in.HHE offices
with their phySLrlans. I-ﬁad ﬁgﬁtings'in:

_ QBS offices with Dr. I:u:vs.-rwb:'.-r._r but I'neﬁer
had meetings with tﬁe.appninﬁegﬁ of the
Administration, | -

. I hahdled_all of mf recommend-
ations on the‘tecﬁnicai area,rand.ail af-.
the infnrmatinn.tﬁ#t Eamg to me ﬁas in that
same a#&na. |

MH.-JDHH* Let me refresh ynur

mﬂmarv, 1f pnsslhlﬂ,_hecause the testlmuny
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doesn' t confirm whether you were there or

‘not, and that is one of the._di_fficul_ties

with only hai.vinq_. vou, ﬁhan there -were_'
nther-nffic:'ia.l_s- of -EF'ﬂrth;.t.ﬁare invu_;'_vad _
in the cleéi__sihﬁ-making progess.
'I'ltere was .a ITEEtl.ng on Hay 231:11
be meen I‘Pﬂ NBS and the Justice D-partnﬁnt
| B The.y we re d:.scussing the methu&.

or prncedur&s used by EPA tc:c arrive at the

N_ detection limits listed in what are called

_Tabls c-1 zmﬁ c- N
| .P.re you familiar with those
tables?
DR DEWLIHG' YES, I ﬁlink that
was the mt.hud ﬂet&ction limit issue.
" MR, JOHN: And what wa:i Eha.t.

i

issue here, again, that it was parts per

'billien and less than ten parts pe:;:' hiil_inn :

 range?

DR. DEWLING: The issue was

to what degree of confi :.’énv_.:e could we

. prescribe a numher to those values out mere -

that ey belnw ﬂetectable levels or trace

. 1'5‘_% 15'-
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show below detect ur'nat detectable,

'ynu have that you did not miss a high
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HR JDHH* So ninety percent

nf your Eamplﬂﬂ ware in that nunuﬁenectahle '
DR. DEWLIHG. ?es, or heluw

MR, JOHN - Eelnw trace levels.

So what NBS is saying, what

DR DEWLIHG: HHEI from a

health Etandpnlnt they had to mate a

It was very Gifficult.
Th=y had numbers out here where
yau haﬁ finite numbers,

Thnn vou haﬂ numbers over here,

What degree of cnnfldence.
I have to have a number upan which tn make

an aEEESSﬁEnt in tarns nf puhllc health

What deqgree of cnnfldence do .

pnllutant, and that was the arqument as

to whether or not we can accept the concept
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which is a published concept of MDL, method

detection limits, and under that concept,

what ﬁe;nra sﬁylng is1that we are pinetyeeight

p—— : ———— i e Y

pércﬂnt sure, there is only a two percent

probability that we missed anvthing out there,
that was greater than twice the method

detection limit, and what we did in the

-publication that we gave out -- we gave the

‘detection limits to all ﬂf‘these,'
‘Then the érgumépt came ahout,
Iﬁgll; if ?nu_dnlﬁ-get forty or fifty pe:ﬁent

recovery, (o you. multiply the number by two,

to bring it up to a hundred percent recovery?

" We did all of that,

W&_tabk.alllthe'wnrst case

 scenarios and présentﬁﬂ that data, -

Then the argument with NBS
was, well, can vou classify where you don't

have MDL's for all the mﬂthudnlngiés} can -

- you accent it in various classes of cowmpounds?

We got WBS to agree that, ves,
if we classify these in these compounds, can

'wé'sgieﬁtifically agree_that'these are the

areas thev arve in, and use the same recoveries
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" was then of the Justice Depar+ment at ‘this |

: Jﬁsﬁice Departmgnt at all times'that we

'Etatements we made that they were sclentiflcally

cnrrect and ﬂEfEnElhlE, and, most impnrtantly,

our direction was qoing to @é and the

- diraction that they were 'gc:-ihq in ligitation.
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for thqée cnmﬁbunds?
Wﬁ.wa:e_ﬁble.tﬂ present HHE.
with wprst*case_aﬁnnafins on what those
values migit be.
.Hﬂ..Jénﬁz Okav.

Eﬂu dnnlt knnw what the rnle

méetlng_ﬂn_the 20th of June? I understand
what your rﬁlg'was;_and.I'undéfsEanﬂ what
Hﬂﬁ's rﬁlg'was;.but whét-wﬁs the rale1nf:
the Justice neyértmﬂnt,.&n ?nﬁ.remeﬁbef?

DR. DEWLING: The'rnle-ﬂf thé_

had m&atin@s was ﬁc-assure that the -~ what

if you would lnak at the ultlmate
long=-term 1mplicat1nns, that if our statEmenta
or cnmmhnhq related to 1mplicatinns cf '
the ongoiag litiggtinn,_wé ﬁnuld.h#v&:tb

make sure that theewas a commonadlity ‘in what

MR, JOUN: That I think is a
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,.very key comment..

This study ralatea to litigatiun

that is gulng on by the H s Justice Depart— .

ment, by our own Attorney General, and_'
thg rél;tinﬁship 5etwuén_thg.Love Canal
site and ﬁdﬁker,xi.a., Gcciﬂental Peﬁruiéum,
and that any sclentlflc data rEleaEEd hy
anylstate aqency W111 haue an 1mpact

_ DR, DEHLIHG. su;e.'

MR.. Jﬂzm:" on thi.s' 1ii:igatiuﬁ-.

DR DEWLING: It ig the aplninn '

| o f the Juscice Dunartment that thls does nut
in any way, shape or form aduarsaly'impact

the positlnn of the U.S. qnﬂarnment relative

£o thELr ultimatn declalnn on huwevar it
comes’ out in thae -::murtrmm.

I‘.[R. JOHN Hnw, 1at-. 5 just

. speculata far a moment.,

Euppnse that HBS had refuseﬂ

to say that they were satisfied with your

- emplanation of the déteatinn limits_ﬂn the
data. 1HS then would haue-nnt said'énything

,abdut habitability, thew ﬁnuld hﬂ?EIrEquEﬂ '

to; 1is that correck?
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__DR. DEVLING: If NBS said our

dhta was just lousy, that we couldn't make

| any deterninations on it; I'wnuld,nnt-he

'gtﬁﬁding heré;l
| Thore would have been no report
issued.
Mﬁ. JdHN: .It éeéms to me that’
vou di@lhuvé to ﬁ&fﬁ a se;i&% ﬁf mﬂEtings:

‘though to arrive at an understanding,

am I corrcct, between NBS and 1S over

whether tiie very data that they are making
decisions on was accurate.

MR. JOHW: -And essentially,

:-EPA had sole control ﬂvér that data, from

étartjta finish? I mean, your agency ﬁid ' ,
nnt,npén up thiﬁ daﬁa fuf pggf_review at L—
aﬁy.guint-Hy ntﬁer'scieﬁtists,_othér thhﬁ._

yout OW1l ag&ncgfacigntiﬂﬁé or youf.cbntr?ctnr;-

is that correct?

 DR_ DEVLING : HHS reviewed

. the raw data.

MR, J0ild: They also had

problens with that raw dita.
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H .

HBS ha&_the same problem with
.3-. that raw data, |
"4 | | - DR. DﬁWLIHG: I.&nn't know.
51 Th@fﬂ are semantics iﬁvniu&ﬁ'heré. |
| 6 : | _Thu ﬁuint I want to make is that
7 | mased on the numbﬂfs; in.the nriginai sét of

_data, S reached thE1r ﬂatermlnatlnn, thhnut
all the other statistical quﬂstlcns regardinq
the-analys;s pracision agcuracyftn-veryﬁluw
- levels, | | |
;MR.'JDHH: Mr;.Rzﬁﬁﬁiﬂtastifying .
‘says that NBS cannot, or udﬁld ﬁﬁt uﬁﬁer
any circumstanceg“uEfEify such data.
| The data. it is tﬂe,: for
any technical repurt arE the snle respnnsiblllty
_nf its authurs, ln this case- EPA* is that |
Correct? o
“MR.'DEWLING: fhat is cnrfédt,'
NBS is not ;u does. not put a and Huusekeepiﬁg.
seal of ayprﬂ?al on anything. Tha agency -
responsible for cnllectinq that data has
.ta assure that the data are scientifiaally
Ispund. | |

We had to make that assurance




.
e

)

- N

|

10

1

12
13

14
15

16

17

18

}. o
21
"-. 22

23

28

120
to HHS, What NBS did,:they asked, was the

mathbdnlﬂgy.that'we followed the best

f_m&thndblnﬁy?

~ Was the qﬁaiitf aéﬁgfance we
followed, and the.inteérity of uu:'prﬂcédﬁres,
the best that we could ﬁnssiblf use?
_.Theg ﬁad some cr@tieiﬁms_nf-us{
They ﬁad'sumg valid critici#ms'
ﬁf ﬁs.'i |

e cnrredted_them relative to -

‘our use of the data and how we might use

' that data for making finai interpretatiﬁns.

 Obviously, if we did not feel

_ cuﬁfbrtahlé.with.the data, HHS could not

have made datérmin&tinné. and rgaffirméd tﬁeir

original position regarding the hﬁbit&ﬁility--

 issue.

'CﬂEIRMAﬁ HIHEHEY::'ﬁnulﬁ+Ynﬁ.
amplify on that? |
| ..Huw did you ﬁnfr&ct ﬁﬁ&m?
' DR. DEWLING: In term;_af_huw
they we?ﬂ prﬂéénted, sthﬁisticai ﬁn&ly#is

of the data —-
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| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: In other
words =- |
DR, nEwﬁimG=._ﬂDL.4-_
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY': it ﬁas.the
mode of presén;atiun\rﬁther'thaﬁ gning'back
and cﬁrrﬁcting the aetuﬁl_ﬁata-, |
| hﬂ; ﬁEWLING: We'ﬁéﬁﬂr went_badk B
anﬂ'qh&nged'a_numbe:. |
o fEuAIRMAH'HINcHEi: Did you go-
Eack and get more éamélEs? | |
 DR. DEWLING: No.
' CHATIRMAN HINCHEY: Did yﬂﬁiga
béck an&*qheck your m&thnﬁnlﬁgy?- 
DR. DEWLING: ﬂb;_we did.nnt.gu
back == - |
| CHATRMAN ﬂIHCHEY:_Than,ﬁhﬁt.yuu_..

did, the only difference was in the mode
| it

—

of presentation,

i ————

- DR, DﬁWLIHG: ?ﬁu had réams_and
reams of data,

| The quﬂétiﬂn_is; hnw}hést ﬁnu

anal?zé.ﬁﬁqﬁidapa in order to alldﬁ you ﬁb 

arriué at ' a firm conclusion in tgrms'uf_huw

you were going to make an-ass&éémﬂnt.
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I mean, you can look at the

~data and how the data are displayed, and

hﬁﬁ you are locking at the smﬁllef value -

Ve rsus the:larger:valua, versus statistical

" value, one versus the nther, and with wha:_degfae

of confidence does one want to make the
decision?

WBS did not raise that issue,

‘but HHS raised that issue, because ip niﬁEty

pErcentﬂnf"thﬂ data we did nﬂt.knnw.
. _ .

- nriginally'_;hat we wnu?d see that maﬁy

. - H_ .
non-detects. L
' If we had thought that that

is what we would find, obwviously, our

sampl ing protocols would be somewhat

aifferent.

| 'Thén ynu'usa.st&teeﬁf—the-art
.tenhnnlggy, |

o it Wus ;he East tgchﬁﬁquy at

the tine.
Were we to use some different

technology today, the answer is'yes, becaﬁsaf

some of the mﬁthodnlngi&s_hav&.baen_reﬁined...

%ut the point was that the
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temporary remédial action ha&_alréady taken
- . - . - ‘

place.

Tﬁerﬁ is no question that we

-c:nnf:.rmed the findlngs in. R:.ngal and 2,

but there is no pattern,'
ﬁhat.wé_did is compensate.

One hundred Fifty thnusand-analysesfwafe fun.:

| The amnunt Gf quality assurance
was far in excess of what one wnuld nnrmally.'
carfy out.

| So we uvercumpensaﬁed fni the

fact that 1t.ﬁas nﬂt seasnnal by having
a lot mﬂre_samplesi

So there are frailties in

- the test, thare are frailties in the repnrt.

MR, JGHH All nf yuur samples

}were callected in tha threeamunth period;

'15n't that cmr:ect, between August..septemher

and October?
DR. DI:TJLIHG* That is ccsrrec”c

Isn't it true that the nriglnal

prnblem nf Liove Canal was first nﬂﬁiceﬂ 1n

19?3 as the result of some rather peculiar
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waﬁfher pattgrné?
—_— _pﬁ'* DEWLING: That .:-15 :_:Erréc;t.'
HR..JDHH: That sudﬂenlyicaused.
a lot of rainfall tu'ﬁc&ur, aﬁ&lthe_ﬂaterigl_
siarteﬁ'tﬁ apﬁéar.in_the 5ump§ in the baséﬁenﬁs,_'
in thelétfeam$,1in the'béckyéfdé,.ané pénple'
began. £0 ﬁntipe whaf ——‘saméﬁhiﬁg éhef.had.
nﬁt noticed or had not cumpiaineﬂ about priﬁr

to this time, and that because of that weather

-pattern,'the-thing was discovered?

'How,_the weather pattern that

you have for the three months in essence

is nﬁw Qninq to be_xhe b&sis? forever, af:

a decisipn'qn:hah;tability.'fﬁat ﬁéaﬁhe;_
patterﬁ coﬁld have changed ynuf sampiing
techniques, you épuld have changeﬁ yﬁur
choices of sampling location, and it never .
asked HBS or anfhpdy eise_ﬁutéiﬁe of your
agenﬁy} oY your pﬁid.cﬁntrﬂctnfs, to 1nuk.
at that mﬂthnﬂniogy df'saﬁpla incatiUné, tﬂé
media types that warﬁ to be sampled, the

chﬁicea of compounds that were to be analyzed

“in ecach sample, or the conclusions that

_ yﬁu arrived at?
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‘You specifically;'fn yqﬁ:
contract, excluded ﬁEé from doing any of this.
.“'. DR.'DEﬁLIﬂG:_Wé ﬁid-nbt exciuﬂé
them frpm_ﬁﬁing;it; That is nnt thalr charge.

LR JOHHN: That 15 what ML .

Hremﬂr teatlfied tn.

DR. DEWLIHG* He sald thls is

not thElr respﬂnslbllity It is not HBE‘

role,

MR. JOHN: I also ih&iﬁates.
very clearly Lhat these are thlngs that
shauld hc dnne to vnrifv a EClentlflc

—— - il
.mﬂthudnlugy, particularly in a case where

yuu are ﬂealing with snmethlng of this
dﬂgree nf cuwplaxlty.

DE. DEHLIHG: The Science
ﬁdvisnry Bﬁa:&uuf EPA reﬁieﬁﬁﬁ the pfntnénlé
before they wéfe-uudertﬂkeﬁ; -

That Science ﬂdviaury_ﬂoard-is

made up of dutside consultants that are

not, to myv knowledge, paid consultants, they

are university-type people, they are a

. Thev review the protocols and
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the éampling_apprnaﬁhea'tﬁaﬁ wézwefe gping
to use. |
~So it was reviewed by an ﬁutsidé
peer rEﬂiEw.qrnup befﬂre it went nuﬁ}.anﬂ:
iﬁ-was undartakan.:

-~ MR, JOHN: Do you hzve

written comsents that vou could provide us

from them to EPA on these -- on whatever

they decided, or what they said to you?
DR, DEWLING: If we do, I
will be happby to nrovide them.

MR, JOHH: I would like to

speed this up a iittle_hit}

Isn't it true that Health
and Human Serﬁices never once took their
own sanples, cheqkeé ynﬂf samﬁléa-in1ﬁhe
labﬂratofy[ ér verified_ynur'data other than
what was given them by yau.or hf NBS? |
 3&. DEWLING : ﬁh;t is'cnirﬁqt.

HR. JOHN:  And isn't it true

-also that Dr. Brant from the Health and

Hunan Services, in his testimony last
year, said that they were operating under

an exﬁremely tight time schedule for this
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project, that fhay had no cqntfni over the

- data base, the.ﬁrnject design, hhethér the =

limitations placed on the habitability

conclusion could be carried out? -
DR. DEWLING: I was at that =
hearing and, that is_cdrrect,_hﬂwevgr, és

a scientist, as a medical doctor, individuals

- were not forced tn'make'determinatinhs.hased'

on the data presented to them,
They made determinations based

on the scientific numbers and the procedures

- that were followed. HNo one forced any

scientist to comé to any conclusion regarding

Lu?alﬂanai.

‘MR, JﬁHH:.it_seéﬁs to mé that
there was quite a flurry nf acfivitﬁ_nncé
NBS jumped nff:hnard and HHS 3jumped hff Enard,
and for two months thefe were extensive’

meetings with both of these ageﬁciesﬁ and

~either yourself or other officials from EPA

that“ﬁulﬁihated-a few .days prior to the

ieléase'nf the report in Rﬂs'chaﬁging_thEir

) miﬁds agaiﬁ}_ar at least going back to their .

original pasit;nﬁ;'and HHS doing the same_;
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thing-.

Eomeane has to feel that thera

was at least ‘an exc1ted dlalugue gning un

between these agencles.
- DR. DEWLIHG. It was exciting.
'MR. JOHN: And that if any one |
of these two agencles had held firm, what |
would have happgned to yuur repnrt?
| If NBS had not said it is'ékay,
and if'ﬂﬁsséﬁid:ﬁe are not going tﬁ.gu witﬁ.
ynﬁr data, we are not éoinﬁ,tﬁ make a

conclusion, what would hav&.hﬁppen&ﬂ'tn your

report then?

DR, DEWLING: Let me state

very unequi?ﬂcally} if the fiﬁé_scientigts

and myself that reviewed this report before

we'submittéd everything to NBS and'HHE'.;
felt that this Was nnt valid, we wnuld not

have Eubmltted it.

Htmﬂ:rer two, J.f NBS had nnt

.sclentlflcally accepted what we had dune

_EE,EIﬂdlblE1 thzs repnrt would not have_.

come out.

HR;-JDHH: Only insofar as they
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khave.tﬁat :apﬁcity to determine whetherlypu#
methods of detection and your gaﬁpling for

- orxganic compounds were done,

DR. DEWLING: That is correct.

I mean, obviously, if our numbers were not

- valiﬂ,lwe-aré'nnt gning_tn,répnit them,

MR. JOHN: I just have a fééling

that we wdplﬂ”be in a somewhat different

=\
|

to an outside panel of professionals and
had them cr;t%que your report p;iﬁf to its o
rﬁleasér'and wea wuulﬁ hav&.ha&*their comments
.It is jugt a'feeling I hawe._”
ﬂR,ﬁnEWLING: I think we would
ﬁe iﬁ'the'ﬁame'pﬁsitiﬁnwdﬁlth; iﬁtefpretaéinﬁ

I heard Mr. H:.ncheysta‘;e that, in his ﬂpininni .I

-eight out of the eleven cunsultants of HHE

had salﬁ nugatlve things and HHS's intarpre~

- tation, Dr. Erandfs t&stimnny'is just the

opposite..

So I. am saying it 1E_§n_1ndinaﬁua1

integgretatlnn of what other peaple are -

—

interpreting.
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MR. JOHN: The point is, that |

maybe even those eight_critiquas qnﬂ:way

or nine critiques the other way, depending on

‘how you interpret their statements, they.

said they had problems dealing with the

‘data, if they looked at the final report

before it was released and given us a brief

. statement llkE they dlﬂ to HHS, perhaps

-they wnuld hava withﬂrawn their earlier

crltlcisms; 1sn_t that_ucrreét?"

DR. DEWLING:  Their gri;icismé
dﬂal_with a decision thﬁf théy ﬁere-askéd
to assess relativa to ﬁHE, and the qﬁastiﬂn

was! did these ciat_a, did these-numhars"indi—

cate a decision that hnuld be mhde fu; or

‘against hahitahility?

They were not asked about the

design prutncnls, ahout the: analytlcal .

methods usdd,
| ~They WEIEIQL?EH numhers to make

S an aséessn&ﬂt on. QOur SElEnCE Aﬂvisn:y anard
B pruvida& us_ﬁéer review of those prutpcﬂlﬁ

and_te;hniqpeé that we used.

'MR. JONN: I think we are going

L R
K, T
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in circles;md;ltmlijmt. as soon let the
Chairman continue.

"CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Well, this

is very instructive, and I appreciate your --

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I need

one more minute,

CﬁhIRHHﬁ-HIHEHEf; -~ your
cnppérﬁtinﬁ aﬁd fﬁr&hearﬁpﬁe.. |
| I} ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I_neéd':
a couple of more miﬁutés..:': |
| | You said.fnﬁ are an éngineef.: :
What type nf.enginaer:are youz
DR. DEWLING: éﬁﬁitary;
ASSEMBLYMAN EiﬁLﬁTTERE&_sanitAxf'T
engineer? .. -
. DE.'DE&LIHG: Yes.
.ASEEHBtYHﬁﬂ_PiLLITTERE; You are -
not aJméchaniﬁal -

DR. DEWLING: Sanitary,

envirommental engineer.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Isn't

it good engineering practice to have a

scientist who is reviewing a program to

evaluate the raw data?
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DR, DEWLIﬁGk Sure,
RSEEHBLEH&H PILLITTEHE¢ Why do

vou take eac&pLinn tn the eleven 5clentlsts,

 nine of whlch disagreed with the cuncluslnns,

because they revieved the raw data -- you .

seem to feel that because they did'pﬂt agree

with the conclusions, that they should not
have reviewed raw data.

As an engineer, ynu-wquld'sﬁy'a—“

that is what you said in fuu:_tastimnny.

DR. DEWLING: The scientists

for HHS were toxicologists, scientists and

- M.D.'s that looked at the data with regard

'tu a dgcision on habitability, not to the

cuncluslmns that EPA, reqarding mlgratinn of
pullutantg from Love Canal maﬂei-

They maﬁe their_@eterminﬁtians~

of habitabiiity'withnut saeing £his repbrt.'.

| they did lt based On - the rav &ata basﬂd

on Lhe actual numbers.'

‘ASSEMBLYMAN. PILLITTERE s What

‘was wrong with that?

DR. DEWLING: I 'said there is

: uathing:wrnng;ﬁith that.
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Ji am.tryiné-tnlpuint out tha£
they did nnt change, they maﬂs a determinatinn, '
and the qu&stlnn was, the data are 1n=nrrect.

The data are not valid.

I_ Thﬂy.madﬂ fhéir asseésﬁgﬁt-_

inlthé early EtﬂgEE;

 ASSENBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You
arﬁ'aaying thaf tﬁa_—r -

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: The raw data

DR. DEWLING: In other words,

they made a positive assessment based on
" CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: What was

DR.  DEHLIHG- The'uriginai statement
of HHS says, based on the scientlfic data
thEy had, tha nrlglnal one that came to’ us, -
talked abqut_habitabil;ty with thesa cnﬂditinps.
They did not chanég:their minds.

" CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Who did not

' DR. DEWLING: HHS, when the
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they said well, hold off, we want to make
© sure Eefqre we make h.final aésassmﬂnt of

this.

CHAIRMAN HIHEHEE: Warﬂ.%nu'-
asking-abhuﬁ HHS?
. ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Let's
start over again. - |

I am not communicating with you,

. obviously.

HiHE'ﬁcieﬁtistﬁ'ﬁaid fhezdgta- |
is ﬁut'sﬁfficiemt or enough to make a
d&cisinn.- Yﬁﬁ é#e sgying, "Well, théy don't
know what they are talking about, hegausgi -

they reviewed the data, they didn't review

our report.”.

I'm saying to vou, hﬂw-énﬁlﬁl

you anﬁ-fivE'nthérs devise a report on data
that nine of eleven scientists say isn't

‘sufficient, when you are supposed to, you

said you are a sanitaryhenginﬂar,'ﬁnﬂ I
will assure that you have studied the

engineering techniques of reviewing and

 evaluating data, how could you, as an engineer,

say=ynu_ninﬂ_acientists don't know what you -
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are talking about because yﬁulsay-ﬁhe data
is no good.

' ﬁe agree the data is no good,

' but ynu have, tn read our repnrt of the had

~data and mayhe you will agree with our rEport.

That is what you ;re s;ying.

DR. DEWLING: Let me try to

| explaiﬁ:it.f'

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You
haﬁe been saying it for the last half hour.

The data is no good, and the

nine scientists say it is no good, but you

- should read our report.

DR. DEWﬂIﬁﬁz The accusation

of Chairman llinchey was that the data was

no good,

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You

said thev 1nukeﬂ at the daﬁa .hut'they.ﬁi&

,nnt look at the analytlcal methnds and thE .

protﬂcnls and the techniques, and I m saying
i YGF.__. . .

DR. DEWLING: In thair.deciéiun—.
making,'th&? were assessing -~ time, fﬂ; one

minute .
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Let me read to you Df; Brand's -
sfatement, it says, "Our review of the

consultants' comments indicate that all of

them expresced some concern about a number

~of issues and scientific uncertainties

reiating-tu the methodology and pre#entatioh.
ﬁf the ﬂﬁtd.:-rt must be remembered that
this.rE?iEw.ﬁamﬁlefﬁré'the NBS review.
Nevertheless, witﬁ rgsp&ut tﬁ'thg questiaﬁ of
héalth Effecﬁst.a ﬁajufity nﬁ them,_éight

out of Elﬁv&n, indiﬁatéd tﬁday thé? could

not cﬁndlude3thﬁt_the area was nﬁt-hébitéhle;"

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You are

| -agreeing with me then. You are saying eight -

of the eleven scientists staﬁe-that the data |
waslnnt.sufficient to make a dEGisiun,'br
to form a conclusion.

But then yuu.turﬁ-arpuﬁd'émﬁ

‘vou say well, although they said there was

not enough data, me and five others, after
we wrote the report, changed .our mind.
DR. DEWLING: ' No way.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Didn't

eight of the eleven scientists say that the
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 data was not sufficient to make a conclusion?

DE. DEWLING: They made a

cﬂnclﬂsiﬁnl Théy made a conclusion saying

‘that it is not not habitable.

| -ﬁssEHELYNAH PILLITTERE: Not not
habitable! |
' What is that?
DR. DEWLING: I am —- we are
going béck'tn the %ame iséuﬁ ﬁvér'énd'nverf;:
again. -

- The pu:ppseznf the scientists,

- which have diverse backgrounds, is not

to aver a 5cieﬁ£ifin cnnsansus}
It was to get'fheir_nﬁininns}
It ﬁas not a voting ﬁanel.'-'
It was.nﬁt to get{their ﬂpiniqnﬁ.
HBﬁ'and ﬂHS ﬂexé sepafa#e-ggenciea_
: ﬁHS made their.ﬁeterhinatiqn+
| CHAIRMAN NINCHEY: And what
was'thﬂif deﬁérminﬂﬁinﬁ? | |
ASSEMBLYMAN fILLLTTEREi~YEE,-
what was théir.ﬂéterminayionﬁ
| ,nﬁ. DEWﬁIHG: T@gir'detarminatiqn -

| ASSENBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That
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the data waﬁ not sufficient.,

DR. DEWLING: No, HHS mada'thé"
ﬁetefminatian that urder conditions of remeﬁiai
aﬁtidﬁ, tha; the area isfa§ habitable as'___'
the control sites, aﬁd that théf.éeé.nn
réaSnn tnlnaf consider thé Bﬁclara;iﬂn Afea
habitab 1_-:-_{. -

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I give .

Cup.

' CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: First of all,
I would say -- it was suﬁgﬂsted that I

read some of the comments by some of the

fcﬂnsult;nts back ‘to you.

I'm sure you rﬁaﬂ them many
times ﬁndzyqu know them better than I do.

'DR. DEWLING: I made them
available. We did not txy to hid& any
consultants' cmmmants} |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Of éuurse,
ynu.cﬁuldn't-hid& it, of course, yﬂpfduﬁldnit |

hide it. You are not -- this was not some

- great magnanimous gesture you made to p;pﬁide

this infﬂrmatiﬂnitu_thesc'ﬁeﬂpla.

DR. DEVLING: We handed it out
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that nighﬁ.. He are not trying to hide anything.

?ﬂur infexence all- along has

'Euggested that.

{L’HAIRHAH HINCHEY : I'm not

Saving you were trylng to hide it. You gave

them the infnrm&tiunfaﬁd asked them to

criticue it. . .
You are tryiné -= let me finish —-

ynu are character121ng th51r examinatlnn of

that information in such a way that I helieve |

- is not accurate.-

You are saying that they gava

- a Llnﬂ of carte blanche to the whﬂle thing,_.

hy saying -- but many tlmes they found things

- very, very wrong with the whnle approach,

with the methodology, with the collection.

‘of data,-ahd-mnst of them concluded thaf

" on the basis of the infnrmatxnn that they

had been Qruvlded, ynu couldn't make any

cnnuluslnn with any suréty whatsnevar.

DR DEWLIHG All I am saying —-—
that is yuur 1nterpretatlnn of HHE*

CHAIRMAN IIINCHEY: It is not my
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statement of fact of what was said by thé'

 people of the scientific ﬁummunity to whom

you provided the raw data and asked tﬁem.fu:
an analysis.

You know that as well as I do.

DR. DEWLING: I don't agree with

 you, Mr. HinchefL] | f :

. CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Well, let
me ask vou a couple of mﬁré questions.
You said that -~ there are a.

nunber of times in the repﬂft ﬁhere.it.sayéy

~ and let me gquote, it says that'the project was

conceived, initiated, an&_cﬂnductei:un&é: '
severe budgetary and time cﬂﬂstraints}*
~ Could you tell mé:ﬁhat_were_'

the effects of those severe constraints on

~ both the scope and the quality_nf'thé study, .

and what would have been done differently

-if-ﬁhnse Eanstraints did not exist?

' DR. DEWLING: I would think if

“ideal conditions existed, we would have liked

-

e ———— T m—

to have had over a seasonal period;intews of time s wis
: . > .

presented by one of the sﬁeakefs befbréq

Obviously we tried to correct that by having

s orE
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that many more samples to nnrréct fur;that |
deficiency.

| 'Wé wmui& have 1ikéd tn'haﬁe

had nnre cnntrols in the area, hut we. felt -

“that the numhar of samples, the. types of

'analyses that we had, and the number Gf

target elements that we were looking for,

gave us the'dﬂgfee of cdnfiﬂanp&_in terms of

- the ty?es-nf cunnluéinns we could reach.

CHAIRMAN HIHEHEE ﬂkay,

e

Thera was some :nntaminatinn _ x _

found in the Declaratinn Area.

' DR. DEWLING: Yes.

- CHAIRMAN HIHCHEI; A j:dgnian?t ﬁas" :
mgde_thﬁ£ thé contamination ﬁas:nﬂt.significant;

What criteria were used to make
that juﬁgment? | |

| DR. DEWLING: Hﬁs}s asseéémehﬁ

w;g.that.thé”level-that ﬁe were finding in -
these contaminants in the soils, they wéré
taiking:i; the areaﬂpf ~h.in tﬁe”ﬁigh level
part per ﬁillinn ran§e¢ and.wegﬁere nﬂﬁﬁefé
ﬁaa; tha;. | |

That was that tréﬁécff -— ot a
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tradeoff, but a decision point of whethaf or
- not that'pafticﬁlar level presented an

_unacneptable-riskfhut.nnt for dinﬁin.

We are t&lklng in a sense nf

high 1evel parts per billion, 1nw level partE;

per bllliﬂn; up arnunﬂ nlne hundre& parts X F’ {

—n—l-n—l-""

per bllllﬂn as the cutnff pnint..
CHAIRMAN n1mcnar=:;uha of the
criticisms of the EPA was that the report .

failed to measure for triﬁhlnrﬁ phenuiﬁ in

the soil, and they Eald speczflcally in their
1-1—-—.. . "

-repart that some two hundred tnns of that

chem;cal, which is frequently cnntaminated
with dioxin, was disposed of at the Canal,

and that only four areas in the Declaration

e

Site were sampled in the plan fﬁr dia#in.

-

DR. DEWLING: We have now

'sampled all the sewers,

llow many samples were taken for

-_dinxin, do you know off the top nf'yﬁur héaﬁ?__

We Wili havé this information |

__in about two weeks.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Okay.

e wiil'lﬁdk forward to that,
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DR. DEWLING: W;.di&'sﬁmple.
streams, we Qid.sample.sedimenﬁs, we did
sample the sumps,:aﬁd we di&'sample'a host
of things. |
| | CHATRMAN HiHCHEE; Fn;ldiaxin;
specifiq;ll???
- '_Da.-ﬁEWLImﬁz'res.' |
CHAIRMAH.HIHEﬁEY? Iﬁ making.
the juﬂgmﬂnt ahaut the significance or not
1 .Gf materials that were found in the Declaratlﬁn 1
-hrea, vas there any concern ever glven ta
‘the pnssihlllty of lang—term effects?
DR. DEWLING: The exposure that
this might h%vé over a long term pefinﬂ?

o CHAIRMAN ﬂIHcHE?; Eés,-twgnty?
or fhirt? yéﬁtaf | |
DR. BEWL;HG:'YEF.

| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Some concern
-waé‘given_tﬂ that?’ ”
| DE DEWLING: When they maﬂe the -
determinatlnn of habltabillty, nhvinusly they
were not worralabout any acute or short-term
B impacts .

' CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Can you tekl
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ﬁs'ahnuf that, what kinﬂ# of lnng-ﬁefm --'l

DR. bEHL;HG:. fﬁu'll.have to
aék'HHé'thﬁt;_.

I&HEIEMEH HIEQHEf{IfGﬁ don't
know thaf? | |

| DR, DEWLIﬁGiFi'aiﬁ not make the
final determination aflhaﬁitahility; that

was done by the M*D. Sy hased on the avallable

CHAIRMAN IiIHEE{E;‘E= I uﬂdersﬁand-
thaE. | | .
; was asking'yﬁuiﬁnnther questiﬁn..
I was asking ynu ‘about’ the
d&tﬂrmlnatiﬂn with regarﬂ tﬂ lﬂng—term
effects, and if you have had any invnlveﬁent_
in that, and you gave me an answer, and I
wﬁnde; how you knew that anﬁwer;'
| :_DR. DEWLING: Obviously, wﬁ wnﬁld-;

not make a determination without considering

CHATRMAN HINEHEE nkay..

What*w&re the sources nf the

== rather, in the ﬂeclaratinn Area?
i . .
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DR. DEWLING: You mean what

parameters?

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You know,

where ﬂidﬂthgy cnme'frnm,-whére did thﬁsa

contaminants come from?

How did they get there?

- DR. DEWLING: Our objective
- was to determine whether the material from

‘Love Canal was getting into the Declaration

Area.

Our stuﬁy wés not designed

———

-

to pick up if someone had picked up a 1oad_

—

of dirt someplace and transported it the#e.

L

‘We would never pick that up -

in our tFP? of study.. ﬁelware looking for

lateral movement through the grnﬂﬁﬂﬁater,

in whinh,yﬁu wnuid pick up a pattern ﬁﬁ
movement, and pick up a g:a&ual increase or

decrmase,'as it care away from the Canal.

You would pick this up_in.thg-

soil .and in tﬁé groundwater.
We did not do that.

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: You found

- evidence of cﬂntaminatjnn,'ydu satisfied

Y
A

. -\,n_i,_iql: '..:
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‘determination of where else it might be coming

from?

-

: nnt at a 1evel in our nplnian,that represented Hn_

. 1ncremental 1ncrease to public health risk.

| satlsfied that Sufflﬂlﬂnt attention was

the study, and is lt possible, if the cuntrul

contaminated?

before, I think we would have pteferred to

“have mnrc cnntrnl sites, but we cnuld nut

146

yourself that it was not from the Canal, and -

you just d:npﬁeﬂ it, you didﬁ't make-an?'

e |

e

"_‘-F_“" . .. : ’ :
DR, . DEWLING: That is correct.

The levels that we ﬁere.

finding in the Declaration area again were

| MR‘ Jﬂﬂﬂ- You are nnt an M.D,
S0 vou are really relying on Health and Human
Eervlces, | |
DR DEWLIHG- fhat is cnrrect.

| EHAIHHAH HIﬁcHEY. A:e yuu

pald to tha-selectlnn of cuntrnl s;tea-fnr
T

sites do nnt represent d&slrahle or saf&

cnndltlnns, might the control sites also be-

DI, DEWLING: As I indicated

Sl

B S

i

get the cantrnl sites with all the type of
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nharacterisths that HE were 1nnk1ng fnr, and

then the data were cﬂmpared nnt only with-

cuntrnl sltas, but other areas around the
country where we had monitoring information.

' So in our ultimate decision- .

‘making process, we looked at previous data

' collected hy‘thé_State; the nﬁgnin@;prngr&m

of the State, and what we know of other areas

.in the cnuntry in terms of safe lavels, and

then made our . flnal determlnatlun. a

- Eu it was not just on those’
individual control sites within the Love Canal.
area.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Your tables

are illustrative of that.

‘Table 7, fnr Example,_r dnn t

know if you have the repart with ynu,'hut
Table ?,_slgniflcant dlffexances nbserﬂéd in

~the extent of shallow system groundwater

contamination at-LovE'Cahair-dQ'ynu see that?
DR. DEWLING: Yes.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You tested

far'a'nuMbé: of things, dichlurnpheﬁﬁl,'

trichluraphanal; dichlorochenzens, a number
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of other things, fluorine, chlﬂrﬁtnlﬂeﬁg,

chorotoluene, chromium, lead, and you found

percentages of ﬂﬂtectinhs; aﬁﬂ you also

| illustrate'the-numher of samples there;

‘Is that correct? |
DR. DEW#IHG: That is ?6£fedt.g
CHALRMAN HiHCHEr::hﬁﬁ then
you go uvé: and ynu.make comparisons.
- : Eﬁu'make % cﬂmparisaﬁ'hetﬁaen-

the Canal and the Declaration Area and you

arrive at what conclusion there with regard

to 2, 4 dichlorophenol.

DR. DEWLING: In this case,
a yes anﬁ.ﬁu on this cne.-

Again, there is a whole vnluﬁe
on cumparisqﬁé; There was a difﬁerénqe between

Ccanal and Declaration Area, and then in

- terms of Declaration and Uunﬁrn; there was

no differEnbe statistically between the values. |
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: What does
that mean?

DR. DEWLING: In some cases,

———

we found thaﬁ some of the controls had highar.

levels than we had %n'the Declarati&n_ﬂrea,_
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than we ﬁad in thé_ﬂaﬁal area.
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: In some. areas
the huntiﬁl had.higher levels?
= DR DEWLIHG - In some areas,
we had Gnntrnl Area that had higher repnrted
1evels than wa had in the naclaratinn Area,

CH&IRMAH'HIHCHEY: Did you E?Er--“

-dn_a comparison between the Canal and the

Control Areag?
DR. DEWLING: In this case here,

we did, for exampla,.on these paramaters'hére,

we are showing that there is a difference
..betﬁEEn the Canal and Declaration Area,

_aﬁd then for 4—'wé havE ~~ there is no

dlfferenue between the Declaration hrea and

' the Ebntrnl*

' So we are saying here the

Declaration area_anﬂ-ﬂnntrnl,- there is no

statistical diffarence_hetWﬂén what we.ﬁée
finding and there was a differ&neé between
the Canal and Declaration Area. .

” if one innk&d_at'inﬁi?iduall'

values, I can show you individual values

over on some control sites we had away from
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Love Canal, on ce:tain'parametérs where we

ﬁﬂ£ higher'wa}ues'than we had in the nhntr@l .
_site. | |
CHAIRMAH*HIHCﬁEE{. But this -~
vour tab;E ié illustrative of ynur.ﬁpﬁclusicﬂ.
£hat;ﬁf thallavel of daﬁgei or ﬁhe lévei of
nqﬁ—danger.in_ﬁhe Dec1aratinh-area, béc&use
gSu Eﬁﬁpareﬂ 2, 4 trichlﬂrnphenﬁl betweéﬁ
the canalianﬂ'néciaratiﬂn Area, - there
is a Eignificant diffé:énce. o _ |
DR. DEWLING: That is what we ';.'
-wahteﬁ Eulshbw,.it is higher in thé canﬁI,
| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Théﬁ'ynq"ﬁ.

compared 2, 4 dichlorophenol with thél

Declaration Area and the Enntrﬁi,'and there ;E

r~ -
is no statistical difference between the
Declaration Area and the Control.

. o — . o . __.-l-"""-ﬁ '
" DR. DEWLING: That is right.

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: And you
arrive at the uanulusiun that the Dﬁclafafich
Areg is;3therefnre, safe with faﬁafd to 2, 4

‘dichlorophenol, right? - |
DR, DEWLING: For the number of

Eamplés that we had =- -




[ ]

o W e W

e el

10

.11

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19 |

21
22
23

&8

151
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Within the
paramaters ﬁf'yuu: fgpqrt, of cuursé.

" DR. DEWLING: Eut ynu are not
ﬁaing it fﬁr one parameter, you are ﬂﬂlng it
far_afwhale host of paramﬂtégs.

| | CHATRMAN HINCHEY: 1 understand
that. .

'I'ém'tryinq to asksﬁdﬁ to focus

- your -- ' there are a whole hnst of them on this

.page. For the purposes of our ﬂlscusslnn

at thE nmment, wuuld you fncus ynur atteﬁtiﬁn

to 2 4 d1chlnruphennl, and-we can gu on to

any af the nthers if you lika aftar that..
You find that there is a

significﬁnt'differénue with regafﬁ to the

presenca of 2, 4 dichlorﬂphennl when vou

look at the Eanal and the ﬂeclaratxnn Area?
DR. DEWLING: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: There is a

~statistical difference.

DR. DEWLING: Right.
'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: And the fact
is, that there is mnre 1n the Canal than in

the ﬂeclaratlun nrea?
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- DR. DEWLING: There is a |
staﬁistical.diffefanﬁe~bétﬁaeﬁ tﬂa twphigvéls.-

| | CHATRMAN HINCHEY: And then |

vou look at the Declaration Area vis—aQ?ia

the C:ﬁtrql; and yuu}arriva'at the cuhclusibn';

that there is no significant difference

between the Declaration Area with regard to

2, 4 dichlorophenol and the Control?

~ DR. DEWLING: That is correct.
CHATRMAN Hiﬂﬁﬂﬁf:' So far as
the statisticai_qiffé;ences are concerned, they
are the same, right? | |
| | ~"In other wﬁfds; there is no
statistical difference. |

DR, DEWLING: No statistical ]_’

difference.

. cﬁhERMAH HIﬂ&ﬁEf: _Hnﬁ,'l'm
asking yﬁu fhis question:

| Did vou ever then gﬁ_anﬂ make.
a 'cnmpa'rianﬁ between the Canal and the '{}:ntrni.'- |

area to make a determination asztn-Whather

there is any significant difference with
regard to the presence of 2,4 dichlorophenol

'iﬁ the Canal aEZGQPGSE& ta'tﬁ& Control area?
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 you what vou find.

-Signlflﬂaﬂt differenﬂe between the -~ with

‘and that is true also with 2,4,6 trichlorophenol,|

‘1, 4 dichlorobenzene, 1,2,4 trichlorobenzene,

21

¥ o8N

- Control. — . .
CHhIRMhﬂ HEHEHEE*- That is the
pnlnt exactly, 1t is not lﬂglcal, and that is
why yaur erﬂrt is nnt.lﬂglcal. | *——-J

sound 1ik;¥cné of the-eight_s:ientists,

153
-_DR. ﬁEWLIHG: We may-hava. I
Wﬂqld have-?c go back ;q the qthar'vnlﬁm;,:.
I don't know. |

CHAIRMAN HIﬁEHEf: waill tell
Ynu fing, nn, there is no

ragard to the presence of 2,4 dlchlnrnphannl

in the canal as opposed to the Control Area,

and a whole hﬁst} a whole array of chemicals
fur_whi;h vou tgétﬁd. |

- Dﬁ; HEWLIEG:-TﬁAt is nut_lngicﬁl,f
because if there is a différeﬁce between the
Canal and the Eeelaratinn ArEa, anﬂ there 15.

ne ﬂlfference betwean tha Declaratlnn and

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Now you .|

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You see, that
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is what happens.

You try to ﬁhﬂW'#haﬁlthE
Declaration Eﬁéa was fﬁée of these various -
nqﬁtaminants Ey mﬁkiﬁéla comparison between
it and the Canﬁrnl Area which yﬂu sélectedJ: 
which is unspecified, and which we do not know.

ﬁﬂwaﬁﬁr; you —-

| DR, uﬁ;tﬁ.iﬁ-:;: The c-::untral éit_es |
are idgntified. |

CHATRI«MI HINCHEY: Well, I

<on't know.

' However, you did not gn_dn to

'take_the next step to test your results andi

‘make a comparison between the Canal and

the Control Area. If you haﬁ;.yau.wﬁuld-
have found the same conclusion as you did
wiﬁh régard tﬁ:the Declafaﬁiqn Area vis-a-vis
the Faﬁtrnl: Ho difference. |
| MR, JOHN: Statistical.-
ﬁHaIRmAHLHIHCHEix jule] statisti&ai
difference. o
DR. PEWLING: You have run that .
analyéis? |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Yes.
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DR. DEWLING: I would like to see

it.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Okay.
That is why - there can be no
confidence placed in this report.

Either'thaﬁrinr.wé have to

draw the conclusion that all of the Control

Areas are as contaminated as the Canal.
. ASSEHBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That

was. my nriginﬁl statement way back when I

- asled you about Hew York City.

DR. DEWLING: If one were to

look -- again, I hawve to go back to the

 uther'vn1umas, but if one were to l@uﬁ at

the aﬁaly;is.that'this infers here, if there

'is a difference betwaeﬁ_the Canal an& the
Declaration Area, and there ;sfﬁb"ﬂiffereﬁce

_ bétmeeﬁ tﬁe-uéclaratiﬁn h#Eg and the Control
Sites, itfis-nut 1nqica1 that there would

not be h'differﬂﬁqe between the Control Area

and the Canal.
| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Well, ves;
because --

ASSELBLYMAN PILLITTERE: ~-- the
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hecause'fnu did not take enough samples.

DR. DEUWULING: Ifdnn'ﬁ_knbw how

many more samples we could have taken.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Control .

samples. You did not take enough control
samples. If you had t&k&n'mnfa.cuntrul SamplesL

vour data mighf hﬁve héan statiétically-vﬁlid.f

DR. DEWLING: If fhe;e is no
difference between the Declaration Aréa’anﬂ
the Cﬂnﬁrnl. what we are saying --

cﬂalﬂﬁﬂu HINCHEY: statiéticgl
differgnce; | | |

DR. DEWLING: -~ we are saying

" there would be a statistical difference

between the ;ﬁnal and Control.
CIHAIRMAN HINCHEY: The fact

of the matter is based an'ynur_data, there

is no significanﬁ statistical difference,

DR. DEWLING: I would like to
seé that analysis, and until such time, I

have to stand by the positinn'that there is
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a difference between the Canal and the Control.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: We will show
it'tn_ynu.
MR. JOHN: We don't doubt that

there is a difference hetﬂeen,the Canal and

‘the Control.

DR. DEWLING: That is what you
just said. |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Be careful,

- I have observed one thing ahuut-yuu, ynu."

are a very artful person, and there is no

- doubt in my mind why yvou have been given the

assignménﬁ of sellind this barticﬁlar report,
because you are a very skilled man.

- You are very skilled in the

‘use of the language, and you are ﬁery skilled

in maﬁéuvering your way out of gquestions and
giving-answérsitn questions which*wgre not
asked.

Frankly, that is my opinion,

although I have the greatest respect for you,.

you are a man of incomparable ability in

thatlregafﬂ[

In that sense, I see a lot of
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taken with regard to the questions - that have

~been asked and the report itself.

based on your testinmony, and one cannot safely

‘because, perhaps, there. isn't any -- maybe

- drawing any conclusions at this moment in

that regard, buﬁ it is clear that the -

that no statistician worthy of thefhaﬁe? with

any degree of honor and responsibility, would
" in this report.

" that, and I am willing to accept the challenge.

158
similarity'hgtween vou and the approach you've
One cannot safely draw cnnciuainﬁs:

draw conclusions based on the report, not

because the report was not well meaning, not

there isn?t any venality here, I'm not

sﬁatistical_gppfcach_was wrnnét was invalig,

attach himself to tﬁe'?tatistinal method used r |
DR. DEWLIHG= I take issue with

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You are on.
Ve tianll o yvouw very much,
SSELDLYHAN PILLIVTERE: What
school did you go to?
| * DR, DEVLING : ffanhattan ::ul-lege‘,_'

Mew York University, hnd-Rhtgers University.
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- Sanitary engineering yeeIE'ege'

 is now what we call envirenmental engineering.

You got a. degree in eivil Ehgln&&rlnq with -
a mejer ;nueenltery,.end vou got a.Haeter s
degree in:eivil with a mejer'in eenitery,'

eﬂmeetinn HINCHEY: Dr. Dewling, :
thank you, we enpreeiete yenrlfereheereneeqj.

DR, DEWLIne: Thank yee‘fer
your time and ennentien; |

| ® % .# |

({The fnliewinq'ie.the etetemene

by Rleherﬁ T, Dewlingr Deputy Regeenel

nﬁmlnletretnr, U.Ss. Envlrnnmentel Preteetien

Agency, RegleneII, before the Subeemmlttel

on Cemmeree, Trenepertetien and Tourism of

| the Committee on Energy and Eemmeree, dated

nuguet Eth, 1952 euhmltted te this heering )

Geed morning, Mr. cheirmen and

_Hembere of the Subcommittee.

My nawne is Rleherd T. Dewling,

and T am Deputy Regienel nﬂmlnietreter ef

the U.5, Env;renmentel Protection Agency's

Regien IT Office in Hew York City. I am

- pleased to have the epnerﬁunity to discuss
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_&nalysis Division.
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‘my role in the preparation and release of

EPA's LQ?E ﬂanéi'Envianmental Hﬂniﬁﬁriﬁg;
Etuﬂy.l B |

~ Before I dﬂscribe my role, . haw~
ever, I belleva 1t wnuld be helpful t0 give

you a brlef autline of my bachgrnund and

'qual;ficatians. I have worked at EPA since

-~ the agéncy was'eﬁtabliSheﬁ.

I hava served as BlrEntar of
Eﬂsearch and ﬂevelmpnent at EFA'E Edisnn,
Hew Jersey Hater ﬂuallty Labﬂratary and as
Dlrﬂﬂtﬂr nf Region II's Eurvexllance and

I have been'ﬁeputm-REgianﬁl
Aﬂministratur since lETE,-aﬁﬂ'I have alsu

served as ﬁﬂtlnq Fegional Admlnistratur for

_appraximately two years during that thE

- I hold a Bachelnr's Eegfeé in-
Eivll Englnunrlng fnnm Hanhattan Cnllege,
Haster S Degree in Eanltary EngiHEEring

from Haw York Unlversity and a Ph.D in

'Envlrnnmental Science frum Rutgers.'I'am.'

an ﬂssnclatu Prﬂfnssur in Envirunmental EElEnﬂE

at Rutger5.  '
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From my work in Region I T was,

of cnurse,.faﬁiliar with'fhe #ituatiﬂn ﬁt.

Love Canéi. 'hﬁwﬁﬁar, the Réﬁiqnal Staff

ﬂid:nﬂt take part in the environmental

monitoring stuﬂy, which'waé carried out by

the Agency’'s foiﬂé'uﬁ Rasea:qh-and Deﬁelqpmenﬁ."
In_aarlf_ﬂaﬁ bf'this yéar;'

I was askéd-hy‘&nhn Herﬁandez, EPA'S Deputy

Administrator, to coordinate and manage the

final publicatiﬁn'anﬂ distribution of ﬁhe_

'EPA documents, as well as the interpretative
- report by the National Bureau of Standards

"_ and the nepa:tment of Health and Human Services.

Dr, Hernanﬂez-cﬁnfi:med'my
assignment in ﬁ'memaran&um ﬂated-Hay 5th,
to EPA's Associate and Assistant Administrators.

A copy of this memorandum has heen provided

to the Huhnqmmittee.'

| Based_un'mﬁ_cnnyersatinns,with.
Dr. Hernaﬁdﬁé,-myjrnle was defined as follows:

(1) To probe the repnrﬁ’s_

data base to make sure it was sound and

'cleariy articuiated;

~ {2) To make sure any
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'._inta:pretatiéns or conclusions drawn from the

data base wefﬂlécieﬁtificaliy suppnrtaﬁle;
{3) To cuardiﬁafé EPH‘Q
contacts with HHS anﬂhmﬂé_and to make.sure
these ag;ncieshéleafly uﬁﬁéfstnud‘EPA's
data;
| {4]_ To plan anfnfderly and
timely relaaée.df'tha repﬁrt; o |

- (5) To make sure the report

was presented in a manner that would be -

understandable and useful to the resiﬁehts
and ﬁfficialé of ﬂiagaralFallE;

- . (6) To make sure the report
was not presented in guch a way as to need-
lessly jenpardi#é feﬂeral_ﬁndgﬂtate remediation
invﬁlving T Love Canal andﬂﬁthe; Niagara =
sites;_ | |
| My first step was to read ‘an
earlﬁ,d;éff of the EPA report.

Hy initial imp:essinn*wﬁé that

it was'hqsicallf sound and that the study iﬁséif
had been thorough and well éqﬁducﬁed;-.ﬂnwever,
#E?Eral quustingé diﬁ nécur tﬁ ma .

I was not convinced, for.example,
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that the ORD report was the appropriate place

to dr&w conclusions on hahitabilitf or to

make recommendations for furthér_remediai
wérk'undér Eﬁpérfuﬁﬁ; I alsa felt the repart |
¢id not iﬂentlfy the control sites clearly
Ennugh and that snme cf the illustrat&uns

were putentlally misleaﬂing.

Therefore, I-asked Courtney

- Rioxdan, Acting Assistant Administrator for

Research and ﬁevélbpméﬁt to convene a_grbup.
of tﬁe_ﬂgency's.iéading éciEntistE fn ﬁelp

me in revlew1ng the repnrt's unncluﬁinns, |
rEcDmMEndﬂtanE an& manner of presentatlun,.'
and to help w1th rewriting whare necessary.
The data base itself, of course, was accepted
as a given and not something to change.

. .Dr1 Rinrﬁan appaihﬁed a group

led by Thomas Hauser, Director of EPA'

:_Envlranmental nanltnring System =} Labnratu:y

in Research Triangle Park, North Earnlina._ _

| The-grnup iﬁclu&aﬁ Robert Eabth,:.
Aﬂtiﬂg.nirectur df'the Envirnﬂmental Mbnitnrinq.
_and Support Labnratnry in clncinnatti, Glenn

Schweitzer, Director uf the Envirnnmental




ea

b

& u KW

o =]

10

11

12

14

- 15

16

17

18

19

- 21

22

23

25...

Munitnring-syétemfs.Lahoratury'in Las Vegas,
and John Deggan, whq'was GRD'; vaa-ﬂanai
Project Coordinator.

I als@ brnughﬁ-intn the group

'representatives'frum EPA's Enforcement and

Superfund dffinés, the REQinq.II'foice_anﬂ

the U.S. ﬁepartmant of Justice. The latter

 members were brought in to probe and

challenge the scientists so that we could

" be sure the coneclusions re&ﬁhed.in the;al

report and the reconmendations put forward

were thqraughly justifiad by the_dat; base

164 |

and represented the best scientific juﬁgmanﬁ'

of the Agehuy.
During the course of our
discussions, we'agreed that it ﬂas not

ap@rﬂpriatg for EPA to draw'qnncluﬁiuns

_related'ta human habitability. That was a

jnb'fnr~an'aqency_with.expertise in ﬁuman

‘and Human Services,

| I also felt that definition
of the spé%iﬁic clean@p ﬁrnjécta needed to

deal with the storm sewer and creek bed

health, namely the U.S. Department of Health -
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.cuntaﬁinatidn ﬁhnuld be handled through the

Superfund process, We, therefore, rewrote

‘the report to include only those conclusions

and recommendations th&t arise ﬂiraﬁtl? from

the mﬂnitmrlnq data and that reflected

_-envirnnmsntal cnnditinns.

_The;LnuE Eanallnepnrt was,

in fact, réﬁiﬂwed hv'HHs thruﬁgh its Centers

- for Disaasa Control and its Hatianal Instituta

for Enuirnnmental Health.

.. Duriﬁg.the summéf and falllﬁf
1981, HHS rgﬁieweﬁﬁgarlg ﬁrﬁfts of the repurf
and the ra#-data prﬁﬂunéd by the-sﬁudy._ The
data were also reviewed fnr HHS by a gruup
of eleven nutside consultants, whn suhmittad '
a range of opinions and cautions.

'lsaﬁad on these réviawag BHE

suhmittéd a repnrt.&aﬁed nctnber.Tth;_iEEi'

which concluded that:thé.anE Canal Declaration

~Area, outside the Canal, is as habitable

‘as the control areas with which it was cnmpataﬁ?

This conclusion was based'ﬂh-the assumption

that the methods used bv EPA in collecting,

storing and testing specimens were satiﬁfautnry;'a
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that the contamination of 1nﬁal'§tﬂrm sewer
and creek géﬁ-i;nents would ha-qleaped' up
and that the containment system would be
ﬂptimizad. |

| | EPA alan.aﬁked the natinnai
Bureau.nf'standafﬂg-tﬁ review the anélys;s
for nrganin;cHEmi:als performed dﬁring the
study. On May 10, 1982, NBS guhmitteﬁ its
ﬁepnrt; The NBS reﬁuft raiseﬁ a ﬁHMher_ﬂf
questinhs regarﬂinﬁ'the_adaquacy of the

qualitv control/quality assurance methods

‘used ﬁ? EPA,' the perfprmanﬁe of the wvarious

laboratories used by EPA, and tﬁe reliability

. ﬁf'tha.d&ta a;_the-iawex end of the detection

limit,

On first reading, I was concerned

that the credibility of the EPA report had
iheen,signifidanfly challenged., This concern

‘was supported by the fact that HHS, via

a June lﬁllettEr'signed.hy Dr..E&wﬁrd;Bf;uﬂt,
Jr., ﬁssistant'ﬁedrEta:? of Health, withdrew ‘
the hgeﬁcv's eariiér recumhﬁndatinnu on |
hahitability_ﬁecause'nf the questions ;ﬁi#ad

by HES.”
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However, after revi&wing the
NBS questinns in detail with the EPA
scientific panel, I heaama nnnuinced that
a clear articulatian of the EPA data,,nnuplea
with a better definition of the detection

limits possible with the analyvtical methods

~ EPA usegd, would clear up the problem,

-Ecbnrﬂinqu, we gfepared

detalleﬂ respnnse to NBS and suught a maeting

to discuss the matter.

buring this meeting, the NBS
raﬁresentatives made clear that, despita the '

questions they had raised, they regarded

the EPn_stuﬂy_as'Enth rEasuﬁable and acceptable.

‘One of the main issues disuussed:

~ was that, because of the extremely low
concentrations of chemi¢als present in the

_ﬁast majority of the samples taken, EPA

was acting at the frbntiera of analytical.".
capabilitv and using "state-of-the-art”
techniques.

In .such sitﬁatinns, it is uften_

‘the case that not enough prior experience

exisfs'tn define with confidence the “méfhud-
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‘detection Iimitt“_nr-ﬂut, for the tauhniguﬂa_

‘used.

. However, we were able to
demnnstrate that the HDL'E we cuuld dafine
with canfidence for thirty—eight chemicala
could he used fnr all one hundred fift?
chemicals of interest because of tha similarity

of chemical famillen.

Fpllnwingla number of discussions |

- with both Hﬁs_and HH5,.I sent.a lettgf dated -
_Jﬁne Eﬂtﬂ'tq Dr;_ﬂlark.ﬂeath, pire;tnr of .
‘the Chronic Disease Division, Centers for _'.
Disease cuntrnl, outlining's EPA's pusitinn

-'nn the HDL issue, T alsu arranged to meet

with bdth NBS and HHS on July'ﬂth in the
expectatiun ﬂf heing able to resnlve the

remaining issues,

During the mui:se: of this

_1neetin§ it became clear-ﬁhat, while the

-qﬂastiqnﬁlraised by NBS related to our

méasuraméntﬁ in the parts per billion and |

_the parts par trilliun range, HHS was
primar;ly cnncerned with making sure we

 did not miss any-cnntaminants in the parts
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per million range and that we were not reporting
"false negatives}'

At the request nf HHE. Raymunﬂ .

'Kammer, Deputy Directnr ﬂf HBS, wrnte a

ﬂfulluw—up letter after-this m5eting. Datad

July 91:11, tha lettﬂr states that the nethnds

used by EEA are. qEnerallv acceptahle and

.:repre$ent the Etate-nfitHEHa:t.

In addition, Mf.-Rﬁmﬁgr‘wrﬁtal
that EPA's qualitv assurance prngram shnuld
have been adequahe to maintain quality
cnnt:ul.

Based on the meeting and on

- Mr. Hammer’s:letter,'ﬂr. Brandt was able

to send Jnhn Hernandez a letter and statement
dﬂteﬁ July 13th reaffirming HHS's furmar
position on hab;tahility.

Dr. Heath agreed tuxappaaf_

: -ﬂith'EPA'at ﬁur_Julﬁ'14th release of the

‘report and'tn state nuhiicly the HIS position.

In cunclusian, I would 1ike

to stress that at no time was I, or any other |

of the EPA sciantlsts lnuulved in tha repurt.

Iasked tﬂ prﬂsant any nunclusions or - J~3“.
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recommendations other than those we felt

) were thoroughly justified by the acie_nti‘fic |

data developed by the monitoring study.

I am cnnfident we fﬁllfilled . _-
that mandate .and . 1* m cunfidant the :epnrt
will wlthstand the most tharaugh scientifit:
scrutiny. Thank vou, 1 will be pleased
to respﬁhr_i tn your quast.inns.-

| BEEE B
(The fnll:ﬂwi:ig is Ithe s.;ta,tengn.t'
n.:irf.-t:n'ur:tney M. Riordan, f*h.D.,", J.D,, 'As::ti:'.'.lg

Assistant Administrator, Office of Research

and Demlﬂpﬂﬂnt; U.Ss. Envirunmental Protection |

Agency. befm:e the Etﬂ:mmittee on ﬂumnerr:a,

-Tranapnrtatinn, and Tnurism, ﬂumittee on

Energy and Commerce, House nf'Rq:reamtatiyes,

dated August 9, 1982, submitted by Dr. Richard

. Mr, Chair_man,' and .nﬁnm'er_*ﬂ‘

- - of the subcnmitﬁea, 'I hm {:ﬁurtney Riordan,

Acting Ass:.stant hdministratnr for Resaarch
and Develnpmnt fur the Hnited States

E:twimnnental I‘-‘rntec:tlnn hgenﬂyi I am

p_lea.sed to provide you with some historical -




L

- T N

B ;] =3

10

11

12 ||

13

14

- 15

16 ||

17
18

19

20

21

.23

:1$

171
background. and an overview of the Agency's
findings at Love Canal,

| In the lﬂﬁﬂ'a, William T ana

began axcavatian nf a cnal on tha eastern

hnundary of the Elty ﬁf Hiagara Falls, New

Yark.' Gnl?'a smail pértinn af the Eanai

was dug uwang tﬂ financial failura nf the |
Lﬂve antarprisa._: ._ |
'I'he manmmada ditch apprnximataly
aaﬁahﬁy-fiﬁa-faet wide and thraa_thuuaaad- |
feat 1aag remained unﬂaﬁalapad for decadea;
Aruund 1942, Hankar Chamicals

and Plastics cnrpuratlnn hagan to use the

~Love Canal-as a diapuaal aita far ita

manufacturang wastes, Haakar acquaaad ﬂwnar-; 
ahip of tha'prnpafty_in 154? and.dapnaitad-

a tntal'nf'appanximataly twanﬁy—nae

thuusand eight hundrad tnna of chemiecal Waata

in the Lowvo Canal hetmaan 1942 and 1953.
| In 1553, the Caty-nf Hlagara-

Falls Board of Eduaatinn purchasad the clnaad

'_'Eanal. .

In 1954, the Baard cnnstruatad

an elementary school near the eastern edge
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owners whose dwellings directly abutted the

172
of the central pnrtinn of the Canal The
surrounding area was. subsequently develnpad

with mainly slngle-family hpuses' Approxi-

a distance of eiﬁhteen;hunﬁfed'feet of the
Love Canal by the yearilﬂﬁﬂ.

” During gﬁe miérlﬂ?ﬁ*s, the area
agquienc¢d sevgra1 yaaré af:ﬁrecipitatinntf-
thaﬁ were abnvﬁlnurmal. Alnng with the
Expactﬂd incidEnce of local fluuding of base- :
ments_and open land was the occurrence qf_,
prﬁhléms of nhemicél qﬁnfaminaiiﬁn.

In particular, several hnmef;"

Gana;:repurtgﬁ'chémiﬁals appearing in their
f&rds and basements. These observations
ﬁf.cuntaminatinn. as well as_rebufts of
aduﬁrsé ﬁealth affects.assapiated wiﬁhl
residénts living near Love Eaﬁal} léﬁ to
demands for intervention bj local énd_sﬁate."
health'qfficials.

~In 19?3, EPA was requeste&
Ihy the Etate nf Hew ank to assist in cnnducting;

a limited numbar nf.envlrnnmantal measurements
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Iin a few huuﬁes.luﬁatad adjacent to the.
. former Canal. The munitﬁ:ing results showed

- the presence nf‘tnxic dhémieﬁls.

The State nf Hew ?nrk lnltiated
a 1argerh5cale investlgatiﬂn and sann
declared a health emergancy at Luve Canal.

Presldﬂnt Carter declared a

'state of emergency far the canal area in

August of 1978, anahling the Federal Disaster"

Assistance Agenc? {now the Fedaral Emergeu:y

. Hanaqement Agency} to prﬁvide temparary

relncatinn-assistance_tn families livlng_

nzar Love Canal.

At:the-same time, EPA prpvid&&;
a fuﬁr million dollar graﬂt'to the St@tﬂ'bf'_

New York for the construction of an on-site

 treatment fﬁﬁility tu'prnness'the leachate

that would be collected by a barrier drain

systen that was to be constructed to prevent

;furﬁﬁé:-migratipn of Ehemi;als from ﬁhe'cﬂnal.-

- The State of New York soon

- thereafter ﬁurchased twn*ﬁundre& thirty-eight

~ homes immediately surrnundiﬁg'fhe Canal

(the so-called Ring 1 and Ring 2 homes) and
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secured the area from puhlic accaaa.

. In Dacamﬁar af 1979, the

Department af Juataaa. on hahalf af EPa,

filaﬂ suit under the autharitiaa of thé.-

Resource Conservation and Recovery ﬂct;-thE-“.
 Safe Drinking Water Act and the Clean Water
- Act against Hooker Chemical Eampaay seeking

_ panaltiaa, raimhuraamanta for fun&s axpandeﬂ

by tha Faﬂaral government, ‘and anjunativa

relief at fnur Hiagara Falla satas, inuluding _'-

L'D‘HE Canal -

In early 1980, the EPA Office

of Enforcement sponsored a pilot study to

determine if excess chromosomal damage mighf._
be present in the Lﬂﬁa'ﬂanal‘reaiﬁanta and
if such damage could serve ashan,inﬂicatnﬁ

of hﬁmaﬁ exposure to toxic ahamicala coming

- from the Canal.

The preliminary results of this
invaatigatian'hacama'pahlic on May 19, 1980.

'The confusion about the study's

:findinga araataditramanﬂaua aaxiaty and

- concern in the residents whose homes were

outside of Rings 1 and 2. Based on the
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abéumulataﬂ environmental an&_haaltﬁ data

available at that time, President Earter

'daclared a seuund state of amergency at

ane Canal on May 21st, lﬂﬂﬂ.

In adﬂitinn, the White Hnuse o

‘directed EPA to conduct a comprehensive |
'manitnring stuﬂy at Love Canal to ﬂetermine
.the extent and deqrae nf cnntaminatiun that

_ haﬂ migrated frum the Canal. .

In a cummunlcatiun of June 4th,

193n, to the citizens af Luve Canal, officials _

nf_EPA, the Department of Health and Human

Services, and the Federal Emergency Management |.
Agency, &:ticﬁlated the purpose of the
study:

" The Enﬂirnnmental'hssessment'

- Study, which will also be completed within’

§1i%x months, should prnviﬂé‘ﬂﬁfﬁfnﬂk

data to determine whether there is a sub-

 sEantial'envirunmEnta1'haalth-risk for
residents in the Love Canal'area.' At fhaﬁ'

~time we hope to be able to recommend either

that a health hazard exists and people should

not returp to their homes, or that'the-&ata
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1nd1cata that there is nut a sufficlent

cause fnr concern and that pﬂﬂple ahaulﬂ

feal cnnfldEﬁt tm return to qr_remaln:in

their homes."
_The Office of Research and -
Development in EPA was assigned responsbi-

lity for designing and carrying out the

'mnnitbring study. During the atudz dasign e

period in Juna and July of 1930 tha State.

a—

LovE-Eanal raslﬁﬂnts and 1u:al offiaials

all partlcipated in review and cammﬂnt on - |

the study plan.

Wialﬂ wnrk began on Auguﬂt

Eth, 193ﬂ,.and all samples had heen cullecta&

by Dctuber 315t lBEG
. The contract callQIfnr'fhE'

collection and analyﬁiéluf ﬁhe_apprnximateiy'
éix.thnﬁsand field samples thatlcnmpriéed. |
tne study with 5.4'millinn duilﬁrﬁ.-

The objectives pf.thé Eﬁh
study, more specifiéally,%ere as- follows:

(1) Tu.ﬁetermine the gxtenf -

and degree of environmental contamination -

~in the Declaration Area attributable to.
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Love Canal as of October 19&&*-

{2) TD assess tha shnrt-term

‘and lungwtenm implicatlans of any detecte&

' groundwater contamination:

{3]'IT0 assess thelreiativé
environmental quality of thﬁ-ﬂéﬁ;ﬁratiﬁn Prea;
and_ | |

”[4] To pruvlde an environmental .

data hase nn whlch decislans could be made

‘about the habitabilitg of residents in'the--

Declaration Area.

Thg study”was”alsq_ﬂesignad_ta.
answer other quéaﬁinns; for exﬁmple;,

'{ij Is thé barrier drain
system ;nstﬁlled in lﬂ?Bf?Q effectively
intercgpting cqntaminant% migratiﬁg f?ﬂm the
former Canal? |

tzﬁ Do certain éfea sbiir_ﬂ
featureslw--fnr éxample, sandy depﬁsits,
wet areas, or bnried utilities,—; serve
as'patﬁﬁays-fqr migrating suﬁstancas?

(3): Are the swalea“ —— Now=-

filled shallnw channelsnﬂﬁh snils in the

vlclnlty qf anu Lanal —— preferentlal ruut&s
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by whiqh Eufied hubstances-mnve,intb the
su;raunding naighﬁarhund?

hs describad ahuve, one |
immedi&te purpnﬂe of tha study was tﬂ prnvide
as quickly as pnssible infbrmatinn on the

extent nf cuntaminatiﬂn tﬂ the apprnuimately

'Eight hundred families who were affactad

hy the emergency declaration of Hay, 1939,_ 

Unﬂer'tﬁat deal&ratinn, fﬁey
were eligihle for tempnfary relocatiun fnr
the duratlun of tha emergency.. In October
of 193&, under the authority of special -
legislation, the Federal government aﬁd;thé

State of New York agreed tu-prnvide funds

for the permanent relocation of thnse families

located within tha Declaration Area,
Thé mnnitnriné atudf 1n=1uded
samples of indoor air, outdoor air, grnund—

water, s0il, surfacewatex and surfacewater

.sed;ments,.sumpwatef'and sumpwater'sédimeﬂts,
storm sewers and storm sewer sediments,

drinkingwater,and biota.

 Extensive quality control

‘and quality assurance procedures were
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' empluyeﬂ_&nd chain of custndy_dncumentatiun

was provided for everv ﬂampie.
‘Some one hundred fifty thousand
ﬁeasuremants were_carried_nut on the Love

Canal éamples. verificatinn anﬁ'validatiqn

" of these measurements occurred during the

period from ﬁe¢ember,1193ﬂ_th:ﬂu§h May, 1981. -

ﬂt-fhat time1'a letter was

sent from EPA to HHS requesting they provide

EPA with an interpretation of the haaith-

implic&tiuﬁs_af the data, _Draff.repurts

summarizing the results of the monitoring

"IWE:e_prepareﬂ by June, 1981,

At that time, a decision was -

ﬁa&e tﬁ'requést the National Euréau of

Etandards to arrange for an external peer

review af the qualit? of the analytical

chemistry pnrtimn of the study,
In August of 1981, HHS convened

a meeting of the.cdnsuiﬁants_tp assist them

. in assessing the health iﬁpiicatinns af:the

results of the mnnitﬁring study. HHS

suhmitted?  repnrt to EPA summarizing its -

-findings as to health implicatians in Havﬂmher
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of 1981,
| nriginally, the NBS review
was scheﬁulad fnr cnmplation in November
of 1981. Both EPA and NBS, however, under-

estimatéﬂ the amount of effort and £hwe '

'-that wnuld bhe. renuirad tu cnmplate a thnrnugh |

_examination of tha analvtical prugram.

ﬂfter a series of rewrites and additinna
tn ducumentatinn, the HBE hasad its final
re;nrt on an EPA summary repnrt dated -

ﬂEEEMhEE 14, 1951 and.technical appenﬂicas_

‘that were prmviﬁed to NBS in February and

: Haruh of 1982,

NBS tr&nsmitteﬁ“the final
review comments to EPA on Maf lﬂth,'lﬂﬂzQ
The NBS review was based upon

written EPA technical ducumentatinn prﬂvidad

- to NBS dqring the period Juna,'lgﬂl thrnugh

Februarv .1952 | As a result ﬂf HBEnEPﬂ

: interactiﬂns, portions of the final EPn

report were extensively rawritten'inlliqht o

of the constructive NBS suggestions that

;

 are cﬁntaiﬁed in their report but which were

.

ﬂpmmunicated_verhallv to EPA during the
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review periud.
| The final EPA rapnft, as a

result; addressed practically-ail of the '

~ issues and recommendations raised by NBS.

It was HHS's. desire for assurances on the.

‘extent to which the EPA report éﬁEquataly;_

aﬁdresséd NBS's cnnﬁerns_that iad £n'tha_

mndificafinﬁ of thei# Junefldth régnrt_tﬁat

was sent tn.EPh.ﬁn June 15th, igﬁz. | |
ﬂnxJuné 28th, i?ﬁj, émﬁaeting

was held between NBS and EPA; and on July

© 8th, another meeting occurred aﬁﬁng_EﬁA.

NBS and HHS.

These meetings were held to

clarifv the relationship between the NBS

review comments and the final EPA report
particularlv with respent.tu.methnd detection
limits for measuring :hemicaiﬁ in;watarl

Final unde:stanﬂing and aqreéﬁant on ﬁhis:

issue was reached in the second week of
TJulw asﬂreflected in the statement ﬁn

_habitahilty issued by HHS on July 13th, 1982.

In a study as large and as

accelerated as the Love Canal monitoring effort,
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thare-were inévi;ahle compromises and prpbiems

- that impacted in various ways on the overall

quéiity.uf the-stuﬂ?¢

| For exampie; we operated
witﬁ ﬁewEr Enntrni.sites'fnrféir;samplinq.
than_wé'ﬂanteﬂ because we were unable to
nbtaiﬁ the dEsiyeﬁ number of residences thaﬁ

satisfiéd;aur criteria for selection as

' a control site. Owing to the concentration

uf'saMples collected ‘during the months of
Septéﬁﬁer and October, a number ﬁf water j
samples ﬁare held, prior to éxtracﬁian,
fbr“mnre than seven dafa aven'thuuéh the
recummended EPA halding parind shnuld nut

exceed seven davs,"

Euhsequent studies by our

| Cincinnatti laboratory demonstrated that the

effect nf1e3cass holding times on aamplea-

o containing chemicals in the one hundred

miarngran per liter ranga was not significant.'

We 1nnked for a fixad numher of targat

'fuhemicals_with a contingency provision for

the gas cﬁrumatugraphfmass spectroscopy -

analvsés that theicmntfactur laboratories
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identify the £WEnty-highnnt hon-target

chemical peaks in the chromatogram for

~each sample.

The FPA target list of
chemicals was derived frnm“rnnulns of

prinf_stndinnr;infnrnntinn prnnidnd by_Hnnknr

'Chemina1; and nnnninl'nir,and'lnanhnte |

analvses narrind out as part of thn planning
phase nf thn study.
The consensus of sninntifiél

opinion is that the search for the approxi-

mately one hundred fift? targnt chemicals
- was more thnn adequate to dnterminn whnﬁhnr

-.nheminaln had.migratnﬂ frnm the Cannl

Finnlly, aven thnugh ground-
water was recognized as aﬁmnjnrlnntnntinl

route of contamination, thn.EPn'nnnitnring'

_nrngrnm did not cover tthsprinn nnannn whnn

one wnuld nnpnnt snow tn melt and the highnnt

nnannnnl nnnnnntratinn of rninfall.

Tn nnmnnnnntn for thin prnblnm, _‘;:

- a munh largnr number of. mnnitnring wells

were inntalled at Love cnnal in thn overburden

material than nthan1nn nnulﬂ have been in
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. order to effectively sample the diﬁtributiun

of cnnt&miﬁants thﬁnﬁ?hnut tha'shalluw

groundwater sy;tem. The resultsz of the

hvdrogeological investigatinnﬂ,damnnstraﬁed
thét this qhissiﬂn was nnf'siqﬁificant._.
| ‘  The releuﬁﬁt grﬁﬁndwater
tahles and %bsenre nf cnntaminatlnn preclude.
the possihility nf advarse impact frqm |
spring cnnditinns.
.Frnhlams arose even during

the repnrt-writinq staga of the study, As

a result of litigation, questions arose

cuncerning'the.ac&damic credentials of the

contractor supervisory geologist for thg-

Love Canal studv,

W;.determiﬁéd that Ehig problem
was incnnsequentialrtu Ehe studv hgcaﬁsa
nf'the-rple the inﬁividﬁal-actually pla}éd
in thg_ndﬁduct of the work, He was.dt.all
time% superﬁised by EPA scieﬁtiﬁts:

He was not respnnsihla fur

-sitinq walls, for cnllectinn of samples, or

the analysis_nf any data,

- These problems are as real
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as the Manv:succéases nﬁ the sﬁudy;that we

have pbintéd.qut on manv occasions in‘the

past, The simple fact is that the pattern

of results of the monitoring and ﬁubsuri&ca

-investigatiﬁns.&re S0 cnnsistent &s.tn

minimiae the putential impact that theza

'prmblams miqht hava had on the ﬁverall findings

and cﬂnulusigns ﬂf‘thE'Bt“ﬂ?-

" The results uf the EPArmnnitnring
study at Lnﬁe Eanal were releasad tn the
public on Jul?-14th, 1932‘__The general

conclusions of the studv can be summarized

‘succinctly and quickly.

.Thﬂ environmental monitoring
study did not produce any Evid;nca;that
Love ﬁénal has contributed ﬁa énvirnﬁmanfa; -
canfaminaﬁinn_nf the araa,anénmpaaseé by

the second amargeﬁcy declaration order ﬁith_ 

the exception of cnntgminatiﬂn'nf certain
.sturm sewer lines and craek sediments .

The rasults obtainad f:nm the separatinq

mnnitnring prngrams cnnfirm one anﬂther.

1

There_is a cﬂnsistent '

multimedia patfern of contamination within
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2 Ring 1 of the Canal area and in storm sewers
3 -and st:éam-seﬁimants-ip selected ﬁﬁrtiﬁns
4 of gha.néplaratinﬁ Area diﬁectly attributahla'
5 ta-tha migraﬁinn'nf sﬁhsﬁanéea.fram @nve
6 Canal.
i However, there is_ﬁo Ednﬂ;#tent
IB_ multimedia ﬁ#ﬁtern of ﬁnntaminétinn in Ehe”
9 Dgclaratinn'Afﬂa,ﬂireptly_aﬁtrihutahle to
10 . _ migratinn_ffamILﬁve Canal. | |
If S | - ; _The-instancéh of ﬁnntaminatidh"
12 ) | that were detedtad-ﬂnﬁfbrm.fullyltnxfhe-
.13 o genlﬁgy of the site, as detérmined through |
14 : | the hy&rqgenluqiéal investigation, and cﬁﬁ
sl ) 'he_e;plainad_by that means. | |
161 B | o Soil, sump, and shaildw qrnﬁnd;
17 ' o watér cqntaminatinn in-Ring 1l was pfnbabiy
'15 o n#used.bﬁ the'ﬁigratinn'nfusubstan&es-
Ié 1 . through more permaable.snil nquill. These
iﬂ | o :mnrerpermeéblé sbils..huwe?ér,_uuuurr-
21 I naturallv as rapdnm and diéddﬂtinunus'ﬁatches
. zz' gnd has-been_furﬁher intérrﬁﬁted ﬁy
23 .._gpnstruﬁﬁiqn acﬁivities (euQ., saﬂaraij
'gn-they wnhlﬂ:nnt aliﬂﬁ 1nng—distaﬁce ground

25 migration of ﬁheﬁigals..
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The existence and defective

npéfatinn of the barrier diain ﬁystﬁm, '

~and the extent of relstively impermeable

‘clav in the area, suggests that future

1nng-ﬂistahce migration of cnﬁtaminants from

Lq¢e canaL is.ﬁnlikély.

Eecause of the apparent lack

'uf a hvdrﬂuliu cnnnectiun between the

| shallnw and deep grnundwnt&r_ﬁquifﬂr!r )

iﬁ_is.unlikgly that contaminants could

migrate from shalluw to deép Qruﬁndwater.%

- cnntaminatinn uf storm sewer ﬁediments, as
_nnted previnusly, prnbably ncﬁurreﬂ prinr '

_ tn remedial cnnstructinn at the gite,

The anvirnnmental mnnituring

-study suggests that the barrier drain

svstem around the formal Canal has been

wnrkiﬁg,as'deéigned, preventing-migratiun

"~ movement nf migratlng cnntaminants has

been cnntained, and the direction of hear-

‘surface groundwater flow is toward the

ﬁra ins,

| Ennséquantly} contaminated

187

of buried waste. In narticular. the nutward'
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groundwater is béing'dtawn back, intarc&pted;

and treated by the on-site leachate treatment

© facility,

.Final;y, tha aﬁudy produced
no evidence that, outside of Ring 1, the |
farmer swales served as preferential trans-
port routes for chemicals to travel from
Luve_éénal.: | |

| " This cﬁﬁciﬁdés ﬁ&:reﬁieﬁ-qf'
the Agency's repﬁrt. :
* Ilwili be h#ﬁpﬁffﬁ answer ﬁny.
questions gnﬁ.may haﬁet_
.***.1

(The following is the prepared

.statement of Jnhh Deegan, Jrr,'Ph.D, Epecial

Assistant to the Director, foice of Mﬂnitnring

Systems and Qualit? Assurance, foice nf |

'_Hesearch and Development, U.S5. Environmental
Protection Agency, hefnre the Subcummittﬂd

on Enmnerce, Transpnrtatinn and Tourism,

bnmmittee on Energv and Cnmmerce, Huusa of

Representatives, August 9th, 19#2,-suhmittad

| h? Dr. Ricﬁard T. Dewling:)

Hr..Chairmﬂﬁ and Members of
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the suhcbﬁmittée, my role in the EPA Love
Canal Envirnnmentalqunithring Program

began qﬁ June 10th, 1980. Prior to that

~date,. I was a professor of Political.Science
- and uf'nndnlnqv‘at the Univérﬁity nf

Rochester in Rochester, New York.

" While at Rochester, my areas
of spéqializ&tinn'anﬂ researﬁh-interest
was statistics and resaarchzdesign;'puhiic

ﬁqliey‘apalyéis,-anﬂ health policy (with

-spécial interest in'céncerwrelated'health

services reﬁeafch}.' My teachinq dﬁties

Ennﬁiﬁted'mainly of advanced graduate'lavﬁl

dnursés.in sﬁatistics'&nd rﬂﬂaﬁrﬂh mEﬁhﬁdﬁlﬁgff
I 1nin&d the EFA in 1980 to -

serve as the on-scene uuurdinatur and pru1ect

cnnrdlnatnr nf the Environmental anﬂ Health

: Etudies that were prnpnsed initially by
- the hgancv. and to represant the Agancv

. to the public and interested meﬂia.

As part of my duties, I was

qiven the task of U?Erseeing Lfnr the Office

. of the neputv Admxnistratnr} tha studies

planned by the 0ffice of Research and

.
o gen
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néualppmant, iﬁ order to help inéure that |
thev met High atanﬁards.nﬁ'high suientiﬁid'
méfit and to assiSt'in.insuring that they
_addreséed ﬁuiicy c&ncerns.

I was also given tﬁe respanai—
hillty of nnﬂrﬂinatinq Love Canal-related
mnnitnring.activities with all relevant

aff;ces within EPA, with nther Federal agennies

 and with New York Etate.

I would 1ike.tn note at thé
uutset that*my emplovment with EPAIEid_nﬁt_
h&gin_ﬂgtil .after EHA'sprnle at Love Canal
was.rés£rictgd to that of anvirunmaﬁtal.u

mnnitnriﬁg.

In addition, by the time I

was hired by EPA, management responsibility

for the conduct of the Love Canal study
had heen asslqned tn Dr. Courtney Rinrdan,
initial studv desiqgn cnnsideratinnu were

cnmplgted, and an EPA project director,

‘Dr. Thomas Hauser, wa# selected for the

field sampling portion of the prnject.'
Alsﬂ, it is impnrtant to note

that prxmarv studv ﬂesign respnnsibilitias
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(including qualitg:assuraﬁcé and.qﬁality |
dnntroli was vested in thé cooperative
echrts ﬂf four EPA Hesearch and Develnpmént
lahnratnries, and that these 1ahnratnries
had distinct mnnitnrinq missinns such as :

air or groundwater.

'H?'rnle”in wﬁiting the EPA

Love Canal report can bhe stated simply:

I am the chief author of the report.

'Mnre'ﬁpecifically, I:helped-

~develop and articulated the collective

upiniunS} intérpretﬁtinns and conclusions
of the numerous agEnuy snientists that were -
invnlved ln perfnrming the Love Canal study

In order tn-perfﬁrm this

: functinn, I draFted virtually the entire

narrativa portion of valuma 1
I drafted the'narratiﬁe phrtipn ‘
of Volume II and was responsible for the

content of the naterial included in the

_appendines to vblume 1T

I drafted the narrativﬂ portion

of Volume IIT and was_rﬂspnnsihle for the

contents of the material included in the
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apﬁandiues tq vnlumé.III. |
In addition, 1 participated in

the review nf all ﬂnntrautcr'anﬂ subcontractor |

. rEpGrtE prepareﬂ as part nf the prnject. T

shculd mantinn* hnwever, that even though

I was the prtmarp authnr ﬁf the Luva Canal

report, thé repurt-ﬁas sﬁhjécte& to numeruﬁs

internal and external reuiawa for. sﬂientifiﬂ
. accuracy and campleteneas. and it cu:rently
-reflects the cﬂllectivﬂ views nf all thnse

._ Agency scientists-invnlved in the studyﬁ

The pfﬂhlems that I had in

,nunrdinating the Lﬂve Canal prnject and in

writinq the rﬂpurt may bhe ﬂatagnrized intu
three qroups: .General; |
| Hanaéeriai;
.Technical. '

- The problems that I choose to

'refer to as qaneral are'thﬂse ﬁh&t nécurr&ﬂ

during- thp condnct nf the study, are ﬂifficult :

to more preniaal? charactariza, were uniqua

tn ane Eanal, and required the initiatinn

'qF Aqencv actinns.

Flrst, interactions with New York
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State on ane'Eaﬁal-related.issu§s~had to

be qum&lized prior to initiating sampling

activities at ‘the site. Hence, an EPA/New York

State agreement on &nnperatiun, and a

confidentiality ggréemanﬁ that permitted

the ready exchange of data, was instiﬁuted.

Second, a proposed hnycnﬁt'~

of the EPA monitoring program bv the Love

- Canal Homeowners Association haﬁ'tn be

resolved. 'hs_a result of my initiatives,
the nanpexﬁtinn of numerous other Love Canal

area resiﬁents_was obtained, and the proposed

- boycott was nullified,

"The manageriai_ﬁrnblama that
1 encountered during the writing of the
rapnrt deriveﬂ in part from my initial

appnintment in the Agency tu an office

_nther than HEEEarch and nevelnpment.

My accnuntability to top

'management in numerous EFA.nfficas resulted_,

‘not onlv in the desired cnntinual nversight

nf all phases of the project, but it also
cnnt:ibutaﬂ to &ifficultiea in nnardinating'

the activities of those lﬁhnfqﬁbry personnel
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'respuﬁsihle for initiating munitnriﬁq studigs
. problems associated with cnnducﬁing-a

of the EPA laboratories involved in the
' Luve.ﬂaﬁal Study-injnrder En resolve manf

'npﬁratinnaliprnhlems.
~ systems analysts located throughout the

- extensive management oversight in order to

194

at the site,

Scientific and logistical

comprehensive ﬁultimedia monitoring study

required that I coordinate the activities

Finally, the nﬂeqltd coordinate

the efforts nf numernus_statisticians and

Agencv, and the efforts of nuﬁernus scientists |

located in multiple laboratories, required

perfﬁrm_thdsa technical funcﬁinns-rgqﬁirad
as part of tﬁe Love f&n#l study.

| _ The éecﬁniaal problems that
I gncnuﬂfgred during'ﬁha studf and the':
writipg of the report ﬁnsed-majnr difficulties
for Ehe successful completion of the pmﬁjeut.

Briefly, these problems occurred

as a result of the need Eﬁ aﬁhievE'hién'

standards of scientific merit in the performance)
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and descxiptlun of all activitien cnmprising
the Love Canal study, the neeﬂ tu ausura :
accurate ;nd cumplete ducum&nt&tiﬂn nf a

verv 1arqa and cnmplex multimedia anvirnn-

mental mnnituring study, and the need to

integrate 311 of these cunc&rns inﬁh_a -

project report that was readablé by the
'genaral puﬁlic_and apprﬁpriate for the

: scientific qnmmﬁnity.

'ﬁarﬁialiv”in reﬁpnnse to bhasa 
cnncerns, an audit af the valiﬂity nf N
chemical identificatinns in environmental
samples perfnrmed by the analytical sub-
contractors was cnqﬁuctad by EPA. 1In additiﬁn,
a comprehensive review_ﬁf thé.prﬁcedures R

for the organic chemicals analyses;pérfnrmﬁd |

" Bn Luﬁelcanal samples was pérfbrmad by the

National Bureau of Standards.

- These éptivities-feaulted in

~ improved documentation of the study and

served to underscore the validity of the .

Cskudy's cngclusinns.”1

R L . L
7 My involvement in the development

of an EPA statement on hahitaﬁility stemmed
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_frem an early reeegnitien that health etudiee
‘would not likelv be conducted et Leve Canal
bv the Centere-fer Dieeeee Eentrel. end'

_-thet such e_etetement was neeeeeery te .

'fullfill the. eemmitment made by the u.s,

government to the reeidente of Love Canal.
I argued thetlfrem strictly

an envirenmentel contamination perepeetive,
an EPA reeemmendatien on hebitability could
be mede, enﬂ the reeemmendetien could
1egiee11v eeneiet of three alternatives.

| Pirst, if evidence er-eerere
envirenmentel eenteminetien reeulting
directly frem Leve Cenel were found to be the
reeidentiel_pertiene ef;the emergeeey' |
Deeleretien'erea, then the mere petentiei

for human exposure to such contamination

.1weu1d'require EEe_te conclude that the area

WHE'uninhebitetle.
'Seeend if some ‘evidence of

envirenmentel eenteminetien resulting direetly

From Love Cenal were feund in the reeidentiel

portions of the emergeney Deeleretien Aree.

and there was petentiel fer humen erpeeure_
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to auch cnntaminatlnn, then EPA might be
able to- nffer a 1udgemﬂnt on: the habitability

uf the area 1f the health implicatiuns nf

~ the nbsarved chemical ;nntaminatipn'cnuld ”

be evaluated hy'ﬁeans\uf aniexpnsure assess=
ment and risk assessment.

Third, if no evidence of

| anvirnﬁmental.cnntaminﬁtinn"re;ulting directly

from Love Canal were found in the residential

. portions of the emérgency Declaration Area,

then no increased human exposure to pntentiﬁl
ﬂmﬁimnme._ntal hazards caused hy Love t:_'ana.i _
would have occurred, and no increased risks

of human-health effetha'wduld have been cauaédi

by Love Fanal and cnnsaquently, no envirnn—'

mental hazards raused by Love canal muld o

"exist on whidh EPA could juﬂga the residences

1n the emergency Declaratinn Area uminhabitahla.

' AH a :Eﬁult nf the cnnsistenuy

| nf the mﬂnitnrinq data dEmnnstrating the

absence of Love Canal-related environmental

contamination in the residential portions

of the emergencv Declaration H;Ea, and the

limited potential for contaminant movement |
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'thruugh the envirbnmﬂﬁt that was demonstrated
'hy fhe gﬂﬂlnqical.and groundwater hydrology

_studiEE conducted by EPA1at Love Canal, I

recommended that TPA make a statemﬂnt an the '

- habltabillty of the area,

Euch a statement was incluﬂaﬂ
in early drafts af the EPA Love CEnal report.
.f Fven thnugh a-statement on
haﬁitahility was incléﬂedzin ghe-eafly

drafts of the EPA Love Canal report, 1

also recognized that the human health impli-

cation of the monitoring data should be
evaluated aimultqneiausly'hy the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Serviﬁeai-

Therefore, I recommended that

- the health'implicatinna of the munitgiing '

data ﬁhﬂulﬂ be considered dﬁ paft of an-

- overall .S, Gdﬁexnmeﬁt evalﬁatiﬂn_ﬂf environ-

menﬁal hazards caused by_Lnue_caﬁai‘ ‘Partially
as a result of my'rechmﬁénﬂatiﬁns,_the U.S.
nepartmeﬁt of Hlealth and Human serviéesi

was requested in éaﬂ}r 1981 to review the

.nnnltnring data for human. health 1mP11=ﬂtiﬂn5-

'and bn dete:mine from a health perap&ctiua
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. - the hahitabil:.ty of the area enmmassed by

- the EmrqEnc}r Declara.tian nrdar.

'I*h:.s mnclu_des my statement.
T will. be h&ppy_ to answer any questiuﬁq :
you may have. |
| —_
| (The following is -;l.'.'[;lﬁ preparaﬂ
sta'témenjl: of John W, Hernandez, :_-:I'r. , Ph,D.,
nep.u.{:y ﬂdminiatrﬁt’nr,'ﬂ.s; E;ivirnnﬁantai ”

Protection Agency, h&fﬂ:l:‘E-' the Subcommittee

- on Commerce, Transportation and Tnuris_ﬁ,

Committee on Enerqy and Commerce, U.S.

- House of Representatives, nuqust B‘th, 1932,

submitteﬁ b:.r Dr. Richard T.-Dﬂwlinqzi

Mr., Chairman anﬂ Hemher,a af
the Isul.:u;::_nmittee s I am John W. Hernandez,
Jre, Deputg;r. Ad;ninisttratﬁr_ of the Envirpnmntal.- -
ﬁmtentidn- ;xgeﬁcjr. | | |

T oam nleased to have the

‘opportunity to he here to discuss with you

thg Agency's activities with reéper:t to the

-Lnye_ca_nal area in Miagara Fa_llé, New York,

Before I read my brief statement

telling vyou of my role in ‘the study, I would
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like t::r intrﬁduca the persons accompanying
me today: Dr, ;uu;tney Rinrdﬁn; Acting | _
Assi#gaﬁt A&ministratur_fnr the ﬁffiue of
Rgsearch-anﬂ nevelqpment.- n;. ﬁiuxﬂan will

deliver a brief summarv of the Agency's

inmlvement“a’t Love Canal and will present
~ an overview of EPA's Envirunmenﬁﬂl‘-ﬂﬂﬁit“ﬂng

' Study, the procedures EPA followed in

ﬁfﬂducing Ehe.rEpntt, the review which the
report ﬁndefweﬁf,-an& the process inter-
pretatiaﬁ of the results of the report.

|  Dr. John DEEQaﬁ, Special
Assistant to the Di#ecthr-within the qffiee
of Research and Development is also
accnmﬁ;nying us,tnd#y.l Dr. ﬁeagan haﬁ'hgep
Coordinator of the Love Canal Project since_

Juﬁe of 198 and is the principal author

' ﬁf the Love Canal mnni_tﬂriﬁg study .

He will be outlining the

- process he followed in the writiﬁg- of

the report as it went through various drafts.

- Dr, Richard "Dewling is

- Deputy neqinnal' Administrator of our EPA

Office in New York. He coordinated and
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managed the process of final publication

- and distributionof theFPA Love Canal Report

and £he ‘interpretative reports by the other

agencies involved in the Love Canal effort.

Dr. Dewliﬁg will complete our

 presentation witﬁ a desuﬁptinn of the

final atj.aa;aﬁ of the review process that

culminated in the HPA's presentation of the

Love Canal monitoring a_tﬁﬂv to the residents -

of the area on July 1l4th, 1982,

Also with us today is Mr,

- William Hedeman, Director of the Office of

Einergehcy and Remedial Response, which planned

and designed the ﬁmec_!igal cleanup work to

be done at Love Canal in collaboration with

 the State of New York, He is available for

questions on this "aspe-:.*t ‘of EPA's overall
activities at the site.

Dr. Riordan will start and

‘the others of us will blend in our pieces

as we go along.

As Deputy Administrator, my

_wle in the Love Canal monitoring project

was to rerﬁairi' informed of the management
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and Frugi:-es's of the _é_tﬁdy; The .Love Canal

monitoring study was clearly a ma’jor

_pr::gramatid. Effnrt assiwﬂ to th.e-dff-ice

of Research and Develnpﬂent.
E:i.m:e my arrival at EPA in

the late s_;;;-ring a year ago, ., Riﬂrdan. .

the Acting Assistant ﬁéministratu: ‘of this

office, has kept m.'infnmd as to is’sues
as they arose. I, in turn, periudically
hrzefed the Admmistratnr._

Other than hriefings, my -
initial involvement ét EPA on the subject

of Love Canal came in June uf'ﬂﬂl_when I

| received a disturbing repnrt From a. sub;.- -

committee of the Agency's Scierce Aﬁvi#ury )
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Board that had been reviewing our monitoring

Et“d}'-

Dr. Laqﬁard_ Greanfiald.-

made the following finding to Dr. Riordan

on May 28th, ;931: :

"Because of tﬂa necessary.

-Uunstr&ints placeﬂ on the analj,rtical

ﬂuntracturﬂ, it appaars that a siglificant

'Ehai:':man of the .Earﬁpl_i_.nq Protocol Study Group,
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number of unmpuuhds of toxicological interest

' and enforeement potential were not reported.

" The data set is incomplete;

i an in—ﬁepth-gffnft should be undertaken at

relevant analytical expertise, and the

famiiia;ity'wifh'thugg-campnunds_that-were* '

uanpurteﬂ. Iﬁ'particular, fur snﬂa selected

once with_thusa.expérts'haviﬁgdtha resources,

compounds that wnuld not be ihtuiti?elr anught,

'a manual search nf certain magnetically .

stﬂreﬂ original acqu;sitinn data should be

unﬂeftaken.“

One of the members of Dr.

. .

Greenfield's cummitée'was Pr. John Lasetef,

| a cunsultant to the Science Advisory Bnarﬂ.'

In mid -‘Hajr, 1931 Dr. Laseter telephnnecl‘

Dr. Riurﬁan and stated that it was likely

that certain-chemicals should haw& been

'ideﬁtiﬁie&_and ;iatﬂd in-thé'inventnrg nf_'
chemicals at the Love Canal site but were
- not.

: .It was in this mid-May tele-

phane cuﬁversatiﬂn that* Dr. Lasetar informed |

Dr. Rinrdan that h& helieved that EPh had

B
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| :faf'a-listiﬁﬁ of the missing.-ﬁhembicals dr'g
'ﬂry Rinrdanﬂineceiﬁed a pfopngal.fnr a sole
snurce prncurement frum nr. Lasetar.

' prﬂmpted e tn meet. with Er. Laseter to

. chemicals for a fee.

.;?nlunta:y cﬁﬂperatiun in the matter ufgthel.
~"missing™ nr'unlisteﬁlﬂhemicais, an&;

"explained that we wuﬁlﬂ not fund him;.as_he

204
missed. some cumpuunds because he {Dr. Laset:er}
had wnrked fur the Hooker Chemical Cnmpany
and that he hafi knmledg& of some of the
chemicals that cnulﬂ have been huried in thg:-~
Love Canal ﬁréh; |

Dr. Riordan asked Dr. Laseter

the methc}ds Dr. Laseter had used tn identif?:-. :

the chemicals. In_respnnse;tugthis request,f'

It was this nnnversnn which

further diacuss the matter. Dr, Laseteﬁj-

1nfﬂ:mad~me that he cnuld-ﬂﬁt_#gveal yhaf ;;'

he suépected‘ because of certain .cbnfidjenfiality._:-_

agreem&nts that he had with Huuker Chemical
| HE did, hﬂwavar nffer tﬂ du

addltinnal wurk for EPA tn “dlscnvar these;-

At our meeting, I sought his
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'suggested, to do such a task bedause of

patenﬁiql cnnflicts of:intgrest;,
- Unfortunately, Dr. Lasetér

remained steﬁﬂfast on the matter, owing to

“his confidentiality agreement with Hooker.

In resﬁﬂnse-th'the'dilemma

~ raised by Dr. Lasater, I ﬁlrEEted that this

issue be referrﬂd to the Justice Departmant

The-hqancyf_thrnugh-the Justice :

,Eepartment,'was able to nhﬁ&in'a release fruﬁ-_

Hnnker Chemlcal and Plastics CUrpﬂratlnn

'fnr Dr. Laseter from his cnnfidantiality _l

jagrgement for the purpusa of ﬂiscu;sing g

with Juétice.anﬁlEPﬂ any relevant information
reéarding_chémi;als disﬁésed'of-at'que'Cahali
In respansa, it is my under—

standing that pr. Laseter stated to the .

'sJustlce Department that he had no speci&l

or- unquE knuwledgacﬂncernlng hazardnus
waste disposed of in Love Can;l*qf whiph'EFA .

was 'nnt-airezﬂy aware and th;t his chm:e:}ns ..

.hEre not basé& ﬁn any'priviléged,xsﬁeciai

'infﬁrmatinn abdut.m&tetigls'&igpnsed-uf'in

Love Canal, but rather were general concerns




o w A W N

3

10 |
11

12

13

'fiis'
:_ilﬁ'
17
18

19

20

21

206
fhat.1ﬁight'he.'#ni¢ed_by other simiiarly— |
qualified scientists. |

| Thrnughﬁuﬁ.thﬂ past géa;, T

have visited ﬁith or haﬂ_currﬁﬁpqhdence

with a number of public officials and members = |

of Congress on Love Canal issues.

An example was my letter of

July 16, Iﬂﬂlﬂta,ﬂaynt Michael D;Laughlin'dﬁi__
Hiégargtyalls, New ﬁnrk,-te;ling him ahuut.” -

plans to announce a program for remedial

action at Love Canal using Superfund money .

¥

that tﬁefcnngress had ‘authorized for cléanuﬁ'-

of hazardous waste sites,;
I also noted we planned to

proceed with engineering acti#ities_desiéﬁed

| tn_remedy;cnnt&minatiﬁn-prévipuélyrfduﬁ&

in Cahal area storm sewers and Black'creék* 3

The core of my July, 1981 -

“letter to Mayor 0'Laughlin noted that

EPA intended to see that the following

NétépstEfE'Eﬂmpletéﬁ to assure the absolute
"scientifit validity of the report before

~ its release:

(1) h.campréhehsive audit
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of analytical chemical results to verify
the accuracy of substance identification

in thé'tahal'sﬁmplesr

| IE}'.Paer,revigw of anﬁlytical

'chemistfyawnrk3uﬁdgr the directinn'ﬁf_thé

National Bureau of Standards;

(3) - Review of m@nitnriné_-

| data for pﬂtenti.al health impl_icatians hy

the cgnters for Disease Euntrnl unﬂar the

| Dapartment nf Health and Human Services.

I nnted that-at the cnnclusiﬂﬂ'

of these efforts, the report would be

released to the public. Copies of my 1gtte£

to Mayor O'Laughlin wéra sent to a number |
of atherfpuhlic.afficiais interested in

our plans for review and evaluation of our

- Love Canal study.

At&nutthe same tima, I enterﬂd[

into telephnna and nffiae nﬂgntlatiﬂns w1th

:D;;- Edward Erahd;,'hssistant Secretary_-
~ for Health, Dépa’rtr'neﬁt' of --Hea;i.th_ and Human
jﬂef#ices at'Hﬁsstn obtain their.evalﬁatinn._
"of our munltnring data in nrder tn pruvlde

Love Canal r&slﬂants w1th infurmatiun an
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habi tability.
Iﬂs.h part nf thié pfn;eés;
on .;ruiy 2.4th.. lﬂﬂi, I wrote to Eecreta.:ﬁ{
Ebhweiﬁer cf'HHE.aning thﬁt bEfﬂre'¥hE |

end of July EPA 1ht£nded to prnvide-hisﬁ '

. Department with EPA's thoughts Enncerniﬁg:.
the process that shauiﬂ.bénfﬂiluweﬂ”regar&in?:{

' review of the d.ﬁta and :I.'ts' reiease.

I nnt&d that sznce thE Lﬂve'

Canal situation was prEEEntly in 1itigation, -

- EPA had to insist that data hﬂt he rEleaﬂEd

tn anynne nutsi&& of HHS until mutually

: '-agreed—upnn prncedures were Estahlishad.

Eubsequently, on July 31; 1531rh_

1 wrnte to Banlel Burque, Deputy Executive
 Secretary at:HHE, This letter nnted that
~ the -Ceﬁ__{:e-rs fr.‘:r_ Disaase Control had received

' EPﬁ!a-daEa'set and draft Love Can&l'reﬁbr£~

for ‘review and that HHS had a'qreed 1:';:; revi'évr;
rt under the cnnfidentialit? pruvisiﬂns..-

I alsn Enclaséd a prnpnsed

_aqféeﬁant which-reflected nur’mutual under-
- standing of procedures &nd:praéticesfwith

respect to the handling of data. A final
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versiun nf this 1nter—agency agreement was

. signed hy me and by Dr. Brandt on August ?thr :

1931.
. In early ﬂctnﬁer,-x received

a’ report from 1HS, dated October 7th, 1981,

_providing EPA with a statement on habitability

hasad' on the ;c‘ir"aft of uﬁr_ -préliﬁinar?-reﬁn'rﬁ.

%l Thls HHS stat&ment canditlnnea thalr 1nter—

o pretatiun on a flnding by NBS that our data

set was valid.:

| .The staff aE ORD initiﬁfeﬁ

a data review to consider the quastinns rélsed
by Dr. Graenfleld in his letter uf May EEth.'

Dn Dctnher 6th, 1981, I wrote Dr. Graenfield

'-in respﬂnse to these concerns nnting that

EPA had initiated twn-effcrts to insure the '

 scientific quality of the data:.

'l

{1}' A-technicai.audit ﬁaé_

" carried out nn five percent of the gas

chrumatngraphfmass spectrnscnpy {GCKME}

' computer tapes-tn.ﬁetermine whether cangracﬁﬁrs

had adequately identified chgmicﬁls based

on masﬁ-épectra generated by Gcfﬂslsystems;.

aqd.

.,
"

5
i
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(2) Eﬁh GUMmEﬁ:Ed an étperﬁ‘
kev;ew'nf the protocols and anaiftiqal
_resultslﬁith thesma£iﬁn;1 Bureau of Standards
to d&términgfwhethaf the:stuﬂy.waﬁ_dﬂsiqneﬂ
édeéﬁagely tn'maasﬁre target organic chéﬁiﬁﬁls}
. _Mf5éntivE-invnlvedmeﬁg With-
" the ané'ﬂﬁﬁai issué_wﬁé ﬁi#iﬁﬁi duriﬂg.the_'
' négtfseveral:mn£ths, #ith_the e#céﬁﬁiﬂn afi
a.visitﬂtﬁ ﬁhenﬂatinnal_ﬁureaﬁ.ﬁf Staﬁda:ﬂs_
-un.‘nguemhe:_- '1'4‘t1-r, 1981 to discuss snﬁw.;
of thé_ﬂﬂﬁ'@ﬁﬁcerﬁs with respect to our
prelimiﬂaryjdfifﬁ rapnrt;. |
. on the hasis of thls meeting,
we agreed that EPA shnuld make extensive;_ o
"revisluns in our written text and that-we f_
_'wuuld provide HBS with unples as soon as
'Pnssibla hefﬂra they cnntlnueﬂ review..
From time to time I had telephnne uunvérsatinns
.with HBS staff to inaure that we WEIE o
mge;ing'cnqcerﬁs that they had'raised.
Dn April Eard, 1932, I receivﬁd
Ca lettaf frum Dr. anmqn& Kammer, Degutg'
. Directqr_af-the'ﬂatinnal Bu;eau{ﬁf_ﬂtaﬁdhfﬂﬂr,r

"reépandiﬁg;tn-suﬁe questinns_i had féised
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with him in a recent_phnne_caliw_ Dr. Kammgr'

~ informed mE'thaE NBS would be willing to

- have a feprﬂé&ﬁtativé afténd'at;a formal

presEntatinn-nf EPh's'fePdrt-tﬂ the Love

5Cana1 residents and to respnnd ta quEEtanE

on the HBS review uf the study.

Dr. Kammer ndtgﬂ'that NBS

~ planned to deliver ﬁhe_reviéw'af the EPA

mqﬁitnrinQ study on Hayulﬂth;flﬂﬂz.'

'?Upun_reqeivinq the NBS evaluation |

“of our report, it was clear that we still
- needed to improve upon the explanat@uﬁ'nf:-
' thellimits'ﬁf detection fnr-variﬂus_ﬂhemi;éls

analvzed in our study.. ﬁr.‘Riﬁrdhn:aﬁd

Dr. Dewling were.givan:£he responsibility :
of remedying tﬁis prbbl&m.'

~ On May Sth, 1982, I wrote to

a -num]::er of puhliﬁ offiuial;a at 1’:-::;1 '

State and Federal 1evE1$, includlng several

members uf the New Yurk Cﬂngressinnal

,delggatiun.

The letter stated that Dr.

"Richard’ Dewling, Deputy Regional ﬂdministratnr

.. for Region II, had been designate& to
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'cnnrdlnate and - ﬁanaqe the prﬂcéss ﬁf flnal
puhlicatiun an& distrihutinn ﬂf dnnuments
" and any 1nt§rEretati?e statements by other
_agénéiesf | |
| That Dr. Dewling would be
raspnnslble for decisions on scheﬂu11ng..
any PEEEEﬂtEtlﬂn of da&uments as well as'
-flnal fﬂrmat af dncuments and thét any
further quastiuns should be referred‘tn him.
"The letter nnted EPA's :Espunf
-Eibility'tn prﬁvidé"thé Love daﬁal residéht#*.
- with results of the EPA envirunmental stuﬂy*
I explained that the repcrt wnuld 1nc1ude an_l
,evaluative Etatement hy NBS and HHE.
Dn June 4th of this year, I
rec31ved a letter fram Dr. Edward Eranﬁt .
of HHsa_ He noted that HHS had receiveﬁ a .
final ﬁraft of EPA's repnrt, as well as
results of the HBE revlew.ﬂf ﬂur'studyi
| | | He 1nfnrmﬁd that the final
.'HI-E J:eview shnuld be completed w:.thin tha-
“next few weeks. | |
He stated that the dncuments

were. heing analyzed by the same group of
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public health ECiEntlEtS whn had evaluated

the hea-.lth implicatiun of envirnnmental

._mnnitnrlng ﬂata the.pre#lﬂus November.

- On July 13th, 1982, pr.

.Bran&t wrnte me: again, endursing an inter—

o pretative statement and nctzng that the
?HHE statement regarﬂing habltahillty cuntained
'-_in the HIS repnrt ﬁated Gctuber ?thlr 1931

- is acﬂurate..

" On June 17,'1952' £ﬁe_“f
tdmlnistratar received a letter frum meﬁhers
of the Eenate.cﬂmmittee on Envlranment and
Puhlic Hnrks.lnquiring at to the status ‘
of our Love Canal repnrt and settlng a date

fnr a puhlic hearing shnuld EPA nut have

~issued our flnﬂiﬂgs by that date. After

cnnsulting with all cnncerned, 1 felt

.cunfident that wE-cnulﬂ cumplete all nf the

necessary changes and ad&;tians to nur

repnrt and tn discuss these changes w1th

‘Hns and HES staff by July 14th 1932t

Havlng set this as the final_ .

-date, the results uf the EPA ane Canal

monitoring study were puhlxcly,:eleaseﬂ tn;
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_the residents of the area,

‘At this time, Mr. Chairman,

_f weﬁldtlike.te-turn te:hr.'ﬂewline for
‘his nvervieﬁ_ef tﬁe_etudy_ :Sinee therelete
fvarteﬁe eepeete ef tte.Leve Canai prejeet;
I Wlll be pleaeed to enewer any queetiene
. you may heve after the remelning EPA witneeeee

'_heve teetiflee;

{The felleW1ng is a supplementary

o statement ef John neegan, Jr., Fh D, Epeelel

AeELetent to the Dlreeter, Office ef Menltering
Eyeteme anﬁfQuelity Aeeurenee,'ﬂffiee ef |
Reeeereh and Deﬁelepmeﬁt. u. E; ﬁnvirenmentel u:
Preteetlen eqeney, eubmltted hy Dr. Rieherd
T Dewllng J

| This eupplementEr?'etetement'
has heen peepered in reepenee to a requeet

by the Hon. John J. LeFelee to address. the :

.teetlmeny presented heﬁete the subcommittee
on cemmeree, Trenepe;tatien-enq Teuriemi'
‘of the Eemmittee on Energy end Eemmefee,

,by Ellen X. Eilbergeld, Ph D., Chlef Texiee _

Seientlet of the Envirenmentel DeEEnee Fund.
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(E.D.F.).
The rEquast of mr._LaFalcé '

states "... please direct your attention

~ to Ms. Eilbergéld's'criticiéms of the study
design, sampling site plan, study execution,

.an&_statistipalanalyéis.uf'fﬁe d;téf

Mjr, testimm;yﬁe&l's with each .
of these points ;ﬁﬁ:has been organized to

correspond Eq'the_six sections of Dr.

Silbergeld's formal stateﬁépt {hereinaftér-_

‘referréd to as the E.D.F. testimony).

Intent of the Lﬁue'canal'Study.-
The E.D.F. testimﬂny assarts

that“the Expraﬂsed intentlnn nf the Love

' Canal Study was...to ‘determine cnnvlncinqu

the habitahllity nf the Declaratiﬂn Area."

While it is clear that a

'.determinatiﬂn of the habltability ﬂf the

. area defined by the state of emargency order

{the Declaratlnn Erea} issueﬂ by the President

of the United Etatﬂs on Hay 21st, lQED was
of paramnunt_lmpurtance to the Federal

-ﬁgencies involved at ana-Canal, and ﬁmé -

performed, it was not the sole objective of
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the en-vlrmw;ntal monitoring prugram cﬂnﬂuuted

-hy EPE at TLove canal.-

In particular, the'axﬁrgésad-

_ intent of the EPA Love Canal Study, Envirﬂn—.

'ment:al Monitoring at Love -.:anai.', Volume I,

”EPAHEﬂﬂ —-d - Bi—ﬂﬂﬂa {heralnafter, EPA Love

Canal Report) was ta. E

| .'{l}- Dg;ermine the cﬁﬁreﬁtf:'
extent and,degrée"of chemical ﬁuﬁﬁéﬁinakiuﬁ
in.thé'ﬁéciaratinn nreaéi'

(2). Assess the short-term

~and long-term implications of:groundwater

cnntaminatipn in the geﬁerai.vidinity of
Love Canal; and

' (3) Provide an assessment of -

thé relative énvirnnmﬂntal-quélity-af the

ane Canal Emergency Declaratlan ﬁrea._*tEPA'.

an& Eanal Repart Page 1).

nnd, it was only thrnuqh the

performance nf these tasks that an en?lrnn—

'mental data hase be abtained on which &Eﬂlslﬂns :
, fnuuld be made pegardlng the hahltahllity __f

of rEEiﬂEpces located in the Declaration Area;jﬂ'

The EDF'tEétiﬁany nexﬁ goes
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on to asaar; that hahitability has-bnﬁﬁ-
an.ahsdlnta'and a'relatina'maaning, ann '
suggaats that tha EPA ane Canal Study is

anmahaw laaking bacausa 1t facuaaa on tha

ulssna of relative’ hahitabillty;

whila such a atatamant ahant

hahitabillty is nhvlnualy true,; it ignnraa

]

tha llmltatinns'and the current atata of |

tnxicalngia knnwlaﬂga and mnnitnring tapa4 _

‘ bllltlaa, and tha aamplaxity of tha attendant

: raquislta anclatal cnstafbanaftt datarminatinna

nnd, it 1a thaaa_llmltatlnna that'randar

an assessment of "absolute" habitability

(a term tha.t' is ambigunna', 'at naat} ‘an

1mpaaslb1a undertaking at tha currant tima.
Even thnugh this palnt is

nvatlnnkad by tha EDF, thay anntinua with

thia 1ina nf raaannlng and implnra the -

subcommittae to "consider the effect of
a.positive set of findings from a health
"affactn-invaatigatinn on the ntandingznf"

the [EPA Love Canal] Report. "

However, the fnndamantai_

dilaﬁmaafacing all-auah”apiﬂaminlngit
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| investigations of mvirnnmentétlly—attrih_u‘_l:ed

adverse health effects cen;ers'nﬁ different-

iating qaﬁsgl ralatianships ffﬂm.spuriﬁus-

correlations.

”in.partiuular; unéqﬁiuﬁqal
dEtermiﬁatihh'of énvirnnmantallyr-rélﬁted
advﬁfse:hégltﬁ ;éusal pfnﬁésség is pfédicateﬂ_
on . .an";ahi]ity' to dncmne:lttj human 'éxpnéuré |
'I:ﬁ actu-ﬁl éﬂvi_r_unﬁentali.l.'y-?-ajn.rat.;i.leih];é tm:it:
suhstancésﬁ aﬁ'ahilit? to ﬁpﬁumént ien§Eh'f--'
;f expﬁ;uté éﬁﬁ dusagé,ﬁandfén:ahilityltd

i&entifysﬂdéefxeépbnse £21ﬁtiﬂn§hips_fﬁr

particular health outcomes of: interest.

Furthermore, the methodological
ﬂifficﬁlties-asgnciated witﬁ.#ttemptihg;
to determine causaljféi&tiuﬁﬁhipﬂ,betweeﬁ |
ﬁbserﬁéd healtﬁ-effects,and gnvirunﬁgntally: e
aﬁailahle £§xi¢ Euhstanﬁeszarﬁ iﬁqfﬁ&séﬁ_
due to i:he extensive .:.Te:rqe&j.l.'il.alct'inﬁ's talwlt_en-'

at Love Canal since the fall of 1978, and

much _'i:rf' the monitoring data has beén":allecﬁéﬂ

Tsuhs&quent ﬁn the completion of those -

reﬁEEial actions.

To paraphrase my earlier -
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testimony, any attempt tu-attrihuta an .

~ observed increased incidence or prevalence

of adverse health_effects in r;sideﬁts of
the Love C;ﬁalﬂﬂnquatéun.afga'tn expnsurﬁ
to toxic subsﬁneas.that 'hawal. .r;;i.grat'ed frﬂrm
tI";E- landfill_, . réq;.lilrl_?_.'s' a. funﬂé.ﬁéntal .

demonstration of increaSed_envirqnménﬁal -

,a?ailahility ﬁf'thuse ﬁuba;an&es-dug ﬂifec£1§”'

- to Love Canal.

Without an increase in

If'envirﬂnmental availahillty of putentlally—tuxic

substances -[and ignoring the ner_:esa:.ty of

documenting human exposure at harmful con-

~ centration levels), it follows that there

can be no increased human éxpdsﬁre*tn

'anntaminants, no incremental health rlsks
'inuurred, anﬂ, thergfure, no lncraasad adverse

_ health effects attributable to envirunmental

contamination ;ausgd by Love Canal.

The EPA Love Canal Study

‘documents clearly that the potential for
3-fhumaﬂ'egpusﬁre.tu_enviknnmantallyfaﬁailahle

- Love' Canal-related cqntaminaﬁts-was restricted

to certain pdrtinnﬁ of Rinéll; baéiuail?.tﬁe_'
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area south of Wheatfield Avenue along Hnth |
97th and Qﬁth Etree%s;: &nd'ta cerf&iﬂ. |
jportionélaf.ﬂlaﬁk andlﬂergﬁnlt: ﬂfeéks,{giﬁen |
the reasnnable assumptian that it is unlikely |
that human expﬁsure to an& Eanal*relatad |

| cnn;aminants present in certain storm
'.sewer 1inesicccu:red}. |
| .Prinr.tﬂ remeﬁiﬁl.cﬁhﬁtrﬁﬂﬁibﬁ;'.
human.exposﬁrEE tﬁ substantial 1eveis uf
envirﬂnmentally-auai1able tuxic suhstances_:"
;W1th1n thg Ring 1 ;rea and in Black Creek
| vé;y Iikﬂly ﬂéﬁur?ed. Hnwéﬁe:,'it.ﬁhuuld
- be r&ﬁaiied tﬁat puﬁiie access tﬁ'the. |
| Ring 1 area has been-piphihiteq since 1978,
.and'tQ:ﬁlack Eraék éinca ;ﬁau; and that :;5
" the Eiﬁé'i:arealhas been.suhjected tﬁ~
extensive remedial ﬁeésures.
| - From thélhe&ith %ffedts ‘

B pErspéctivé, the a?éiiabieﬂanﬁﬁﬁﬁlevﬁnﬁ_
'-heﬁltﬁ data cnilecﬁeq_by the Etateinf ﬁeﬁ_
York ﬁt Laﬁé'canai conformed fﬂlly-tn-the
;patterns nf:ehﬁiranmenta; cnntaminatiﬁn ;
‘:founﬂ'hy both the ﬁ?h and Hew'fnrk.ﬁta#a;_

ﬂpecifiuélly, certain suggé;tiﬁé '
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health effects in residents that might be.

attributable to exposure to the toxic sub-

stances disposed of in Love Canal were .

found' to have occurred.in precisely those

same gengraphiﬁai argﬁ# {pﬁtticqlarif ;he,
sqﬁtﬁern'pﬂrtian dﬁ;ﬁing i}'where mnnitnfiné |
déta rev&aléﬁ'thé availabiliﬁy of suﬁStanfiai
qnncgntratiﬁps uf'enﬁifnnmehtél_qnnt&minénts
that wara-causédsdirectiy by:LG#EICanai.--

| 'iAﬁ the same time, the ﬁew;;?
Enrk.sﬁataiheéiéh_ﬁata ﬁisa-r&vﬁaled-cle&tlﬁ.

the aESEncé'nf ﬂémnq;trah;a.health'effgcfs'.

' in residents living in the Declaration Area,

another epidemiologic finding that conformed

“fully to ﬁhe envirnnmentaf'mnnitﬁfing data.

A review of the existing

literature reveals that all other ﬁqual:f

i

healthieffecté epiﬁemidlnqic'invﬂstiqaiinns :

performed at'Lo?E'Canﬁl_h&ve findings that

~conform to the patterns of environmental

~ contamination found by both the EPA and -

New York State at Love Canal.
_However, even if_sume fet—turhe—':

released epidemiologic investigation, #uch
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as the-léﬂﬁ"EﬁP EGrnwth and Maturation) Etudy'
of nhildran 1iving in the Declaratiun hrea,

were to demanstrate a statlstically-

,Higniflcant 1ncr&asa'in aﬂverse hﬂalth

'effecﬁs;fthe_prublém described previaﬁslgl

of causally inferrihq such outhmes:tn~

Love Canal-related environmental agents

Flnally, it shnuld be nuted
that none af the cummﬂnts qffared prevlnusly :

are intended tn*rule out the pﬂsaihillty

: that ;ertain'instances of persnﬁal injufﬁ;
‘may have indeed resulted from the past

exposures of residents who ventured near

tﬁ.hbve~ﬂaﬁ&1~r51ateﬂ'tuxiﬂ substances that

- were envirunmantﬁlly available in the

- viecinity of Ringx._l and Black Creek p.ritla_.r' .

to remedial actions.
SCIENTIFIC QUALITY
‘The EDF testimony states that

a “fundamental'quEStinn feiates tn-tha-

fquality of thls [EPA Love Canall} Eapnrt as’

a scientiflc dncumﬂnt “'anﬂ that the EPA ”

shnuld prepare a duuument meeting the
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standards of scientific peef feviéw.f

In response, it should be noted

that tﬁg EPA Love Eanai Heﬁnrt has received

numerous agcnlaﬂeé, hés-heéh_hailgd.ag .

- a "model environmental monitoring report,

wifh,qhality{asﬁurance,“'and has been sub-
jedted_tn the most extensive'scigntifiu
peer re#iewhﬁﬁerlcnnductad'ﬁy the EPA;".

~ This is not to say, however,

' that_the_EPi iqve Canal study is withnuﬁ--?u

flaﬂs} ﬂTﬁ.thg_cnntrary, tﬁé EPA Love canﬁl
Repﬁrt goes to great 1Ength§ ?u.i&entify '
.all prqbiemé-experiancéd:during the. |
&nnduut of thélstuﬁg that mgy.hava hﬁd-
an.impadﬁ_an tﬁe findiﬁqs‘aﬁd cnnFIuSiﬁnE,
and dglineaﬁes'clear}} the 1im#tatiqns of
the inﬁgétigafiqﬁs'perfnrmad_a£ Love Canal, -
| N"fﬁ is the consensus of EéAI

scientists thaﬁ'nﬂnaaaf the minor study

design problems that are identified in the
EPA Love Canal Report, or the types and
1magnitud¢s of the common problems that

- were experienced during. a;:emti'crn of i::h_e'

Stﬁdy}'ﬁffected the @v&rﬁll.cnncluﬁions'uf'
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the stqay;
Hamely, that Love cEnalnrelated
envlrnﬁmeﬁtal cuntaminatlnn was cnnflned |
basically tn gengraphieal areas lﬂcatEﬂ

lmmEdlately ad]acent to the farmal 1andf111

'leng 11: certa;n sturm sewer lines.-and.

to Black creék.
Two nther charges in thls_

sectinn nf the PﬂF testimany are that "there .

. 15 no indlcatlun that the [EPA Lave Canal}

Stuﬁy design were suhmitted fnr review," and

'_that “"it is not evldent that the flnal-

draft [of thﬂ EPA anE Canal Report] was.
reviewaﬁ by [the Publlc Health Eervlcel nr,-_

more impurtantly, [the Hatiunal Eureau of

'.Standardsl

As is stated clearly on Pages

221, 245, and EEE nf the EPA Love Eanal

.. REPDrt the study dasign was revlewed

numerous tlmes and apprnved by the sampling""

prntunul study group nf the EPA Ecience-

ﬂdﬁisnryrﬁnard.

With regard to the secnnd

charge, it shnuld be nated that prlnr tn _
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_puhlia ralaaaa of tha EPa ana Canal fanal

jrapart-ﬁara'diacuaaad with the National =~

Bureau of Standards.

: palnta& out rapaatadly in taatimany hafnra

_Luva canal final rapart for acceptability.

:raviaWaﬂ the EPA Love Canal manitnriag data

from a potential health-effects perspective.

'-nf the EDF, tha cancluaiana uf theaa
; Federal nrganlaatinns do nut ramain
'curlnuaiy uaalaar.. ‘As was stated claarly

o ;hy tha NEE the analytical pracaduraa

225

rapart. tha rapart was rav:.awad tharaughly
by tha Bapartmant af Haalth and Human Earviﬂaa,
and those revisions that- were made tp' the .

quality.cuntrnl partiﬁﬁa of tha'fiaal

~However, as others have

the Euhaammittaa, it was nnt tha raspnnaihility

of althar HHS arHES tu ravlaw tha EPA

. Rather, the NBES reviewed the.
Eﬁa daaamaﬁtaainn'daaa:ihiag tha*papcaduraa
and'mashlta af the araanica,manitariné'
pragram.flncludang quallty aaauranca}

employed by tha EPA at ana canal and HHS

Contrary to the aaaertiﬁﬁ
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-émplﬁyéﬂ.by the EPA for ﬁrgahic'analyses

were élpprupriate and the "best -Dﬁer#;l".

methnﬁs,'and ?ha_quality_assuranqe prngram'

was adaquafe-tn_dpcumant'théfperfdrmancE:

of the analytical laboratories participating  "
in the Love Canal study. :" .
- It should be noted narafully

that the HBS's uuncerns with the EPA Love

Canal studylrelates solely to the completeness

of the'EEA‘s'dncumentatipn of the qualit?

assurance program, and not to the adequacy

. of the quality assurance program.

Aé a rééult of the uéaful ﬁear."
comments. prnvided by the MBS, the EPA anE
Canal Repurt was strengthenaiwﬁh regard to the-
presentatlnn of the quality assuranca.pragram

and_rﬂsults.nbtaineﬂ frﬂmfth; Love Canal

- Study.

Furthermore, the EPA stands

fully behind the validity of the Love Canal

-aﬁaiyﬁical data and the conclusions of the

Wlth reqarﬂ to HHS, the )

cnnclusions of the scientists and physicians_ 
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 of the Public Health Service who reviewed

the EPﬂ.Lqﬁe Canal data and-fapqrt were
alsn.étated dleﬁrly;“ To paraﬁhﬁaﬁe'the'
dpininn:;f the Public ﬂeafth.sgrficg, no
advefse_ﬁealth eff&cts amnnéareéidénta of
£hexnac1aratiun.3rea waulﬂ_bé_expectéﬁ fraﬁ.
the.1QW'ievéis ﬁf;chemicalsvthap'ﬁere |

frequently detected in ﬁhe reﬁidenﬁiai portions|

' of the Declaration Area and, in comparison

to the monitoring results obtained from

control sites,tﬁe.neclaraﬁiun Area ﬁas__
judged to be habitable. |
| . HISTORY OF THE REPORT
__“?althuugh the history of the

EPA'nbve Canal Report has been documented

" thoroughly and reviewed in detail before

the Subcommittee, the EDF testimony fails
in numerous ;nstannes-td present an'acéurate__

portrayal of events. fRather than redundantly |

" reciting the report's histufy accurafély,f
my cbmments]shall be dirﬁﬁteﬁ to a rebuttal

of thé-specific are#é in the EDF'teﬁtimdny;

The EDF testimbhy hegins:hf.

alleging: that éamples “..rwere cnllécted
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for anaiysiﬁ hy sele&ted subcontracting

analytic laboraﬁoriés.' The abilities of

these laboratories to meet minimum performance

standafds'was not unifﬁrmiyhscéftainéd.-
bafpne‘ﬁhe ﬁéuﬁyiwas-initiateﬂ'andliin'fact,.
snme n.f_ -i_:he El.abnratlnries were ._m:-t 'hitialiy
caﬁabiéfhffperfqrming'thé mere advaneé&
ﬁna;ytigal_ﬁe&hniqﬁés:df &api}lary cﬁiumn..
gﬁs chtﬁm&ﬁngraphy;f | |

The ‘EPA ane Eanal Rﬂpnrt

: states clearly in Appendicez c, D and E,

in the sectlnns Entitled Ealectlun of .

cﬂntrauturs {speciflcally on Pages 22? 253 -

and 2‘?13] . that the -abil;‘.ty qf -the analytica,‘l.

lahnraturies to meet minimum performance

stanﬂards was ascertalned before the study

- was initlated

_eWhile time constraints did
snmewhat 1imit this prucess, cﬂmpenSatinn |

was prﬂvlded through appllnatlnn ﬂf a

'twu-phased quallty assurancefﬁuallty cnntrnl '

{QA/QC) prngram‘ -

The twn—phase QAKQE Prﬂgrﬂm_ 

'emplayed in the Love Canal Study invnlved the




- L

D

[ ID .I..

11

12

13
14
15

16

17

i& o

- 19

- 21

22

& ¥

229

imposition on the analytical laboratories

of a minimally—ﬁccaptable, ﬁnd approved ﬁg

the Eﬁﬁ; QC program which ﬂas_deﬁignea.tu”‘

document th&£ gnud'laboratqry practices'ﬂera

followed and the laboratories were npef&tiﬁq

_in control,

‘AS waa-stated'in~thg EPA Love

Canal Report, many of the laboratories

‘adopted even more stringent QC programs than

that which was required by the EPA.

In addition to the QC program,

‘the EPA ﬁﬁplnyed an intentiunally-redundﬁnt,

ratrnépéntiv&laa_praqram for validating the
Ianalytical data that had been generated
by tﬁé'iabﬂratﬁries. The EPH QA program

invﬁlvéd the use of an innnvatiﬁe surrogate

lanalyta system that permittEd tha ?aliﬂatinn--

'samples on an 1nd1¢1dua1 hasis; and a

detem_inatinn by the EPA ;Eur, precisian ‘and

accuracy ‘of individual lﬁbhraﬁ_nries.

As a result of these gffurts,'

L

: a subset nf{the'analytical dﬁta was judged

T to meet'tthréquisite EPA standards énﬂ-

was valiﬂaﬁéd;-'The_activities and results
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_nf tﬁE'q&fQC program arg_@éscribed in detail

in -Appendin:.:es C »D and E ﬁf‘ _'tl_'té EPA Love

Canal Hepn?t_

The EPA Lq#§1¢aﬁal:RePnrt:stataﬁ.L
clearly that énme'uf the analytical
laboratories were not capable initially of

. performing ;he-mdre'advhﬁcéﬂ te;hniqugsudf

capillary cplumn_gas':h:nmatuéraphy. “The

: discn#&rylnf_this fﬁct. which was anticipatgﬂ'--

_“and corrected, was a pnsitive'rggult ni.'

the cﬁﬁprehénsive Qﬂfﬂﬂ'prujraﬁ'Emplh?Eq o

by the EPA in the Lﬁve'canalzstudy;'

It should be noted that the

' relative newness of fused_silica;:agillg:y 7
column téchnnlngy-iﬁ ﬁecemhe;;nf 1QED-virtualiﬁa.

guaranteed that some difficulties would

be experienced by'sdme iahnratnries.-

However, the EPA had every

reason to believe that complex environmental

samples would be dhtainéd widely throughout

 the Dedlaratibn-area;' And, it was because
. of the _édﬁantﬁgalwhi&ﬁ would be derived |
from use of the capillary column tﬂéhpﬁl_ﬁgy_ B

. on . such samples that the potential occurrence
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of iauc_h prd:lemé was Jjudged a necessary

compromise.

In concert with this decision, -

the.EPA initiated a program to aﬁucﬁte -

~ the anélyti;al'lahnratnries,.intfp&uce_the
- technology, and campensate for any vﬁ:iahiiity
in performance that resulted through appli-

‘cation of '_the' QA data. validatiﬁﬁ prucedure‘.

In retraspact it was noted

‘ _that ﬂnly ralatlvely little ad&itinnal

variablllty 1n perfnrmance, uver the more
familiar pabked-gas chromatograph cnlumn,_
was égﬁerien:ed by the analytical laboratories.| :

" The ﬁegt point raised in the

| Enr“tesﬁimdﬁy'is that the "initial study

design wns'fncused on.;.the'détefminatinn .'

of whether ar not chemicals frnm-the dumpsita

at an& Eanal ha-:i mave& intn the Dec:laratian |

Area., The appruprlqta apprnach te answering

this question was to sample within the

‘structure of an isopleth,...and correlated

© with the digtance frnm the Canal-itselfL

At: some pnlnt after the stuﬁy heqan thls_'

deslgn Was abandnned, and the data was
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strafified ﬁn a strict caﬁpa;ispn basis...
[witﬂ];..#amplestffnm;*.snrcalled cﬁntrql.,”
areas_within_ﬂiagara-Falls;f ”

.Iﬁ.réspﬁnse.tﬁ tﬁiﬁ pﬁint;
it shauld he noted. that the EPA stuﬁy'design |
was nnt altered Erum itsavnwed purpuse nf |
ﬂetermininq;whether or nqtlchqmlqals £rom }
the dumpsite Haﬂ miqréteﬁ'iﬁfﬁ'the ﬁenlarat{qn e
Area, o -
Fﬁ:thermnfe;'ﬁﬁE:EDF is

incqrrect in suggesting that the sampling -

‘conducted at Love Canal should have been

‘done within the structure of an isaﬁleth}"

and the SEatﬂmEnt:refleété an apnarent lack -

of knqwledge of environmental mnnitﬁring'

priﬁciples. The EPA attempted in the =

'accepted and necessary ‘post hnc fashiun,"

ta_;dentlfy;cuncentratinn;isuplaths of
cuntaminantg'thﬁt had migrated from the
landfill.

 Due to the rapid decline in

concentration levels with distanbé; and
- the selective migration of contaminants

from the landfill throu@h rglatiﬁﬂlylmdre"
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permeable soil transport pathways, the EPA

was unable to identify concentration

~ isopleths nuﬁgidé-af Ring 1.

Consequently, concentration

- levels in the Declaration Area "except for

cﬂntaﬁih;nts fnﬁgd'in Eertain_stﬁrmqﬁewaf*
iinesﬁ_ware.ﬁgt_dorrélated ﬁifh”thérdisﬁandé..
E;ﬁm Love Eaﬁal.

Finéllf; the sﬁﬂﬂy;dEEign:j_:
frum.tﬁé outset stratified saﬁpiin§ fn: a
;efﬁain envirﬂnmﬂntaiIMEdia.{such ;s_airl;

in order to gain statistical eéfficiency

and for comparison purposes, and cm_i_trﬁfl_' .
‘site sampling for all environmental media,

© in order to permit estimation of the

contamination that was present in the

Declaration Area and which was ﬁirenﬁly"

attributable to Lﬂﬁe'canai;

Another point raised by the

EDF pert&ineﬂ to a:mpeting held_in Atlanta, -
Ga., during August, 1981, ﬁt_ﬂha'égnters
for Disease Control, by the Public Health

"EErvite. - The EDF testimony states that

the Public Hgalth Service‘ﬁcﬁnvened a-meeting_f
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of Eﬂn.{sicfcnnsultants_tn assist in

" evaluation of the [EPﬁ;LnuE'Canail Report.
_Thé_dpcument madelavailabia hy'EFA.to the
~consultants was in draft, and much of the -

sﬂppdrting.déta.was_difficult-tn cqmpfeﬁend;

a situation protested by some of the expert

reviéwers and by thg-FHE};-E;thficant '

questions were raised Ey_fhefﬁnnsﬂltaﬁts and

by PHS as to the ﬁdéqﬁ;cy nf-sampling.

_ methodology and details of data analysis.

EﬁﬂetimE'that-same summaf; EPA submitted .

answers tﬁ:thgse'imPnrtaﬁﬁ methb&nlngiﬁq}l

gquestions."
It is apparent from this

passagé takenlfremlthe EDF testimony that’

some confusion exists cﬁhderning the events -

- surrounding the rqview.nf'thﬂ.LﬁvE Eaﬂél_ f

monitoring data by the PHS énﬁ'thé_nasiv,_'

Regardless of the causes of such confusion,
it appears that these events are in need’

”df.sqme clarification.

ThE'DeﬁafEmént:ﬂf Healthﬂanﬂ

CTE

}its-materiailta the [NBS] in order to obtain |

-~
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Hnmen servieee eenvened a penel of eleven

'ennenltente in nugnet of 1931 fer the

purpose ef-aeeieting membere'ef the PHE |

'1n determining the heelth implieetlene of

the EPn Lene Cenel menitering ﬁeta.

Ae the EBA Leve Eenel prnjeet”’

‘coordinator, E-wae-eeked by HH5~ee give

nn oral nfeeentntien on the nenitering;

| prejeet at the PHS meening, te be eveilehle'

threnqhent the meetlng to answer qneetiene

that might eriee, and to prepere e special

eet_ef tebulntlene_ef the monitoring data
‘ in_e1fefnat that was stipulated by the-

" PHS,

In pertiel reepenee ‘to this

_requeet I prepered a briefing ﬂeenment
that deeelihed the etn&y deehm.end eeepe

~ of the Leve Canal mnnitnrlng etndlee, a.

set t:f tebnletlene ef the menltering data

'in the fermet thet was epeeifled by the -
'PHE, a large paekege of technical mnteriele
‘that describe the_eempling and enelytieel_

npreteeele'end dn{qc prngreme; and a Iieting'

v

of all enelytieel results thet'wefelehteineﬁ“-
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frnm-aﬁer& sample.callected at Love Canal.
" The hriefing:ducument'and

data tabulations that I prepared were

distributed by HHS, prior to the August,

1981 meeting, to the PHS and its panel of
cnnsultﬁnts;

‘It should be noted that at _

no time was there ever any intent by either

the EPﬁ-qr the Department of Health and
Human Serviceés to have the PHS or its panel

qucaﬁsultants'review.the'findings-and

cnﬁﬁlusinns of tﬁé-Hay,:lﬁﬂl-first draft of

the EPA Love Canal final report. Rather,

it was the intent of the PHS to concentrate

_solely on a review of the mnnitﬁring:ﬁaﬁa

and to have itslcmnsﬁltaﬁlsfassist'iﬁ the

- process of determining the'hgalth implicﬁtinns_

(if any) of the data, inaepenﬂantly qf+ﬂ
any conclusions that the EPA-mighf have

reached regarding the extent and degree of .

‘environmental contamination ih'thé'neclﬁrafidh _

.Area that was éauseﬂ_by Love Canal.

In rﬂtrﬂépe:t;-it'is unfu:tunate

that the intent of the PHS to focus the
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attention of the panel of consultants primarily |
on a review of the results of the EPA Love

Canal Monitoring Program may not have been

: cnmmunicatéd_clearly:

y Aléd,'failure on the pgrf

of the PHS to infnrm'the ﬁanel-df'cﬂhsultants“.

| th.a't ‘they would not be reviewing the EPA

vae_Caﬁal-fihal_repurtf{hecause_it was

- still in preparatinn}:méy-hﬁve served to

confuse some members of the PHS panel about |
the function of the panel.

Furthermore, fﬁilure on the

- part nf'thE'fHS to articulate and delineate
~ clearly the role and limi.téd :anqlveﬁa'nt-"_-
of the consultants in the PHS deliberations

~and recnmmgnﬂatidn on habitahility, has_-

nqmtributeﬂ to pnﬁertainty in:sume quarters
as to the ;egitimacy of the d&uisiun:aﬁd
the process by which_it wﬁs_f&aehedi:

‘It appears thaﬁ'maﬁy_ﬁf_thﬁ”.

-frustrhtinns expressed by some of the PHS
 panel members resulted from these factmrs,'

~ and that these factors may have contributed

to the misunderstandings exp;es'sedfin
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-the EDF testimony and by ethere.

-_ With regarﬁ te the invnlvement

of the HBE in reviewing the EPA Love tenel

meteriele, it eheuld be meﬂe eleer at the

Ieuteet thet the HBS'e rele was restricted

(by mutual agreement) to peer review1ng the*jh

E ,enelytieel procedures used for ergenie

enelyeee, and the EPA deeumentetien ef the

_Lﬂ“E Eanel thﬂﬂ preeeduree enﬂ reeulte.: ‘

Thie review wee initieted

"_by the EPA in erder to ineure thet high

etenﬁerde ef eeientrfie quelity were etternee

.in the eenduet end detumentetien ef the :

Leve Eenel Study, ene the rEeegnitien ef

the" lnevrteble eleee eerutiny to- whieh the

'EPA Leve Eanel Repert weuld ultrmetely he_

Ceneequently, and eentrery tbo

'the EDF ellegetien, the HBS wee not eeked

hy the EPA to review the “eempllng methedelegy

and details of data enelyeie“ in reepenee
‘te e;gnifieent queetiene raised by the

"eeneultente. o

~ Rather, the NBS wee eekeﬂ by
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 the E:PA. to peer review the prnc:edures used .

'fur urqanic uhemlcals analysis. and qnjqc

procedures and results, beuause of their

reccgniﬁed éxpért abiliﬁitias in the fieids;”

- of analytical chemlstry and thﬂﬂ, and

hecause nf the EP& S desire to achieve

B high- _stanﬁards c-f scient:.lfj,c_: quality in

”the conduct and documentation of the EG?E:

Canal project.
In addition, the EDF is
incnrrEct in'ﬁheir sﬁatément ‘that ".;.HBE

refused to certify the data ccntalneﬂ in

~ the EPA [ana Eanal] Repnrt..*'

It is the pulicy nf the HBE
tu nevex “certify“ the data prnvi&ed by

anycne nther than the_ﬁﬂs; and it is inappro-

priate of the EDF to attempt to equate

peer review with uertifiqatiﬁﬁ'rﬁqui;eﬁénﬁs.
'STUDY DESIGN

The EDF testimnﬁy that was -

presented as a eritique of thé Love Canal
;study:désign contains numercus efraréxnf -

ifa¢t4- Fuf the séke.ﬁf'br&vitg;*a "point,

counterpoint” format has been édugteﬂ to
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respﬂnﬂ to the charges made hy the EDF,

To bEgin Wlth the EDF states
that the EPA Love Canal Etuﬂy was “nnt_'
ﬁeslgneﬂ tﬂ be a zﬁmparative stuﬂy.“: hs I
have already stated, this charﬁe by the_ |
EDF is simply due tﬂ a 1auk nf knawle&ga
abnut the d551gn of the Lo?e Canal Etuﬂy.-

It was always the intent ﬂf

" the monitoring prngram to allaw :sﬁimatinn

of the increméntal envifnnmﬂntal"contamin&tinn_ |

in the Declaration Area that was caused

by Love Canal. To this end, qnntrulJéite“f

Eimplinﬁ was stigul&ﬁed_f#mm-the pﬁtset-in

- order to alldwr'the reqﬁisité determination

‘of ambient contamination 1e§als{-'

B Next, EDF states that thé
“ﬁriginélrEPA objective ﬁas tu'quﬁntitate_.
cutrént,ﬁactuai an&‘;yﬁicﬁi_leyﬁié.ﬁf '
chemical unnféminatiﬁn iq thé ﬁecla:atiﬁn_

Area." Eﬁen'thnugh_the:EDF-testimnny dbeé'

' 'nGt idantify an EPA daﬁument frdm which IR

- one can ﬂetermlne the authnritatlveness'

uf this statemema it is true that an

EPA nbjective was to quantltate the current
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(as of 1980) and typiqal (it islundléaf'
Hhat thE'ED?'mEhns by ﬂa&tuaiﬁ}_levels.ﬁf_
cﬁntaminatioﬁs in thajﬂeéiaratiﬁn_ﬁréa;'
It is a;gq'trua_th&t-this,.
.is'pré;iselﬁ whaﬁ the.E?A_diﬂ_at_ane ﬁ&nai;ﬂ

the results arc presented in detail in

' Volume III of the EPA Love Canal Report.

 The EDF next asserts that

f “ccncentr&;idﬁ gradients of suhétances-whi&h :

might have migrated from the former Canal *
to the Declafatinn Area were tn.he'iﬁenﬁified.'*

In response, it shnuld:he ubserﬁedfthat'

”the’EDE is-anrett_in-assérting'that it

was the EPA's intent to identify concentration

‘gradients for contaminants that had

migrated from Love Canal.
Huwgver;vbecausg the.axtént of
environmental contamination was confined

basicallf.td,Ring 1 of ‘the Canal area, if_:'

‘was not possible (except for certain storm

sewer lineg to identify concentration

 gradients extending into the Declaration Area.

It is fﬂr,this reasun'xhat',

 the EPA Love ﬁ;nal Report ﬂﬁés'nat.idgﬁtify |
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‘concentration g;adients.[éxcepﬁ for certain

storm sewer lines) in thélnecla:atinn'area.

- This point is daaﬁm&ntéﬂ.

Vpepeatedly 1ﬁ_the.EPﬁ Lﬂ?e'ﬂaﬁal'ﬁehﬁrt;_

The EDF then states that

"The inability of the subcontracting laboratory

to detect and quéntitate ﬂhgminals'iﬂ a

| .significaﬁt'ﬁraportion ﬁf thé aambles

(ahnut ninety percent uf the valuas repﬂrted)
fnreeﬁ the EPA to mnﬁify its apprc&ch in.

mid Etream.ﬂ-

In reply, it 15 nffereﬁ that

| the abilities ar the analytieal 1&baraturiea

to determin& rnutinely the presenca nf urganic
cnntaminants present in en?irnnmental s&mples'

in the '1nw-.1':-arts—pez~—'billinn r‘ange, and

-'.-fnr nre;ritain chemicals in the Iﬂw—-par-ts-pef:*tdl]im
-range, perfnrmanca 1evels that are. ccmmﬂnsurate
_with the current state—af-the—art in analytical |
Fchemistry, 13 well—dncumented 1n the EPﬂ

--LLG?E Eanal Hepart.

Cﬂnsequently, it must be

: nnncluded that the inability nf the suhm

contracting labnratnries_to;detect and; -
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‘quantitate chemicals in a significant prq-;

portion of the samples was due to eithér

the absence of environmental contaminants

in the Declaration Area, or to contaminants

'being:prgﬁent at such low 1evE1$“£hat they

wereicﬂnsiatenﬁly_helﬁw'the ﬁéthcd detection

limits that were demonstrated by tne

analytical lahnraturi&s, and which are repre— |

sentative of the state-uf—the~art 1n

-nanalytical ehemistry.

Based upnn expErt knowledge'

. of thechemical and physical prnpertiea nf

the substanaea mnnitnred at Ln#a ﬂ&nal,,

Ithe EPA cencluded that the uveruhelmingly

- conslstent mnnitn#ing evidenﬁg-ﬂbtained,

most. likely demanstrated.an absence of

environmental contaminants in the Declaration -

~ Area that were caused by migration frdﬁ

'Lave'ﬂanal;

Annther pnint raised 1n the

fEDF teatlmnny concerns sampling in Area 9?

The EDF claims: “Area 9?

‘sites were cantigunus with the Denl&ratinn

. Area and include th& 102nd Street Landfill.“
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‘As 1is stated clearly in the

| EPA'LH?E_CEHE]IHEPGTti Eampliﬁg Area §7 o

consists ﬁfﬁthnge'aitésxthat'wﬁre located

Zcutaidé of the Declaration Area, and which

were sampled at the request of local residents, |
'_Sampling Area 97 sites were

not used_fnr control cbmparisdn purposes

. becaus& they WEfE not exp]ititly selected

‘as control sites,_ Sampling Area 9? sites

were not nedéssarily lncatgd contiguous Hith._.

‘the Declaration Area, and was sometimes

"ﬁt;ﬂnﬁsiderahle distance from the ngiarahign.

area,

And, sampling Area aT sites

'were nnt lacated on the lDEnd EtTEEt Landfill.

The-next.pnint raised In

‘this section of the EDF. testimony that

" deserves comment is as follows:

"The original EPA study Design .

and Sampling Site Plan allowed for sufficieht_:'::

chemiﬂa;-samplihg_in the Declaration Area."

‘In response, it must be

observed once again that the "originall

-atﬁdg design and sampling designs de#elqpéd
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by the EPA were precisely the same as the

. designs that were utilized by the EPA at.

Lmre Canal .

SEvaral of the itema ﬁn thé
brief 1ist nf alleged "flaws," that the _
EDF identifies with the,EPA Ln?e_ganal atudyil'
designed, dEEErﬁé'respﬂnaé.' |

| First, the EDF states that
"eriteria Por the seleutinn nf cpntrcl area
sgmpling;sites_was_nat pregapted.“.

L]

In response, note that the

3 critériaﬁtheiEDF seeks are présenteﬂ_qﬁ Page_ -
i?,.and again on Pages 38 and 39 of the EPA

Love Eaﬁal:ﬂépnrt

Eﬂcnnd the EDF states that
"Area 9? sampling sites were included or .
excluded in analyses aa the EPA saw fig,"

- As was atated preuiuusly,

rsampling Area 97 sites were always. tr&ated3
_in a nnnsiaﬁent rashion, and'were QEver
--included in the statistical analyses of
_;the data as elther ﬂeclaratinn Area sites

s or as ﬂDntPﬂl sites.

‘This decision was made
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deliberately because eempling ﬂree 97 sites

were. net eeleeted by meane of velid eampling '

'Jpreeeduree, hut were eempled at the specific
request tf:ldeeldreeideﬁte. Eupplemeﬁtary
| etetietiedl analyeee of the date empleying
.-enil end euhweter eitee ldeeted in eempling g
 Area QT; first as edntrelfeiteet_ehd thed._

”_ee Declaration Aree'eitee, reveel thet the

findinge end eenelueidne reeehed in the EPA. 'a
Love Canal remeined unehenged
FinellH, the EDF etetee thet

"The eentrel"eempling eite et Packard Rddd

near Ydeng,ﬁtreet, Town of Hiagarettggﬂzﬂ}_ief,

alleged to be leeeted near enetﬁer eignifieent"

source ef_pellutien.“

In erder to reepdnd it mdet

- be presumed that ~ it is the EDF‘B ellegetien

 that this site is located near endther,“

eignifieent source of peliutidn; teeeuee to

date. it hee heen SO identified by either

the Department of Envirenmentel ﬂeneervetien-

- of New York Stete dr by the EPA.

Furthermere, the EPA menitdeing ,

deta dbteined from this eite do net suppdrt
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. the EDF's contention that it is located near

“another "significant® seuree“ef'pellutien.'

STATISTICAL ANALYSES
Thie testimeny offered by the |

EDF en the ststistiesl sspeets of the EPA

Lese Canal Etudy contains s_numhss of errers

_whieh makes a coherent respeﬁse_diffieult‘

Therefore, the-feliewing:eemments sre effered
en.genessl ssseess.ef.thefdsss snslyses-"
perfermed and speeifie sspeets of the

EDF testimeny are addressed Hhenever pessible.1,1

To begin wish, it'sheuld be

‘made clear that the inferential statistical

. snelyses.serfermed en_the Love Canal ﬁenitering

dsts'wss_ﬁuﬁlene'eempenent of a large set -
of snslyses eehdueted'en'the data. -In fsst

the primsry snslyses perfermed on the meniter--

- ing data were grsphiesl and descriptive in

nsturel and eensisted ef'sttempts to identif?';

trends or patterns of contaminants in the

-I}E'dlﬂ..r.ati.ﬂn Area, and to dEtEI‘mine the: S
.sxistenee of concentration Eradienss of

-'eentsminsnts thst hsd migrsted rrsm Leve Gsnsl

Into the Deelsrstien Ares
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The specific statistical

'analyses'thatnﬁere peffﬁrmed cuﬁsisted of

| aggregating the data acanrding to sampling
~areas, and by Declaratinn, ‘Canal, and Gontrnl
'Arﬂas, and - ﬂﬂmputing a varietylﬂf descriptive
istatistical nharacterizatiensaf the data,.

”.1n§1ud1ng means, medians, deniles, ranges;

~and frequan;y ﬂistributicna,_

The results-frum these |

analyses are all included in ?blume 3 nf

| the EPA Luve Canal Regcrt In additiun,,
IsupplemEntary descriptiva analyses were

perfnrmed_fur ;he-purpuse-uf aiding in the

detenmiﬁatinn of spatial-trendé in the
data.

The analyses that were perfnrmed-

'nunsisted of ﬁurrelatinn analyses, prinﬂipal

nﬂmpanent factor analyses, and cluster |

&nalyses. All of these nomplimentary

fanalysea of the monitoring. data suppnrted
'thg same conclusion, and agreed fully witﬁ'
'fthe canclusinn reached 1ndependently hy the

-hydrageclngical 1nvastigatian,

Namely, that envirunmentél._
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contamination caused ﬁirecﬁ;y by Love Canal . -

was confined basically tﬂ'thE'Luve_Eanal

area.

~ The inferential statistical

-_ analyses performed on the monitoring data

were.cunducféd to s&pplemeﬁt thé ﬂescﬁiptive

‘ analyses, anﬂ tn provide a basis fnr assessing :

the statistical reliability of the findings

;ﬂbtainedt

The specific form the inferential

statistital analyses ptrformed on the

'mﬂnitcring data was a necetsary ctnsequence'
of the PEEultE abtained from the analytieal
;chemistry purtiun of the prugram. Mure'
_pretisely;-tht_fact that a very Iargt'

;tprtpnrtinn of the mnnitcring resulta ahtaingd

"

frum the Decl&ratinn Area yield&d nuttﬂmes

that vere bFlﬂH the detectinn of the analytital_

'mtthnds emplﬁyed althuugh at such 1nw |

tnncentratinns (that is, at “traeg“.levelti.

-that only qualitative identifitatians-uuuld
:be pérfarmed 'méant that the'inféréﬁtialf'
ﬁstatistital methads emplnyed must be capahIE' '

B of ha.ndnng ttth quantitative ttd




O

)

o w & W

® =~

S 10
11
1z

14

15

16
;'~.-_
18]
o
20

21 4
23

g

250 -
non-quantitative data.

The methods selected, a

- difference af-prdpﬂrtiﬂng-pruaedure.and

a difference ﬂf.médians procedure, using

Fisher's exact test for the computation of

prohaﬁility values;-were appfﬁpri&te for the

| task.

In addition to the selentinn
of appropriate inféréntial statisﬁical'-
test procedures, 1t-wag recqgnizedﬂthat the ;'

establishment of lénieﬁt ﬂata_requiféﬁénts'

and'ﬁtatistical:hyﬁatheﬁis #eéting criteria

‘would facilitate the process of @étermining_

the extent of én?iranmennai caﬂtaminﬁtiﬁn'

- caused by Love Canal.

;*Thérefﬂre, thé following stéﬁaV

were taken to ihcreése the'iikelihbnd:ﬁf'

nbt&ining-éﬁﬂﬂmﬂm@ly-ﬂignificént resulbs_'

ﬁhich, if found, wﬁuid'suggest_that the

Declaration Area was cnntamiﬁéted_by

anhemicala'that hﬁd.migrated-ffcm vaé.caﬁal,
fand would sérve to helﬁ safeguard the

“public hEalth;'

 First, chemicals that were
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_1dentified qualitatively (that 15, at trace
cnnﬂentratinna} were cnnsidared tn be pnsitiva

,qunurrennes cf'detectiﬂn.-

Secunﬂ,'afleﬁient level of

jsigﬁificgncé_{éh_alpha'levg;'ﬂf.ﬂ‘iﬂ Eather
‘than the more traditional 1e}eis of 0.05
'Qr ﬂfnl}iwere'@ﬂectediﬁs_hn aﬁprnpriatEu 
| crifeyiﬂn leﬁel_fcr reieétibﬁ_uf ﬁﬂe null"

'hypﬁﬁhésisg and to Increase thé'sfatistieal

power of the test.

- Third, directional alternative .

‘hypotheses were ﬁnétﬁlated'(rather than the -
more trﬁditiunal npn-éirectinnal alternative
.hypc#hﬁsés, which are élsn khﬁyn ¢$ﬁmnﬁ1j-l

- as twﬁétailed;tesﬁa}, an.as fc mune:readi;HI
.enahie reja;tinn nf_tﬁe nuil hypﬁfhesis,'and i
.tu_31$§.increase_fﬁe'at&tisﬁiﬁ%}}pﬁwer'pf |

" the tests,

And finally, all hypotheses

) -WEre tested individuaily rather'than o
'simultanenusly, an actiun that was deliber&tely-_
.ftaken and which served tu inerease the

fnaminal_alph& level_ahnve ﬂ,lﬂ and_tn_'

increase Fhe.overall statistihal“pﬂwér of
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ths-tssts.
o '.At.this tsint- let us'turn'ts
a more detailed ssnsidsrstisn sf the subject

of statistical pswsr s tspis sf sppsrsnt

:ssnssrn ts EDF '.Lst us-bsgin hy'sttsmstiﬁg'

ts slsrify ths ssnsspt of ststistissl power
and thsn turn to s dissussisn sf ths EDF o
tsstimsny.-.'

The power sf's_ststistissl'tsst |

a msy'bs.dsfinsd'ss the prsbsbility”sf'ssjssting |

a null hypsthssis whsn it 1s false, that is,

the prstsbility of msking ths ssrrsst

'dssisisn whsn tssting'sn hypsthssis. Hsturslly,

in sny givsn situstisn one- would want the

pswsr of ths-tsst_ts be "high," in order ts

hslp 1nsurs thst in ssms-spssifis 1nstsnss-.'

'ths correct dssisisn will liksly hs made

ssnserning ths gsstulstss {but unknswn) trus o

 state sf-nsturs.

However, given the inherent

-unssrtsinty plaguing silzdstisinns'thst
.srs hsssd on ststistissl 1nfsrsnss, nst snly '

fssn one nsvsr be assured thst ths ”ssrrsst“

declsion will be made 1n any g;vsn situstisn,

"
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but one must simultaneously guard against

‘the possibility of spurious outcomes

aecurring.

- Such outcomes in ntniintina1:

inference nre;knnnn_as Type 1'nnrnps;'nlsn-

referred to as "false positive" results

(one might think of these as akin to an

'invesiigntnr Jumning to ihn wrnng-nnnninninn],_

whinn ocour with prnbnhility enunl tn the

:ievel nf significant alpha.

- To help minimize such prnblemn,'

. a prineipal nf statintinal entimatinn has
-nnen fnrnnlaned, and is rnutinely followed, -
| which leads to the selection of the most '

-pnnnrfnl'tent_statistin nmnng'n_nlass of

nnmpnting aliennntives.

In practice, however, the

‘power achieved by a particular test stntintin |

is a function of numerous factors some of

which are. known or under thelnnnnrnl nf i-
htnn;invnstigatnn. Enmn_nf tnnEE'fnntnrn"
itnat are under the nnntnnl.nf-nhe:invnnﬁigntnn,_7
"nnd,nhich cnn innreaseffnn‘nnnnn of n',' |

particular test statistic even nitnr the
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sﬁmPle data has been cnlleﬁted, include
raising the 1%?&1 of signifiﬁanﬁq.{aipﬁal.-
émpluyeﬁ, Hﬁd prqpﬁéing a'ﬂirectianaik
alternative h&putﬁesis insﬁegﬁ_af a non- -
diréctinnﬁl {tﬁoutailed} alternaﬁiﬁe h#pﬂﬁhéﬂiswl

In additian a factar that

-may be partially under tne cnntrnl nf the

'1nvestigatnr and which may he adjustable'

prinr to the cnllectinn nf data, 13 ‘the

'size of the sample.-

‘This factar can'ﬁé ﬂséd tn'

rincrease the power nf the test statistic
if the investigatnr has the latitude to

_fincrease thausize-nf the sampie.

Finally, a -facthx_- that is

outside the control ﬁf_tﬁe 1nfEstigatﬁr,_ﬁuﬁ'.;'

| ﬁhich.hasfgreat_1nf1ﬁeﬂne on the actual
power of the test statistic in a specific

'si;ﬁatiqn} 1s the wvalue of the parameter hf-_

interest in the target population.

Unfnrpunaﬁeiy,'an invastigaﬁﬂr

almost never knows the true valu;_nf_a -
'paramEEEp'nf interest in a target'ﬁnpulatiﬁn,

and, thErefnré, is preclu&eﬂ from kngﬁing1




-

o noe W

0 =3

10
1t
12 ||

13

15

-..Iﬁc

17

18
19

20

‘21
22-
23

25

255

the. truc pcwcr of the test atatictic cmplcycd

-ic any particular aituaticn.

The implications of the fore-

'ﬂgciag-ciacuaaicn are atraightfcrward

Firct, ccnaidcraticna cf pcwcr--
1cad the atatiatician tc thc cclccticn cf

an cptimal tcat atatiatic frcm amcng a class

| ~of plauaicla'altcrnativca;'

Ecccnd, ccrtain actions takcn

by the invcatigatcr, auch as incrcaaing

the 1cvc1 cf significance or prcpcaing a

dirccticnal altcrnativc hypcthcaia, can

‘result in- a rclativc incrcaac in power fcr

a cclcctcd tcat atatiatic cvcn after the

1aamplc;data havc been cclicctcd...

. Finally, and perhaps most

important tc.thia'diacuaaica;.thc:ﬁaacqaacyﬂ

. cf the power attained by a tcat ctatiatic

:U1 a particclar situation cannct be Jucgcd__

' _againat an abaciutc atandard (partially
 because none exists) in an cffcrt tc |

'Zrdctcrminc if thc power wcul& hc “acccptablc."

The reason fcr thia ia hccauac_ '

thc-actual'ccwcr attaincd by a test atatictic'
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in a pcrticular citucticn 1c;crdincrily'

unknown,. and because there are numerous

fcctcrc'cutcicc thc ccntrcl'cf thc 1hvcctigctcr '

-_thct in ccrtain circumstances, mcy impcsc :

1imitct1cnc on thc power cttcincblc by thc

tcct ctctictic (fcr cxcmplc, pcﬂcr may be-

ccmplc:ccllccticn'pfccccci;

| - Thcrcccre, it shnclc be__"”
rccccniccc_chct'cccticticc;_pcwcr'ic-c
relative chcrcctcrictic.r'Ecﬁccqucctly, the -
“cﬁcquccy“.cf thc pcwcr'cttcicchlc.by'c |

tccc statistic in a pcrticulcr citucticn

muct bc Judged ccccrcing to thc ccntcxt in

which_thc'rccccrch has bccn~ccndcctcd.-'

It is the opinion of the -

B ncﬁccccc EPA scientists involved in the

'.chc ﬂcncl prcjccc that the dcccricticc

dctc cnalycic prcccdurcc cmplcycd cnd the

eriteria uccd foy 1ntcrprctcticn cf thc

'infcrcnticl ctaticticcl cnclyccc, yiclﬂc&
.rcufficccnt uccfcl ctcticticcl 1nfcrmct1cn

'ﬂtc'pcrmic-dcccrmlnaticn of the cpcticl,

distribution of contaminants that had
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migrated fbnm.Lavé cﬁnal.
| However, theldﬁnclﬁsians 
stated ih ﬁhe EPh_Luve Canal Reﬁartlfagard;ng

the distributinﬁ of Love Eahai—rﬂl&;ed E

_environmental contaminants were not based

~only cn'tﬁgsé results. Rather, the cbnclusions'

ﬁere.deriﬁed'frnm the highlyncnnsistEn{

| multimedia findings of a generalzﬁhﬁence P
of ﬂﬂteutable levels of contaminants in

- Declaration Area_envirﬂnmental5sampléﬁ (which |

was revealed solely by the analytical

.ﬂhEmiEtFy portion of the program), the

overwhelming agreement of the deagripti?ei '

aﬂd;lnfer&ntial'stﬁtistical-resulﬁ& (which
deh&ﬁstvated the high 1nternalfﬁan5isteneﬁ
of the;ﬁuﬂiturihg_dat&}'and.the cqrréspanﬂenﬁe'

of these rgsults-with the independent_fiﬁdihgs

~of the hydrogeological program (which -
 suggested that'thére was but 1imitad'pdtéhtia1-'f.
._fnr distant grnundwater'transpart-bf'then

-cuntaminants from Love Canal),

' 411 of these .findings, when

' _considered simultaneously, provided enormous

support for the validit# of the-conclusion B
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tnet.envirenmentel eenteminetien caused by

Love: Cenel was eenfined beeieellr to tne

- Ring 1 area eurreunding the fermel 1endfill

Let us - new turn briefly tn

effering eeme eemmente direetly epeeifieelly

“in response te.eeleeted-pertiene of tne EDF

testimony. Tne 11ret set of eheervetiene .
perLein to the pertien of the EDF teetimeny
dealing with pewer.. |

| The EDF etetee thet-'."Diepleyed- |
in Table 2 (ef the EDF teetimeny} ie the f: -
ebility, er newer, te deteet twiee and
five timee as much ehemieel eenteminetien
in the Declaration eree as eemnered to the._
‘eentrel=| eree..l Even 1f-thie were thef_
case, the eempling.deeien eeuldlnet have
&eteeted a statistically significant '
difference. As enewn 1n.Teble 2, the'nnmher-
of sites eempered“ie far nelew edequEte;;i

A | In response,. the following

'“eheenvetiene_ere offered.

| Firet ‘as was etetee peeviuuely,

-1nferentie1 etetietieel enelyeee pleyed

'-'e limited-rele in ﬁeterminetien-ef the extent -
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of environmental contamination caused by

Love Canal, and were not the sole or primary

basis as implied by the EDF.

5edgnd, the analytical chemistry

‘portion of the investigation, and not the

staﬁiﬁtical'&nalyseﬁ of the mchitaring_déta}

revealed that eﬁvirnnmental_gnntaminatinn

chaused by Love Canal was'daﬁfinéd hﬁsic&liy

to Ring 1 of the Canal area.
‘The analytical chemistry

portion dfhthe investligation alsﬂ're#ealad'

_ that'&ven-ﬂith the massive ﬁampiing a:fnr?i

conducted at Love Canal, only limited

occurrence of environmental contaminants

'cuﬁlﬁ-he found 1h-the Declaration Area

(except. for Love Canal-related contamination

'that'waﬁlfnund iﬁ particular aturmgséwer_

~ lines and in narﬁaih'dréeksfand ri?erai1

_And, that the infrequent and

'iﬁﬁ;aféd.iﬁstahﬁes cf”pgntﬁmiﬁatiun which
~ were found in the Declaration Area were
'.'nr&inarilyiéﬁs?ery,Inw-#nnqéntfatiun.levgiﬁ
_':iléw partsfper'billinﬂ)} and were nﬂtJﬁnuaqal

‘findings for either the}Greater'ﬂiagarﬁ.ﬁﬁliﬁ f
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area or for other industrialized'urhan-aréas'

'n&tinnwide.

Third,.the power calculations

_ reported by the EDF in their Table 2 are

but straw men, and are necessarily based

.upbn assumﬁtinhs and'hypothESEs ﬁhat;may |

have no connection té rezlity.,

The.rei&tinnship'heﬁwﬁen the

_ﬁstensibie.ﬁnweﬁ pfobabilitieé offered and
‘reality 1s.aﬁ unanéwérableIQuestinn; ;nd_;".-r-

"is irrelevant to a detevﬁiuatign“cf the

envirunmental quallity of the Declaration

Area which was assessed directly from the

.analyti&al chemistrf mﬁqitﬂring'd&ﬁa;

~ Fourth, Agency statisticlans

_have to date been unable to reproduce the

I. figures'reparﬁad'in-TaﬁleVE of the EDF

testimony, and it seems likely that seriﬁus

- errors exist in the EDF calculations. -

&nd,.finaily, the_ppwer  e

- calculations performed by EDF were computed
f'inaurrectlﬁ on the numhef of sites sampled
~ in selected environmental media;{far-exaﬁgle,

" shallow system gruuﬁdwater and soll), and
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nﬁt'accnrding to the number of éamg;eg-u
#nllécteﬁiiﬁ ;ach_medium.

| In thésé instances ﬁhere the
numher.af.sité_sﬁmpléﬁ isiieés thaﬁ the.

number of 1ndeﬁeﬁﬂent samples (for example,

- the number of independent soil samples

equals twu'times'the ﬁumbér.qf soil sampling”-

 sitgspfnr'E large numbgr af'afg&ni;'cqmpﬂﬁnds},
| the-pnwég g&lculatinns_presentéd bE.EDFM

_are too low and may be grossly inaccurate, .

~ In commenting on spgéifﬁc
instances of what ﬁhe‘EDF considers to be
aéﬁibuﬁ.gtatistiﬂal erfnrs.ﬁﬁ thé pﬁrt:uf_
the EPA, ;hE'fﬁllﬂwing was offéred:fﬁr
shallow system groundwater:

"Fifteéﬁ @f-fhe sé?enty-fﬁuﬂ :_ :

(sic] chemicals chosen for shaw statistically
incfeaﬁéﬁ.frequen;ies.bf3date=tlin'thé. |

Canal Area as compared to the Declaration

Area. Of the fiftEEn'cheﬁi:als,_ndlsignifif |
~ cant differgncg'was found between the
'Dgclaratinn'nraa and the 'cantinl' areas...

" Clearly, thE £Easun no difference was-fﬁund

]
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' siﬁest';u}simply'put, no conclusions concerning

_'chemicalzﬁuntaminatiun in the ghallawjéystam

groundwater can be made,"

The following is offered in

response,

- First, conclusions reached

concerning chemical contamination in the

- -'_shallnw_syﬁtém g;auﬁdwéterifqﬂnd_in thg
‘Declaration Area were derived from the  ;
} ?i:ﬁual ;E#ﬁnce of even éuaiitativé idghtifi;:
.ﬁatidns_nf the one hundred Fifty dh&hiua;s' _

. determined in shallow system'g:nundwgtEr |

samples during the analytical chemistry

portion of the investigation.

Second, the descriptive

 st&ti5ticai analyﬁes::ppdueﬁad_nn'the

monitoring data sérved to énnfirﬁ the
~_i§na1ytiﬁa1 ﬁheﬁ;atry findings of an-abé;nce.; |

of Love EﬂnékiélatEd contamination in:thé

| Decla:atiun-A#ea,ahnd:demnﬁétratad im?i:ic;l}y

‘that shallow system grnun&wat&.:-' &nﬁtamiﬁatian

was confined to. Ring 1 of the Canal Area.

Also, these analyses demon-

strated that identifiable concentration

A
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isnplgﬁhg wﬂre1qdnfine&.tn R;ﬁg:la 1. of
3 the Canal Area;' |
4 | | | Thir&, the lnferantlal _
5 'chem:.cal analysas mmﬁmtadﬁﬂly l:n the
6 - results of the descriptlve analyses, and
7 .demnnatratad that Luve Eanalurelated shnllﬁw
".3:. Eystems groundwatar cuntaminatlan was
9 o cunfinad;tn'ning*l'nf ‘the Eanal Area, Tﬁe:
lﬁ' . | “ validity of this inferential cnnclusiunﬁ
':il ';- is based on simple lagin. |
.1£ E o : | S . Note that apprnximately the
'513 B . same nﬁﬁbaf'nf-Canal hrea and Control Site
:14_ | - | shallow system grdﬁndﬁ#tar sﬁﬁﬁlea ﬁere:
:15 | _cuilécted Therefnra, if one were to a Erinri .
| 1 ; -_assuma that the ﬂifferanca in cnntaminatian
T2 '..  hetween Fha Canal—Declaratinn1anﬂfneula;atinn;
;-is -i_' . cuﬁﬁralihrﬁas were equaﬁ,.thenzﬁhg Epﬁéx
'ig: - :.' : of the inferential ;:esﬁaifqampar:ing.ﬁuntimiqj
'ID. o .néﬁiun_iﬁ thé Qanalﬂﬁréthﬁ.thé Degiar&tiﬁﬁ
- 'Arﬂa,.anﬁ-iﬁ'the,ﬂeularatidn iraa to the
Eiz :tantxgl areg; ?puld-hg &ﬁp?ﬂximaﬁa;r ﬁqual,
23 ”:Eecausa_thﬂ.infaygnﬁial taaﬁa-
il ::perfﬁfmed wefg p@wérfﬁl enough to detéﬁt.

B

significant differences between the ﬁanai,

e
I
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and Declaratlnn Areas, thﬂy would have also

. been puwarful enough tu datect similar

- differences hatweep_the Daclaratinn and

Control Areas, had such differences existed.
'_'Cdnsequently} it ﬁuat be con-

cluded that such differences in shallow

'syétem groundwater ﬂuntaminatiﬁn did not

_1ikely exist hetween th& Daularatinn Area and

the Cant rul 8ite samp].e{i.

Finally, the cnnuluaiuna reached

ﬁancerning'chemlcal unntamlnatian nf“the

shallnw system grnundwater fuund in tha

'Daularatzan Area cnnfurmed fullf to the

impliuatian-uf the-hydrpgeplngiu_prbgram.'

The'resultﬁ £rnm these investigatiuns ﬁemnn—'

- strated that there was only limitad pntantial
'Eor distant g:nundwatar transpurt cf
- :untaminants from Love Canal,_that_is,.
:transpnft.ﬁf_cnﬁtaminants frnm Lg?E.¢aﬁa1-

into the Declaration area.

.And,"thesa_fesults were

‘fully cnnsiﬁtent,with the results ahtained

*_frnm the analytlcal chemzstry pnrtiun nf

the pfugram, the dﬂscrlptive statlatical |
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analyaes perfurmed.an the manitnfing &ata,-“

and tha Lnfarantial statistical analyaaa

..perfnrmeﬁ on thﬂ mnnitnring data

- In cnnce:t; all of thé#e _

rasuita-sﬁppnrt tha:validity'uf'thé con-

'clusinn that shallﬁw system grnundwatar

cuntamlnatlﬂn ﬂlractly attributahle to. anﬂ
Eanal was cqnfinﬂd-tn Ring-l uf:tha Canal-
Area,

ﬁécahsa the cbmments offered

| hy the EDF regar&ing the EPA soil findings
are bas;:ally radundant with tha ar;ticismu

. given for shallow system graundwater, they

w:.ll nat be rastﬂtad here.

In lika'faﬁhinn¢_1 will not

re-state my answer, because the response

 would beé similar to that which was just

given,
“The ﬁnly Erltiﬂlsm nffereﬂ f

by the EDF in regar& tn the EPA BUNp mnnitnring

fprngram located at Love Canal that differs
'fram_thnge_already discusagd,'partains to

-.the'ﬁumher'af inﬁépendént sum§ sam§1as;Z

cnli&ﬁted.,
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Baszcally, the EDF criticlzas

_the inferential statiatiual analyses perfurmed

'-~nn the sump mnnltnring dat.a hy the EPA

-bedauseltha data incluﬁe a numbar uf_sumﬁ

sampling sites at which samples ﬁare

; collected acrqsé Eim&.

'::Thé'EDF argues that for sumps

to be an a-pprnpr:i.éte’ unit ﬁf sfatistical -

_analysis shuuld ba s;tas, rather than samples.

'and that to have ignure& this prnblem is

a viﬂlatlﬂn of one of the assumgtinns,af '
the'statistidal Eésts'ampluyEd
As a result thEy claxm that

“EH]m legitimata cnnclusinns can be reacha&

- concerning sump water nnntaminatiun by the

EPA."

" A response to this criticism

~ is straightforward,

First, the-analyticii chamistry--

pnrpinn'nf-thé'investigaﬁinn'}avaaléd that
“virtually.nn_nrganie-tumpuunds-WE:e presanf

 din Declaration Area sump water samples.

Second, the isolated -instances

of contaminated Declaracion Area sump water




(o

N

@

10.
1t

L - 12

13

|

s
16|
17
18
19

21
23

25

268

samﬁlas that were found, and the few compounds

| that were detected in those samples, revealed
the presence of contaminants at'yerrslﬂﬁ: )

l--cnncentratiQns Iluﬁ pﬁrts'péf hilliqﬁ}r'

o fhi:d, the infrequent nccurr&ncef"
uf:sumbzwaﬁer cuﬁtaﬁinants]in #grﬁain '
uec;aréﬁioh Aré# sumps ﬂnu1d hn£ he_télﬁteﬁ:“
tn.Lu?%:Canai aﬁﬁ; uﬁtsiﬂe angiﬁg,l; iﬁ
was nﬁt'cnrrelateﬁ with theié&cﬂtranﬁafuf

cnntaminantﬁ'in other environmental samples -

collected iﬁ_thé Dedlargtinh Area,

Faurth,'thg dﬁscriﬁtivg
staﬁiéﬁiﬂal'analysgs ﬁf’thefsumﬁ Hﬁtér. |
monitoring dat;zfully sﬁﬁpprteﬂ t#alfin&ings  |
just déscribeq; o | B -

~.And, finally, the issue is

' dﬂbataﬁie as to the apprnpriatﬁ-unit ﬁnalyaiﬁf
. of thﬂ_éﬁmP'water monitoring data for - B

inferential statistical purposes,

. It_is_cléa: that for those |

| sump water, nfmnitnrii;ng' ‘sites .#ampled |
~ repeatedly, the time interval between
- saﬁplésfwas.such that.nnmplete refreahing-'_-

of the sump contents nccurréd;_ '

!
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; Therefere, the repeeteﬁly*eempled eump

menitering sites represented etatienery

sampling leeatxene end the eamplee ehtained :
frem_theee eiﬁee were 1egieelly independent.

‘Consequently, it may be

_efqned that the inferential aﬁelysee'yenfefned

on the sump eetef ﬁenitering'dete'were'

eenﬂueted eppreprletely, end thet the menitering' ;

data satlefled the requlred eeeumptlene of

tne_etetletieelteehnlque empleye&_ Beeeei_.

upoen this juetifieetien, it is epprepniete'

tefe&e that the findings of the inferential

_analyses of the sump water monitoring data

-eenferme& fnlly to the ethef_enteneive'

enalyeee performed on the'ﬂate;

- in eenelueien,-elljeneiyeee
of theleunp weter menitu:ing Eeﬁa.fevealeE- |
thet Love ﬁanelﬂrE1a£EE ennirenmentel . |

contamination was confined to Ring 1 of the

‘.Canal Area,

one final point raised in this

: section ef-the EDF testimeny'werrente

response,

'The'EDF seates thenl“The EPA
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failad to measure trlchlurnphenul {TPC} in

:the snil " And, that thiu "indicates a

failure by the EPA to target importan. [sic]

'tnxic suhstances._

In actuality, twn trichlnra- .
phenﬂls“weré-includaﬂ in theycumpnunﬂa-

tafggted fnr'wﬁtEr,.hnil,'and sediment

analyses, (See the EPA Love Canal Report,

Page 167),

These and all-nthef trich1u:n-

pheﬁals, af which there a total of six

| :yaﬂsible,_have very similar physical and

- chemical properties, and would likely occur

together in a waste, ﬁithnugh some may be

preferentially manufactﬁréd or discarded, .

Therefnre, a dete:tinn of

B exthar nf the two targeted trichluruphannla '

- would have been an inﬂiqatiﬂn_of:tha pnasihle

presence of the others,

B Furthermore, theue'uampuuﬁds_:

'weré_susﬁeﬁtiﬁlé to detection as part of
| the-EPA—reqﬁired-nun—targat_chemicaI'
| analyses perfnrmﬂd on all water, Enil, and

- sedxment samples, (See the. EPA Love Eanal

0] - . o
PPN ﬁ.—._
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Report, Pagé 295) ,

No ;riﬁhlprnphenals wa;e-f'

" detected in any Dsciaratinﬁ Area soil samples,

STUDY EHEEHTIQH

The EDF teatimnny is critical

- of the EPA s executinn af the Love Canal
-Study on two counts: Prnhlemn in methpdq-

| selectiaﬁ hnd-prugram:aualuatinn and

p:uhl&ms annauntared during executiun nf

. the lahnratnry analyses.“

| Because the content nf this

sﬂ:tinn of th& EDF testimnny deala mainly

- with the latter issue. the first pnint Ehall

be addressed in perfunﬂtnry fashion,

Perhaps-the beat”wa? to

respond to tha EDF allagatinn of problams '

_'in methods selectiun anﬁ prugram evaluation

~ that plagua the EPA ana Canal StﬂﬁY: 15

tn ‘turn to the cnmprehansiva and ﬂetalled

peer review uf the mnnitcring prnqram

-'performed by thE_Hatlnnal Bgraau af"ﬁtanﬂﬁrds-

ﬁlfar-éuhstaﬁtiatiun of the criticisms.

It nay be recallaﬂ that the

HBS inltlated a review of une pﬂrtian df the '
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mnnitnring stuﬂy, the analyaas fur nrganic

.chamlcals, at the hﬂhﬂst uf thE EPA on July
 2& 1931 This review, which was cnncluﬂed
‘ '.m Hay of 1932,, resulted in'a J:'Epnrt antitlad N

' “Revlﬂw nf Haterlals Fruvided by EPA on the

Ana1351s far Organic Chemlcals in the EPR

Love Canal Hnnltnring Study" {HBSIH 322511,

v’May-lﬂEE, hereinafter réferrﬁd tu'as-ﬁhﬁ |

. NBS Review.)

In direct response to the

EDF allaqatinh-nf problems in-methuﬁs

selection and prngram evaluatlnn, I wnuld

like to quute two briet passages frnm tha

NBS Review:

“chémical identification and

~quant1tat1un by gas chramatﬂgraphy-maas-

spe:trnmstry {GC-ME} was apprnpriata to tha
general gnals:and nhjectives nf.thaqstudy

and represented the best overall technique -

. for monitoring organic chemicals in
'envirbnmental Eamplaﬁ."'[HBEMReviEw,'PagE -

J‘ﬁ, Emphasas a&&eﬁ}.

: “The sample callectiﬂn and

aﬁalytical pfntuﬂnls were generally cnmpleteﬂ
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.-fnr the air anﬂ'water'mnnitnfing efforts

_and have been, to varylng degrees, widely

used in envirnnmantal mnnituring for

several years," [HBE RE?iEW; Page 6,

'Emphases aﬁﬂed]

Dne additional quute, frnm a

létter prepared by Raymand%ﬂ.-ﬂammer, Eh.D.

(Deputy Director, NBS) to Richard'ml'aéwlihth-

:-Ph;n_ Inaputy'Regiunﬁl_ﬁdministrathr{'EHk

Region II), dated July 9th, 1982, and

‘published in the document entitled "Environ- -

“mental mnnitﬁring at Love Canal.Inter-Agancyf_: o

Raview“'(EPA,'Hay, lﬂﬂﬁ}, is alan rélevanf
and warrants repeating here._

As I Etated to yuu [Dr Dewlingl '

and CDC {raferring to.a me&ting un July

Eth 1&32 of raprasentat;ves from the EEA, _

_HBS, and CDC}, the methods of analyaas

 usEd by EPA for water, soil and sedimants"

and air aregenerally-acceptahla methods

“and raprasent the state-uf—tha—art As we
.-st;tad-in our raview, althaugh_thera are
- difficulties in impleméntatinn;:th& numha:;

nﬁpure and frequency of analysis of quﬁliﬁy
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.aasurgnée samples specifieﬁ ﬁg;EEhishﬁuld
| have been-aﬂeﬁuaﬁe to maiﬁtain_qﬁalify uuﬁtrnl.”l
_mmpha.ses"' added) . |
| o Givan the HBS cnmments juut
,cited, it must be cuncluﬂed that no HES
suhgtant1§tiun ;xists:raga:ding ‘the EDF
ﬁliEg;tiﬂn.ﬂf pruhi&ms in-mﬁthbds Qaléctinn3
':and'ﬁrngram évﬁluaﬂinn.thﬁt wﬁuld ﬁndermin§ :
the EPA Love Eanal Etudy‘ -
| To tha cuntrary, the HBE o
review suppnrts the sampling and analytical
prncedures emplﬂyeﬁ by the EEA at ane canal
_and andarses the dealgn of the quallty :
assurancefquality cnntrnl {QAfﬂﬂjprngrams
The only 155“& not adﬂreaaad
expliéiﬁly hy the HBS,:anﬂ which'is jusfly .
: outside the ﬁufvieﬁguf the.geéf”réview_'
prﬁcess~{that is, it iﬁ thé raspuﬂsihiiity
' of the EPA to detenmine}, is an overall
‘general characterizatiﬂn ﬂf the Etudy which
_-assaases the adaquacy nf the data to- meat o
" the stated gnals and uhjectives af the utuﬂy.;.
| ‘In thls regard, it_is the

:nﬁaensﬁs npininn'gf.hgeﬂcy s&ientiatﬁ'thatf
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the EPA Love Canal Report and supporting

‘materials document fully the sampling and

‘analytical methods employed, and that the

comprehensive ﬁﬁf&c'prqg:am employed in .

 the Love Eﬁnal Study wﬁé npérating as

d251gnEd to anahle the analytical labaratnriel_
to nperate in cnntral to identify 1nstances

qf prnblems Encnuntere& and':orrectva'

aatxuns taken, and to determlne the degree
ﬂf prauisiun andanﬂumacy nf the analytical

maasurementa ﬁbtained

. And, that thesa wer& aufficient_

to permit the EPA to datermina validly the

“extent and degree of envirﬂnmental cuntam-

'inatinn in the Dezlaratlan Ar&a that was

caused directly by Luve canal

A numher of other allagatiﬁn#

by the EDP yet remaiﬂ iﬁ,ﬁhis naatinn cf'

the tastimuny, and each will he reapundad tn -

in as briefa fashion as pussihle..

The EDF testimony states-‘”

“ET]hese standarﬂs [rafe::ing

: tﬂ guiuelines ptblished by the Amarican

“ Chemical Engletyl incluﬂa.such nbviﬂus




L8

& w R W

o =3

10
11

13

14

15

16
17
18

EETY
"__2.0~

.21 .

23

25

276

concerns as measuring the effects of

ﬁnllectioq and stbragefmgthnds on levels

~of chemicals in the samples., 1In fact, the -

sample enntainérs were fnunﬂ tn.cbntribute;

: phthlates 1nta the water samples...

In :r:aEnEzl@nu-:msia_Ir it should be

nﬁted that the EPA methods used at Lnﬁe |

- Canal are repleta in datail regardinq pro=

cedures to- be emplnyed for cnllentinh and
sturage of samples.
Substantial dncﬂméﬁtatiﬂn of

the effects of collection an&'sturage=ﬁﬂthndg

‘was obtained from the comprehensive QA/QC

pr&grams émﬁlnye& at Love Canalr1anﬁ'thé_
fesults from these effnrts are deécriheﬂ
in detall in the EPA Love Canal R&purt

{EEE the EPA ane Canal Repurt Pages 234 and f;' i

1256)

In addltlun, the datactlun of

| cﬂnmnn phthallc acid eaters in a numher uf
'samples, and being able tu identlfy th31r
o fprasence as artlfacts due tn sampling cuntainar.
 ar laburatary materiala cnntaminatinn rather

._than as envlrnnnental pnllutants, demnnstrated
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tﬁ&_gfféctivéﬁéss of the QA program,

It is now widely a::gpﬁad in.thei

sqientific literature that many rﬂpnrﬁé |

of di_lﬁ}*éthyhexfl} phthalate and di-n-
butyl phfhalats infgﬁvifhnmeﬁtﬁlns;mﬁles .
are the_:esults'ﬂf-uﬁreﬁagniﬁeﬁ sample -
ccntﬁiner'éf.lébﬁfatﬁfy matﬁriﬁis.ﬁuﬁtaﬁiﬂa;t '
tion, | “

Furthermore, it is known that

these chemicalsare very likely not present
~in the wastes_dispnséd-cf-at Love baﬁal,;

since they came inte prominence as vbiume

'in@ust;iél'chgminals_in the.ﬁiﬂ;155u!s,
althﬁugﬁinpve Caﬁal Lﬁnﬁfi;l ﬁasﬂﬁlaaéﬂ'in:
1953, o )

| '.”:Théir growth in uéa'ﬁaglx
parélleiéd thé*dgvelupment uf'tﬁe.plgﬁtiﬁé;.'

industry between 1955 ‘and 1980, Hu&kéf

' Chemicals and Plastics Corporation, the

former owner of the Love Canal site, manu-

 factured halogenated urgaﬁi:syanﬂ.:mhzé
o specifi:allf,_chlu:in&teﬂfd:ganics,'and' 

- not plasticizers at th&if Niagara Falls

Plant,
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The waste materials ;fam .

Hankeris pfﬁﬂuﬂtiﬂn af'halagenaﬁed'crganic

- pruducts were the prlmary chemicala diapnsad

.nf in tha Love Canal

| 'The EDF téatimnnyrnext states

;Ehat:' "{H]u cnllectinﬁ standﬁfds aré |

repurted to have been set up, a prucadure

whEreby fleld samples are spiked with knnwn :

famnunts of :ePresentativE compounds to

- determine the rates of, for example,

vp;atilizatibn'nf cnmpnunds'bver time "
Iﬁ reépnnae; it is to be nnted

that EDF'E allegatinn is curraut* no envirnnﬂ .

| mental;samples were spiked in the fiald.

It is the ﬁpininn'qf the

EPA that'fieldfspikiﬁg éamﬁles'tufdatarmiﬁe '

rates uf change in samples ﬂurzng tha ahip-

1'ment stnrage and handling stagaa dues

not yield rallable information on cnntaminant'

'losﬁr In a large_multlmgdia anyi:nnmental
.iﬁnniﬁérinﬁ prpgram;.with_numaﬁnuﬂ sﬁmpling
ipérsnnﬁei iﬁﬁnlv&d in thuﬁsaﬁds af'samplé§¢
" the Ilgk nf artifactual Qample cnntaminatinn

j nccurring in the field during sgiking
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nparatiahsuis greaﬁ bacauﬁe'aﬁequate labarﬁtnry“
facxllties ara ‘not avallahla in the fiald

Sampling prﬂsarvatinn and
stnf&ﬁg.réquiramﬂnts werg.suffiqiently wall-r

undgratﬁﬁﬁ,_anﬂ their compliance well-

' dncumented to render fialngpiking Pf.sﬁmples:‘

an unnecessary IlEk
EDF next allegea that-

E '“{alpp;npriata numbers of

:Ep;icates'wﬂre not taken_in_brdﬁr to

‘determine vafiability'nf the Eamyle pDPulat-j.é:n.~

. The EPA's uwn 7-7-7 rule --

uf seven flald samplas, seven field blanka,

.-aeven spikgd.hlankﬂ -~ was nnt'f@llﬂw&d.

In response, note that (as

' quoted previously) ‘the NBS does not agrée;'_.-

with this'allagatign‘ In fact, a reasonable  -

number of the more than'hix-théu;ﬁﬁd eight

hundred samples collected at Love Canal

we:e-repliuates, 3

Hﬂre specifically, five parcant

'af the. samplas cnllected were Eiald '
;:ﬂupllcates and tan peruent w&re.lahuﬁatary

dupli&atas: ailltngetﬁer, more than five
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thousand seven hundrad thﬂﬂ Hamples were
analyzaﬁ‘ {See tha EPA Love Canal Rapnrt,
Pages 235, 240, and 8).

. A uullactinn nf sunh a 1&rge

: numh&r af dupl;uatea would nrdinarily have'

been sufflcient to alluw afficient statiatical

-EEtlmﬂtan nf preclsinn.. Unfnrtunately,

fnr statlstlcal purpnsas, unfnrtunataly fﬂr
the environment and the phhliu's'héalth,

most samples had analytical results for

‘all_targeted analytes that were below the _
f llmits of detection, which were usually

_1n the very lnw parts—per-billiun range

or ' lower. .

The 1arge prnpnrtlnn nf

- env;rnnmantal samples that yielﬂed analytiual

Iresults with all analytes halﬂw the limits

of datectinn was definitely an . unexpectaﬂ

'Fresult, and {except fﬂr air samples] raquire .
_the EPA to compute precisinn estimates from
¢a1ternative QA samples, referrad tu as 1:.

-1abaratnry control sﬁandards {Lcs];

For water analyaes, LCE'

cansisteﬂ uf a snlutlen of analytes nf
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“known concentration in re-ageht water;

for soil-sediment analysas,_Lcsié consisted

'nf;fha $tanﬂa£d.referenea material known

asﬁRivﬁ: Sediment 1645, provided by the

~ National Bureau of Standards; and for air.

samples, EEEimates-qf §rﬁdisinﬁ:we?e.ﬂhtaine&' _
from theVIEEulfs_ﬁrﬁvidad by colligated
fie1d samp1é§.. -

| -Preui#inn statisﬁicﬁ for water

analyses are reported in Tables C-6 and -

. €~7 of the EPA Love Canal Report (Pages

242 and 243); precision ététistics for soil . =

and sadiment,agalyaes are'rapnrta&-in TablesD~2 |

- and D-3 of the EPA Love Canal Report (Pages

262 and 263); and precision statistics -

for air dnaiyseq are pfesented in_Table.E-ﬁ_

of the.-. EPA Love Canal Reﬁ_mr.t {Pa-,ge' 278),

For all média, precision

- statistics were not computed unless a

reasnnahlg numbgr'uf"apprnpriate”sampla _ *

‘results were available for a-particular
_'anaiyte. ﬂéualiy, this meant that-at'laaat-
© five raplicate-measﬁreméntstware avail%ble.

from each parﬁicipating-anélftihaiflahufatnty;!
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for most nnnlytee,_meny more measurements .

were available,

The EDF eharge that the EPn |

did not fnlltm a 7-7~17 rnie," eimpl},r-
demnnetretee thetthe EDF deee net nnderetnnd%

the npereting prineiplen ef_unfﬂc; anﬂ:tnnt

far nere.thanieenen of some tfpen nf-qnnlity--'

control eempiee were analyzed by most
analytical lnhnfetnriee. B
fFinellgI it should be noted

tnet_at the nurfent time, no such formal

"rule" exists in any EPA regulation.

Tne next charge nffered'hy the

EDF is that "[i]n ‘most cases, duplicate

: ‘samples were not taken at each site,,,”

As stated previously, teee&__

"upnn-well-eetenliehed thﬂﬂ prineiplee, a'f

sufficient nnmber nf field enmplee WEIE

'enllented fnr ellnwing efficient etetietieal

eetinetinn nf preeieinn. Therefere -it ie

~difficult tn grnep the menning nr intent
‘fnf thie criticism by the EDF, nnleee thny
- simply do not' understand -the manner- in.

~ which duplicate samples permit determination
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~with the allegation that “such standard

| prnceduIEE_q;-randﬁmiﬁatinn of samples,

| evaluatinn.samgles, and internal :ecuvaff

samples were not set up."

1l -

sampling procedure, samples were distrihuﬁed.l
- basis,
- analyses of fhe mngitnring data =nnfi;mad_- .

L differﬂnces'ﬂifferenﬁiate'the'paffurmancé

;_use of gquality control samples, it should

-+ were used in tﬁe Love Canal St#dy, and

- 283
of the preqiﬁinn;af analytical m;asﬁramentsi:

The EDF testimony continues
inclusion of blind'spiked'sampias or gerfa:m&nce.'

' In response, note that the
EPA Love Canal Report states clearly in
numerous instances that both pﬁ:ﬁﬁaiﬁa and -
simple random sampling was eﬁplqyaﬂ'fnr
sample collection. As a result of this
to analytical lﬁpnratnrieh;nﬁ a random -
Furthérmnré,_statiaticai

that no spatial biases ur-anaiytiﬂ&lzﬁiaaes-

of the analytical laboratories,.

Hithlrggard_ﬁn the-issue-6f3

be noted that a gfeah variety of QC samples
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'thair-numenc;atufefﬁnd use are documented

thﬁrquhly in the EPh_au#E'Canal Report,
| ‘Perhaps, the fact that the
EDFut35timnny uséﬁ'diffarent terminulagy

for certaln QC samples than that whiuh was

used in the EPA ane Canal Repnrt, may 1ead |

'tu cnnqulan. “To help allaviate,thlﬂ

pnténtial prohlem 'an-attémpt haé ﬁéen-maﬂé

:'tn translata the EDF terminnlugy. '

For example, the EDF rafars tn

~ "internal recovery Bamples“ which were

zreferred to as 1aburatnry cantrol standards

1n.th¢:EPA Love Canal Report, _hlan, pgr-:
fqrmancE'gvaluatian_saﬁplés'wéxa employed

but blind ﬁpiked.§ampiés.were.ﬁnt;

However, other types of QC

'Eamplea;.such_ahfsurrqgate-analytes, were

employed Eutiwére not mentioned in the EDF

testimony.
~ Finally, note that as the
prévinuslyiciteﬂ'ﬂﬂs Peer Reﬁiew staten,-

the design of the QHKQD prnqr&m was adequata

to maintaln uperating cnntrnl in the

‘analytical,1ahnratu;ies.
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-analytical 1abaratnries] from the incaptian

~of the~wbrk*ﬁ'
_ is stated clearly in numeraus instances in

Pages tlelJI 223, and 246) that the QRKQE prngram
.was designad 1ntentlunally 50 that tha | |

EPA had sule regpnnsibility fnr data validatinnﬂ_

jredundant retrnspectlve review of all of -
 the mﬂnituring and quality cuntrcl data, -
~and the validation of that suhset of munitnring

‘data would satisfy the EPA standards,

'?alidating the mnnitnrlng data was accumplished e

l,235;
' The Enrssumma:izes.thair
comments an.éijﬂﬂ_by étatinﬁ; "[t]lhese and
ﬁther-iﬁsuﬂﬁ are_failuréﬁ tu'étu&y ﬂesign,
as.a reésult of whlch apprngriate m&asuées
fur estahllshlng valldlty, preclsinn, and
accuracy WEIE'Hﬂt incnrpnrateﬁ into the.

instructicns fur the subcnnt:actnra [the

In respnnse, nnte that it

the EPA Love Eanal REport {fnr Example, see

and for estimating precisinn and accuracyi
These tasks were accnmpliahad '

thnuugh appliuatiun of a purpasefully .

The prncess nf retrnspantivaly
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for water, soil, and sediment samples

thrnugh utilizatinn'nf an innuvativa
surrngate analytes quality assurance prﬂ:edure,
which parmitted retrnspective validatian

of all samples on an indivldual haaia (see

the EPA Love Canal Repnrt Pagas 235-238 and n

' pabes 256~ 261},.

Fﬁr éirlsamples;qdata:vﬁlidﬁt&aﬁ |
was also pgﬁfdrmeﬂ'ratraﬂpéctiv%ly_thruugh'
uti;#igtinn nf-spaqialiyfprepared'quality.
;sguran;e sﬁanﬁarﬁs called caiihrgéiﬁn check

samples (see the EPA Love Canal Report,

Pages 275-277).

After the quality cuntrmllad

mnnituring data had baen validated by thﬂ

EEA,-thrnugh application of 1ntantinnally.
% redundant retrospective guality aaaurénqa

'-prbcgﬂures,ztha-ﬂsh then calculated eaéim#tea-”.

of precision and accuracy as was described

previously. BédauEE'thEEE taék# wéré'the"

'.iﬂﬁﬂﬁtiqﬁally:nnt:prn#ideﬂ to the‘énaiytiqal_“ﬁ

laboratories or to -the prime contractor,
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All of these qualities are

described in detail in the EPA Love Canal

‘Report, -

The next-cundérn expreasadf-

by the EDF in thisxsectinn'nf_ﬁaatimbn?_

was-thﬁt; “{E]he major praﬁiam in execution -

was encountered after the analytic results .

were -in. As'muuh as ninetg pefuent-nf thﬁ'

samplaa had. no detectable cumpnunds preaent "

In respﬂnse, it shnuld be
uhsarved that while the analyt;eal resulta )

were unexpactad the munitnring data hava

~ been cargfully and fully validatad,_and

- the precision and accuracy of the data are

known. It is difficult to dumprehanﬂzwhy_

" such an outcome, which was so fortuitous

to publiﬁ ﬁealth and the environment, should _"h

be considered a problem in study execution .

by the EDF, = . . | - o

The next iasue ra;sed by

"the EDF partazns to the ﬁatarminatiun nf |
fdateutinn limits far'tha'analytical aubﬁ_
‘: cnntractﬁfsi._ﬂasiﬂaily, the_EDF”ﬁakéa*tﬁu_

311Egat;ﬁns regarding the uﬁilizatiﬁn ﬁnd

o ; __'.‘-_';}.'.'
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'determinatinn of d&teut;un 1imits.

Flrﬂt the EﬂF ﬂlaims that

limits {HDL s}, whlch waa ﬂavalnped hy the

: EPA Envirﬂnmental Mnnitnring and Euppnrt __-

Lahnratnry—Cinninnatti (See Environmental

Ecience and Technnlagy, 15 {19&1}, 1426~ 1435}

‘was 1n=nrrectly empluyad

Thﬂ EDF stateu that “{t!hﬂaa

'uriteria [refarring apparently to the MDL

methﬂdulﬂg?! were not fnllnwed "

And aacund, tha EDF atatau -

that “MDL's.were not establ;shaﬂ for all‘_

anaiyta;.-'ln s@mg caﬁhg,-analngs'wkfa'usad,l

but the ﬁtrict prdueﬂurd; Ef the [American

- Chamiﬁal Eﬁuietfj were nnt'fnllawuﬂ "

In raapnnsa, it shnuld be

__nntad that the EPA scientists who davelnped

the MDL methudnlugy were the same s:ientiats
who worked with ne Lu writing the qual1ty

assurance appendices to the EPA Love Canal.

i.respnnsible for cnmputlng MDL's. frum the

: results uhtainad hy the ane Canal analytinal

_the apprnach uf detarmining methud datantian .

-I REFﬂrt}' an&' th,at the .Eaﬁa Eciﬂntiﬂtﬂ WEIE -

Cem el R

RRIREE v, '
= T P
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- laboratories,

-_Fﬁrthermnre, it'iﬁ :ertﬁiﬁlr'
the caéé'that thé HﬁL‘mathndnlagy was followed
eaactly, &nd Emplnyed cnrractly.

. Wlth reqard tﬂ the sacund pﬂint;
it is true that MDL's were determined fnr '
a subset of the target cqmpnunds, and that
the subset included mn#el cumpuunﬂs-fnr the
cumpleﬁefset of targeted udmgﬁunds..-The
reasons that MDL's were campuggd on a
ﬁnllectinn of muﬁel-uompnunds- and nnt.nﬁ

the Entire set nf targeted set of cnmpuunds, :

. were cnst and time canstraints, ‘and 11mitatinna

,'uf data-availabil;tf;

* Furthermore, the approach of
usiﬂq mnﬁﬁ;.;nmpﬁunds to develop analogs
fur'similar-graups-df ﬁﬁmpnunds is a valid

methnﬂﬂldgg,_and is.accaptea wid91y5in'

- gcientific research.

The Eﬁf_is“alsa:currect in

pointing nut that the grncedures of the

. Am&rlcan Chemical Enniaty fﬁEE} ‘were nut

used dlrectly.fnr determining MDL's. Then

reason fnr{this_is simply thﬁt_the MDL, -
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prﬁcaﬁure,.ﬁhich is:cansistent;with'ﬁhe' 
philﬁsuphicﬁl aﬁprnach articﬁlaﬁed’ﬁ? the :
ACS but differs uparatinnally, is an analyte
present prncedure,_and is therefure prefErred.

The Acs,prncedurg is not
haséﬁ ﬁn'aﬁaiytg_prEEﬁnt_meaéﬁrementq, ﬁﬁt'
rather is;bﬁsed:nn the ﬁéasurémenﬁ-ﬁf |

backgrnﬁnd-nﬁise; Consequently, the ACS

procedure measures only one component of

the signal to noise ratio,
- With the ACS procedure, repeated
ﬁaaéuramepts of background noise are required,

and a hackgrnund'nnise standard deviation

Ldentificatznn of cumpnunds not occur at-

1avals less than thrae tim&s the hackgrnunﬂ

,standard deviat;un,_and that.quantitatlve'_

concentration levels not be reported at
levels less than ten fimas-tha'backgruundf'
standard deviation,

It iﬂ-thﬂ~&¢néensu§ nf'ﬁhe

'EPE scientlsts in?ulved in the Lovﬂ Canal
project that the ACS Frncedura is tnu

'cnnservatlve, and leads to tﬂu;high_an MDL, - L

is computed. Thﬂ ACS advocates that qualitative?l
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fhe-pracadureg.quﬁ for com-

puting HDL;F are descrihe&'ih-fhe EPA Love
Canal Raﬁﬁ:t.{seé paggs_zza;zgz aﬁd-253—3541; ;

It should also be noted that MDL's were

‘not employed in any fashion for the

validation of data, -
 The next criticism presented

in the EDF testimony concerns recovery, that

. is, the extraction efficiency of the

~analytical methodologies employed.

The EDF alleges that "[nlo

information is provided which makes it .

pnssihle to determine recoveries, the factor

by which to multiply analyzed #eﬁults.'_'-

In response, note that this

assertion is incorrect, and that there are

~ sections in the EPA Love Canal Réeport which

present method recnﬁefigs'{seq Table C;S,

' Tables D-1 and_D;4, and TaEIEE-EwE anﬂnE—iﬂ}.f"

_ Anyone who is interested in

- computing concentrations collected for .
recoveries may do so, within the precision

" of the data, using the information presented,

The next_al;egatinn presented
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by the EDF is that 'ﬁ[cjumparahlity of results
aﬁanq lahuratgriea cannnt-be.dgiérmineﬁ;“
'And, fhat-"iﬁlﬁa wide range qf:MDLfs repnrted?l
by the 1abﬂrétnries:in Table-c—l Iaf ﬁhe |

| EPA Love Canal Repnrt] indicates significant

prnblems in prnficlency.“ -

in response, note that the
:qmparabilityﬁdi-rasulgs f:ﬁﬁ'fhﬁ analytical
iahurainriesican be?deterﬁineﬂ7frﬁmfthe 

material-preseﬁﬁed in the EPA Love Canal

'Repn:t..iThis information consists of results

for each anaiytical lahﬂraiury on suuh'_i

relevﬁnt itéms'asiHDL'E (see, for exampie,

Table C-1 .in the Love Canal Report), peféﬂ-

. fnrman:e.evalqatinn.samplea:fseé,:fqr example,

Table C-4 in the EPA Love Canal R;purti,ﬁ-
and préqiqiun;eutimaigs derived from
lahﬁratnry-unntrﬁl standafds.{ééa,:fnrf |

example, Table C-6 in the EPA Love Eaﬁalf

. Report).

-Inf&rmatian-nf'the'surt'jﬁst'

_ dﬂscribed is prnvided saparately in the EPA

- Love Canal. Repurt fur watur {Appandix C},

snil ‘and sedimﬂnt {ﬂppendix_n}, and air
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a few'aﬁdiﬁinn&l_cammenta-arﬁ wa:raﬁted.:'

 environmental samples is a challenging task
inherent uncertainties associated ﬁith su&h
efforts, it has"bacume_ﬁﬂmmnn practice to

‘require that a certain concentration level

~an analyst will assert that.a_cnmpﬁund-is'.

higher concentration level be-eﬁﬁ&ﬁliéhe& .

' of the compound present in a_sampla-miLl-hE_

'quantified'lthat is, Qﬁantitatively'repnrt'

293
analysﬁs (Apﬁan&i# E).
| ihﬁ.ﬁecqnﬂ pnrtign hf;thé
EDF alleéatiuﬁ} paftqigingntn ﬁDLFs, has
already beéﬁ.pattially answered., Hawéﬁar,

becaﬁse'tﬁé i$$ue has'been'xﬁiﬁéd‘again, N

 The mEasurement.bf-lnw-lév31;?

("trace") amuﬁnts of organic compounds. in

for the analytical chemist. Because of the

of a cnmpaundzhe present in'a.samﬁie before

actuaily prﬂsﬂnt.{that ié,'quﬁlitﬁtiv31ny_
ideﬁtijg the presaﬁhe ﬁf ﬁhé cnmﬁnund in
the sample ). : | - -_ |

In 'a_dd-:i.tlli'-::m, it I_haa héq:u:;me_ _.

common practice to require that a somewhat

as the minimum level at which the cﬁnﬂentxjat_icru”
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-the amount of the ¢nmpuun$s present in a

sample).

These tﬁnilev&ls?ﬁré1:efeffed
to f:equenély-aa the limit ¢f deté&tiﬁn.v
(LOD) and the limit nf_Quﬁntitaﬁiﬂn {LQQ}, 
and are the basis on ﬁhich #nalfﬁiﬁal |
1abnrat6riés-£epd£t the présénta'n;”abaence
of nrgaﬁic;ﬁumpﬂundé in sﬁmplésf

The;actﬁéiIaﬁi;ity.uf_fﬁe
-analyticai laboratories to amplﬁy-ﬁ method

and detect with high probability the

' presence or absence of organic compounds

in a ﬁample; wﬁE aE$EEEﬁﬂ indepanﬁant of
the nominal LOD's and LOQ's by the EPA.

~ As was described ?revidﬁély;u o

- performance-based measures of the capabili-

' ties of the analytical 1ahﬁr;tbrias in

trace analyses, refgrred tb as'methud';

detection "limits (MDL's) , weré dEtérmiﬁEﬂ

by the EPA for each ‘laboratory according -

to analytical méthod and environmental medium,

Due td_unavuidable variations -

" in execution and parfﬂrﬁan&e'aésnciated '

with the state-of-the-art analytical




- N SR S R O

~3

@

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

T E

18

19

-~ 20
21

22

3'23'

295

nmethodologies employed fnr1traﬁe'angiyseﬁ'

of complex .e'nvi'rqnméntal- saﬁpl_e's, the I@D'ﬁ :
and Lpﬁfﬁ bf.a-matﬁnd.aré variahle.

' - More sp&cifzcally, for a given
mefhuﬂ buth ‘the Lﬂn and LDQ varf frnm

one compound to another, from one samp;af

--matrix'tn another, from one aﬁal?st-to another,

from one mehﬁurament system1tu anuthar,;and

can vary in the same measurement system from

_ﬁné détarmihatiﬁa to the next,

| Hatﬁrally,'all of these chta;a

may be cnmpﬁundéd“ﬁhen multiple laboratories

'are invnlved in the analysis of samples. B

The MDL' s, as cumputed for the Love cannl
analytical labnratnrieﬂ, represent measures:
of overall operating performance of the

,ana}ytiaal_laburaﬁpries across thelghtire .

period uftnampie anal?ses, and incurparate

the variabilities described.
' With regard to the EDF

allegatiﬁn-ﬁf a “Wide-range nf'MDLfs“.réﬁurtéﬂ

by the laboratories in Table C-1 of the
 EPA Love Canal Report, it must be mehﬁiuﬁed} |

‘that it is neigher unusual nor unexpected
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‘for the MDL's to vary from one analytical

~ laboratory to the next, from one method to

the next, and from one compound to the next.

Furthgrmﬁ:a, it is the

conserisus of the EPA scientists involved

in the Love Canal Study, the ﬁémﬂ'scientista
that were respunsible ‘for having prE?inusly

davelnped and validated the EFA analytical

'methads Emplnyed at Ln?e Canal and who.

develnped the MDL meaﬂurement prlncqﬂa

| that-qhe_:ange of MDL's achieved by ‘the .

-anaiytiqﬁl'lahuratnries was a normal dis- f.

tribution of performancélahnng 1ahdratnriéu.

“ Perhapa the muat aignifluant

- fact ahnut the reporteﬁ MDL's, a fact thnt

has_hgen overlooked by the EDF,_is_that

all of theﬁ.are hEIGW-thrae ﬁartsipEr
-.billinn (a very small amnunt}. na”all'but7

 four of them are below thirty*five parts

per billion.

This Perfurmanﬁé;leval_iﬁ

- considered by the.EPA'tu repr&séﬁt the
‘State of the art achievable'fnr.the anglyﬁical -

“methods employed, and th&.anaiyti:a; methods
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employed by the EPA were judgeq-tn_he

acceptable by'the,HBs_

When unn;i&ereﬂ'in this cpnfaxt,_r
the overall satisfactory performance of the

analftical lgbnratq:ias'bacnmas réﬁﬂil?'

apparent, and the f;ét that for one compound

the MDL ranges across tha.iabnratqfies from

two parts per billiun'to furtf parts per

i hilllﬂn is of no cnnsequence to the validity

of the cnnclusiﬂns nf the investigatiun.. '
The:flnal_puint'ralsed by the

EDF in this section of the -ﬁestimmiy- was.

-that when the'“pruficiéhgy“ of the analytical

1&bnra£arigs was ﬁssesseﬂ*hy tha EPA (pre-

sumably tﬁrnugh the use of perfbrmance':-

- evaluation Eamples}, "a wide variance in

cumpetence was. faund “__
| Even thuugh ﬂimilar allegatiuns |

have ﬁlready been ﬂiscussed,_lt shnuld be

pcinted;nut'that the*cvar;ll_pefﬁﬁrmance i'

of the_analyti:al.labaraturies was judged -

- acceptable by the EPA.'AQ&,'nnta once again

- that the function of the quality ﬁﬁﬁtrql

prugrams_eﬁplayed a;'vaE Eﬁnal,'uf'which' o
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perfermeﬁee evaluation eemelee were one |
eeﬁpenent "wee to dieeever prehleme with |
the exeeutien of the methede end te eneble

tlmely eerreetive eetlene, and to permit

dete:mlnetien by the EPA ef the peeeleien

and eeeureey of the ebteznee meaeeremente.

Perfermanee evaluation eemplee_f:
were epeeiel.ﬂc eemelee~prepared by the :
Quaiity eseurenee hieneh-ef'the ERﬁ-U'
Envlrenmentel Meniterlng and Eappert
Leberatery-ﬂlneinnettl, and were used fer
ﬁlagneetie purpeeee in determlning
appropriate metheee eeeeutien hy the
enelytleel lebereteriee

In erder for an enelytieal
leheretery te have an eeeepteble reeult,
the leberetery muet iﬂeetify eerreetly the

unknewn enelytee preeent in the eemple_ and

' measure their eeneentratiene.te within

lthe_eeeeptenee limits eeﬁehliehed by the .

EPA, As was stated in ‘the EPA Love Eanel

'_Repert {eee Pages 232 235}, ‘the generel
fperfermenee of the enelytieel 1ebereteriee

in identlfleetien was excellent with very -
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few analytes missed. .

'The'unaccept&ble results

reported were due largé1?~ta'cqncgntrﬁtiﬁﬁd |
.meaSureméﬁté'Ehat ﬁere.autsiﬁé the a&deytable :
- ranﬁe.. This prnhlem was.atffiﬁuﬁé& tn the. |
| use uf a new teool {fusad silica capillary

| cnlumns on gas chrﬂmatq;aphers}, which was

deemed esﬁential hy the EPA, and some initial

d;fflculty in aﬁjustlng to this in some

l_lahqraturies.

The performance evalﬁéfinn

sample éebye& tu-assist in this adjustmant:

and tu prnvida data on the appliuability

uf the ﬂnlumns

| Finally, it shuuld be nuted
that tha infnrmatinn derlved frum parfnrmanca_ 4
evaluatlnn samples was not used to estimata |

pracisiun and accuracy, or to validate the

-.data frnm field samples

cnﬁans:qas

In :nnclusinn, it is unfnrtunata :

'-that cnnfusinn cancerning the credibility of

’ the findings and cnnclusiuns of the EPA

Love Canal-ﬂepurt-has resulted:frum the




)

o W A W

® =3

10

11

.1;
..:13

'_14.

15

17
18
19

21

22
23

2

300
misunderstandigs and misintgrp;gtatiﬁnﬁV
Presenied-in the EDF testimony. anefully,

this testxmnny has :untrlhuteﬁ to a

" correction anﬂ clarificatian of the issues

”:aised-by the“EDF_;”

Finally, a few additional
observations are warraﬁted:
Frum an nbjectiva perapective,

1t is claar that althnugh the lnvastigatiﬂna

.perfnrmed at anﬂ Canal are not perfect, they 1.

- are representative_uf thg best form-of

en?irnnﬁentailmnhituring capable of béipg_

% perfﬁrmedgtnﬁay_ and, the findinga and

conclusions of ‘the EPA Love Gﬁn@l.stuﬂy,.

‘which arﬂ.tntaliy free of nﬁtsidé'infiuénﬁa,'
are as definitive as the science was capahle-' |

~of achieving given the nnnstralnts existing

nn_the study.
To add the caveat that the

investigations performed at Love Canal are -

not perfect is neithef-intﬁndﬁﬂ_tn be a |

diﬁclaimér of ﬁame snrt nﬁf an abandnﬁmeht

f'uf responsiblllty for the findinqs and

' cunclusluns of the study.

a, - .-r'.'.;.-:'-:’!’,'
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Ratﬁer, su:h,a:stptemént
simply expresses the fact that limitations =

Exist-in;nur_aﬁility to design, canduﬁt,

and interpret complex investigations ﬁf"  |

-complicated phenomena,

Whenever such invEstigafinns
are_cﬂnductedlunﬁer the microscope of

heightened public awareness, and are

politicized, cnntrbﬁersy will inevitably

surround the effort, regardless of the

findings or cqnclusinns-ﬁf-tﬁa study.

* % %
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| EHAIﬁHﬂH HiHﬁHﬁIa our next
speaker will be Dr. Richa:d caﬁk.:
ﬁR; CGDE{ chgirman Hinnﬁaf;
Mémﬁérs_nﬁuthe'cﬁmmiftéﬁ and_Stafft.anﬁ
others_#ssuuiatﬂd #ith the iﬂiﬁt.cﬁmmittaa .

hearingl'r'm grateful to your giving me -

- this nppurtuﬁity to be here ﬁu”present

testimony regarding the Love Canal Waste

Site and adjacent prnpertf.

1 am Richard J. Cook, Associate

-Prnfesscr and'chﬁirman of the bepaftment

nf'Cheﬁiﬁtry.at.KalamzﬁUNCﬂiIEge,'in
H;iamazﬂn, Michigan,
I hold a B.S, dﬁgree:fram the

University of Hichigaﬁ; and M,5., and Ph;ﬁ.

 degrees frnm'Princatqﬁ'ﬂﬁivéfsitﬁr all -

in the field of Chemistry.

Hf &ctivitiesgﬁﬁer the past
fifteen years havehbeén fﬂcuﬁed nﬁ tea¢ﬁing
anﬁ re;earch-in the afeas df nrgaﬁicland-

analytical ﬁhemistry}'with particular

' emphasis on the study of environmental

- quality,

- I'm a nember of the Scientific/
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Technical Advisory Board of the Ecumenical

Task Fprﬂe uf the Niagara Ffuﬁtier,.a_pnsitiﬁn
which I hald-withnut:ﬁay.-

.Iﬁ raﬁqu months, I have
devoted _cuns-idgr‘ahle time o te stu@f of the

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency study

'_Envi:qpmenta¥_ﬂcnitnriqg at Love Canal, the

: Inter—hgencf”ﬂeviEW of the same, and |

assnciatedtduéumenfs.;
' On this basis, I should like

to address Issues 2 and 3 of your list,uf.

- selected subjects relevant to testimony,

viz., the adequacy of the EPA Efuﬂy and
the related conclusions drawn by the Depart-
ment of He;lth and Human Eéfwiﬁea.

The EPA Love Canhi-ﬂﬁnituring

.

 Program represents a large-scale, well-

intentioned effort ta-asﬂasé.tha-extant};
of chemical cnntamiﬁatiuh in the area: .

surrounding the chemical~dumpsite; While

~ such information has an obvious Eeafiﬁg' -

on .'.aﬁy' dac'isi_nh regarding repopulation, it .'

- is clearlynot sufficient fur'answefing-the

gquestions at hand,
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The highly-complex Questibn

ﬁf'habitahility nmust also Ea_adﬂress;d"

through tpxicnlngic'ﬁnd'ePidemilﬁgic'studiés, '

- risk anaiysis, inﬁludihg'prﬁjeﬁtinﬁs of .

long-term exposure, chemical synergism, and
the effects of time and cpnﬁitiﬁnﬁ upon
chemical migration,

The EPA study, whether'ﬁy o

. deéign;nr_résﬂltt'bears only un_the iﬁaue 

of chemical contamination in aﬂnumhﬁr'bf

sélected meﬂia over a'brief perind of time.

Therefnre, ev&n if sampllng and. analysis

" were &EELgnad and implEmEnted flawleasly,

such a study only rgpreaents;a;purtiun.nf .

the information néﬁéssary to make a_maﬁﬁingful

assessment nf-hﬁbitability. Hf Enmments :

-nﬂ experimantal design, 1mpl&mﬂntaticn, and

interpretatlnn will then necesaarily deal

nnly with the 1zm1ted subject of the apparent
current state of :h&miual cuntaminatiun

In Di, Dewling_s nwn_wnris,

-ljhe jﬁst'said there is more to determining
. I:habitabilitf‘than_the level of ‘chemical

- contamination,
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wé.just}heardmhim sa§ £hat, R

so I think i:wnuld assume that the EPA then
agrees with that statement,

However, I find the report

- inconsistent with that position,

Despite the.iimitatinns-jﬁst
meqtiuﬁeﬁ; the'gfﬂ'stuﬁy'reprﬁsents an )

ambitious undertaking, with sampling,

j analysis; and data generation on a scale.

seldom seen, In fact, thefﬁize of the

project, coupled with ah'apparaﬁt manﬁ;te

to -complete it quickly, has's#gnificantly_ -

reduce;:l_ .it_s ;eliébiiity a-.nﬁ uséfuhéss_'..

| The lngiatics nf a prngram
of this siza is :hallanging unﬁer the
best nf c;rcumstances but :mnsiﬂerlng the

the shart time perind which was allnw&ﬂ, .

| they must have been uverwhelming.

In retrnspeci:_,l a_iprng:;am g

ﬁunductgd at a less-intense 1evel,qver;h.

- longer period of timé would have been more

reliable aﬁﬂ'Prﬂductiﬁe."Tha3cnmbinhtiun_. '

- of number of samples and required high

'suphlstiﬂatinn of analysls led to. dlfficulties'
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| ~which were still bﬂing dealt with 1ung

. aftﬂr sampling and analyses were cumplete

A large number of sub-

. nnntractnrs &uing analyses, particul&rly

'fmultl“suhstance trace_analyses, introdu:es

a level of uncertainty_ﬂh;ph-muat belclﬂsely

mnnifpred thraugﬁ.& rigorous quality_

 assurance and control program. Even prior

' to this, time must be taken for adequate

training,'equipmenf acquisition and'teaﬁiﬁq.i
The use of a number of

laboratories to perform analyses without

- multi~laboratory tesﬁinq of precisi&n,

::éccuraﬁf, detéctipn_limits,:etc.}_is'

clearly inadequate, particula:iy ﬁur.tface
methods, |
| By thls I;mean, as a practiﬂinq

chemist, vy yuu will find ‘that if ynu do a

| _particﬁlar-analysis a numher nf times, if .
N you are dning a trace analysls, particularly, E
“where the levels are small, you will find

a degree of Hal_:'iabilitf everytime ynu dn E

the analys{sf In uthéf words, you will

come up with a slightly different ansﬁﬂr;
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The gquestion is, what is the

ﬂegree'uf'thﬁt ?ariability,,and also, what -

| uﬁﬂerfainty do you introduce by having.
.~ many people do the.analysis?"rheré_is'& whﬁlal

:degree of variability intfaﬁu:ed there, -

. Thérefure, mmﬂﬁ'sﬁudieﬁ'af
this type- spand a great deal of time pr&vinus
tu the study maklnq sure all nf thnse factars
are well in hand. This study.gimply did
not have time-fqt that. sort df'cgre{_

'The ﬂse'nf parfnrmﬁnc& standards

j.whlch rapresented analyte levels muuh .
_graater than those. fﬂund in. typical Eield

,samples is hlghly questlunable.

ThErE are lndicatlnns thrnughuut

'that the nagnitude uf ‘this. prnject waa simply
too great to adeguately insurq pruper ' |

preparation and subsequeﬁt control,

- The large variations in

perin:mapce.qualit? fxdm,lﬁhﬁraﬁurf_tn-

‘laboratory, the lack of méaningfql'méthn&'

detection limits determined by ga;h-laﬁr.

_ thg'laﬂk of ;dequate qn—site'ﬁisits,' -

excessive sample holding times and lack
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of adaquaﬁe reubvarr data are some ihdicatinns'

| - that ﬁhis.thasiﬁ'is cdrrect; .:

 Too much of the quality
assﬁranceﬁcnntrul-wnrk appears to have been

done '}afiter_thé sampling ai_td _apalysés' were

: uﬁmplete, an apﬁrnaﬂh which is inﬁdequatg

a; best,

| _;'The ?ragram.ﬁaslsimply too
large a scﬁlesnvér too short a time tn_.-
fiélﬁ'tﬁe mqst.:gliablh; mganingful_resuitﬁ_

However, for the written

" record, I have-pfn#iﬁed some discussion of -

that, aqﬁ 1 would be-glﬁﬁ tqlﬁasﬁund:tq-any
paftiuuiar quastiuﬁﬂ you may have_ragaiding
that, | -

'_ﬁg I say, it thld.appear

from reading the EPA docqmenﬁéland-nsspciatéd |

materials that too much of the qualit31  |
- assurance control work appears to have been

~ done retroactively, after the.sampling

a-na:l_.y_ses 'we;-_-e'cnmﬁlete. That iﬁ._&n inadequate

 approach,

The program just simply seems

" to have been too large a scale over too
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short a period of time to givglﬁhe3hest'
results..

The original study, as they

stated, was to determine a level of change

~in cnntaminatian-hut from the Love panal area,

So they did the directed, purposeful

: &nalynis_alang-thuse lines. .

It is clear framﬂthgir_reaﬁlts;'

 and they state this, that. this expectation

was not met, Evidently, the levels that

they found haﬁ no systematlc cﬂncantrntinn

_gr&dient, as we call it, and so that that

aspect of the study was nut.fullfilled.

Hﬂw, Dr. Dawling has just

:Eﬁld that that was not antlcipate& and,

frankly,-they would have run the studg

mdifferenﬁly. I ﬁﬁuldwﬁay the same thing, 
IVI would say alsa that hefare yau do a .

study 11ke this, ynu better antiuipate that

sort of pussihility.-

There is no indication that

-this possible outcome was given adequate
" attention ‘during the planning stages,

' because if they had, the study would have
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reflected this thrnugh'mnre caxeful and

greater attentiun tn the selactiun and numhar E LL

of cﬂntruls, to sample hulﬁ;ng timas, and -

partiuﬁ;arly; to the prﬂpﬁr and camplgta

'.e;taﬁlishmgntddf_metﬁnd detectiun_limitﬁ,

‘It is precisely this lack of

‘attenticn to such details whiéh hah'rendarad
 this study less useful than it ntherwise '

| might have been,

It is not clear from the EPA _f
report thﬁaé aspﬂ:ts af.the prcject-which
wﬁre :enqﬁhizéﬂ as héak before implemaﬁtatiﬂni
aﬁd those racdgniied after'thé.data7wﬁﬁé in
and tﬁ% Wﬁrﬁ';evigwéd'hf pthérs;.

However, it is clear that

. the EPA . ﬂnes racugnize now at 1east anma

uf the shnrtcnminga of the munitaring prugram.
Therg_is'nn guestion that a

study of amch wide scope deserves more’. .

time and resources. One cannot escape

the conclusion that this was a rushed and

'hactic~prngfamrin responsé to a variety
‘ nf'presﬁuras,preaauras'whinhgﬁéfa not

-scientific, they were of a political nature,
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I'm not calling the work .

 political, but I'm tnlkinginhnnn-thn_prnnnnfen

- of time and budgen_

nnnethelEEs, Even given the

nnnstraints as. ntnted by the EPn, the prnject -

would hnvn henefltted greatly from a

grenter level of nntside penr raview at

thn plnnning stnge, nnd I em@nnnlzn .at tnn
planning stagn, hefnre nample one was tnknn
| - Now, Dr, Bewllng has ;eﬂnrrnd

to the Science Advisory Board of the EPA,

' and that they reviewed the protocol, and

tnnrn'is'nn record that'l'am'nware'nf
regarding nhat'review prnnens

| fle - nffered tﬂ mnke 1t availnhle

I hnpa ynu '-:r:ill see to it: thnt he dnan
prnvide nnch a recnrd innlnding thnse penple ::

- whn were nn that advisnry hnarﬂ and their

ﬂDlI'IlTlEIItE .

For example, the value of

_ peer review before doing the sampling, I
‘would illustrate tne'Hatinnnl Burean:uf -

" Standards which has recei#nd much attention

because they were brought in after the
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sampling and analysis, Had the}ﬂﬂs been

hrnughﬁ'in prior to the sampling and
analysis, mqny'nf'thé weaknesses to which I

refer would have been easily overcome when

there wﬁs'still time to dn_sbﬁﬂthing about it,

Without such planning in

adﬁance, one is'frﬁqﬁEntly left with

 attempEing1tp.repairfthe study-retrnaétiv&l?,

or in an attempt to salvage something of

gpparént significance,itq misinterprét'thé

| results,

It would appear that .the EPA o
has done some of each,

Thara.aré'auma-pusitiwexfeaturés':

to the .prﬂgr'am_,. and let me briefly mention
 them here. Again, my written report will

provide more detail on this.

They'havé sélectéd; 1 thiﬁk,
a ;a:gelnumber-uf tafgat qﬁmpaunda; &dmﬁnundg ':'
which £hey'wefe going tﬁktry,tn.datéct} and
one is nﬁl#.lﬁkt to aéﬁqma that'tha'chnicE _

of thuse-sﬁeciﬁib substances was based on

'a reasonable scieﬁt;fic judgment of both

 things like leachate content, the material
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fthat is cnm;ng out uf that landfill and

. into the recovery syat&m nuw, the inventnry

of the landflll that waﬂ prnvlded by Huuker,

: previnus studies, and tnxlcity, ‘and

perslstent-prnpgrp;eg of these cumpqunds.:

| Huw,_thefe are:arqumEHtsr
about Qggpiiic;uﬁﬁﬁdﬁnﬂs,.fau mentiﬁned
triuhlurnphehqls, fﬁ: instﬁncé,.a gréatef  '

level of emphasis an_thé dioxin issue, those '

matters are,-Iﬂthiﬁk,'df legitimate scientific

debate, but uverall,_the nuabers of compnunda e

selﬂcted, and those cnmpuunds selected,

- think, were reasonable,

. o f.'_ The selection of several media,

which includes the water, the soil, the air;

sump water and so forth, I think is appro-

'priate, heuause-gqu Expact,Iif-cnntﬁminatiun";

has ﬁccurred, to see &nnt&minatiﬁn pefhapﬁ-
in one or more media, and you would not
want'tn restrict yourself to just one,

Eiﬁlngiéal indiﬁatnrs wareldnne? but with

- very 1itt1a EmPhEElE and I find that this

Cis samewhat dlsturbing because amplificatlon

- of these trace materials is very cummnn in
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natu:ﬁi'sfsﬁams.y

EPA has admitted .this .her.:ause '

~ they say that th91r gaal was to lnvestigate

the use nf 1ncally-available hiulngical
gystﬁms as potential inﬁlcaturs of contam-
inants, _

I would have likeﬁ! égrsnngily}

to have seen that aspect of the study -

- amplified. The selection of sampling sites

was random an&-specifiu, wh{ch apﬁears te

 be adeguate to give representative cavatﬁge,'

sand deposits, sewers, and so forth, as -

passiblé t:anspnrt mechaﬁiams is a pnsitivel'
faﬁtufé;nf the design.

ngaan, lacking access tu details

of the sita and its histury, it can unly

: be assumed tha-,t adequate study and nareful

juﬁgéﬁent'ware uﬁed-in thi&.phﬁsg of tha_

study deﬁign,'

So there are EﬂmE'EEpEQtE.

'uf the study, I thlnk, that are. reasnnahle.

The cther aspect of the studyi

théﬁ'l would 11ke to fo;qs most of my
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attention on at this ﬁnint, there are

serious deficiencies in the study, in the .

planning, implementation, and I will stress

in a minute, also the interpretation of

‘the results,

There is_littla~iﬁfdrﬁatiqn_'-'

.givén-an the criteria of selection of

control sites or un-ﬁhe plannihg:ta be-used.;”
Unfortunately, such a study as this is only

as good as the control selection which, in

this 'case, was clearly highly inﬁdequate;..f”

This ig.perhaps the most

serious weakness of the study}.hﬁti

| ironically, it is the one, and probably the

éingle'une_criticiSm that would have surfaced

'-mnsf'frequently in an adequate peer review,.

' Generally, a,:_.;. much time,.._
effﬂrtlﬁﬁd';esaurces must be devoted tﬁ”g_
caﬁtiaifsités:éa test sampiﬂ$. .It:is not |
as glﬁﬁnrqus;'l'ﬁili admit, |

' Sometimes it qivaafPrEﬁtt-'

_hnfing_resul#z,_huﬁ ypuihava tnrhaye it_'

You have to spend just about

as  much _time and money nn_. it as you do
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in .ﬂthgi' areas.

. ﬂny'ﬂrgg company will_teli.f'

you that, The Department of Agriculture

will tell you that.'&ther'agequies will tell

you that,

‘While. there has been a signi-

_ficant amount of justifie& ﬁriticiﬂm-abuut |

the quality of the uuntral sltes, I wnulﬂ

- like to focus on the Effects of the numbars

of cantralsltes.that were chnsen. Thls |

monitoring program generated a tremendous

amount of experimental data, there is no’
question, If you see the raw Eata,;it is f

several feet thick..

So the t:éménﬂaus_&ﬁnunt of

. experimental data .in order to have meﬁning

for anyhadf has to be Epmaﬁﬁw~redqceﬂ; and

- interpfeted,

' Accepted methods of statistical

~analysis are necessary for meaningful

uhje:tiv& interpretation nf'sunh dafa, and

for reducing the data to a form which is

‘accéﬁﬂihlésand unﬁerstanﬂahlé to the ﬁatér-

community, as well #s_Ehe-séientific-cqmmunity,




317
Unfurtunately,-atatlstical

methnda have hEEn used and misuseﬂ to lEad

- to conclusions which are hlghly mialeadlng._':

A'feﬁ examples should illustraté:'

. this pointI think adequately.

I refer to one of the
tahleé that'yuﬁ hﬁd.mantinned earlier; Mr.
Chalrman, as well as nthers, thay are
specifically Tables 7 ,8 and 9 in the EPA |

repart,'and 1 have attached cupies of thnae

-tables tﬂ my testxmany.

Thesa tables summarize flndings:

- and I emphasize that these tables are

directly from the EPA report,
These tablés summarize'théj'

findings of selectsd substances in shallnw '

- groundwater and soil and sumpwater respectlvaly.;-

EPA has cumpareﬁ the

_frEQuEncf of detgctinn of thEEe substaﬁces"

in the Canal, Declaration anﬂ_cﬁntrdl'hreas,..

'1isting whether or not differencéﬁ:caﬁ.hé '

considered significant.
 Now, note thaﬁ,in the tabie =

that describes -- in Table 7, entiﬁled
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?Significqpﬁ Differences ﬂbséfyed in- Extent
of Shallqﬁ System Graundwatar.Enntaminatinn |
at La?é'ﬂénair“

I have added all three tabl&s]“x

and there are sixty-two compounds or elements

‘contained in these tables. f-

- If you lnuk at the cqncluﬁions 
the EPA reached regarding the vyes and no

decisinhs that.ynu referred to eérlier. Mr.

- Chairman, for all sixty-two, note that three

of the sixty-two Canal versus Declaration
Area comparisons are said tq*shﬂw-significant‘

differences with the -Qﬁnal_léhﬂwing*'greaﬁer :

.frequeﬁcy:detectinn,

What we are doing is.ﬁnﬁparing

.the Canal with the. area in ‘question, the

Declaration Aread.

‘What those tahlés thw-iﬁ that

" for those sixty-two substances, in all cases

but three, the Canal shows higher contamina-

tion than the Déclaratiﬂn: 'P..rea,' 'and it is

_statisfically'significaﬁt‘

Now, that is'm:-t ant‘irely_ﬁur,;

prising. I think EPA has freely said on
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‘many occasions that the Canal , is highly con-

taminated, the immediate Canal area is highly
contaminated, but the questidn is'nnw Ccompar-
ing' this to the Declaration Area, quite 1-:.-;;_;4

ically, the Declaration Areaais less cnntﬁﬁ-

inated than the Canal, so this is not a sur-

'pfisinﬁ_fEEﬁit_'

'As a matter.of fact, it seems
entirely reasonable that it is a statisti-
cal significénce.

For all Eixty-tﬁa Declaration

versus Control comparisons, all sixty-two,

the diff&rences-are-said'tn be statisticall# '

significant, and I again refer you to the

tables in which the.seﬁﬂnd'cnlumn-shuwa

- the Declaration Area, thé-area.in guestion,

versus the Control sites. Not one of thnéé.'

 sixty-two is statistically siénifiéant.

- That ~means that if - you jwere:

looking at this table, and if you are
_drawing,cnnclﬁsinns, as they are supported

in .thé  text of the EPA Study, one

draws the logical conclusion that the °

_ﬁeclaratinn-hréa is nnw.atatisticaiiyfand
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.ﬁFESUmEbly significantly different in levels"

of contamination versus the Contol sites.
Whereas, the Canal is siﬁni#.

ficantly more cqﬁtaminated' théﬁ .the Declar-

" ation area.

“The evidence would  seem very

clear, the EPA goes to great lengths to show -

that that is statistically the case. They

say it is entirely consistent with the other
studies, including the genlngi&al 5tudie5;_

the hydrogeologic ‘studies that have been .

" conducted and the analytical chemistry data.

 Okay, Dr. Dewling has refer—

 red to another whole volume of statistical
"~ analysis, there is,. in fact, another whole

- volume of statistical analysis.

He used that 'exﬁressiqn1_inp
response to uné of your -questinns, and  you

would have to infer that we have ‘another

- whole volume.

' One would have ﬁp assume that
yi_::ﬁ have backup data and reasons to put a |

table or a series of tables iﬁ_thé-fi_na-l :

_rﬂpﬂrt'ﬁpbn ﬁhich conclusions are béing.drawn.-
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The tables in fact show nothing
of the kind, and I don't think you will find

the qualified, objective statistician

who will maintain that they do. -

.1 think I can best illustrate

- this by showing you the 't..a-hle's as 1 have

modified them, adding the third column, the

' column that EPA has ;hnsen_fu.leavﬂfuff,

The logical third conclusion,

the Ibgical third .dnmparisnn is comparing

Canal with Control site.

‘Any - statistician will | look
&t_ﬁhat and. say there are thbéé'cnmparisnnés':
you make, they would say_ﬂanalfﬂﬁqlaratinn;
Declaration/Control and Canal/Control.

Two tables, two such columns.

- Dr. Michael Stnlinﬂ; ﬁ
Pfufeésﬁr of Mathematiq; at ﬂesterﬁ'Michiéan 
Univgr-sity,l has. ﬁee_n_ kind enough .' to ﬁrnvide’}
tﬁE ca1ﬁﬁiatinns to allﬁﬁ éuch a cnﬁﬁarisnn.'

. We used the same_étatistical

test used by the EPA. Technically, it'is

called a nﬁéhfailed differenﬂé'nf.prnﬁurtinns :
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test, witﬁ a level of significapn&, ‘using
thé Fisher's Exact Test. |

| All of th;f i; nnt:imﬁnrtanti
here, .thé_ ﬁnint is 'fhat; we Qsed_ the jﬁaﬁﬂ.
test ahich;ﬁhey'usad fnr.thair-tahla._'

The results I -have added . to

that appear in ‘the third column on -the
extreme'right, ahd it is in slightly different
type, so it is clear that that is my addition

| and not the EEH‘E;'

~ The point I want. to make to
you, Mﬁt Chéirm&n, and the rest of the Com-

mittee, is that fifty-seven of sixty-two

‘comparisons, that is, between Canal and

Control, there is no statistical difference.

We are now comparing what the

“EPA and everyone said is an nhviuual?—

tnntamihated area with  the' same controls
and we are finding, in fifty:sev&n of the
sixty-two cases, that there is no statistical

difference that can be made legitimately,

and this is from the very same EPA data |

- that they are using. -

in the remﬁiniﬁg five cases
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we gé.ﬁ_a_.them the béﬁefit of the dnub.t.,
there ﬁﬁ$: mar-lgineii statistical differences
that_cnﬁlﬁ'hezfquﬁd; |

".h.lr::-w, | nnﬁe .cuf }.rbﬁ' hafve toe be
-ﬁtatisticiaﬁé tu.fealizé fhé éiénificance
_nf-'._ _th.e.. -éubs:.eﬁ_c.e | of _._.tha't .th;lir.'.rd {'.‘.ﬂ]..l..ﬂl'l.t'l.r.' II‘t
rﬁeanﬁ _tha:t 'e'in_an the i::hw;i:uus' f:;:rtamil;iatiun
1f._nund :mthe control area .is: ﬁeing_ mat.{:hgd...
tntailj;r:_' by the *ﬁethud' of gamhiing -and tEE'
numbaf'r-.s-q: pf | controls.,  The results of these:
';:nmparisnns Etedran sn::;]iel},r' ..fr--::m ' iz-nadeqhate-'t:f
control and ihﬁdeﬁuat% experimentai.&esigq[
and iﬁferer1£1'31 statisticsy bé_‘causé i:he_.
number of Control sites | is :Isn.\al;l'er..- t‘.herq:
is:. simply- inad;ﬂuaté si?atiétiﬂal'_ phwér" to
make meanin'gful_ cnmp.arisﬁns.. be:-twe;s:n C;r_ntr;ﬁ.l |
or ﬂgciaratinn Area_aﬁd Cnntfﬂl{_ |

The only legitimate comparisons -

' that can be made from here are "hiei::ween-_'jthe
Décl._aratinéll' ar_rd the Gan;l"; | |
The reﬁéuP- for fhat is .if }.rnu
- ﬂlnnk aE tﬁg nuﬁber nf.samplgs they ;éﬁ, 
.pick:ing_ ;':_&Ef humbers. here at random,

forty-three, one hundred four, and E;u_'fcifth’,' B
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ﬁhey ran a lot mf samples out of the
Declaration: Area and out of the Canal Area. 

You then ‘have a rlegitiméﬁe

| énmparisnﬁ that vyou can -make. Therefore,

they are -statistically okay in concluding |

. that there is a-significant differ&ncé_hetwégn

the Canal and the_DEclaratiﬁn-hrea.
T don't think that that comes
'aé'a'sufﬁriﬁe tﬁ anybody,

They are totally unjustified

in drawing the conclusion that there is no

'sﬁatiﬁtical difference -- let me restate:

tﬁat:'

| Tﬁé-faﬁt that there is';ﬁ
étaﬁiﬁtiéai diffgfence between the Declaratiun:
and Cﬁntrnl_is'sfatistiaalifzcnrréct,:ynﬁ'

can't make the statistical inference that

there is a meaningful difference.

The problem we .haﬁa hefé_ is;-

‘that you cannot make a--lﬂgical scientific

¥

 therefore, uncontaminated.

The third column I think sums

that up.
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I will be glad to respnnd tu

: 5p§¢ific questiﬁns which you may have nn”

'that mefhad uf calculatinn or any infer&nc&5
that we draw.:
__-N:{:-w, frankly, it is  just dif-

ficult fnr._m& to understanﬂ- how a ‘report-

of this magnitude, with so many competent.

scientists involved, could find its way into
this repnft, and also, the fact that the

summary tables and the discusﬁiqn of the |

'inférehtiai - statistical conclusions - that

you make from those tables, occupies such

a c&ntral.pnrtiﬂn of that'repnft is disturbing |

- to me, hécausé unless you are willing to

spend hours upnn hnurs delving' thrnugh the

,data and the narrat1ve the cnncluslnns yau

are going ix: draw, frnm a quick_lnnk at.that'
repﬂrt,_hﬁ EVEH a ten ar,tﬂenty-hnﬁr réading1
of that report, unless perhaps you are really

aware of the statistical. test involved,and’

- so forth, is that, in fact, there is over- .
‘whelming ' evidence shown by the 5.6 million
ldnilar study that the Declaration Aréa"is'

‘uncontaminated, or not contaminated
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significéﬁtlf.'

x.-i' fe&ilf- must  say that .that
dbqﬁ"nﬁﬁ Epéak :verﬁ? ﬁell “f@r the wéréciﬁy_'.
of the'repnft; |

._Thgﬁ have such ﬂhmimus_errdrs;_f

and nol perhap&i'errnrs just of omission,

but commission.

) I t isﬂ | in‘i:ére st:i;ng,- j:n;t E._Déwl in_g .
is not here. He _x:ha;l'lenged. yt:ru to prﬂvlda
a -nnﬂunn—nnel refutation gf the - &ata,_ anﬂ :
I'm here to do that{ and he is ﬁnt hefe£

I am - sorry tﬁat that is o

‘the case. 1 would be glad to provide for 1

him, in writing, and I also shall be glad

to, after speakiﬁg with Dr; Stuliﬁe; to ask

-his _c:uuperatiﬂn in -any furﬁher work .n_::rn this |

issue,

We are very glad.fdlhéﬁé'fﬁém
go over our calﬁplétiuns on thiS’ﬁhélE_affaif;
and we would be'véry Qladftﬁlﬁ&vg-nther_

statisticians seek to find out what sort

" of legitimate conclusions you can draw.

I am confident that _thé' sub-

-stan¢5'nf what 1 am'éayiﬂg_here is correct,
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| Now, let's go on from the sta-

tistic&:él _-inferenc.&,' since my position: is

 since the numbers of Contol sites are insuf-

ficiﬁntljr small .th.at"-}.ﬂlm E:an't_'- '-.r:lr-aw _thét
cqnclusi-.:m;' lat"é 'g:} and .us_le: a I'ittle.".'-'l:_ui..t.
n'rf1 cmmﬁt:':_nn sense and i;ﬂg-ii:. . Léﬁ's . qust._g.n_
él-::-wh and take a _1::-::-}: at the'nﬁlmﬁerﬁ 6f ﬂétect—“. :
i:nﬁs .in--the' Iléélﬁraitinn- ﬁfea .v-er*sus _thé number
of detec:‘t?:..uns .:_‘L_n_ m_::ntfc:l.

'l‘hére is - nnt éuffit:ient FILm— -

' bers of cnntrnl tﬂ make a stati,stlt:al infer—- |

erjme, but let's_.juﬁt- hava_ a look tn' see if
you are detecting these materials nore often
in the Declaration Area than you are in the

'Cnﬁj.-:rn-l , even though there is “some - debate

‘about the quality of the ﬁﬂ]fﬂctiaﬁ.-h Euntml.'.

For instance, if ‘you lnnk a‘l:'_'

‘Table 9 for a. -qubstance EEllEd t:etrachlﬂm— '

_ethgne,' it was detected  in f ifteen uf thﬂ

one hundred 'fuu-_r s'izmp samples'megs_ur&d. _

‘Let me repeat, in one hundred- |

| f ifteen of the one hundred four sump samples:

measuroed, tetrachinrnethene Was deﬁeﬁt&d;

I would suppose it would be
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avai-lable, but we are not givﬂn the details

. ahaut whether that m:n.ght have heen detected

repeatedly in nng partlcular.sump_nr"in

sév‘eral, or if it happened __1::::-' shdw__up now

~and then aﬁar time in t he particular sump.,

I whuid_préshme that that detail is available.

I do not 'havg' that availéﬁle'

- to me.

1f wglusa,straightfﬂrﬁaﬁd

techniques, -wa' can readily shﬂw that the,

detectinn of TEE at’ this frequ&ncy is

.statlstiqally _signlflcant -to n1net?+fiﬁg

percent confidence,

This prucedure is readlly

.applied to nth&r suhstancEs

Let - me  just 'briefiy.'explain'
whﬁt that-mgané.

"It means that to detect fifteen

times out of one hundred fnur'that;substanée;

with ninety-Ffive percent confidence, if '_*_-,rﬁu' -

did that one hundred  four determinations

-again__and' again and again, fnu would aﬁd
-up with some range, - and that range is roughly

between four and twenty parcent that
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ﬁith ninety-five percent  confidence, you

would be detecting fh&t material, which is

‘why -.-‘I' sa} -:i.t is statjﬁtlcally significant

in a d:.ffer-ent sense from the - way EPH was-
usinﬁ,inferentia}-#tatistics.

I we apply: -'--th_iﬁ prace.d.ul“é.
to other materials ﬁetﬂcte&,__maﬁy :qf._themf
are detec:l-t_:g;:l more. frequently in t:hé Declar_;'

ation Area than in Control. For example,

;nf the thirty-four cdmpnunds listed'fbr the

- sump  study nn_Table_B, Ehirtéeninf them are {

shnﬁﬁ 'te_:: have 'been‘ dg‘tected in the _i:leclarq

~ation Area versus no detection in Control.

To be ﬂunservétive, Cif  they -
throw out those that were not dgtec{:ed' more

than four percent of the time, we regard

_them3_a$' insignficant; nine compounds still |

remain 'yith- a . detéqted sump frequency in

- the Dadlafafiﬂn.versus Zero in ﬂnntphl.'

FufthE%mﬂrﬂ; - Table 8 shows

| that nine’ suhst.an{:es mm detectad more frequent].},r "

in the heclaration samplea than in the Cnntrul_

samples while ‘the nppnsite Was true in nnly

twn caaes.
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One is led to quite the opposite

"cnnciusipn from ‘what VEPﬂ'_draws, that is,

there is some tentative evidence ~that the |

Declaration Areas shows contamination over |

~and above that shown in ‘the Control.  If

~you use their infefeﬁﬁial 'statisfics,' you

draw gquite the bppasite cnnciuﬁinﬁsy
It is my pbsitinn,zif.ynu coutd
$hﬂﬁ_ﬁh& inferential statistics are improperly

applied, then you draw the opposite cdnclusk'

“don.

: A_furthﬂr concern is the number
of controls that shﬂw,.apparently, levels of 1

certain: cﬁmpnundﬁ, for  example, aiphayﬂHE,

delta-BHC, gamma-BHC, there are pesticides

‘and ~ also included are hanzene'aﬂ"mhgg which

were found in the sump control samples.

Because of only one control sump and few. |-

'samples, Ehis may be an artifact.

In. any case, having controls |

which exceed test area ‘levels by as muchf
‘as five-fold do not 1End;themselves’fn'mean—.

inful-cnmﬁarisnna}

By that I mean, they are using
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a..cnntbnl,__they' are using what is cailéd_
a'direétinnal analyéis; |

ALl  of th.eiz-'-. statistics are

based on the Canal being highﬁf’énd the

Declaration Area being highef ih#n Cﬁntrﬂlﬁ

Anytime  you have 'a ﬁnn'i:rd],-
thﬁt_cﬁm@ﬁlﬁuf ﬁiﬁhef_tﬁanngﬁhers,.ynur.ﬁest
indieates nﬂ"stétistical"$i§ﬁif1;aﬁcé; So
you geﬁ r;ﬂ;nfﬁthé prnﬁlem-nf héving to deal

with a control thathas.a fifty percent detect

“rate of certain compounds.

‘It is clear they did .n.lgt' deal
witﬁ that issue.

CHAIHHAH' HIHcHEY:_ mayﬁ:i  see |
if.I qﬂde;stghd_ynu thére? o

" You are comparing Canal-

' Dﬁ:lérﬁtinnéCunﬁfnl;' If wyou come . up with

a situation where thé'ﬂnﬁtrql-éﬁnws higher

levels of  contamination than the Canal 5? 1

_the Declaratiori, is that what you said --

DR. COOX: Say that again, |

:pleaﬂeé.-

. CHAIRMAN MINCHEY:  If you -—-

| you are camnaring-thé bhpee,?thE-Caﬁﬁly.#ﬁﬁ
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Deelareﬁien Area' and the Control, end 1

want te see if T understand you eerreetly.
Whenever you arrive etfa eituae:'

ation where the eentaminetien fer e var-ieue.

'eheme:el or euhetenee is. higher in the Control

'-Area than it is in either of the other twn

thet it is a wash?

- DR, COOK: Right. _

CHAIHMAH HIHCHEY The; Ehele
thing is throwuwn out? |

 bR. GoOK: “That is a-eher;ct;pf:.
itic of a ene-tailee teet.

One-tailed refere to the fact
that you are only leelu.ng fer a differeeee
ip eee'eireetien¢

ﬂHAIRMAH-HIHEHEY: I eee.:

If you get the unexpected

- phenomenon of. the differenee in the eppesite

direetien,'yeur test ie eeeleee?

DR. COOK:  Your statisti- .

_cal inference, that "no" gets infe'the.eelume

automatically.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I see,

The "no" jumps in there'
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automatically.
' DR. COOK: Yes.

- Even if wyou had a vér'_l.r_- large
cnntrnl; and for some reason the éqntfnl
is -very- high and the 'Declaraﬁinn_'is -vér?
low, you would show nﬂ;stafistical-différeﬁce'
on a ﬂirgctidnai test.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: So that
is another example of the poor quality of
the stétisﬁical analysis used in the report? .

DR. COOK: I think the direct- |

~icnal test has some merit in fhat- it does

have certain impiicatinns'" ‘of statistical

power . which T don't think is appropriate

to go into here.
What it does, I think, is mask -

obvious patterns that cause. you to have a.

- look and say what is going on here.

"It causes you to :say - there

is no statistical difference, therefore, -

we go on.

Some = inferential = statistics

can be very useful if properly applied.

I don't mean to say it is not
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nuseful. I mean we need to ,use some ¢common

~ sense in applying them.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: ~But in this

case, _the:.-.r ‘were improperly aﬁplied;' is that

~ what you are saying?

DR'.. COO0K: Had the number of

cuntrnis héen ‘larger, there may have still

-been some cases in which control came out

higher than thé_ Declaration Area.

It _peiﬁhéps:-. could happen - for |

any number of reasons. It ﬁmbabl}r would :

not be very likely, but it could happen.

In that case_,. sufficient tests

~would show a "no" in that column.

- ASSEMBLYMAN - PILLITTERE: | Your
4ata shows that the control was higher than
in the Declaration Area?'

 DR. COOK: 1 think you will

find several more ~of - those in other tables

as well.

The Control does rise 'highér'

' than some of #he Declaration Area sampiﬂs.'

All I am saying .is with the .
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F_;_Lﬁher's Dne_—ITaiied Test, it¥.t'.e.11$_' you thﬁrw_e |
is no gtatistical sigﬁificante to fhem. |

Let. n'-ne' Jjust say hez;e that .!'}r. |
Dewling -jﬁst: refefred iﬁé'.the:_péer review_-r

gru‘l:lp, " this -grﬁup’ of eleven to which you

~were referring before.

He said they were ﬂéaling ﬁi‘l.';h
the raw numbers. = The -hi:ggesht.' problem that
HHS 'll-aa_s with these reviewers is trjr:irng to
REIIEI.}- them ‘restricted to tﬂe .-par-t'.j.cular area
to wh’i::l_-} they were appointed.

‘The reviewers kept wanting

to bring up what about the"numhersk of con-

trols, and so on? Ti}at wasn't .part of the_ir'_

man{iate. B
.We]._'l, several of the fevi‘ewers.‘,

ﬁaneth9135s; _made cnnimerits_ about .i-t..:i.ri '-the.;l.ri

final'- r&pc:rrts'_._ This was _d-imisééd in part

~for the fact that they did not Lmde;-s_taﬁd |

their initial charge.

'.:E.ut. anyway, | that E_'IFEI"_:'Z‘-, thEﬁF.

" were dealing with the raw numbers.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY:  Could I

ask 39;:":1-' for an amplifiﬂatii.un. orn Ehat?
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The EPA, when they ‘sought this |

review hy an 1nd3pendent group nf sclentlsts

HHS snught to cunstraln the purviﬂw of thnse”

$C1Eﬂt15t$?

DR. EDDK Constrained -- T

 would be mnre cnnservatlve I guess, in applyw
ing it hecause I wnuld say- there was a speC1-'_

fic which they were tﬂ inspgct they were

tn inspect nertain areas. :::f raw data, and

there is part ﬁf the written recard regarding '
that and i ~don't rgcall wnrd—fnr*wurd, -i -
wuuld -he peiuctant ' to say exactly what it:
was, but thére_ was, a. $pecific -area 'uﬁiﬂh
they?wefe to do their qnmménts on. |

- Many fuf  the reviewers went

beyond that, and that is mhat I'm referring-

- to.

- Dr.’ Dewling said that those

'refér-ees were working with the raw numbers .

‘that there was no statlstical analysis

available to them at the time, implying that

their r.-cm-::lus:l.nns; might have heen differ-ent

" had they had that available to them.

I hupe now that I have '
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illustrated that that statistical analysis

that he was referring to is imﬁrup;ar. It’

is also interesting that _l'n;lr. Deegan, . who

was the immediate Project Euﬂrdina:tnr:!- in

response to —-'ﬁnd this is a matter uf'writteﬁ'
record -- in reépunse to one of the consult- |
ants -- one of the cunsultants whc: said, 1t_.

looks li}:e there is I_mnre- i:le_te-::t-inn in' _tha
Declaration Area versus Controlj.
‘Mr.- Deegan said yes, but they

have been shown ts:- be stastistically insigni-

ficant.

ﬂ%tef - on, héing_ suhjéﬂted'-tn
criticisms - of the | statistical ihfefenﬁe. |
Mr,: ﬁgEQan said vyes, Eﬁt-'wé reali#a"ﬁhEtg'
are.éume problems with the number of cnntrnlsf';
but y-::-ﬁ have to look at tﬁé a_nalyti.-:::al data. - %

Now, which is it going to be?

.Ynu'éan"t 1muk at the analyti-

cal data at one time and say. that it is not -

significant because' we shdw' statistically'

it is not, and then ycu can't respond to |-

criticisms of statlstlcs by saying j.r-:au have

to 1nﬂk at the analytical data.
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You = have to ﬁpprnach' it in

a more consistent fashion.

1 ‘think what remains :tﬂ 'be-_:
| addressed is the central question at hand,
at what level of each subsﬁanﬁe is the‘medium{

considered 'tn be -cuntamihéted,' ar';pefhaps"'

an early indication of ingipient cnnta:ﬁin’at-

'iuﬁi
The EPA failed to address this |

issue. accurately, and instead, dismissed '

the lével detécted'aﬁ trace. .

Nowhere = does EFA address - the

' pnssihié squfce_.nf':tﬁe substances, nor the

pnésiEIE'implicatinné that aféfpreéant.'f_

Despite EPA's dismissal of

-the'sighificénce_ﬁf'thase'léﬁels, these fre-
quencies of det_ectinn' would not be - -F@Ecteﬂ A

at least. without the proviso that we afﬁ&iz;

talking about, heavily-industrialized urban

areds, which is something they keep referrring

tﬂ -

Even then, 1 think the case

‘has not been méde well.

They put some appendices in

i '-;;-':I%ﬂ- .=_.._.::_.__1’ . - .. R
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_the- back to show levels, hat they have not Elis.-_-'

cussed that issue in any detail or sufficient—

1y, I w:::l.l_l'd say?.

I think the EPA should explicit-

Ily 'E';ta_;te their criteria for deéciding wlha*:'l_.",hei"

sb;néthing_ is cﬁntam_inated or not..

Eu'&fu;t;le l:;uﬁcludiﬁg, let me 'hrief-
1y éxam_ine whé.t some lhamfz cailéd endorsement
of tﬁﬂ'_ EPA Study or cnnclu's,:_i.nﬁ.s dr_awﬁ from
it, and .this héﬁ .received fﬁﬂﬁe Ettenfibn
already. | |

In Ahgust nfvlgai,,tﬁe-neﬁart-.”
ment of Health and Human Eervicﬂ.s cun'l._'.rhétée-:l'

with eleven non-Federal consultants to review

the EPA data.

. In October of léﬁl-, : HHE' issued

a ‘conditional statement of habitability, .

c_csh:':ludi.ng. | that the Declaration Area is as

habitable as the Control Area is, with which

lit was compared.

" That is alwa'ﬁrs" put on there:
as a condition,.-

This statement was  based _t_:-:-n

the conditions that  regular environmental
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testing must continue,. that the dra1nage.

| system. and cover must -he fully' ma1nta1nad

anq HHS reaﬂhed these cnnc1u$1uns ."fully
recngnlzing the d1fferences ﬂf ﬂplﬂlﬂn nffered'
by cnﬁéultants.""”

HES furtﬁér._:qnnﬁiuqéd that
sﬁffici&nt cunéénsus. éqﬁ I-Q&nt tﬁ eﬁﬁhésizé
tﬁét} sufficient cnhsensus”-is_ present ﬁn'
permit cnnclﬁsinné on tﬁe mﬁ;nr 1ssues inv§1Vw“
ed, -

 Sufficient ‘consensus  on - whose .
p&rt?
. By whose &efinition?.

Thaﬁ-:isf really the “qﬁegtinp 1
I want to exémine ﬁnﬂ; |

If we'-'éxamin.e | th;a wr.ittell-'r re- -
ports, and'_ynu réfe;red. to fhis Earlieri
nf all eleven cr::-nsultants, and I ha*r..;*e dr::nel-
S0 in great detall it _:::agses me to reach
quite §.d1fferent cunclusinn.jl |

| In the first place. the cﬂnsult—

ants were asked to aﬁdrEEE the speciflc quesu

tion, .and this has received discussii:rn 'and_"

1 thlnk 1t shnuld receive further dlsnussiun
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"Based on available data}. cap_;yﬁu. cnnnlude
that the Declaration Area is not hﬁbitable?"_r

.This is where we get into the

area of the area is not not habitable,

That  is a"rather ' strange use

of the language, and it comes as the result

" of the way the ques#iun was pﬁrased.*

It is quite clear_tﬁét-phrasihg'
the question ‘in this manner is. improper,

for the response of "no' is technically man-

dated for any Eanﬁe of available dﬁta.

If you had no data, you would

have tb 'say no to that, to anythingn-leﬁs

than ahéulutgl? definitive.

This statemenf,_ the stateméqt )

' that ohe cannot judge an area inhabitable

--let me start again, since this gets confus-

' 'ing because of the way the question was ﬁardq_‘

ed.

The statement that one cannot

~judge an area inhabitable should not lead.

to the conclusion that the area is habitable,
That is;thé_central'isaue involved here.

Despite the improper and
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pre judiﬁial nature of the centra‘l qﬁestiﬂn,;

“and I can' t think r.:f any nbjective scie_ntist

that wuuld state a questlﬂn that way and_

trj.r to  draw: the' sorts of _cnnclusia'::ns that.

~are being drawn --

'CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Exactly!

DR. CCH.:}[{:_ - jespité ) the wais.r--

- that que:;ti-ﬂﬁ we_:s:'_ worded, the responses . of.

the ~consultants can har-dlw_.r __be '&nn'sjidgréd

to be an endorsement of habitability.

Five of the caﬁsulﬁaﬁts clearly -

stated tﬁat' lack qf sufficient: data alone -

causes t_he._ answer to be no, and they are-
very specific abnut pnintingzthat'uut'

Three uther respundents while

- less’ pointed in their call fnr further data,

Etated aerinus reservations. _
All cnnsuitants: agreed  that

continued care and monitoring of the site .

 was essential indefinitely.

'Had the question ~been more |

' properly .st_ai;ed, - "Based .upt.‘-'.-n available clata,_‘

can you conclude ‘that the area is hahibable,"-_

it would appear that mostaall of the
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cdnsgltants wculd have ansﬁer¢d no.
~So the function of the quesﬁinn'

is ref lected by the answers that were given'

'_ and the wa}r that these respnndents are nnw'

being quﬂﬁﬂ.nr mlsquated.

“Dr.  Dewling's dnmmeﬂ#s - seek
tn'-miﬁimize the seriuusn&agu.ﬁf the level’
of yugr concerns.,

" He speﬁificaiiy' méﬂfidnggf_,a
qnuﬁlé..ﬂf' areas, .aﬁd. you know ifully'1we11.;
Mr. Chairman, that froﬁ réaﬂing those records -

yourself, that those were not minor coneerns.

'_"As a 'mattef of fact, they -wént ocutside the

area of juﬁt lnnklng ‘at the data and 'the

- experimental methods psedL

They covered .tﬁe ientire raﬁgé
of insufficiEHGY of tdxicclﬁgica£ inf@rmaﬁiﬁn?_
insufficiency of cﬂhtrql_ sites, - %uitahlg
cuﬁtrql'-site;,- éuitahle numbers .ﬁf siﬁas,_
and: S0 fﬂrth;. all véry ;$Erinﬁ$' :uﬁﬁerné,'
indéeﬁ._

| Snme have said that the Hatlnnal-

Bureau. uf btandards has 'endarsed the ‘EPA |

'_Study;
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Dr. Kammer has, made it clear

. that the comments pértain to pmnadureé:_' and

methnds' only, and 'tﬁat NBS cannot ceftifyl
the datﬁ gathgfed.by a différéﬁt agencf*_

| | Furthermare;_ he sﬁatﬂﬂf “HEE'
ﬁanpntf‘cﬁmméht: on .thé _significance-ﬂnf:_ﬁhe

problems that NBS has identified to the con-

elusions of the-EPA'Hepnrt,’because such an -

“evaluation requires knowledge of the health

effects énd.mechanisms of the ;hemicalimigra—

tion and degradation in addition to knowledge

of chemical analysis."
The NBS is making it very clear
that they want their' name a#shciateﬁ . with

the report in ﬁnlyv qne"ﬂﬁeaific_ area; and

| ~even then I detect that they are not that

enthused about the wa}.r' the wvarious agencies

have used their comments on the'repnrt;: -

It is important to note that

all other aspects of the'EPA'étudy wefe_ex;.

cluded from MBS review, by agreement between

" the Agéncieé.

These matters iﬁcluﬂe eﬁaiuétiﬂn 

uf:_
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.{lJ_ ChnLc¢ ufrsaﬁpiéiincaﬁiqﬁh
and media; |
| [2_.;! : Heducfiﬂn- __-t:':f . acquired
dapé. whicﬁ is wheré thé statisticél analysas
come in; o |
(3) | _' Qua_iity | an.t:.l .q:uantity of
control sites anﬁ sﬁmples{i |
{4) Fﬂnclﬁﬁiuns.ﬂraﬁn*ﬁy EPA,
:nﬁs is not f.;éspﬁnsihle"fand1 |
Critica1’ peer review of these -

pﬁinfs or of this report, I should say, if

‘submitted to a scientific journal, which
- is refereed by an qutﬁide panel of inﬂépehd;'

ent, competent scientists, I béiieyg

this report would not be ﬁul:il-ié.hed in such

a publication _base'd- upen its _weahiesses,_

- as it stands in its final form now.

Also, it is intefegfing f;h;ﬁ-.

| proﬁlems_nutlined in the detaiied NBS Review:

concerning analysis alone caused HHS to temp- |

'Drarilﬁ withdraw  its previous cuhciuéiuns_

1

_about habitability.

S0 thﬂSE_HEP&”EEPiﬂHE sorts
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of allegations that NBS had , and ‘those wérg

the issues that were the subject of this

.seriﬁﬁ of meetings that was referred to earl-

ier.
_It' almﬂéﬁ 'seemg_fﬁs. 1f._£ﬁigﬁ

is Eciﬁﬂﬂé by 'ﬂegﬂtiatiﬂn.1'and- so :i hﬁvﬁl
some res&fﬁatinns ahnutlfhati o
| 1 In .r&spnnsé'lta: Hf,' Déegaﬁ's"
referral f.:t::_r criticéi testimony, he referred |
i.::.-t:u the EDF ,_- the Envirénﬁeﬁtal Defense Fund

testimony, it was a rather detailed étudy '

~ or series of cnmments,"prnbahly the_ most

detailed that was done.

He saiﬁ  that those had ﬁéen'_J

responded to.

I havez read the fdﬁtynfivﬁ

page document thqﬁ was provided by Mr. Deegan

" of the EPA, and jthe freﬁpnﬁses are less than

adéquate in my opinion.

The respﬁnsés are highly quali-

fied, and are in some cases evasive, andi
"they do. not answer the essential and most

'iﬁpprtant issues raised by that grpﬁp‘

In" conclusion, let me'say that
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thé benefits pf_hin&sight in-pq%thstudy rﬂviﬂw _:
are recm;:,;ni_zéd .
| _:;Cpitical peer. rev;gul is .35_ 

ﬁcdﬁpfed_ and useful Ideyiceﬁ_tﬁ fﬂrthef, the |

goals of 'scientifiﬁ inguiry, -and this is

the spirit in which this review is offered.
~ Further study is clearly war-
" ranted, and the shgrtcnmings' of earlier

should be used to strengtheh suﬁsequent

efforts.

'I° think a ﬂﬂfEHEi?E' posture

~at this point in unproductive. -

The Love Canal Monitoring Pro-
gram_does not answer the qﬁeﬁtiﬂn ﬁf'hahitab%
;iitﬁ"nf ‘the Deciaratinn-jﬂrea, nor cnuiﬁ:
it be expected tﬂ-.ﬂith. the nnﬁstraints of
tiﬁé under wﬁieh”it.ﬁﬁs aﬁpareﬂﬁly ﬁlaqed; .

.The  §rﬁjeEt cﬁuld.fwéll "have

benefitted significantly | from more .ﬁ_lan_nihg

time .and ﬁnre- ﬁutéid& péef .reviéﬁ at jtsz
early $tageé. | |

| The authors. of J._:he-: EPA Report
them.ﬁe_].lvés implicitly 'a.ckﬁnwledgé' the um'.:erﬁ

tainty of the c¢onclusions _drawhﬂ“frnm, the |
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study.

While most good scientific |

studies are. cautious in drawing conclusions,

few are so filléd.'with_:nebulﬂus.:'qpalified '
statements. .

Statemﬁnts' such as ‘these can

‘be fﬁuﬁd.thrﬁughbut:

"...the project was _cuﬁcéived;_'
initiated, andxﬁﬁnducted uﬁﬂef‘seééré'ﬁuﬁgetf.'
ary. and time :cn;straints.“ .{Pagé';1§ :aﬁd7ﬁ
thrnughﬂut.tﬁé-rEpDrt).. o

"...the data revegleﬂl 1;1:_:.-' _1:1-Ear -

evidence of environmental contamination., "

-{Pﬁge TvYy.

v No clear evidence of _"'_st.unp :
cnntamiﬁatidn was found in.'the--ﬂeclafatiun'
Area that could be directly attributed to

#he'migration df_ﬁuntaminanﬁs qum-Lavé._

Canal." (page 19).

"...virtually no evidence, . ."

. "il.No systematic evidence.,"

~ (Page 78).

‘While feow scientific studies,
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that is exaétiy the . result to  bé;_Exﬁectéd
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yield iresﬁitg-}uf"absﬁiutE' Eeﬁfaint?, “one
cannot hélprut-ﬁe struck'ﬁy the extrﬁﬁfdiﬁarﬁ
extent of qualificatinn.fbund injfhis reﬁurt;
.It-is_ﬁﬂﬁnthat_sueh-qualificatinn ﬁs_ﬁﬁjﬁatr
ified; iﬁ.is; and it should be more strongly
and clearli'stéted.l

| |  :'hespjte sﬂme__.seriﬂus fiaws,'

‘the results of the multi-media chemical mnni£— '-

grnss high- 1evel cnntamlnatinn in the vlci~'“

nity nf the Declaratlnn Area,

'HewévEr, cnhclusiﬁnsf -"éhuﬁt
the lﬁng&teﬁh-nﬂératiun.ﬁficuntaminaﬁts ;ntﬁ
the, .Decl_a_ra'tic;n!lma ca:n:t be :ﬁﬁde_ on t.he basis _.
of  this istud} nor can._anything::définitivé
be sa;d_abnut possible healﬁhfeffgcts. |

r'_Tc. interpret thé. EPA -ﬁesultsf
as a'gﬁ—ahaaﬂ fEr rghahitatiﬁn of the
Declaration | A'rea- would l:;e a s-e:_*ipus ' ﬁ.;sj:ake
indeed. |

Huw&ver.reaséﬁring that low

levels nfﬂdeteﬁtﬁd cantéminatidn are En_smmg.
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during éarly'stages_aﬂ.chemicé} migration.’

Despite .extensiveﬁ 'rémed{él

measures, there is no current assurance that

_mater;als have fsﬁgpped ~migrating from the .

site, or if they have, that the situation

will remain static indefintely.
1 think the questions of contin-

ued care, cost projections, mistakes and

. s0 .fbfth.'iﬁ' a pgle#ant' quEstinn_ for this .

cﬂmmiftee to cﬁnsider..

Additional  monitoring, ~ more .

_caréfuily-planned, implgﬁented, and intérpreﬁf'-

ed, should be éarfied out over a lnnger:pErind:
of timé.
Detailed_; follow-up = studies

on those sites showing 'pnsitiva"deteﬁtipn

~ should be considered in addition to a general .

mnnitufing_prngram;.
Enrrelatinns  hgtw&éﬁ' detection

and solubility-sorbtion-diffusion character—

disties nfﬂ-individual cnmpqundé .shéuld be

investigated.

Further study is warranted,

to be ;ﬁrgﬁgthehﬂiiipart frdm'Expefieﬁﬂes
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ghined from this-ﬁaseiine study.

1 think that is what it is,

it is a starting point.

~ The results of. the.“ﬂresent

study certainly do not support a decision.

to repapuléte the declaration aréa at this

- time. -

I don't reach this position
lightly. I have long admired the abilities

and the objectivity pf_ the Envirnﬁﬁéntal_

-_Fratectinn Ageﬁcy and the competency of their

scientists and the quality of their work .

"~ However, = I have reached the

cﬂnnluﬁinﬁ that this study,falis Ehurt.: |

T will admit"the"firét. time
I reéd ti.lei_.r :_ri.apnr-t," I h;a-s quite ilmpreésg_d.

It.seaﬁed werf dgtailed;:

1t was mlt;ur-e aeté-iié;::_l than m.c;st.
ﬁther stﬁdiﬁg i_hava'evér seen of this nature.

But T did not stop there!

I kept looking, and that -isf.

' the point at which I began to realize that

the study was failing-shnft;

Dr. Dewling has rated “this
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. if you were "tn-grade"it he said he would |

'g:.ve it snmethlng in the E-D's. and that he

wuul-:i nnt give 11: a Hlnety-nlne. '
As an instruc:'tnr*, I would agree

‘with him.

I would rate it snmeplace in

the 80's, which tn me ls E—level wnrk

Now, the quest:l.nn is. ~do 'yﬁu

want to base a decision .such as this on a |

.relmrt that is admitted by the persnn whu

'is  most dir-er:tl}.r in charge of. the report

to be B-level work?

I-thin# not,
But nthers | will have tn drﬁw
that ﬂnncluslnn | |
| I think. the reél qu‘estic:r; ‘.:‘Ls.‘,
is there room fpr reagnnal?lg. i,‘!nlﬁl:#?

Is there reason for _'cﬂmpéfent

' scienti’st;s to disagree on these i.s;sues',_ - all |

'pnlitiqa_;sida?

1 thiﬁk-there is.

I think when th&re 15 reasnnable

-‘dﬂubt among- scientlsts I l-muld have tn say

_that public pnlicy—makers will have to
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érr-_ on ‘the s.ide. _ﬂyf. r.:a’uticgn 'I:at-.hér. f.han. err
in the othér diréction. -

"In.perpetuityﬁis'a long fimﬂ.

Humans and their technologies are iﬁpéﬁfﬂct}'_l

' paftieularly_ﬂ#er'1¢ﬁg-periads_¢f time.

" On that basis, 1 reached the-
conclusion that this study is not sufficient

to reach the sorts of 'decisions that are

~ being éuggestéd about rehabitation.

Thank you for yéur-attentinn;
CHATRMAN HINCHEY : .H}T inclina-
tion is_én.applaud ynu; |
| {hppiaﬁse;}
CHATHRMAN .HIﬁCﬁﬁY:, - Are there
aﬁf.questiﬁns? |
ASSEMBLYMAN 1.=.+ILLITITEEE:.E  Ne,.

he is too smart for me;

' ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: Well, I think we asked |

a .lot of _;:[lljestinns of Dr. Dewling, and I

am very impressed w'i_th_' your r.epurt, and I

think you have “ educate:;_i me'-quite a bit, hu'tl_
just . in deference ﬁo plﬁ?ing dévil's_advﬂﬂatE'
"here, I think we should at least pd%gfé_feﬂ .

 que$£inn$,--espé¢ially' on .a couple of your
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last conclusions.
I have no reason to disagree

with your report; quite the contrary, I think

your report bolsters and clears up a lot

of questions I had in my mind when I first
was héafing.abbuﬁ the EPA Report.

But you said towards the end,

"where there is a possibility of reasonable
' ﬂaubt -amnngﬁt écieptists,i that 'gnvérnmental'

agencies should err on the side of caution."

I will not address the guvérn—1f

mental area decision, because we have- trouble

‘making our own decisions without :.rnu making

one for us. | I willnlg'ﬂ'h'ac'k to lthe-s.c:i_.en*_!-:,if-id |
éspect; hnwever; | |

" You also stated .that j}nu-'_agreé
thalut this' report could be r,afe_d as a B. |

. Now, taking the devil's advocate

siﬁé hﬂré, and I éisﬂ-ﬂish tﬁatfbr..ﬁeﬁling'
was still here,. but in .defergnﬁg to - hiﬁ,
I don't know if he knew, ..ma},a.'be .hele did, : I _L
| don't .'knnw, that y;':-ﬁ were going to be the I_

- one who was going to appear next, and I would

have loved to have '_ sé.-ian him stay here and
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report, but if a reasonable group of scientists.'

.- really went into it in depth like vyou did,

T just want to clarify it.

'directl}.%,.. please rephrasn_&- it, . and I

will -
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hopefully, | ipnssibl? have him :-'L.nslwe_r.lsmne
ﬂf -ynur ﬁ'u'e-sﬁi?na,. but sigﬁé he is -natl 1.1?!_%’ |
on the issue of reasnnaﬁle' dnufbt,. is I'-I:.hér-e,-'

based on your detailed study, '..grqﬁ'-ld‘ for

feel or come to the. conclusions tha*_l:.'.l:rr.'__
Dewling has in his report?

1 mean, 'Exreryﬁh'ing you said
up to that - comment led me to believe that '_ :

a reasunéth’le_ group d_f scieﬁtiat_s,' and

you even ista‘lﬁeﬁ it,. H{Julld not publish this

they would nnj:ﬁ allow a journal to pﬁblish
it, it saétns. like you .are_,'backtra.t_king a

little bit, .Elthﬂ:ugh maybe you are ‘not, and

Where vyou say that re;snnable
sqiantists'-ﬁﬁuld go eithef_ wﬁyi- i wonder
if you can clear that'ﬁp fu; me?

| Do you see whgt.;ﬂm:sa}iﬁg?;

DR, CDDI{':'. If I don't -r:s;spt}nci
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ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: It is- a. hard issue to .

focus on, hgcause-. I'm ‘having trouble pn-éing

- the questinn;j |

_DR. COOK: The iﬁsuﬁ of pghliﬁa—

tion in a journal -- very often, the ﬁriteria:'

for puhlicaﬁinn are infthe-experimEntal design
and implementation.

. The. conclusions often are Ccon-

'trnv&rﬁia}jdrawﬁ infév&n the:finest of scient--

ific studies, therefufe'_a_ referee ~is much

more likely to turn ﬁnwﬁ:'a'jpublicatiﬂn iff'

it has no s'ligni'ficance_, "if he has probable

- reason to suspect errors in t:qnﬂlieting- '-tha. |

_Expﬂriméﬁﬁ, and so forth.

So very often, fhinga"arg::

‘puhlisﬂgﬁ,-the-rﬂyiewers don't égrae perhapﬁ, g

Lo

with the cﬁﬁclusinns,' so that --  does

' that help with that aspect of .your question?

I am not backing off,

ASSEMHL¥MAﬂ PEHGHE: Thé'purpbse nf'my question

~is not to cross-examine you.

I.ﬂm'ffying to bolster —_—

PR, €COOK: If I am leaving

that ii‘npr‘éﬁs;i.ﬂn, ‘let me try to '_st:;aightén'
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that out.
ﬁngﬁBLymgm .F$HGNE: Only towards the end, .
did I get ;his impression. | | o
| ipn. COOK: - :ThE reason i' say
sciﬂ'nt.:i.sts- ‘differ, ._'_s.rnu cﬂuld. .ﬁav-e a. par'ade'
of -E[—;'A scientisi_:s come 1in .f}ere_ anf;] .pgi*hﬁps__
HHS.s:ientistﬁ; énd”sa:fnrtﬁ,'ﬂnd_thef would
stand-“thére and tell you that tﬂat.'r%pqrf
was nﬁay;. | | | .
or, tﬁét, yes, fﬁefé are fi&ws,'
but ﬁhe ﬂﬂnclpsipng we reach are Qkay._

T ?nu-.céuld .ﬁaﬁe anaﬁheff pafa&ﬂ'
_nflscientists-dnm; iﬁ herg and teil'ynﬁ quite
the nppqsité* | | |

So there are gnihg to be scient- |
ists.that are:goinﬁ to di#agree“unjthe'danclu-_
sions reached in this rgpﬁrt. _ |

I think that that is juét _g'
statehenﬁ ﬁf fact.

H;ﬂ, the questiﬂn.ié;-ﬁré'thﬂrﬂ
flaws ini.ﬁh&t Eebﬂrt:that, if you axaminethhﬂﬁ
in dgtéih Qt%rt tﬂ'réflect‘upﬁn the ﬁnn&luﬁ' |

. éiaﬁs:that aré drawn?: |

Now, my fEEling~~is' that if
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you have objective scientists " removed from

- the whole Agency issue,: where fqur ;whnlﬂ'

‘livelihood is tied up in it, then I think

there you would start to see a consensus

~of opinion that, yes, this is an indication |

of c&rﬁain levels or lack fhérenf, but itla
is not ﬂeﬁiﬁitiﬁe 'évidéncé fhaﬁ j#ﬁérel is
a - that'théﬁ&_is not a ﬁeélth'fisk problem
or a.repﬁpulaﬁidn ﬁrnblém.i |

I am starting to sm—.m.c.l l'i'kl_s.; _
the HHESqﬁestiﬁn.nn tHEre is not.

I think that there is”suffiﬂient

ground to say that the report is a starting -
‘point, that is not definitive, and that.

_ scientists who make a living being very. cau-

tious about the cnnclusiﬁnsfthey'drﬁw would

- draw the. same sﬂrts. of cnnclusians that 1;-

: have stated ta yﬂu, that there is insufflclent-

infarmatlnn and dﬂcumentatlnn.

 ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: Taking it‘frﬂm a-plaiﬁ
'langt.':a'ge puint of view, which we have heen

'dealing with in the Legislature lataly,'why

. would ynu- give it an 80, since ynﬁz would |

give it a good mark for going into the detail,
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it, and 1 am -'nc':nt being facetiau_s, I'm trying

1 appreciate that.

that -- secondly, I think that the study
.:iﬁ an immensa étudy,'if hadfsbme.guﬁd aspects

to it.
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as wyou said, Having -p'rellimjli_ﬁgri'iy'_ read _. it,
you fﬂere iﬁpr%sséd. ﬁn -thei first réﬁﬂing;
why wﬁdl&,ynu éive it ﬁn'éd.if'ynu feéi.thaﬁ
it -is: pretty faulty in its c;qn'clus_.'i'uns .' ﬁh_;e'n.

it has huge '-:_';'aps that were not sufficiently
- Why wnuidn'f'.yﬂu dharacteﬁize

in your own words tu'a%k*yug; why would yuu'
give it that 807 |

DR. COOK: That is the ﬁuesﬁiun:
I have ﬁiffiEﬁ1ty ansﬁeriﬁg.eriﬁwtawn étud—
eﬁté,'ﬁhgn.théﬁ ask me that quéétidn:
ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: We can understand tha;;t.

DR. COOK:  First of all, hi
wanted tulagﬁee'with_éﬂMEthiﬁg that Dr. f;f .

Dewling had said.

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: That is an answer, and |

DR. COOK:  Secondly, I think

I think. the intentiqﬁs were




o

= ST R N P

® .

10

11

12

13

14
15

16 ||

17
18
.19

21

23

2:4

25| -

360

honorable, and I think that, the amount of

work that went into it was very large.

IWE_ .-:'e'r-'tainlj,r know that  the
amount of resources 't_ha'-l: went into it were

quite substantial.

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: 80 for effort, but I
won't ask ybu‘ what '_ym.t' would give it for

: ﬁ&sults;

- DR. COOK: " There “are cé:rtain

- aspects of t‘h.e experi’m’éntal design and.quaiit_y |

e:-.:mt'ru]_. | that ér—e really - quite acceptable, -
and I don't mean to say that the ﬁhn.le"thihg.[
was .sh.'ahhy, it wﬁs done carelessly.

- I am E-aﬁ'il;tg_ it 'cnuld. '.have _been.
much bétfer‘* lia-:l. | it Eeeﬁ reviewed .i'ncrrs.-. tho-
roughly hefnrg” _:i_..t began. |

~ There was oo litﬁie;.uf it
aftei*ﬁérds,. _'and ﬁnu mut‘;'h of - the réﬁiew came
too 'late, ‘and I think whenéﬁér you hear  Dr.

Dewling -say that they wished they had more

_control sites, you are hitting on & little

point of sen'sif.ivity there, and they could.

L

do nothing about that retroactivei?.“

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: What do you think is
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_ihvnlved- in ?;érms of ' time, E.nergj.r, 'dullars,_ :

i_f-'-f,?uﬁ_l can, to .'r.nal?.;ié i_:his repnrt,'. af._-.ccrrding_
to your analysis, a lvai:.ld one? | |

| _Wﬁat. furth;r ‘has _to _gﬁ' iht;
this? | | B

~ DR. COOK:  Are you referring

' to this report and the data that was -uséd_ |
.h&re?

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: Yes, if you can.

DR. COOK: There is very little

that vou caﬁlﬂn further,

-ASSEMBLMH_ 'PERONE: Take away the conclusions

and "gt:: back to the da‘l;au-gatheﬁing, ._w_hat:’ do

you think would be involved in adding the
E.'ll;‘E.'ElE' - .fﬂ]'.ir-;g' up- tﬁe - gaps, éﬁ' to Epeak_}
and thén _1migj_ﬁg'. at it;"aéain _._fnr the 'cn-ri-';':lu- ._
Eﬂr?'aspe&tf |

| ' DR. Eﬁﬂﬂ?- Eaé%d upon ﬁhé.dgta.
that ynﬁ Ihava now, 'wit't; ﬂl_:l._s .' st-.a;:df.r,' .there's: ..

e
.

You could uSE.the:dhta as sort

of a lbaégliné; and 'innk"fnr .changes, for

instance, if you m@nitqr' again, with this

new mﬂthndﬁlngy that Dr. Dewling is rgferring_-
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352"_',
1_:’:::-,_ he is admi.tting that they do the'_ Etuﬂy.
ﬂifferentlj now,
| " If you do it diffé_r;eﬁtly now,
you miﬁht'dréw different cnﬁclﬁsiﬂns‘
fhérefnne;‘ the - ﬁqugﬁtioﬁ_ is,
how ;':'lu ; y.uu derl._i;:le .whéther a l;i'E';ﬂ ‘ Etu_-:iy iﬁ
warrantedl?

You - décidé on Eﬁe Eésis qf.'
addiﬁinnél ;!:hings you may | fiﬁd. and 1:_:-11.: the.
basis of wéékh355gs'in-the prﬁiﬂus ;tudy"

So .I_ thiﬁk_ yﬂuﬁ quéstiqn' in- .
ﬁﬁlbe.a an illmner;se answer”,- I am ;a.fr;i;i'. “but
my conclusion would be ﬁhat ynﬁ':ﬂﬁw. hgvé_

a Etﬁd}r in place. I don't like the way

. the data were handled and the cnnclusiﬂngv
were drawn, but in -flaci_:', I think' much of

~the analytical data has some validity.

I have some questions about "

certain aspects of the -- .
ASSEMBLYMAN PEEGHE:: Would vyou say about half |

fh'e_ work is done, or three—quarters. of. the

wnrk.is done?

I 'know it is being very simplis-

- tic, and I undersﬁand that.
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- DR. COOK: I uanﬁnt say,.becaugé-
the. Pﬂ%%ﬂn'-—— like I say, perpeﬁuit?, tﬁaﬁ |
Exteﬂdé into a long time, _--u.and so you have
to have cﬁqshant}mﬁﬁi_tﬂririg,. cnn;.sta‘nt: .upkeé:p

and mainteriance and redesigﬁ,--'aﬂd' so. forth, |

‘ for the whole protection system.

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: There cnmea'a'pﬁiﬁt where
we_wﬂﬁld-likg:tﬂ_get some sort of conclusion,
and I'm asking, to make a reasnnéhie conclus-

ion, to fill in the gaps that you pointed

- out,  that obviously t-.;er*e the basis of },rt::vu.l:‘

'cfitir.:ism, and if you can't answer it, I

understand that ot ae we alhust there?
Do we have a lot more to go?
I understand you would like

to have a much longer period of time to con-

DR. COOK: -_.1 think ‘you have
a long way to go.

I think you need to analyze
over p&riuds- of .time, éﬁd I'rﬁ taikirig about

épanﬁ' of yeérs. and I'm talking about .all

the séasqnai fluctﬁatiuus.'

I'm talking about the rate
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of migration of materi-él_lsr through soils

- and water, which is veryslow in many cases.

‘We - have . cases., in Michigan

where groundwater = contamination is - showing

.ﬁp__nuw thirty or -fdrtf :yéars -aftar-'snme -

material was dumpéd ﬁn the surfaﬁe.
o This- 'is. just ﬁ' fact tﬁaﬁl
we aré'gniqg £a;have'tn.li?e'withf-
The contamingtinn mbﬁEs véry,'
vefy.'gibGIy_-thrnugh snil#_.aﬁd; thrnugh._water

and, 'therefnré, I _wduld'_think that vyou

are not close to reaching a conclusion

" in that area that it can be resettled.

L thinh.lFau havé_.tn érr'an
thé- éide of cﬁutinﬁ; an& .say  we better
at IEast lnnk fﬂr a perind. nf y%ars, [and _
thiqk.thls th;ng_nver.' |

ﬁnw, Whéthér. fh&ﬁ“ area shﬂﬁld.

ever be cﬂnsidered to be safe fﬂr rehabltatiun,

I really can' t say that..

. I really don't know.

 ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: 1 also applaud your

report, and I am somewhat new to Love Canal.

.We don't have a Love ;Eanal
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in,Westchéster, fﬂrtunately, becuase mayhé-

wq'were more residential for many
mure.yaars'than this area up here.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You

Jjust don't know it.

ASSEMBLYMAN PERONE: That is right, but at
least I am up here, Joe, to find out.

I cbmpliment you on bringing_

- & neophyte upétnmdate.énd informing him.

. Gnngratulatinns!.
DR. COOK: Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: pr. Cook,

.wauid it beawurthwhile, do you think; tn;l

do the kfhd of analysis you have done and

‘to translate that to the air media, to do
~an air resource evaluation, a statistical

- comparison --

 DR. COOK: I think so. The
only reason that these three were selected,

is that there is a limited amount of time

to have a look at the data and do the calculatidns

“and so forth..

I think if all the sets of data

had been looked at, and this is off the top of
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 ting any time frame on it, but when you could

it clear to anyhﬂd?-that is interested ’thét.

you have come here tuday as a vnlunteer ori

- this wark independently nf any work of thls

you perceived with regard to the study, ‘that
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we_woﬁld éee'the same pattern. |
R CHATRMAN HIHQHEY;-_Cduld'wé-aﬁﬁynu |
tn.db thﬁsﬁ-é#iﬁﬂlﬁtiunﬁ? -W;uldiyﬂu be"gbie.
tu.dn thEm;.pr hﬁve them, or have them done’
for us, wch1ﬁ'thﬁt:b§ ﬁﬁﬁsible?.
. DR.-COOK: T think that, yes,
we can. - | " |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Without put-

get it done?
- DR, COOK: I think that that:cnﬁiﬁ'
be done, ves. .

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I want to make

your Own vn11t1un _and that ynu have dnne

Uummlttee, or as far as I knnw anynne else,

because of ynur 1nterast in it and the need

need be taken qp, is that cnrrect?

Dn.-;ﬂnﬂ: “That is correct.
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ASSEMBLYM&E EERUHE¥ Ynu_deserﬁe a lot uf:thank#'_-
from all of us for that. |

_DH.-QﬁDK: &hank you,

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I Tike .
yqur aﬂditinn of that last Fﬂlﬁﬁn. |

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Thank
yvou, Dr. Cﬂﬁk, v&ry.mhch.

WE.wiil now také,é tenrminuté:

recess,

(Whereupon, a ten-minute recess

_ﬁaS'taHen.]




TABLE 7. SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES OBSERVED IN EXTENT OF SHALLOW
SYSTEM GROUND-WATER CONTAMINATION AT LOVE CANAL
ili. o '

Percent Detect

. {¥umber of Samples) . 'Eﬂmr:‘.:ﬂn’ Canal=~
Compound/Element becl. Cantrol Canal Canal - Cecl. Decl. - Control Control
+=Dichleraghencl 2.1 ‘9.1 18.8 - Yes . ¥o No

: : {47) {11} {18) o
I 4,8=-Trichloroghenal : 8.0 0.0 13.3 Yas Mo No
: (47) {11) {15)

s-Dichlorcbenzene 0.0 0.0 12.5 : Yes No %o

- (47} {11y - (18) S

2-Dichlorcbeanzensa 0.0 0.0 12.5 Yes Ho Vo

47} {11} (18)
2,4=Trichlorobenzens : 0.0 0.0 12.5 Yes Ho o
' {47) {11) (16} _

2,3, 4~Tetrachlorehbenzens 0.0 - 0.0 12.5 ' Yes o No

) {47} (11 (16} : - T
snaphthy lene 4.3 0.0 ig.8 ' - Yes . Ho . Xo

. (47} (11} (16} '

sorene B 4.3 0.0  18.8 Yes - W %io

: {47) {11} {16} _ . .

\-Dichlarethens - 2.3 0.0 14.3 Yes ' Ho No
' : : {43) (11} {21} ' _ -

>rachlorcethene : 2.3 27.3 . 1%.0 Yes ¥o ‘No

{43) {11} {21}y S
Crlorotoluene - 0.0 a.0 19,0 Yes - Ha No-
: ' ' . (43) (11} {(Z1) ' ' :
“hlorctoluene . ' 0.0 9.1  10.0 Yes . to .~ No
{43) (11} {20}
“hlerortcluerne 0.0 0.0 9.5 _ _ Wo (o=0.104) No Xo
) ' (43) {11} {21} " i
.crobenzene - : 2.3 . 0.0 23.8 Yes - Yo o
' {23 {11} {21} '

‘amium 6.0 70.0 92.9 ’ Yes No xo-
* . (42) (10} (14} '
- 72.3 77.8  100.0 Yes ¥o ¥o

) : (47} {92} f13}-

mparisons based cn a cne-tailed difference of proportions test (o=0.10), using Fisher's
-:ct test, for the areas indicated, and in the order presented,
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of Enyirdnmental Eunservatiﬂn,

'yﬂur staff.

I am the Director of the Division of Solid Wastgs

Frﬂgram.

.of non-hazardous snlid_wasfeﬁ;.inclﬁdiné the
:éffective'récuver? of material and énérﬁ?
from the smlid'waste'streaﬁ,.énd the énvirnn;.

'mentally snund dlspnsal nf uther nun-hazardnus r;'
solid wastes; |

---SEE.
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: If we could -.
PEEﬁWﬂ, p;ease, Ladiés énd,ﬂeﬁtlemén,.xlwaulﬂ:-
appfeciate:it. |
| The nexf ﬁersnﬂ tn.preséntItesti¥'
mnnt# before the ;ommiﬁteé'w;il'he Mr . Hﬁréﬁn'ﬂzr

Nosenchuck, from the New York State Department

 MR. NOSENCHUCK: Good afternoon,

Mr;-Chairmén,'Mr.-Pillitteré, aﬁd'Memhers uf.
My name is Hnrman'ﬂ;.ﬂbﬂen¢huck,'{

of the New York State ﬁepartheﬁt nf-Envifnn—-
mental Conservation.:
I have the respunsibility nf

admlnlstering the Etate s Snlld waste Managﬂmﬂnt _

The prngram is administered w1th

the fnllnwing gnals in mind:

(1) Achieve efficient management|
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3remediatian nf sites previuusly us&d for -

_n£ Envirnnmental Cunservatiﬂn's'respﬂnsihilitiasf

~ ing and appfﬂving.nf ﬁlans'fqr remedial con-

mstructinn_infthe_sdufhﬂrﬁ pnrtiaﬁ nf'the-huve_,-

.Falls, prnviding nn-site Envirnnmental.mnnitnrs

‘for the cnnstructlnn actlvity at" the Luve

'Cana;.site,-anq-cansq1t1ng.with Federal,

of . 1ang-range angineering plans addreﬁsing the.;

City nf Nlagara Falls included barrier

368 A
'iﬁ}  Insur§'thét ail ha;érdnus 
wastes are transpnrtéd, stﬁped, tfeﬁted.ahd"
disposed of with maximﬁm ﬁrﬂtgqtinn,qf ﬁ;maﬁ L
heﬁlﬁh énd'méniﬁum envirnnm&ntai-impact,

(3). Accdmplish'effettiﬁe

hazardnua waste dzspasal that 51gnificant1y
1mpact upan human health or -the envirnnment.

The ﬂew York State Department -7-

fnr remedial cnnstruction wnrk at the ane Ganal_'-

Landfill began in the latter part of 1978. The

a“

De;artmant's béspﬁnsihilities ihcluﬁEd-Eeﬁiéw-'

Canal site undartaken by the Gity nf Hlagara

staté'ahd 1aca1'agendies ‘the develﬂpment

problems at the_51te"'

Thﬂ'wﬁrk UHdEftaﬁen by:the
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drain syateml.parallel Lo, and on both sides of

- the southern pnrtiug of the Lﬁye' |

Canal, and a clay cap over the southern

portion of the dumpsite.

~ In 1979, DEC entered into a
cooperative agreement with the U.S. Environ-
mental Protection AgEnc?'ta'carfy out’ and

evaluate additional measures to control the

-escape of hazardous waste from the Love Canal .

- site.

Adﬂitinnal-remediai construct-
ion wﬁs_underﬁéken hy“DEG ;n 19?9~30.t§ com-
plgte the wﬂrk'starfed by £hé:ﬂit§ of
Hiagara.Falls, The tile ﬁrain_$tarted by the -
City of Niagara Falls'ﬁas ﬁﬂmpleted and now sur-
rnundé théICanal. | | | |

The fileﬂ.drain was iﬁéfalled
twelve to twenty feet helﬂW'the_surfgcé._

This drainage and collection system serves as

‘a barrier to pre#ent_furtﬁer horizontal escape

of chemical waste from the Love Canal and as

the heéns_nf_cnllecting the 1éachate, contami-

nated groundwater, still being generated in

Fhe Canal .
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An on-site treatment blént was

built to treat the leachate collected by

the tile drain system. The entire landfill.

was covered with a miﬁimum of three feet of
compacted clay.,  The clay cap prevents human
contact with the wastes,-greaﬁly_rgduces the

amount. of waﬁer entering the danal-site, and

this reduces the generation of leachate and

-minimizes volatilization of contaminants.

Sampling, mnnitariné,'study-and_
evaluation have cﬁntinued.
In the summer of 1980 more than

one hundred seventy manltnring'wella were

fznstalled thruughnut the cnmmunity h? the_

Eavironmental Pratectlnn Agency to monitor any

shallow or bedrock cnntamlnatiﬂn
Air and soil samples were also
collected for chemical ané?lsis.

A review of this:information

| “indicates that ad&itidnal remedial work is needed.

' On July 15th, 1982, the New

York State_nepartment of Environmental Conser-

vation entered into an assistance agreement,

Under the Comprehensive Environmental
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Response Enmpen#atinnzhiahility Act of 1980,

- better known as EEHELA.hr Superfund, with the

Unitéd State_Envirnﬁhental Frutéeti;n Agency,
to do seven E;madial tgsks at the Lﬂye_Canal
site,. | |

This agfee@eﬁtj whi?g'was'iﬁifiﬁip
1y funded ﬁitg seven millian_dnlia?s,ihaé been |
increased to épnut éighf_miilinn-dnllars.

'_ The tasks are 55 fniluwsﬁ
(1} The first rémedial_téék to
be performed under CERCLA -includes ﬁhg instal- -~
iatiqﬁ of a below-ground quncerﬁe wali, twﬁ
féet thick and about fﬁuftégﬂ’feet deep, cﬂn;-.
structed into the un&eflying qlay..

The-ﬁall:is to be inséalled_
around the enﬁir& perimeter of the ane’ﬂanal--
Eite-tb enhance the.effectiven&ss:uf_t@e'exist;
iné 1eaéh#tg cq}l%ctinn sy#tﬂm afﬁund-the |
Love Canal site énd reduce thﬂ.ﬂpéréﬁiﬂn and
maintenance éﬂﬁt-nf the exisﬁiﬂg-treatment

facility hyﬁeliminating $ha11nw groundwater

infiltration into the collection system.

Underground utilitiés will be cut

off,
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for the leachate treatment plant.

‘cap.
‘brane and seeded.

'remedi;l'work at the Love Ganalféite, the

 the immediate Loeve Canal area, the piugging and

abandoning of the sewers, the cleaning of trees|
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New sewer lines will be installed

Hew'nfffaite-stnrmwéter drainage
facilities will also ﬁe.cqnstruﬂtéﬁ.
_Thé 99th Streét-5qhﬁollwili ﬁe_
démnlished;‘ .
" The cl&y cap.cnveriqg the Qﬁn&lﬂiL
Ea.gxpaand'an the'east and ﬁeﬁt sides anﬁ |

improved thrnugh_a.syntﬁﬂtic membrane over the

" Soil will be placed over the mem-—

To complete this part of the

Department, in December of laaz;leﬁtefed
into a cunéf;ucﬁiﬁn cnﬁtraqt ﬁifhﬁﬁeﬁensﬂn'
Ennstructiﬁn_cnrpﬁratinn nf.ﬂiagara Falls,
New York. - |

.This work has ﬁeen ﬂividﬁd-inﬁa
two phases, “

The first:ﬁﬁﬁse-bégan this féi;-

arnid involves. the éléaning-uf sewers that serve
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which grow adjacent to the Canal, and the

[ ST, B S

 scheduled to be completed by the end of this

spring_and includes the installatinn of the

-work is scheduled tp_he completed h?'

_ _Seﬁtembef.
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installation nf.alternativé-étnfmwa%er*drainage
facilities,

This'phasa of the work is

month.
.'Thﬂ_remainder.uf the site contain-

ment work is scheduled to resume later this

cuncrefé.cutqff_wali arnunﬂ thelﬁanal site.

Also included in'this-phaé; Ef
the work is a complete regrading of the site to
enhance_rundff frum the site and the placement
of a synthétic membrané-n%er the entife Ganai
which will further promote rﬁnnff_ffnm the
EitEa.

ThEEE:aétiuﬁs will ;gﬁuﬂe ﬁhe
ahnuﬁﬁ bf_water whicﬁ entﬂfé'the Love Canal,
is collected aﬁd must be tfeated h& the existing

leachate collection system. This censtruction

: Tﬂ assist the D&partmﬂnt in the .
managﬂmmt and supervlqlnn uf this remedial "
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construction, we entered into a

- contract with a chnéulting firm, CH 2M Hill,

Inc., having offices in Pittsfﬂfﬁ._ﬂeu ?ﬁrk.*
{2) The second rémedial task
under CERCLA is an examinatiﬂﬁ of the ééwér%
that ﬂfain to the north nf'the site., It is
kﬁdwnthét-butﬁ-the.stﬂrm and s§niﬁéry'sewers
serving the Love Eéngl aﬁeé_ﬁavé been contam-.

inated by the Love Canal. The extent of this

problem and an engineering asessment as tn_what-
is the best approach to deal with. the contami-

nants in these sewers is to be determied in Task

Mo, 2.

(3) The third remedial task unde
CERCLA invﬂlyasjan investigatiﬂn of the Black
and Eéﬁghqlfz Creeks. fhese t_ﬁn ﬁrﬂeks
regéive st;rmwater drainage from the Love _
Canal area and are knﬁwn_tn.havé been contami-

nated'by'discharges from thg Love Canal.

This task also involves an engine

'and what alt&rnate means may he available tu

remediate the problem,

(4} The fourth remﬂdial_taﬁk_

F

_ering &Esessmﬂnt as to the extent nf the prnhIEm.
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under CEECLA=inc1uﬂﬂ§ an engiﬁéering_asseaémént
of the S£nrm saﬁEr$ which drain to the $¢uth-nf.
the pqve Canal.

| ‘These storm SEWéPE which dﬁsf

charge directly into the Niagara River are

known to have been contaminated by drainage

from the Love Canal.

(5} The fifth remedial task
under CERCLA involves the design of the long-
term groundwater monitoring program to

evaluate the effects and the effectiveness of -

the remedial'prugrams which are in place or to

be built at the Love Canal.
(6) The sixth remedial task

under CERCLA inveolves an investigation of an |

- area to the south of the 102nd Street Etnfmu _

water Outfall. This area in the Niagara River .

thuﬁght'thﬁt=the bottom sediments of the river
in Fhiﬂ area contain a considerable quantity of
chemical cﬂnfﬁminants that hgve been dischﬁrg&d
from tﬁe Love Canal. | |
”This area will be saﬁpled and an

engieering éssessm&nt will be made of the -

4

- is an- area of shallow water, and it is - .
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facilities which lie to the west of Love Canal.

-It-is'thnught that these sewers which previous-

have been contaminated by the Love Canal.

‘seven, the New York ﬁtate Department of

E.P.C. Jordan, having offices in Portland,

Maine.

" for completing tasks 2, 3, 4, 6 and 7 described

- above.-

376
extent of the problem, and a discussion of the
alternative means of remediating this area will
be pfeéented.

(7) Task seven of the CERCLA
assistance agreement provides for an examinat-

ion and assessment of thé sanitary sewer

ly served the homes adjoining the Love Canal,
Ta-cnmpleté_tasks'twp'thrnugh

Environmental Conservation cﬁntractéd with

two cﬁnsulting firms: Malcolm TFirniE’.Inﬂ_’j

having offices in White Plaints, New York, and

The description of Malcolm
Pirnie, Inc. work is as follows:

Malcolm Pirnie is responsible

Samples from test Earings, éewers,
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creeks and ﬁhﬁ Niagara Riﬁerlyill hg analyzéd.i
Frqm the results of the analysés tﬁé.extent nf.
contamination will bé'dgterminéd,lmigratinn |
pathw&ys_idehtified_and_the.cnntamin%nt_effécts

assessed.

Following a thdfnugh analysis,

cleanup dlternatives will be ﬂiﬁcusséd.énd
evaluated after which a recommended action
will-be seiﬂﬁtedL

" The field sampling program was

_ cnmpletgd'in'danuary and the’lahnratnr?;analy—'.

sis'ﬁhould be'cnmpléted by the end of FEhruary;
| -A draft report should be afailml

able in May and é final report ;nﬁludiﬂﬁ the
recommended actinns should be cnmpleted_hy".
September-. |

.If the recnmmendéd acﬁinnﬁ'_:
incluﬁe additional remedial cﬁnstruﬁtiun,
apprnpfiaté cnntract:dacumenﬁs will be pr&pﬁréd-
construction bids will be takeﬁ,-ﬁnd construct-|
ion will be:dnng_in_lgﬂé.' ”

' E.ﬁ. Jordan is_reéﬁnnéib;e fof 
completing Task 5,

The only thing holding back the
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beginning of that wnfk at the.ﬁresent time is.
the th-appraval_of the qﬂalitf assurance/
quality.cantrnl-plgnfthat E.E; Jnfd%n ﬁﬁﬁ
égbmittedi

| Asg éﬂun as that is recéiveq, WE

Eerct.E.C.'Jnrdan to start very soon.

The objective of thehmnniﬁuring

‘program is to measure and evaluate t he effect

and gffgcti?enﬂﬁg of fhe éite-cﬁntéiﬁment
porogram, fhe cﬁnﬁr&te wall, the claf cap,
ete., aanqieanup work at thé Love Canal.
‘This work will involve a rgviéw
of existing information, a study of fhe Love
Canal area, cﬂlléﬂtiﬂh af additional sﬂil :
samples and the désign nf_bﬁth.a short and
1ﬂn§-termlmﬂnitnfing grngrhm..--:'
This.study-will'develﬁp.é clear
understanﬁing of the mﬂvemenﬁlﬂf Eur%ace and

groundwater to and from the site.

5

In addition to a detailed review

uf'existing'site information and discussions
with pfevinu5'investigatprs,;new test borings
will be made along the alignment of the new '

concrete cut—aff_wéll.
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“the long-term monitoring program.
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Anélysis of samples from these
hﬁrings. coupled with other site information,

will be used to develop a series of computer

1mﬂdéls that will -represent actual sife condi-

tinn#.

Past sﬁudies cﬁrrig& out ﬁy
numerous ipvestigatnfﬂ indicated that gpﬁund-
watEr-mpveﬁents in fhe_ang_Canai area is con-
trolled by a eﬂmplex combination of ﬁanumadé
and hatural_éeulugié cﬁndifiﬂns, |

In view of these canditiqns, the
groundwater models that are deﬁeléped wili have.

to take into account a large number of factors.

These models will be used to predict long-term

movement of grnun&water; and contaminants to
and from the site. .= The ﬁudeL will then EE-..
used'tn'design the monitoring plan.

The model will be of um in selecting

: aﬁpfﬂpriate'1ncations:and_depths for mnnitdring -

~ wells and sampling schedules. S$uch additional

wells will complement the approximately two
hundpaﬂ existing mnnitching*wallﬁ_fnr use in

Results of the stream and sewer
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studies being conducted hy.Halqﬂlm Pirnie,

Inc., will be used fo determine the need for

3 additiﬂﬁél monitoring in those areas.

In summary, we Expect'ﬁn camplétg
site':untainment work late thié-fali.. Adﬁi-
tional rémedial construction wnrk;:if fnﬂnﬁ
neceséary a5 a fesult ﬁf the'ﬂalcalm Pirrde,
Inc]-wnrk,'wiliﬂtake placé in 1§E£.

| ﬁdditiﬂnﬁl monitoring #Ells.'if

found necessary. as a result of the E.C. Jordon-

work, will be'inétalled. Tha'lﬂngutﬂrm monitors:

ihg program will begin this summer.
| I ﬁauld_lika, Mr.IChéirmﬁh,.tu
give ?nu some ad&iﬁinnal infqrmatiﬁn{
.Earliéf, é ﬁues%inn h%d béen.
raisedlﬂn the Emnunﬁ af samples ﬁhﬁt'we afé

to take, and I have that information.

The sampling program that I

talked about haslreéuited in about one hundrEd |

forty water samples, buth in.thE sanitary and

storm sewers, over. sixty sediment samples from

| fhe-snils adjacent to thé sewers, and over one

. hundred fifty sedlment samplea from the

sewers w:ll alﬁn be taken
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We will be taking additional
samples during the storm events.

We have taken in.Elaék Creek ébnut

almost thirty water samples, over eighty sedi-

.ment samplgs; and. in Eu@ﬂnltz-creakr-nﬁer
forty water samples and over one hundred thirty

sediment samiples.

In the area of the lnﬁnﬂjﬂtreetl

- Outfall in the.ﬂiagara.ﬂiver, we have taken

“about three hundred thirty sediment samples.

_.The questinnlhad'begﬁ raised of
the Mative dioxin analys_is',* and we have
taken over fnrty samples fbr:this pufpnsa.'

The péint tﬁ&ﬁ I would like to

make for everybody's benefiﬁ.is'that_éll of

the results of all of the sampling wﬁrk'that_wa.

will receive and the réports, will be

subject to a full and thorough public discussion

and evaluation.

This is part of our program in

- connection with.cnmpletely informing the publiec

at all times of what is going on, and in that

'wenhave published, and the first iésqucame out

this week, and this is ﬁ_capr of a LﬂVé Canal -
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informed about the progress of remedial actions

review, advising you on citizen partiﬁipatinn

1ine, in order to make it easier for people

' telephﬁne line, and-this'télephune'will be
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Landfill publication, it is the first issue whid

Let ‘'me just réad frnm_ﬁhé'firEﬁ._
paragraph inﬁhep&; this is the first i%sue of
thé ané_ﬂanal Update£

"The ﬁurposejaf the Updaté is to
keep.cnﬁcerﬁéd éitizens, ihtérested groups,

government dfﬁiéialﬁ, members of the media,

and of the monitoring prﬁgram.taking place af_.

the Love Canal Landfill. We will be c¢overing |

information concerning current éctitiés at the .

siﬁe, what new documents are available for

activities, and reporting on the ﬁitizgn

input we have received."

'Wé.have established a toll-free

concerned about the Love Canal Landfill to ask
questinné or have their cumﬁEnts'racurﬂed.

. DEC had opened a toll-free 800

answﬁﬁqd‘by members of DEC's Citizen Participaty

ion Unit, who will listen to your questions and
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'cp&ning-up, and we hope to have people in our

necessary for us to have two people present at

. Superfund Prqgram.

303
either_pruvide an answer immediately or gét back
to fnu with accurate inf;rmatiun.

The tﬂlﬂphnﬁﬂ_iine iﬁ npeﬁ_frhm
g to 5 p.m., Mﬁnday thruugh-Ffiday, aﬂd_if thé
staff-is Eusy;'anﬁ cannot immeﬁiateiy aﬁsﬁef_the
phone, yﬁu-wili hear a recorded méésagé'asking
you to provide yaur_name.and'ﬁelaphnnejnqﬁber.

The telephone line is 1—Eﬂﬂ-3£2f

9269,

We are also in the process of

office at the Love Canal Site to answer
Questinns, prnbahly*ébmétime in egrly'ﬂarch.
It is of interest tu-nﬂte.'and in

all fairness to FPA when we dld negﬂtlate the

agreement w1th EPA ‘the - Superfund Agreem&nt

the ass1stance agreement, we did tell EE& it Ha$:

the site, and the Federal government, as a

matter of fact has paid fnr_ﬁhﬁsé two people as

part of the assistance agreement under the

- The Etate has an nppnrtunlty on

a Elte-?p&?]flc baals to use as its match fﬂr
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384
the funds any'expenditurgs thqt had been

Expended ét a pafticﬁlar Eite.hetwe&n the.

periud.Jaﬂﬁér? 1, 1978 and December 11tﬁ, lﬁﬂﬁ;
I- We had spent enough mﬁﬁey'thén,

we béligvé&, so it was'nﬁt hgcessary'fﬂr us to

come up with a ten-percent match. Therefore,

fundé totally.
| I apﬁreciate the'ﬂpﬁnftﬁﬁftf tn-fl
mgke.this presentatian._ﬂr. Chairman.land I
would be pleased tﬁ answgf aﬂy.quéstiqné_yuu'aﬁi
thé members of the panel might have.
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: _fhank you, we
appreciate yﬁur.téstimnny very muchi |
ASSEMBLYMAN FILLITTEHE; on Paga B

you stated that the mrlginal work was ﬁndertakénw.
by the Clty of ﬂlagara Falls.
Who is now totally respnnéible-futﬁ
the work? |
| .Is the Eity of Niagara Falls.ﬂdin#i
tﬁe wﬁfk?
Is DEC dning.the wark?
I's E§h~ﬁning'the work?

MR, NOSENCHUCK: DEC has the
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tive agreeﬁenﬁ signéd'in 15?9, where the State

.. Superfund Law, we were given an npﬁnrtunity to

apply and we did appiy, and we assumed what is_

" us,

-él'Cnnservatiun has a lead role responsibility.

385
responsibility. -
DEC assumed ﬁhelrespdnsihiiity-aﬂf

initially in 1979, under -- there was a coopera-

of New York put up four million dollars, matched
by four million dollars in Federal funds.

 After the advent of the Federal

known as lead agency status, where the State of
New York, through the Depaftm&nt of Eﬁvirﬂnment:

al Conservation, has the respnﬁsihiyifﬁ to do
the work. | |
o --The worlk that we do is revigwéd Ey
BPA.
_Anythiﬁg that-we.dn needs tﬁ-have
Eﬁh aﬁprovél, " | |
All uf our acti&ties are.reviewéd,

and we do have —- EPA-has arnr oversight rnlg with

But the Department of Environment-

In connection with what was asked

earlier about the long-term monitoring, as a




(.

o u K W

|

10

11

12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19

20

21

22

24

25

condition, as a condition, and this is standard |

state to seck assistance, the state has to

'any.nthér site in_thﬂ United States, and that

~in connection with the prn}ect, and that can

- my pérsnnal opinion that the Feﬂeral.gnvernméntl

‘as there is a pPGBIEm;.and that is just a

386

for any agreement signed under this law, for a

guartantee the Fgﬁ&rai gnvarﬂmént that they, fha

state, will be respuﬁsible for the long-term -

operation and maintenance, be it-thé;Lﬁve Canal

or be it the Pollution Ahatemeﬁt Services, or

commitment was made by the State nf_ﬂﬂw_?ﬂfkr"
‘S0 that the State of New York hag
a written contrdctual agreement with the Federal

government, that the State will assume the

long-term operation and maintenance, of course,

last for a very, very long period qf'timé.

‘We heard some discussion about
the Federal Superfund terminating in Federal
fiscal year 1985.

It is my personal opinion that
that would be a mistake in this_cuﬁntry! It is
should be involved in providing funds to clean

up these hazardous waste dumpsites for as long
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to be ~~ if an effnrt has to be expended it
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personal opinion.

* ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Has

-Nlagara Falls ever heea paid fur the work they

dld in 19782

MR. NOSENCHUCK: .I think the Mayor

will he here and --

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Have you

been paid vet?

THE-MAYDE: .WE have gotten most of]
it

ASSEMBLYMAN PTLLITTERE: ‘Not all -

the mﬂneﬁ -

 THE MAYOR: We are a million or

two shnrtg'

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Will you

pay them?

MR. NOSENCHUCK: T dﬂn't think the

bills come Ln our department ~and I think. the

aqrEEant is on snmebndy else.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The other

thing is on ‘Page -- you mentioned, lf work has

will be done in lﬂﬂd.

How can you, on Page 7, if you

B N
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- done, huw can you stata that it will be dnne in

. in the summer, and then we are going tn have

- alternative fur snlving the pruhlem.

l fications, the preparation of contract docu-

- 388

you don t know what construction work has tn bE

19847

MR. NOSENCHUCK: The reason I saifi

that is the uurk the remadial work, the addi-
1nnal 1nvest1gatian that is gning nn right now

will go on thrnugh most nf - wull we will get

the final*rppnrts. the-draft-repurta snmetimg

puhlic discussiun on this thing.

What Hill cume out through th&se ‘

reports are an assessmﬂnt of the prnhlem. the

. extent nf the prnhl&m,_alternative methuds nf_,

solving it, whatever they might be, and I don't|

know what they are yet, and then a recommended

, Huw “that recﬂmmended alternativu .

I th1nk evuryhndy can agree, is gning to be snme

sort nf contstruction activity.
ch. that.cpnstrﬁctinn activity

will require the development of plans and speci-

ments, the takingof bids;

Therefdre. I stated in'ﬁy

-
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tEStimoﬁy, iﬁ is my.nﬁinipn‘that ﬁﬁe wurk.wili
take place in 1954,.' |

I don't ;ee'hﬁw wE-:uul& gﬁan;
earlier thahithﬁt. | |
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: -My next
queétiﬂn is;_uﬁ Page 3 you stated that the
99th Street Ecﬁnql will be demmlished.
N MR. NOSENCHUCK: That is

correct.,

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The
Attorney General, withuut ;n5wering-m?_qués;
tion as to who should pay fﬁr_it, said it is

in litigation, and my question to you is,

- how can you demolish a building when the

Attorney General say% nothing éan-ﬁe done
becaﬁég'i; is inilitigatinn?:;
MR, ﬁﬂEEHCHUﬂH% I ﬁqﬁ{t think
the Attorney Genéréi said that. |
ASSEMEL?MAﬂ' PILLITTERE:  That

is what he said. .

MR. NOSENCHUCK: I don't think

he said nothing could be done.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: He

said --
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MR. NOSENCHUCK:  The question

I think related to the cost, which is about

-~ there is a claim and an allegation that the |
-schnn1 has a certain valué; aﬁd what he.said,'

‘essentially, and what I am going to say is

that the courts wi;l decide that.

In the meantime}_in”the'meﬁn-_-
timg,'and I will givé you an gp-tn-datﬁ statgsx
report where we are ﬁﬁ-thaﬁﬁ'in the meantime
we fiieﬁ onn the iﬁth} or wﬂ'sgnf, I don't know
ifitﬁey'were filed yeste?day'ﬂr.tndéy,-hut.we |
$ent,nn_the lﬁth,_maﬁs anﬁ éasem&nt éesﬁript-

ions to the Secretary of State in Albany.
When we receive a certificate

from the Secretary of State ahknawledging'i

receipt of maps and déscriptinné1 we will file

those maps and descriptions with the County

Clerk here in Niagara County.

" We will then have the right to

demolish the school.

The only possible problem in

‘connection with all of this is some land owned :|

by thé.Urban ﬁevelﬂﬁment Corporation. We can—:

-not appropriate the 1and,.and-we'have
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Pequé:si:&d .that UDC give D.E_f.:‘; the txitle - for a.
dnllar_fee'waiver,'and this-might.cause sum; -
delaﬁg but essentially, we E;péqt'tn have
everything iﬁ hand shortly, and that the
school will pé'demblgshed on schedﬁle,

our nriginai scheﬂqle:called.fﬂf.
the Qchnnl fa.be demolished, it was either in-
#.pril ;-f May, 'hut -hmpefuli}r we will ﬁf_ubably
have {t.dﬁﬁn bgfure then. . | |

The courts will dE¢idé_£hg
questiﬁﬁ of the value,

_ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The

other question, which was brought to my

~attention, there are still families living in

.Hings'l and 2.

~ MR. NOSENCHUCK: I don‘t believe

e Hell,-there_are some families'living'in the

upper corner, in Ring 2, i_believe.'

There is nnht:-d};r living in Hing'

 ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: = There

| are two families living in_Hing.z;'

MR. NOSENCHUCK: That is

correct,
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ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: How

.cuuld.twn families be living in Ring 2, when

the DEC and everybody is saylng that Ring 2

is 'n.ﬂ'n:h'ﬂ'hﬁll::i1:.E1121|1+E'?r

MR. NOSENCHUCK: I don't think

DEC questic;meﬁ -- addressed the question of

habitability.
How can they bé'l;viﬁg there?
They are liviﬁg-theré, because
theﬁﬂére there;ian&.ﬁhe familiés;'likﬁ'eﬁery-
hndy.eise, haﬁ'been given an nppqrtuniﬁ? to
séll-the land tﬁ the étate. .
' They chose not to.
‘That is their deﬁiﬁinn,l-and' I
will'ﬁﬂt examine their decisinn..
That.is not my purpose,
ﬁESEMELYﬁaH PILLITTEHE: ;Are yuun
saying that DEC had not determied any habit-
ability of Rinﬁs 1, 2 and 37 |
| _ﬁR*”NDEEﬂcﬂuﬂﬁi Tﬁe_pfnﬁéﬁﬁggnu}

for determining habitability is the Department

' qf'Health, the Commissioner of the Department

of Health, in cansultatinn'wiﬁh'the'aphrn—

priate -- with the appropriate health
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nfficials, and_I would suspect that wﬁen'pr.'

Huffaker '_ testifies, he will address himself

to that issue.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Is he
from the-Departmént of Health? |

MR. NOSENCHUCK: Yes, he is.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: We have
a guote in this neﬂsﬁaper article thﬁt states

that most of the homes will be habitable,

~while this construction is going on, and I

want to ask, is that with regard to the con-

~struction you are doing?

MR, NOSENCHUCK: I gave ﬁhem my.
persunallnpinipn, and it is my personal

opinion that homes in the Declaration Area

can be -- psople caﬁ'mnve in on an inﬂrementai_

basis, which is just a persanai hpiniup;'

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You are |

speaking as the DEC?

MR. NOSENCHUCK: I was there

speaking in connection with the DEC, and I

| believe that is an article cﬂnpern1ng the

signing. -- I bglievé that was on the:lﬁtﬁ'nr

the l6th, or thﬂreahcuté, regarding the
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signing of the agreement, and.when I tried to

shy away from that sumehnﬂy said Héll.'what

is your péfsunal opinion, and I gave them my

- personal opinion, -

I cﬁnnnf be heid respnnsihlg for
how it appea;s.in the ﬁrg%s._
" ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: ' what
is your personal opinion on Ring 3?t

MR. NOSENCHUCK: My personal

opinién is that on an incremental Eusis}

people can move in, and depending upon the

development, I don't believe people should be

in an area where you are doing construction |

.work, I don't think that is a gnnd.pﬁactiug.

I don't think they shnuld_mﬂvg

 in until it is finished, but that is my per-

‘sonal opinion, that t;:-_l"an incremental basis

it is habitable.

CHATIRMAN 'ﬁ;mct-[ﬂ_v: Thank ..‘;ﬁu, ;
Norman. |
' MR. NOSENCHUCK: Thank ynﬁ,_
Mr .. Chﬁirman, | | - |
| Thank you, Gentlemen.

* ok *
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EHAIHMRH'HIHCHEI: Our next
speaker wi;l be Dr. Irwin_D.J. Bneee. from
Reenell PeEE MEmetiel Inetitnte.
| | DR, EHDEEt Gend afternenn,
Cheirmen Hinchey, Lediee end Gentlemen.
ninee there will be epeekere

pr*eeent from the Heeltn Deper-tment speaking

‘for the Health Department, let me make it

clear that although I have been Director of |-

Biostatistics at Roswell Fenk since 1959, and

for seven years heve been Acting Head ef Epi—W

demielegy, I do not speak for the Health
Depertmentr
I do not speak fer_ﬁnenell"Penk,
I am speaking nEre'es an indi#if
dual. o
| Beeeuse of the 'qneetiene that"
could eriee as te-the qnalifieetinne of Heelth.i

Department neepie ‘to speak on a topic, whe'n

there seems t.e be, as there might very well

be, quite divergent etetemente being mede,

I heve not seen anything that the Health
Department intends teﬁpreeent, so I am not at

all reacting to it.




A

- ST BN N ¥

b

B - TN |

10
11
12 ||
13

14 ||

15

16
17
18
19

20

21

22

R

396

By way of qualification, as a

public health scientist and biostatistician-

epidemialbgist for murelthan thirty.years!'l

have published mnfe than three hundred papers,

and my latest book, Scientific Strategies_Tﬂ

Save Your Life, deals in detail with studies

of the hazénds nf low-level iuniziﬁg‘réﬂiatf
ion. |
As I stated, fbr,mﬁrélfﬁan.l
twegty years I;ﬁave ﬁeen Di:%ctﬁr*uf-ﬂin*'
sfatistics af_Hoswell Fark'ﬁﬂﬁnrial Insitute

for Cancer Research in Buffalo, New Yurk;;fur '

- seven of those vyears as ﬁﬂtinglchigf of Epi—-.

deminlﬁgy,_and before that was at Cornell

University Mﬂﬂiﬂalmﬂﬂllﬂgﬂ and Johns ankinst'

. I am a longtime _fellm;'hf the
Americ&n_St%stistiﬁﬁilﬂssnciatiﬁﬁ and also éi
fEllDW-ﬂf thE HmEtiEan Cﬁ}leg& of ﬁpidemiﬁé'
logy.

If people want to cnntraﬂict me,

I belleve they shauld show at least equal

'quallfluatiﬂns

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE:  Then

I cannot ask you any questions.
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DR. BROSS: I.meant &xpert"

witnesses.

Before I go any further though,

I would likE'tn ine fha.ﬂﬂmmitﬁee'—f-r had

submitted my testimony previously, fbﬁt I had

also some attachments which I had nﬁt pre-

-
]

There is nnlj.r one cup},r of the

attachment because mnst of it is nnt prnbably,

too important.

Let me'quickly'mentinn'a'cnuplé' .

-qf puihts that are in the attachment., .

- One is th_at' there is a letter

dated August 17th, 1982, which I wrnte'.tn_

_HATUHE deallng with thls matter, and I

bel1eve that the Envlrnrnmental Frntectinn
Agency has had a copy of this matarial.:

In spite of the statemeﬁts that

have been made that no one has challenged

-

these reports, 1 do not believe they are'quit&'

correct.,

Another point that is involved

'hérg. and one which I may épeﬁd a-littlé more

‘time on because quite a few things I was going

to ;ay'have_already been said, and I Ea;nﬂt
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want to be repetitive, the matter that does

- seem to cnncern_this_panel, ﬁhich'is not just

are there some chemicals around, or how many

parts peﬁ billion are there, but what is going

to happeﬁ tp.thé_penpie_if they move back in?n
| CHATRMAN HINCHEY: _Exégtly. :

DR. Bﬁdﬁs: Ias_mng of,fhe'
at_ta;:hments,- I havg j:a-lken a section from the

New York Times recently called "Calculating .

the Uddinn Accurate Risk Assessment," dealing

‘with this guestion of what can. you 'actuali"_l,r

say about the hazards, and so forth, aﬁd what
fnu will 5;? throughout tﬁfs article, which
T wuﬁ't attgmpt_tn give ynu-a_résume-qf, they_
referred tﬁ such thiﬁgs as Qﬂﬂd economic fore-
césts or long-range weather fqrecaﬂt;; and
cites the experience with. thé .cate.rpi"ll'a:.rér.-
as an example.

- Finally, there iﬁ_a vafy dif-

ficult area, and I might ééy_that a panel of

~ physicians is no more competent to cmnsidﬁr

the question than anyone else, because the

scientific information on the hazards of

specific chemicals was not that good.
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Now, the other item in here is

an ar.ticle whic:r; I wrote entitled "Muddying
theIWater. at MNiagara,”" which aﬁpearedliﬁ tﬁe'
"New Scientist," which_deéls ﬁpeﬁifically with
an aﬁﬁiysis of data on peﬁpla ﬁé Luvé Eanal.-
wh;ch shaﬁg tﬁat ﬁheré was serious géﬁetic

damage in Ring 1, so that we know that these

chemicals can do harm,

We don't know huy r_nuch'ydu can g;#:
ﬁy wifh; and i don't know that ﬁétwill knuw_
this ?n tﬁé near future. | |

| Anyway;-thase are, hﬁuﬂay qf.in;
troducing, the attachments. | | |

ﬂn_the statistical énmmgnts, S0

much has been said about the statistical

analysis, it would seem perhaps a little re-
dundant for me to add that I also did the

comparison between the inner ring or Canal,

- as it is called in the publication, and fhe

control, and there is no differences, so I can |
confirm the other statistical calculations,
but Ixsuppnse'I drew a_snmawhat_different

conclusion than they did, which was that all

~of Niagara Falls is asfbadlyfcantaminated
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as the inner ring of Love Canal.

So it seems tn- me that if the
Mayor uf NiagaralFali; wishes tﬁ usé EPH;E
;tatistical-afgﬁmeﬁtltdlclaim that tﬁE'PEEEtQ
tlement aﬁéa is no ﬁnrg ﬁuntaminated thén-_
other WNiagara Falls neighbarﬁnn@s, he should

also thén go. onto television and tell visitors

to the Ennventian Center that they are being

e:{pnsed o !:l‘Esame chemicals and 1&?&15 uf

chemficals that the ‘people in the inner r-ing-

of Love Canal were exposed to, something whighr'
I don't think he will do.
The EPA statistical argument -

leads to this conclusion because it is a

- totally incompetent statistical analysis.

- The ﬁ}evinus speaker, a nice.
young man, gives-pénple.ﬂ'grades, but I grade .
on results, and I'm afraid I have to give the

statistical analysis.an F.

What the results really sﬁaw,-

~actually, ‘is that the number of cnntrnls -—

 for instance, in sumpwater, which I will say.

'snmethlng about, in their rePQIE th&y say

they took one hundred fnur samples of the
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Declaration Area.

Now, that is just -- that is

“just silly.

I mean, it is terrible. It is

_ bad design, and then to try to do an analysis.

once you start out with this design, is

ridiculous, in a way.

So what this really shows is

-~ that there were just too few ﬁuntrni samples

- to givé me the p%nper-stﬁtistics. The study.

statistics in this report are simply'inﬁam—-
petent.
Now, I think that without going

into more elaborate statistical detail than |

~ that, I will go back a little bit to my pre-

pared testimony, but I won't say as much

because I do think T ﬁuulﬂ like to touch |

_briefly on the concerns regarding haw_dd you

tell'whethéf aﬁ'area is, in"faﬁf, safe for
human habitation? | |

: Who_can_giﬁe a'guarantee of
this? | |

'.what; data dn_'yﬂu ﬁeed '1;:&_ give-;.

such an guarantee?
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It seems to me these are the

questions the Committee has been concerned

'about. and if I forget to mention them, I hope

" th&yfﬁiil remind me,

I'wiil, howeﬁer, go back to my

report.

The title t pri...g.inal;l.}.r started
with is: _;IE-EEA Lying to the.Puinc ahnﬁt:
the-Cheﬁciéltﬂuﬁﬁéminatinﬁ in the.vicinity 
of the Love Canal?"

I guess you can infer my answer.

There has been a great deal of

controversy ﬂvef the chemical cﬁntaminatian:“

and fhe.healtﬁfeffects-ﬂf this cﬁﬁtaﬁin&tibn
in_thé.vicinity nfithé Ln%e danal. &he EPA
report ;-ri.- “Env.ifﬂnmental : Mc:-nitt:-ring: at Love
Canal, Fﬁlume I; hasaﬁ'nn.ﬂ;ﬁ million dollars

in research that was supposed to have settled -

the issue has only made matters worse.
'From:ﬁhe standpoint of a public

health scientist, there is really no scienti-

~ fic or statistical reason for further contro-

versy, because the data tables in this report

dajlin fact, clearly éettle the matter.
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When I said the, resﬁlts or Eﬁn—.

clusinﬁs wgr%'ail wfungr I was not réferriﬁg
to the data.

The data is there, and it should

‘be usad.

What these tﬁblés show to anyone

‘who can read Engli#h, as a ﬁattet~ﬂf fact,

without special sdieﬁtifiu;ur statistical

- training, but willingness to look at some num-

‘bers is:

{}] There‘ﬁ;s been extenéiée
migratinﬁ.nf'chemicais-frnm'the:nriginal_Lﬁve
Caﬁal grea-éﬁtn £he area designated fur“reset{.

tlement, called the Declaration Area in the

- report.

(2) There is far more chemical

contamination in the resettlement area than

in other Wiagara_Falls néighbnrhnadé.

(3) In view of the_&xiﬁﬁiﬁg |
scienfific‘evidenge that ﬁhe cheﬁicqls in tﬁe
nriginal-Luve_Canal area qauéﬂd-prnblems, ahd:
in_viéw nf the léeﬁ'nf-gdeqpaté ﬁuantitaﬁive
informatiﬂnrnn nealth effectg for mﬁsﬁ of the

chemicals, it would be contrary to prudent
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public health, policy to give 'én}r assurances

that the resettlement area is safe.

'Hcm,. as I .say, wou .dni-_:'t have
to be an expert to verify whaﬁ I have been
saying, because-thef.failldiféctly ffum-fhe.
facts in fhe EPA r;purt,_ parti.cularly Table

9 of this report.
It is completely unnEEEESaPFFfﬂP_

ﬂuf legislative'ﬁanel;_qr for anyone eisé; for

that matter, to listen to the opinions or dis-

agreeing opinions ﬂf.éxperts, scientific or -

otherwise, because ﬁhey,caﬁ look directly at

the facts,
) Let me say this much:
In modern science, #hé prime
directive nf.mnderﬁ science is a theory mus;
fit the facts.

The final énalysis in modern
science is what the facts say.
It is not what'a'panel'uf i

experts, or it is not what the government

witnesses say;

It is what the facts say, and

we do have the facts here,
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So before certainly any effort
is made for a return to the Love Canal, I

thlnk that it is essentlal that these facta .

be considered, and that the statements that

rhave been made abuut-these facts By.EFA hg

subjected to fevieW;
'-pr; all threeﬁdf the’ statements

that I made tiﬁt -f&llﬂw"directly from Table

- 9 and the other data tables in‘this_repﬂrt are

-in fla; cnntradictiun'ta what EPA says in its

summary .
In othér words, EFA.knnwingly,
ﬁeliberately. and uﬁcnnscienably lied to the

public about the chemical ﬁuntamihatinn in the

vicinity of Love Canal.

At first -he.ﬁring , 1t may seem

indredibie or uhhelievable tﬁat'a Fedefal

-agency r:umm:.tted to Env:trunmental prntect:’mn

shnuld betray its public trust by making false

statements that would endanger the publlc .

health and safat?, and particularl?, that they
5hnu1d'makelstatements about findings that
are contradicted by the data in the same

report, in exactly the same report.
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- But that is exéqt}y what the
case is. | |
If you look at_Table 9, you

could jusﬁ go down the table and see for ynur%

‘selves, there are fifteen chemicals which are

found in_the:immﬁdiaté vicinitf_uf Love
Canal, which are found in the resettlement
aréa. which are not found in'uﬁhér neighb;r-
ﬁands.

‘Let me say something about the

- sample force.

No different étatistical tests,
but there was a reason which was given by EPA

for this decision, to use only four controls,

~and, in fact, the gentleman who testified was

'persunaliy responsible for that decision, had

been advised that it was a'had.decisinn.'and

had said, no, we don't have to take samples
in other neighburhnuds we know those chemi-
cals aren't there, why should we waste all of

our resources?

CHAIRMAN HIHCHE? fbﬁ'knﬁw that

~to be a fact they said that that was ‘his

attltudeﬁ'
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~ DR. ﬂeess:i I think he'eeid-tEie
eetuelly repeetedly;'te the beet.ef my -
Enewledger’ | |

Now, I heleeve if you heve a

- researcher, he could dig it~ out direetly, but

I_een t produce et as a eitetienr
That is exactly the reason that
was given for using four eemﬁlee when everyﬁ

body told him that four samples were net

' eneugh

wellr if vou are willing_te ee?.n
the other neigeherheede de.net'heve_this con- -
teminetieﬁ then, of eeuree, you heﬁe no
queetien but there'ie much mere-eentemieetiee
in e.ﬁeeleretiee.hreE_then in the.ether neigh- .
borhoods. R
| Aet..uellj.r., in Table 9, if e;u
start counting them up, you will find that

there are, as I say, these chemicals which -

show in the Deelaratien_nrea, not in the C.on-

'trel, and there is not e_eingle ehemieel.whieh

is feued in the cther neighberheede, and net

in the resettlement area,

Now, this 1s a score of fifteen-
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nothing!

. MR, JOHN: -It is mf understand-
ing; it was only nne_cﬁnﬁrﬂl for the suﬁp*.
waﬁEr; is fhat correct? | |

.DH. EH@EE; No, they had four .
samplgﬁ, four ﬂr-fivg -

'MR. JOHN: But the same locat-
ion? - e

- DR. BROSS: But that is still.

another problem.

I mean, that is another thing -

. that was criticized, and they said, well, we

just don't need to worry about the controls,

we know thaf.thére:is_ﬁqthing.thére.

But when you have a score ﬁf
fifteen Fn'hﬁﬁhing, and EFA:calls this a tie 1
anpe, aﬁd says thé'cﬁnt;minaéinn iﬁ_ﬁu'wanE'-
in the ;e;gttlément area than'in ﬂﬁhgrfﬂiégﬁra

Falls naighhnrhunds, then you have to ask

yvourself, how does EPA expeét to get away withl

this?
Well, they did,
Actually, I hav&" 1i_st:ed in my -

péger the names of the chemicals and so fprth;
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-and there are really about thirty chemicals,

and there is ancther situation that occurs,
there are a few chemcials. where you find a

positive sampling not nniy in the Love Canal
area, and the Declaration Area, but in the
ﬁther areas, and they were méntimned_;

In fact,: they were. idﬂntifiEd

by our chemist expert as- pesticides,

Any explanation required for

'migratiﬂn in this situation?

The:EEh did ndt_knnw where th&_‘

chemicals were coming from.

Wwhat has happened, is that thereae

about thirty chemicals which are in the total

~ list which are nnt'iﬁ the general area and

half of these roughly havé migrated into the

resettlement area, but before anybody is re-

‘assured by the fact that only half of them

- have migrated, let mg:mentian_snmethinﬁ which -

will be said later, but just briefly, about,

Dr. Barry Commoner examining the table which

‘I had written in the NATURE paper for the

mnlecuiar weights.

What he found was that thg
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- molecules that would he-expeétéd to migrate

fastest tend to be the ones in the list of
chemicals tﬁ%ﬁ migfatﬂ.

Not a surprise! |

But what this means is that
s500Ner or lﬁter, thpse nther'chemiﬁals will

be migrating into the resettlement area, and

~ the éontahiﬁatinn is'likely'tu get worse in

time, which is'pfebiaelﬁ one of the concerns,

- what will be the long-term Effect?

Right now, we do not kﬁnw. and

we may not. know for ten years, but this is a
prdblem where we have evidence from the EPA

report that there i; migration, and evidence

that indicates it will be continuing.

- ‘Now, we have hearq-of'the Love

Canal homeowners; I guess I will call_theﬁ what

some penﬁle refer to, always or sometimes, as

Ivdléann_penple,

They are pebple wﬁn-liﬁe on

active volcanoes and this may be their

porecgative.

However, I think it is one thing

to let the person live on a volcano site, but
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is another thing to sell 1ﬁté on a'vulcaﬁh |
with a guaranféei or ﬁny kind of assurance.

| This is a fraud, as far as I'm
concerned, and it is a.very daﬁgﬂrﬁué fraud;
EPA haa.aided and ahetthﬁ this fraud.

Now, I.thihk'what.l.wﬂuld'like.I
to ﬁentiqﬁ very bf;efly, without éﬂing thfcugh
everything that_I;have said in my_ﬁrePareﬁ
testimﬁnyf is'wifh:fefereﬁcé tn_thé reviﬁws of
panels, |

As you have seen, yﬁu migﬁt say

how could EPA expect to get away with it, when
‘anybody could look at Table 9 and see this fﬁr.;

themselves?

It does not take expertise.
The fact is, they did gét'away-
with it for a long time.

As you have heard, they were

'reviewéd by a whole series Ef_ﬁaneis.' There

were panels inside EPA, internal panels £

_EEA,,anﬂ thera-weré panels set ﬁp by the béntars o

for Disease Control ﬁhn'reviewed thi$, and the RN

cehters for ﬁisease Control hss the ﬁrihary .
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mission of protecting your health and mind

against hazardous suhttancEs,'inclu&ing chemi-

cals.
then they wtre revieﬁed by per--
sons'tutsi&e'uf government, who weté'nat
hapbr-_' | |
But you might wuﬁdEP how could

all of these people _mad_éllcfthit and miss the

message?

Well, I thinkfmaybe p;rt nE'thé
story it thatlwhen you get a big,llang repnrt.',
you read the text,but tables are a little bit
dull; eveﬁ for a statistician. |

a Furthermare,_ ynt- htve tt"lcut
at the tabl&s_with tnme plan or hgptttetisﬂi;

mind, and that'is. in fact; what led me to

this.
I did not -~ 1 just_hattened uq_x
it, |
I was going ta.dm t'statisticai

analysis, and when 1 fbund'that it was a

fifteen-nothing game, I said oh, no, I don't

need a quantitative analysis now, this is

qualitative..
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Obviously, there are more chemi-
cals in this resettlement area than in the

control area, which is why I was led to this,

and I have looked at the other things, and you

get the same sort of picture.

| I mightlsay that air pﬂllﬁtiﬁn
does nnt.quite work this w;y,.bec&use, in
fact, .alr pnllutlén has a.dlffarent spread
system. ?ou do not find big differences be-

tween the areas with respect to &ir-pnllution..

softwater is very impurthn#,'ﬁnd '

-_thiﬁ'is mentioned in Table 9, and the reason .

it is important, softwater is the best col-

lector, that is where they get the mﬂst

samples and chemicals and must cnntaminat1nns.
It alsa happens to be_th; p@a:a_
where penplé hEcqme - get in contact with :
chemicals. | |
| 'I:mean,.it is a definiﬁé_suurce.;
| .sn soft water is particﬁlaﬂﬁimf:_
pértanﬁ for thaﬁ réasnn; |

0f course, that is strong evi-

dence.

. The evidence as I see it, for .
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soil, the Ecare is nine-zip,.and for ground-

-1watef,'fnur-pne, and this is by EPA's stand-

ards.

CHAIHHEH_HINEHEY:_'Hquld you
want to expiain‘thaﬁ arliftie bit mﬁfe?"Would
you want to clarify wﬁaﬁ yun-are.ﬁéying witﬂl
fhnéé nﬁmbers |

'DR. BRGSE;’-Theré ﬁfe'three

areas listed, the'canal. the

Detlaratinﬁ;;and the Eﬂntfnl‘hrea.'

Now, in some cases, all three

show positive samples.

In these cases, it is in the

environment,

However, with pesticides, it is

nqt; it is a chemical that is there, and it

reall? is generally not out in;the.ﬂiﬂgaéa

Falls environment, and there areﬁ?t'necessarQ
ily any differences, that is to say, the

Declaration Area has5pésticideé just'like_thg
other neighborhoods in the ﬂiagara Falls'hrea;
| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: There are

certain ﬁhemicals that are ubiquituus'in this

‘.reginn?
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DR. Bﬁnssz '?Esﬂ Fhey are'pestif
cides,priﬁarily* |

| Eut.IIEQQQEStIthqﬁ fﬂp'ask a

chemiﬁ#} 5ecause I am not an expert on |
chemistry. |

Thé other lcumpariéﬂnsi ahe,_ if:
you leave these nﬁt of cuﬁsidératiqﬁ aﬁ@-just
}cck at .t*_.hns':_e sami:-les whe;r_-é l:ynu_- are looking

at the-»f-yﬁu don*t get'all three areas con-

_ taminated, but two of the areas, let's say,

then where ?ﬂu.g&t the-twn argaé cnnﬁamingﬁgd, )
for instance; in Tﬁble 9, thnsé ﬂere.alwafs
the Declaration ﬁfea and Lﬂ¥& Canal. |

There.iénmbfé cunﬁaminétiﬂnh-hb

at the Canal Area than areas in the Declarat-

- ion Area, and that is why you get that

significaﬁt difference, which I would inter-

pret as a real difference.

- What it means is, naturally when
you start from the source, -and afchemical'is '

migrating, you get more at the source than yﬁu'

- do where it ié_migrat;ng.tu. _

In fact, that pafticulab,analyu

-sils shows that there is_rgalig migration.
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But that is where thesé cu@g
from. .

'Sa'yhen you ionk_at hnwimﬁﬁf_ﬂre
in the Delcaration Area and not in the
EunErbl, you haﬁe'allarge'ﬁumberi'

When you look at it the other

way around, h'.:'w many ‘are in the Control ~and

‘not in the Declaration Afea, there is m&yhé

a_cpuplé.'.

So that is where -- I try to put

" this in a non-statistical sense, because it

is.really a qualitaﬁive matter; Anyhﬁdy can

look at the chemicals and see them.

So that, in fact, what you have,
rather clearly from thé_EFA :na]:n:nr_rﬂ.:.1r according.
to the data, és I have_éaid. ié'avideﬁce'uf

migration, and also evidence that there is

‘more contamination in the Declaration Area,

or in the Resettlemnent Area than there is in

the other neighborhoods, so that the argumentl

‘of the EPA that there is no difference is sim- |

Iply outright false, there iE juét'nm two ways

about it,

This is -- the falsity of this
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is eritical because EPA does not go .int{:u, and
fcﬁ heard after a_littlp wandering aruﬁnﬂ in
circles, that EPA ﬁnes nnt 1qﬂ?_&t ér consider
the hézards of those chemicals, _that is not :
EPA's province. | |

Smﬁe of you might Ii_ke a record |
that says gétfing'it.up there is my prnﬁince. |
but where it c&mﬂs dﬂwn{ Eﬁat is somebody
els-e's 'buﬁiﬁéss, -it' is not my province, b_ut 1
sumehﬁd? else;s pbnvinte.

Now, if, obviously, vyou rgal'ly'*

want to know is the area habitable, and you

- know that there is excess contamination in the

Settlement Area, then you must go into this

in greater_detail, which was never done.
o It was never done by the medical
panels. |
| " Let me anzsametﬁing ta'réminé
you about tné,vélid;tﬁ af.whaf medica; ﬁanels
dn;. : . _ . :

- HHS _i::,anelsl seem to be regarded

- by some pxplein government as the ultimate .

_authnrity{'but] 1ntfact,.a'respnnsible HHS

panel should have caught the same puints which |
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have héen made today.
It is not a terribly sophisti-

c;tedtétatiﬁtical point that we are involved

“with here.

' CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: . We believe

that they may have caught iE.:and they were

subsequently talked out of it.

| .ﬁR. BROSS: Hell,_in aﬁy casE,
it does not argue weil for the feliaﬁiliﬁy of-
dgﬁisicns on haﬁitability mad; b} the HHS
panel. | | |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Yes, sir.

'DR.. BROSS: And I might very --

since, as I mentioned, I was in the Health

‘Department, let me say righﬂ away, I am nbt

a doctor, and I don't have the same view of

doctors that doctors have of doctors, and I

don't regard a doctor as s'amebﬂd}r' who ‘could

. look at a mass of data and say, ah, yes, it is

'habitéble.

I don't think doctors have this

- miraculous power.

In fact, it is a very difficult

-_decision to-deal_with;"this whole question of
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habitability, and that is, in fact, the gist

of the Times article I referred to, namely,

that gueéﬁing'as to whether something is -

‘habitable or not, the level of fisk; in an

area, is like long-range weather forecasting

or economic forecasting, whether we are out

~ of the recession or not, or what the s;tuatiun'

d

will be ih the election of 1984, these are

gpﬂﬁéﬂs, ﬁnd'ﬁnt vérf gﬂﬂd'guesseﬁ_eitﬁEr.
| - To have the lives, the ﬁeait_h '

and safety of human beings depend éﬁﬁirelﬁ Qﬁ

such_guesseé is not good, as far as I'm con-.

cerned, public health, and it is not good
public policy either.
Let me very briefly say a littlé

bit more about this matter of the evidence

that exists.

There have heen'repeatéd state-
ments in the scientific literature, and

élséwhgre, that there is no evidence of health

‘hazards at Love Canal, nﬁ‘published papérs.

Well, I have given you a pub-

lished paper, it is in the New Sci;nfist, andf_

it is a British jpﬁrhal; and why is it there?
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For the sSimple. reason. that it

is very dlffitult to putlish a- paper Iike this
on hazards of a themital indu;try in the

United tttte;.stﬁettchpical journals in this

country art_' retieﬁed by penp-le- that havaz

-:t-r:inet:tit-ns witt _thé guvernment.'tr ttith the

chemical iﬁdustry, or others, and it'it'etaier

just to send it atrtad, where the? have teaﬁd

of Love Can&l;'hut they dtn't have a personal
1nvolvement, and they can get it puhllshed.-
It is based on data, by the way, ‘

from the State Health Department. - The Staté

'Health Department analyaed'this qata,'and they

found these results. and then they sort tf

recanttd

The results are:-crystal clear

'whtn thay are prnperly analyted statistically,

and Just why the Health Department back~
paddled on this, I dnn't‘knaw.'
| ‘But as far as'ttt dtta gn,- it
is strong. | :

There is genetic d_arﬁagt, there
tre excess bitth.defectt, ttere'is tﬁcéts

reproductive wastage at Love Canal --
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'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Can I interr-

-rupﬁ yuu.again?

‘Would ‘you provide us with that
background data at your convénience?
'DR. BROSS: It is in the paper.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: It is in the

. paper?

DR. BROSS: Yes.
l_cHAIHﬁAH HINCHEY: Do we have
a ﬁppy.mf that?
“ DR. BROSS:  Yes, although I |
didﬁ*t give:it to you beforehand --
| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: We made some
copies, I understand, -

DR. BROSS: Let me say one thing

ahaut'my fellow scientists.

I am not as kind to them either

~ as others,

The journal SCIENCE, which is

;the_establishment jﬂurnalﬁin this cnuﬁﬁry;

publishes a lot of papers. .They have an edi-
torial policy, it is an extremely biasgd
policy, and their policy has been Love Canal

is a false alarm, it is a false alarm.
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No ﬁn&fwas ever hﬁrt_ at Love

Gﬁnal. | , | - T w
QEssEﬁtially, tﬁi; fa1$é1 alanm-

is_iﬁ the h;adline'bf the SEIENGE,arEicle |

dealing m.th the Evidence at Hiagara Falls,

There is ver}.r strong pr&ssure on persnns. I
felt it, not to publish pépers_wﬁich indicated
there ére'éeriﬂus health hazardﬁ from raﬁiata
ion or chemicalé or athér'things in_the'
enwifunment, where there,are“agen;ies.-Eederal:
‘agencies or private. sector qﬁrﬁuratiun!whaf'
havé an interest in not haﬁinﬁ this infnrmat-
ion put ﬂut

I might;-fnr yﬁu};infarmatiun;."
féll you one thing I was not going to say, but
I will tell you aﬁyway; |

When I w&nt to Germany._ I wént.
;u Heidlebe:g, anﬁ I was giving-a papér thére'
on radiation. I talked to a ymuﬁg.man inmthé_
Epideminlagy_nepattmént,_anﬁ.he'hﬁd done a.
study with a doctor at'% ﬁerman.&hEmical piant-
yhgra.ﬁinxinxwas a':qﬁf&minant,:aﬁd he had
.fduﬁd:véry clear evidenqe-fhat:this waé a

serious human hazard.
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He was tglling me privatély, and .
s0 this is:hearsay; if-ynu_want, he sgid that
the lgwﬁer from an,_which was gnnngcted with
this German ﬁffiziate; ﬁgd qnm; over Ehefg and
h%d gotten the.prdfessnr ﬁf Tﬁxiuﬁlﬁgy at
Heidelbérg tq say there_ﬂas'nﬁthiﬂg;tu fﬁié.'
This person never diq a statistical or epidem-
iﬁlngieal pa#erL but this person was ﬁrePafEd

to testify as a toxicologist that there was

nothing to this finding,

‘Then it was vefy cleﬁar_ nffthiﬁ”
Puﬁ lawyer,:he_went tu'tﬁe head of the iﬁsti;
tute, where, inciﬁentally, in ﬁérmaﬁy:theré 
is still.a good bit of this herr-doctor-
proféssnr husiﬁess; and he sai&, look ét_yhat:
is going td_happen, this ﬁnuﬁg:man —-.the .
epidemilogist had. l:-_e'en: asked by E:FA_ in f‘_gﬁt"

to come and testify in the United States, to

. come to the United States from Germany, and. he

went to the head of the institute and said
look, you are going to have a toxicologist,

a fairly important person testifying one way,
and a little old epidemiologist teﬁtifying_the

other way;
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How is_ that guiﬁg tn. look for

Idiscipline at this institute?

There wasn't any testimony.
So I say this as an. anendnfal.--

example, _be¢ause- this is why there is. a lﬁt___'

of evidence on these matters, and the eﬁidendeﬂ

i5 not in - the .pu.bl ic dﬁmain‘, for ‘one reason
or annther{
Now, let ﬁé finallfﬂcnn;}uﬂe.nn

this one note: |

| When you have pﬂsitive=avidenca_=
uf,hazarﬁ51 and you have ﬁuéitiﬂe evidence
in thé. EPA repml"i:; itself of contamination in
thé.necianhtiuh ﬁrea, then it is not prudent
public heﬁltﬁ pblicy_tntput.penple“intd this
area.. | X | .

‘You do not know whether it -:f.s |

safe.

jThgré-is no one wha_cah tell you .
with assurance that it. is safe.
I am _nnj;.prépared to Ssay with

fina;iﬁy of an? kind, it is either safe or

unsafe,

There simply is no way on the -
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basis of current information to give an
assurance of safety. When you have evidence

thaf these chemicals have caused geﬁeti&

damaﬁe iq.humans at pave.ﬂanal.-yuu'dﬁn;t put
people back“in tﬁe;samﬂ general ﬁfea when
there is really not ﬁ nécgﬁsity_in tﬁe fifétf
place. .

So I- think that the Committee
has done a good jqb_nf gett;ﬁg both sides of
the'ﬁuéstiqﬁ_aired. and the only ﬁhing I.wuﬁldi
say. to the Ehmmittee.-as_far as the cumﬁittee
goes, is don't be over-awed by sﬁigﬁtisﬁs:-

" Don't e&eﬁ ha'mvEr-ﬁwgd by men,
of course, I am not very bverfawing;

But look at the data, that

'is what cnunts}

Thaﬁk you.
(Applause.)

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you

- very much, Doctor.

I will refer to you as doctor,

because you are a Ph.D,

' ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: . The

- bottom line of what you are saying, If I
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can understand it, ié that there is ﬁnntamina—

tion in the third ring, the Declaration Area.

© DR. EﬁbSS: ves.

AESEMELYMAN PILLITTERE: _ﬁnd
that migratiﬁn wi;l continue to nccﬁr-iﬁ spite
of the two-foot cpnr;réte perimete_r; tﬁat | ﬁr-.
Nosenchuck stated wﬂulﬁ be 1n.ther~et

'DR. BROSS: Let me state that |

I am not an expert on the procedures faf_hqld—

'ing contamination iﬁ.'and what is going to be

done, and how it is going to be done.

" What I am saying is that there

' is evidence that there was migration, and pro-

‘bably that the chemicals that are slow migrat-

ing are still in_thé pfncess,-and so they will

be coming up in mayhe'a few years.

But as far as being absolutely

~certain that there .is migration or no migfatf

ian, I can't tesfify to that.
| i.dﬁn't kﬁﬂw.
It seems to me_thaﬁgh that ef
.CHAIHHAH.HIHCHEYE- You can
testify that there is @ig;atipn.nqw.

DR, ERDESL Yes, and that is
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all.

Whether there will be migration

after the remedial measures are taken, or just

how much migration there will be, or how long

it will take, I can't_say.-
I would say that the evidence

in the EPA report itself, the facts, and not

. the stﬁtementﬁ. clearly show thaﬁ there is

this risk, and if wéiare talking.abuutl whaé
ﬁas it, eternity, or perpetﬁity -

| | | CHRIEﬁAH HINGHE?: ' R#petuify;k
ves, | | |

DR. BROSS: It is essentially
just a matter of time. D
_ .CHAIHMEN HIHCHE?: That iE;ﬂﬂP;
rect.
| ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE:  Could

I ask, Mr; Nosenchuck, since i£ was an_unfai;

question to ask you, I should have  asked Mr.

| Nosenchuck when he was up thére;

Do you feel t_ti‘at your rgme_di'ai

- work will prevﬁnt_anylfurther.migratinn? -

DR. NOSENCHUCK: Yes, the remed-

tal work that we did in 1979-80, as far as we
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can tell._effectiveif 5t0ppéﬁ'the outward

migration of the chemidals'ffhm the Canal site

itself,

He further found that we had in

- effect a reverse flushlng bEFDnd the barrier

drains, we were eveﬁ cleaning up the area be-

yond that.
The work that I-described before

that we are doing will actually enhance the

. work that we did before, since not only are

we putting in this barrier drain in the shal- -

lows, going down about fqurteen feet into the

clay, but we are going to be extending the

clay cap; wefre_knnckiﬁg down the school;

Then wE are putting.nver the

‘entire thing high denslty pulyethylene syn- |

thetlc covering;

Then we -are covering that up’'

)

On top of everything else we are

~doing, we are putting into place a long-term

'gruundwater'mnnitnrinﬁ program, such as I

described, the extent of which is yet to be

detefmined,'and the whole purpnaé'uf that is
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to determine thﬁ'effectivenesﬁ_ﬂf the work
that we are duingl

It is my opinion that the work
ﬁhat wé'are'ﬁdipg will ;tﬁp and haslétnp;ed,
through the barrier -ler'.aiin. but we are Qﬂim'.;:[_'
ta-Enhance everything Eise that we did, it ié
my ﬁpiniﬁn. |

Assémﬂy?mnn PILLITTERE: Thank
you. -

DR. BROSS: Could I give a
nnn-g;pert opinion on the same subject_in fhié :
sense:.

The EPA report says look, we

- have our. exﬁérts,_w&fha#e our géulngista,'we_

have all of thesé'ﬁeqple, anﬁsthey have

proved with their'mathematicai-mbd&ls and'sp

forth, that there can't be any contamination

in the Delcaration Area and, sure enough, our
evidence, ﬁur_facta éh0w that thérﬂ‘is.nn con-
taminaﬁinn;.

| But that aréumenﬁ does not  work
if‘thére is cnntaminatian.j”

CAll that'shﬁws tﬁeﬁ is-that'the’
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mathematical-mndel isn‘t'r%ghﬁ, -

|  CHALRMAN HINCHEY: What you have
discgvered; not by going ou£ and taking-sam;.
ples-ypursélf, but me:ély:by.lﬁuking'at the
dafa which waslpfeéented by the EEA.ih_their'
report, you have“discévereﬂ thaf; firsthnf.
all, what we know, that there are large num-

bers of very dangerﬂus"chemi:éls in the Love

.:Canal_itsﬁlf._

DR. BROSS: That is right.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: That had been -

put thére over long periods of time, chemicals

- which we know have serious adverse canseqﬁenﬂéﬁ

ﬁnnhuman beings_if.thay'aré éxpasad_tn them.

unduly.

- DR. BROSS: That is right.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY:  Furthermore,

that quantities of ﬁhqse:chemicals-have-ﬂut-

wardly migrated from the Canal into the

so-called Declaration Areﬁ;
| | .That fhat miéﬁatinn ﬁas nﬁuurred
over ﬁime;' |
In ail'prﬂﬁahility,'therﬂ is

some likelihnnd that it is going to continue,
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DR. BROSS: Right,

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: That is cor-
rect?

DR. BROSS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: And that_WE
have discovered certain quantities of those
chemicals, and there is reason to believe that
additional quanfities df those cheﬁicals,-may.
in fact, migrate out over time?

DR, ERDSE}‘-ThEt is more specu-
lative, but it is correct.

CHATRMAN. HINCHEY:  Furthermore,

thefe_are other chemicals which migrate more

slnﬂly-tﬁan some chemigﬁls.
” Chemicals iihe panplé.mnﬁe.muré
slqwly than others.
DH;;EHﬁsS: Right. |
CHAIRMAN HIH:HEYQ Aﬁa that tﬁa'
sluwef—mﬁving _ chémirﬁals' will ._m_igrate pérhr:ips
periqu_nf time.
| DR. BROSS: Right, this is_a'

very definite possibility, and as I say, in

- many of these decisions, you are fnrﬁed to -
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make'a.dgcisian in the face nf_uncertaintieé.
Yes,

 ﬂﬂ,.BHG5§:.wAnd'in tﬁg'sifuétibﬁ-
where you Have_tn maEé décisiuns in the face
ﬂf;uncertain?ies, there is mne.rule that I

wﬂuld:reﬁnmmEHd“as-a pruﬂent'ung fgr;legigia_

' tnré nr-publi; officials, or anyone else,

which is what I call the ﬁbimacy principle. .

I mgntinn it in my book on pub-

Clie heaith statistics.

When you are in a situation

wheré there is a large measure'nf.dnubti the 

~ benefit of the doubt should be given to people

and not given to the technology.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Precisely,
Thank you very .much, Doctor.

* * %
(The fnllnﬁing is the prepared
testj:mnny' of Dr. Irwin D.J. 'Brﬁss, Director

of Biostatistics, Roswell Park Memorial

Institute,-Euffaln, New ank:}
There_haé been a great deal of

public_cnntraversy over the chemi;allcﬁntami--

.natiqn and the health effects of this
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contamination in the vicinity of the Love

Canal. The EPA repﬁrt - "ZInvironmental

‘Monitoring at Love Canal, Volume I" (EPA-600/4-

82-030a, May, 1982) based on 8.5 million

dollars in research that was supposed to have

settled the issue has only made matters worse.

.Yei:l', from _thg_ $tandpnint of a
public héa]th sc.:ienti'st, there is rgélly n_;-.i
scieptific :u*.statistical.reasnn fur further
controversy. Thé:dﬁﬁa tables in the3ciﬁed-'

rgpnrt;“dﬂ. in fact, clearly set;ie”the mat-

ter.

What they show (and anyone wha 

can read English can see this without an?-.

éﬁeciai :sciéntific -nf éﬁgtistidall training)
is:. |

(1)  There has ‘been extensj.ﬂre.:
migration of chemicals from the nrigiﬁal Lg?e'

Canal Area into the area designated for reset-

'-'tlemant (called thé_ Declaratic-ﬁ Area_in the

report. )

'(2) There is far more chemical

contamination in the resé.t_tt'l-Ement- area than

in other Niagara Falls neighbprhan&s.
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{(3) 1In view of the existing
scientific evidence tht the chemicals in the -

existing Love Canal Area caused health problems,

‘and .in view of the lack of adequate quantitative |

infurmatinn‘dn health-effecﬁs for most ﬁf the

chemicals, it.would'be cﬂntrgfy-tn prudent pub-

lic health policy to ine any assurances ‘that

the resettlement area is safe.

These points can easily be veri- :

fied by anyone.-- including mayors, reporters or |

other media nepfesentati?es, and concerned citi--

zens -- who will take the frauble‘tn~dﬂ SO,

There is no scientific controversy whatsoever on

%
The facts in.the EPA report, and

in particular in Table 9 of this report, are in-
disﬁutable, an@.it i;_entireiy unnedEEsgéyﬂtn; ;-
rely on the biased and unfeiiablé ﬁﬁininns.nf- |
suméalled."expe¥té¢" | |

In modern science the prime

piréctive-is "a theory must fit the facts;" and?

it is the fact and not the opinion of experts «

that determine what is scientifically true..

Here, EPA has dev&lnpéd_extensive
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‘the Love Canal.,

“are in flat contradiction to the claims that EPA

‘doning or excusing what EPA has done.

~and unconscienably lied to the public about the

chemical contamination in the vicinity at Love |

‘statements which endanger the public health

- about thé-findings in thefrepurt‘which are flatly

'cuntradicted-hy the data tables in the same

445
fagtual evidence and it is thialavideﬁce._and:nt'
opinions, beliefs, "interpréfatinns,ﬁ or any-
thing ufhér than factual gﬁiden;e that should

be the basis for any decision on any return to

Now all three of the above state-

ments that follow directly from the EPA facts

makes in the summaries. There can be no con-

EPA has knowingly, deliberately, -

Canai,

At first héaring, it may seem
incfeﬂiblg or unhélievable that a Federal '
agenc? cnmmitﬁed to enﬁirﬁmmental protgctinnﬁz

should betray its public trust by making false |

and  safety.
-What may seem particularly unbe-

1ievabie is that EPA should make staﬁements
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.repﬁrt.

'Even mufe-surprising. the contra~
ﬁintions_;;h he_éeen-hy:ahynne, ﬁitﬁ‘ar-withnut
-s:ieﬁtificftraiﬁing or experiﬂnqe,-whd simply
takes tﬁe truuﬁle to ;ﬁﬁk at'a.d%tﬁ table 1ike-
Table 9 in this report. o |

What anyone can see directly from

 Table 9 is the namﬂs;uf_fiftéen-chemicals

which are found in the immediate vicinity of
the Love Canal and in the Resettlement Area

but are not fnﬁnﬁ in any other neighborhood in

Niagara Falls. In Table 9, which is entitled

"Significant Differences Observed in the Extent

of Sumpwater Contamination at Love Canal,"

there is not a single chemical which is found

in other neighborhoods and not in thé_ﬂesetu

tlement Area,

There is a score of fifteen to

zero and yet EPA calls this a tie score (e.gq.,
"The contamination is no worse in the Resettle-

" ment Area than in_uthér.ﬂiagara Fallﬁ-néigh-

hurhﬂﬂds“)*_
For anyone who might have trouble

reading Table 9 in the EPA'HEpnrt, Tﬁhl& 2
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of my letter m NATURE lists the names of fifteen
chém;calg tn;which:I refEr and thé names1nf
fourteen ﬁﬁher chemicals-whicﬁ were found in
Ring 1 at Love Canal and not in the Resettle-’
ment Area._:What_this méans i; that about half
of the chemicals have-migraﬁﬂﬂ.

Eéfurefanfnne_iﬁ reassuréd that
only half of the.chemicgls have migratéﬁ; I
shnuiﬁ mEnt;nﬁ-thqt Dr. Barry Euﬁﬁnggr has_

analyzed the lists in Table 2 by molecular

| weights and has fnund.that thé muleﬁules that -

wnulﬂ be expected to migrét&'fastest ﬁend to be

the ones that are in the list of chemicals that

migrated.

What this means is that sooner

‘or later other chemicals will be migrating into |

the Resettlement Area and that the contamina-

tion can nniy gef worse with tiﬁe.

Af anﬁ dangl..there.ar& hémﬂnwn».
ers.whq'might be called the vplcaﬁﬁ Feuﬁle.
As you know, there are people who live ﬁg&r.'
activa-vulcannes and wan't:mg?e{. This ﬁay be
their prerogative.

However, it is something else
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again to sell lots of a volcano with a phony

guarantee'that ther& is no danQEr.- ThlE is the

‘kind of dangerous fraud that has been prapased

in the resettlement and the EPA has aided'and

abetted this fraud.
To do this, ' they have lied'abuut |

migration, they have lied about contamination,

and they have 1iad'abnut_h&bitabilit?.

The actions of EPA are not. just

immoral, they are criminal.:

- EPA is guilty of reckless
endangerment of those who would be resettled.-
However, for some who are hearing

this for the first time, there would be this

- guestion:

Haw on earth could EPA expect tu

get away with this when anyone who 1nuked at

r
by

the data in Table 9 wnuld know EFA was 1ying?

The answer is that EFA nnt
only expected to get -away with this -
they did get away with it for a iﬁng time,

Let me remind you that the EPA

~ Report was reviewed inside the Agency by a

-whole series ﬂf suppusedly expert panels
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This report was tevieﬁed by a
whole series of other Federal égencies -- again
by persons who were supposed to be government

expertﬁ;

 Among the agericies was the Bureau

of Standards and fﬁE.CEntEFE-fDF Disease cﬂntrni'

which is charg&d w1th the Hespanslbllity for pruw

teding the public health agalnst chemical con-
taminants and nther hazards.

Then therE'were reviews by persons|
who ‘were supposed to be_indEPEﬁdent - Eﬂtif&}?‘

outside the govenment. With all of these dif-

i

ferent pénplé and panels re&ding the Eﬁﬂ
Report, is it possible that no nng_lﬁnggq ét
Table 97 |

The answgr is, most péaple;fmnst
scientists, and even-mdst.binstatistic;aﬁs do
not enjoy rea&ing data tables. They tend;fn
read'téxts and'gﬁip talbes., |
- _Mﬂreuver,-réading,# data.ﬁﬁble |

scientifically is something mqfﬂ than glancing

certain hypotheses in mind that one wants to

test,
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- going on in Table 9. I framed a test of EPA's

,cunéerning the adequancy of the EFA'meaéuremeﬁts

that have been questioned.
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This is why I noticed what was

"no migratiﬁn" hypbtﬁésis:far éumpwatef.
" Then I went on to look at the
nther.tah1E§.iﬁ a.similér wéy,

Actualiy,'I was-gﬂiﬁg fﬁ do a
sfatisti&gl ana}?ﬁis ﬂﬂ_Tabié 9 but it tﬁrnedlf-i
out that it was unnecessary. When you have a:
fifteen-zero game, quntitative analysis is
unneces#ary;. o

| Tﬁe_findings'aré qualitativeél

,it was not a’métfer-of:quéntitatQ
ing more or less migratiun; It bﬂils-dnwn to a
simple yes;nr—nn'resulté Thefe were ﬁhEmicais
found in the'ﬁésettlement_aﬁéa in Ring 1~£haﬁ
were not found in-otﬁer neighborhoods. o

This is impuptant’inlmany.ways; :

However, I_héve Lime to strgss}ﬁsﬁ bne.hnint

The questions raised do not affect
a qualitative argument such as I have made from
Table 9. Thefe may be quesﬁinns.abaut jusf

how precise the meaﬁuremant of a.given chemicall,




@

- S R PR X3

@ 3 |

10
11
12
-
14

15

16

17

18

19
20
21

22

&

s
chl@rnfurm for instﬁnﬂg mﬂ?-héh ‘ o |
" But wﬁilé there ﬁight be.sumﬁ_
over-or- und&r estlmatﬂ of the amnuﬂt ﬂf

chlnrafurm thgre 1E'nﬂ such Uncartﬁinty about

whether the chemlcal was detetected at all or

' nﬂt.

Table g ahnws that chlornfarm was
found in 3? 5 percent Gf the samplas in Ring 1

in 7.7 percent of samples in the Hesettlem&nt

|'

' Area, and in none uf the-samples'in the

Gantrul -- in the nther ﬁiagara Falls neighburhundﬁ

' Hamember, HE are - talking hEPE |

about sﬁmpwat&r -~ something to which_résiﬂeﬁtﬁs-

would be directly exposed and ﬁhéré.we havE the
most relihhle'samples‘fﬁr'éﬂﬁtaminﬁntsq
So far, the fﬁcus has-ﬁeeﬁ on o

sumpwater, hut much the sama thing 15 gning-

on in nther EFA data tables fbr soil . and

grﬂundwater.
| hif.pollutiqn is';qﬁething
else."“ | |
':Aﬁi.the EPA rééuits'afé summaf;zgﬂ-*-

in Tabié_l_nf ﬁy NATURE ﬁap;r; ' There is evi-

den:e_nf migna£iun uf.éh&mitals_iﬁ $@ilfandz
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.. more often in the Resettlement Area than in

'nth&r-ﬂiagara Falls araés. | The score is

there is supposed to be no more cornitamination

_indaed; My paper in the British jnurnal

'.?25_?29} Decemhef 11, 1980}, presents'strung'

'epidemiblugieal evidence -that these chemicals
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groundwater and the chemicals are found much

90 for soil and 41 for groundwater.

_Thé EPA Report- argues that since

in the Resettlement Area than in other Niagara

Falls neighﬁnrhﬁuds. it is unnecessary for it tg

go into a quantitative risk assessement of the

health effects, It probably lacks competence

to do this job anyway.

As the attached New York Times

story indicatﬂs, thiﬁ is a very tricky business

NEW ECIENTIST (Volume 88, No. 1231, Pages

caused serious gengtic damage to persoris in
tﬁg inﬁer'ringiat Love Canal.

In the face of the pnsitlve |
evidénce nf health hazards and the virtual
1mpossib1]1ty that the scientific proof that thﬂ

area is safe, it is unly prudent public-haalth

pulic? to avoid putting human beingﬁ back into:
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‘an area knuwn'tu_be contaminated.

- The simplest way that I can show -

yaou that the EPA use of statistics in Table 9

“is totally ihﬂumpetenf is to show fuu that this _

argument leads to a ridiculous conclusion when
the inner ring at ane Canal is-ﬁnmpared to
other Niagara Falls neighborhoods. This
conclusion is that all of Hiﬁgara Falls_ié.as.ﬁ.
badly contaminated as Lave_ﬂanal... |

| - So if tﬁe Mayor ﬁanté to ﬁée the

EPA statistical argument to claim that the

- Resettlement Area is no mere coritaminated than .

other neighborhoods, he should use the same

argument to ciaim that:visiﬁnrs to the

Convention Center are exposed tn thE same toxic

chemicals that are in the inner ring at Love

- Canal.

To. follow the EPA Etatistical
argumerit to the'ﬁbéurd'cuncluaiﬁn it is only
necessary tb use Fisher's Exact Test to compare

the "Canal" and "Controls" in the same way that

the "Declaration Area" is compared to

“Cuntrnls,".'

. Because there were no significant
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-When the eemperleen between the "Ganel" Area

‘there are no- eignifleent differences here either

'_ is that there are far too few "Control® samples |
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differences in the comparison of the Declaratioh

Area with the centrele. ERA claims thie ehewe

there is no. differenee in the eentem1net1en.
and the ”Centrele” is dene in the same way,

What both results reelly show

to give meaningful statistics.

Lk k&
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DA EEIE Gl L g e
.~all Park Mamorial Institute
' G666 Eim Street
Buflalo, N.Y. 14263

Mo nn-mnm i aanraised ahould b conatiued urﬂhﬂmmu pogdsans of e pg.rmumhmnt
. HmmFmHtmlmnuuurnler Siate Haslth Depsament :

- August 17, 1982

@.:.:

HATURE o
Maemillan Jau:nala Ltd.
4 Little Essex Strest
Lnnﬁnn'wczﬂ 2LF -

Tn the Edltnr. e
The U.S En?lrnnmﬂntal ?ruta:tlnn agancy (EPA) has rele&sa& a

répnrt on “Envirunm&ntal'ﬂnnitnring at Love Canal ?plumn - {EPRrEﬂugd--_
.BE-DEDa,_Hgf';Qﬂzi_whi;h'waﬁ-ﬂuppnﬁéd;tn determine the hahitability u!ll-
the hu:;usas‘in the “Décla:a,tian A:éaa" at L:i-ve i:aﬁal. The ::epurt d:l.:ati.n"
guishes three areas in Niagara Falls, the “t:a.nal m:ea“ {ur “Ring 1" of :
" homes 1mma&iately adjacant to the dﬂmpamte that wuulﬂ nct be rancnupieﬂ],.,

the "Declaratlmn Area™ {Decl ) which arE the humns whuse hahitability

was to ba dﬂtarmlned, anﬂ a "Contrsl Area" whldh lies beyond the Declara--f -

1 tion ﬂraa.n The rapnrt givas the rasults uf an extensiv& envirnnm&ntal
mnnitnring-prngram that testad for a lung 1i5t of targeted nrganmc and
"1nn=gannc suhstances (see Appan&ix 2 of thﬁ rapurt fbr lists} in water,_
snil, sediment, hiuln-gical samples, and a:l.r. - As might be expecteﬂ the
:un:lusinns on hahitah;lity proved hlghly controversial, hut tha fncus
of this letter is on the quﬂstiqn of thg'mlgratinn of the ghamicals at_-
!ve t:_.':@nall intn thﬂ Declaration Arga., a matter of ph:r.rsi::.al %ciﬂﬁca. aﬁa ?

not a matter of health effects.



my
-

(i.;:, signifinaht différence-uﬁ a nﬁﬂ-taile& Fisher éxact tast];zfur
Decl. vs. Control, the table says "No” {lﬁe., no significant daffarenna}.-:

virtually all cf the Canal vs. Dacl. camparisnns aia “Ees“ andl
-all'nf the Decl, vs. Control show "Hﬂ“h—leadang EPA to erroneocusly
.cluﬂu that t.his prm'raﬂ that there was equal cnnta:ﬂna.tian in the
Decla:atiun.hreas and.tha Control Areas (and, in turn, led EEH hn
errnnanuﬂlg enncluda'that thay warﬂ'aqpally h&hitahle}. Ev&n a quidk
.glﬁnﬂﬂ at thn aﬂtual data will shaw that the Dealarat;ﬂn Arsasg shnw
cnnslstantl?'mn:a cﬂntamipatiun than thﬂ Cnntrul hxaas.

Hatha: than attempting to explain tha elem&nta:y mistaka in
statis£1n31 inference that led EPA to a fals& cnncluﬁlnn on m;gratman,i
it is easier tn.shaw'hnw the data’ inﬁlcatas,exten51va migratiuq_uf _"
ﬂhﬁmiﬂais iﬁtn the Dntlaxatinn:hre# {i.e., iﬂtﬂ_fhg'éraﬁ that i§ pan
heing rEEEpulated} | “

In gualitative te:ms. Tahla 9 shows either evldanca nf cnntami--:“

| ﬁhﬁinn from a givenlghﬂmzcal-in a particular area or no evidence. :
Hence, there are E.pnsﬁiﬁla~¢aﬁbinatiun= of fasﬁlts.- HﬂﬁE?ﬁr, ane'af
1:1:ma::1:.Ir whara thara are no positive findings in any nf the three araaﬂr
-dnas not appear in the gable.
Now consider what each camhinatinn Means. 1nltErMH of m;g:atiﬂn;ﬂ'

If thﬂ Eanal ﬁrea is pasitiv& anﬂ the nthﬂr twn are negative, this
sugggsts that the ch&miﬁal_cama from Ln?e Eana; but has pnt mig:ataa.

yond the canal Area. If all three areas are'pasitiv;f Ehiﬁ'éggga#ﬁﬁ
that the phﬁmicaL'is.widespread in the Hihgarﬁ Falls environment and

therefore this result is not informative on migration. If the chemical



| and Declaration Area ﬂegative; this would be in line #itﬁ tte tnﬂmiératinn
_ hypathe:éi.é. | | |
Hhat dﬁes th& EPA data actually show? It shnwszttﬁt-fér every

one of tha :;.5 chemicals, the Declaration m:e'a was pat_itive an& the
.trnl m:ea was nagati'l.re.  Even withnut statistical calculations, th;l.s
is solid uvidunnu that the nn-migratinn hyputhasis must ba rajact&d.

| . Strictly _speaking,, the gualitative co-occurrence of .::hmica};s
in the Canal Area and Declaration Area in Table 1 does not e's-;téhl_::.sh ‘the
ﬂirectinn:nf.migratinn. However, the ptﬁpdrtiun-df pnsiti#&.sumg |
samplas is invariably higher in the Canal Area, suggestlng that tha
migratxﬁn is from the Love Canal dumpsite to tha "Ring i hnmaﬁ and thEn
to thﬂ more &1stant Dacla:atlnn Area. |

Prﬂm Tahla 1 Lt-wnuld appear that ahaut half {15} of the

chemicals that prﬂhahly m;grated frﬂm the dumpszte {29) are fhunﬂ in the
: Dez:laratiun .m':ea and these are 1istad in Table 2.  Since this 1ette= i_s
Inunuern&ﬂ w:.th the quastmn nf m:l.gratinn, it 'H':I.ll not comment on the
'passihla.haalth hazard frum these chemttals.

| While the sumg_samples prnviﬂe the cltareat evidenctiﬁf
'migr'atinﬁ_. the results are confirmed by the s0il samples and the -_sha]ilmz -'
ﬁrtteﬁ qr:rimd-ﬁattr t_dﬁta_minatiuﬁ data in _Tahle. 1. HNote that when tha
Eatai Area ié.pbsitita and one of thE other areas shnﬁs ﬂuntamitatitn;
that other area is almost always thﬁ_ﬁeclaratién Atea;_ The retultﬂftra.

tlear-and consistent that it is difficult to see how EPA could miss



TABLE 1

QunLITaTIvE RESULTS FOR CHEMICALS DETECTED
IN EPA SURVEY AT LOVE CANAL BY AREA.
AND TYPE OF SAMPLELr2

ARER® Quanmimxvﬁ RESULTS
Canal  + 0 Q0 + + 0
peckt. "-u_ + 0 + 0 +
. Control 0 + 0 + _

TYPE OF SAMPLE | . 7omAL .
‘Sump 14> 00 15 00 5 34
Seil . 1 00 9 00 2 12
Ground water’ 7 0 0 4 104 16

air 00 0026 8

Abstracted from EPA-600/4-82-020a

Any positive repart:hf a chemical in a given area
- is "+" and "0" mears nG-PESLti?E repurt for the
- chemical. '

Canal = Ring 1 around Love Canal;
Decl. = Declaration Area; -
Control = Areas more distant from dump.

Shallow system ground water samples:
‘Count of numbexr of chemicals where the Canal’ Area

~was "+" and the other areas were "0". The chemicals
are listed in Table 2.
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Muddying the water at Niagara

- Jrwin D. . Bross

of the largest and most notorieus of America’s hazardous-waste

EVE CANAL, a suburb of Niagara Falls in New York State, is the scene

. tragedies. It exploded once again
first of 2 number of controversial studies _
the toxic wastes dnmped there {New Scientist, vol 86, p 208).

community of

into prominence in mid-1950 with the
of the effects on the healthof the local

Here a leading American biostatistician airs his views on the latest report,

Was there a serious public health hazard
Love Capal or was it merely much

_o about nothing? The answer depends
on whether you believe the opinions of a
blue-ribbon panel convéned by Governor
Carey of New York Statz or look at the
factual evidence that this panel was sup-
posed to consider.

The facts come from an epidemiologi-
cal survey of the Love Canal area begun
in June 1978 and focused on excess mis-
carriages, birth defects, and low birth
weights, The panel did not question the
facts themselves. Instead, the 10 October,
1580, teport of this panel says: "The
results of the latter studies were and re-
main inconclusive, owing in part to the
relatively small population aveilable for
study and the absence of a comparable,
matched population of ceontrols with
which to compare the figyres. The in-
vestigators (Dr Nicholas WVianna and
others at the Department of Health)
thought thers might be some increase in
miscarriages anod infants with low hirth
weight, but the data cannot be taken as
more than suggestive.” The following are
the facts: ) "

(1} TUsing maps and aerial photo-

graphs, Vianna and colleagues divided
the Love Canal area into five sub-areas
where, on the basis of proximity and
drainage, different levels of chemical

contamination would be expected. There
wers aboul twice as many pregnancies in
the thres areas of probable lower con-
tamination as in the two areas of higher
contamination. The contamination evalu-
arion was made before the health survey
was completed.

(2} 1In the rwo areas of probably high
contamination, there were 158 pregnan-
cies and 37 miscarrizges. In the other
three areas there were 318 pregnancies
and 35 miscarriages, The risk of mis
carriage was more than twice as high in
the women in areas of high contamina-
tion as in the controls at Love Canal
from areas of lower contamination,

(3} The 113 per cent increase io the
miscarriage rate is statistically signifi-
cant. {The data have 35 per cent con-
fidence limits from 17 per cent to 319
per cent.) This large increase is also sig-
nificant from the stand-point of public
health and indicates 2 serious hazard.

{(4) In the higher contamination areas
there were 122 live births and 14 doou-
mented birth defects. In the cootrel
areas there were 280 live births and
15 birth defects, Again, the risk of birth
defects was more thap twice a3 high in
the areas at Love Canal with probable
high contamination as in those areas with
probable low contamination. A

(5} The 114 per cent increase in birth
defects considered by itself is mot quite
statistically significant at the 85 per cent
level. However, under the null hypothesis
of no effect from chemical contamination,
the miscarriages and birth defects would
be statistically independent. The chance
that both would be markedly elevated is
extremely small, much less than 1 per
cent. 1f, however, the contamination had
produced genetic damage, then under
this mon-null hypothesis one would ex-
pect both types of reproductive wastage
to be elevared,

(6) An informal statistical argument
on the above point can be based on the '
fact that there are 10 ways to divide the
five sub-areas inte a two-area combina.
tion and a three-area combination. There
is therefore one chance in 10 that the
highest differential ia miscarriages would
occur in the combinations suggested by
the maps, There is the same chance that
this would also be true for birth defects.
Thus the probability of both events oc-

‘curring is 0-1%0-1=0-0l—one chance

in 100, ;
(7} Methodological details in  the
Vianna report establish the walidity of
the controls. The wonen in the higher
and in the lower contamination areas are
simmilar with respect to age, race, and
ether fuctors The wonsen in the higher

-

risk areas have a further conotrol g
tained by comparing their prégnes
histuries before and after moving
Love Canal. There are no document:
birth defects in 57 live births prior :
the move to Love Canal,

There is a striking difference batwe.
what the blue-ribbon panel report su
about data 2nd what it actually does wi’
data, 11 says: “The public deservas =
less than the facts as we koow them ce
cerning  envirppment-hest interactiorn
even if those facts constitute an inco.
plete body of knowledge and ¥ the
reveal the limitations of the science ¢
this field at the present time.” Howeve.
_the blue-ribbon report dogs not mentic
any of the above facts {it offers on.
_opinions of the type already gquoted).
might be noted that the Health Depa:
ment report also does mot presest tl
above facts directly, and it is necassa:
to do some digging to get to the k
facts in that report.

Finally, do the above facts cemc
strate that the chemical contamizat:
at Love Canal has probably produced
serious public health hazard? This qu.
tion involves assessment of scientilic e
dence and there are two different :
proaches to this task. On one hand, ¢
can make a rigorous and objective eva
ation of the quality of the data ard th.
implications for public health, A= 2l
native approach is to make subject
judgements on the basis of “exp
opinion”. From the internal evidence
the blue-ribbon panel report it is cl
that the panel exclusively relied oo ¢
latter approach,

What is needed for objective eval
tion? One reguirement is a carelul
view of the methodology used in the .
sign, conduct and analysis of the Hew
Department’s survey at Love Cazmal
current “state of the art™ stancards
epidemiclogical field studies the muth
ology is acceptable and the qualizy ¢
trol on .the data exceeds usual

One long wait

HGLID#‘I' TRADE in Red Chin:
booming. Both Pan Am and Bri
Alrways have now heen granted gov
ment approval to provide the !
regular passenger air service 2cross
Pacific for 30 years. But once im
China visitors must still fiy en aire
operated by the Chinese Civil Avii
Administration which bas a monc;
on internal air travel A grour
Japanese tourists recently told a b
story of CCAA bureaucracy. Their '
from Chengdu to Tianjin via Pekin;
much faster than scheduled becaus:
at TPeking prevented the airliner
making its rouline halfway step.
Chinese bureaucracy werks in sir.
ways. The CCAA rule book sayy
passengers bound for Tianjin Raw.
fly via Peking. So once the fog
cleared the Tianjin-bound passenge
te fly back to Peking and them v
to Tianjin before they were allows
the plane,




.sidards. The 100 per ceut iucrease in
soductive  wastage  (shown  here
Yjective statistical methods) can be
cired with corresponding increases
ievious studies of this type. Very
iy, such studies are recognised as
of our best early-warning signals of
.onmental bazards, particularly of
tic damage. A 50 per ceat increase
1 signal a serions harard. Thus,

_ is strong evidence here of a very

15 health hazard at Love Canal,
;pite the facts about Love Canal,
pinions of the blueribbon commit-
ave “zen heralded in the mass
- n Science (for example, 31
v, p 313) as the “last word" oa the
t. Thus, there is now a widespread
sion im the science establishment
US thar Love Canal was much ado
uothing. According to Science, the
ate report calling the site a “pub-
ith time bomb" created an “atmos-
of public hysteria” and “had oo
i Fact.” T have presented here the
v that readers can form their own
2nt onr this guestion. Underlying
:stion is a more basic one con-
the standard for truth in science:
1ife wruth determined by fGdelity
.r by the opinions of “pre:ﬁginué

Leg™? ‘

BTy :I-lun-rﬂlrhthlinn the Rorsrelt
sl tnsginuee, Bulfala, Mew Tark, 14253

years of malaria
oradication
Joha Timseon

ARIA is usually regarded as a
spical disease but historically
‘s is a recent development. It
'y one of the most ancient
i man being recorded as far
00 pe. Perhaps our primate
uffered from malaria before
clearly human. It has affected
of history by making some
sty uninbabitable. The devas-
.ria epidemics which spread
- Roman Empire in the 3rd
contributed significantly to
‘»"s  decline and fzll. In
Jaria epidemics spread from
"low-lying, badly draianed,
:ricts such as the Fens of
;ire and the marshes on both
Thames estuary in Kent and

: recorded centres include !

of  mnoey and Pevan e v o
e and Bradgwate:s e o
qannel, The diveas was oot
. Londun as lale as [dad,
errising ‘value of land led
2 of the Thames Embank-
reclamation of land beside
1864 malaria cases were
v and by the beginning of
-ty a systematic search in
«:1d produce only one case,
. been fortunate, Malaria

“acturar in madical genetics a¢ the
iter and writsr on the history of

CHarles Louis Alphonse Laveran .
{ 1845-1922} from Chanteclair in 1909

had been almost eradicated by accident
as a side product of the boom in land
prices, By accident because at that time
the cause of the disease was unknown.
In the Middle Ages there were a num-

| ber of diseases collectively known as the

ague. Tn the 17th century Jesuit mission-

- aries introduced to Europe from Peru a

cure for some of these apues which they
bhad found being uvsed by the natives.

‘This was cinchona bark which contained

quinine, Cardinal John de Lugo, who was
procurator general of the Jesuits, was
the chief advocate of its use in Europe.

*This had the unfortunate side effect that

many physicians distrusted “Jesuit bark”,
or "Cardinal's bark™ as it was often

called, because of religiovs prejudice,

The use of cinchona was in any event
limited by its high cost which also led
to it being sold well adulterated with
aloes and other bitter-tasting materials,
‘The agues which responded to cinchona
became known as malaria from the
Italian mal’ erie, bad air, because it was
often believed to be caused by the gases
rising from marshes. Tt was pot until
early MNovember 1880 .that a French
military physician, Alphonse Laveran,
discovered the real cause of the disease,
the malarial parasite, whil: working at
a military hospit ot i 20w,

("-h::r'I*:*.' HESTERRNS T
i D v - 1
4

Lom . B ot

EEPEE A T EY R
. o dia, b
o owior bl wlw sulvesd
oo stiedred medicine at Stras-
bowrg ansd during the Franco-Prussian
war of 1370-1871 he served as a doctor
with the French army. In 1878 he was
posted to Algeria, first to Béne and later
to Constantine where he made his most
‘important discovery. He repoarted his
finding in a brief note to the Academy of
Medicine, of which he was to be presi-
dent many years later, which printed it in
its Bulletin {vol 44, p 1268).

The Lencet reported Laveran's dis
covery almost a year later (12 Nowvem-
ber, 1881, p B40) stating that Taverin

g bl

L
ha ks 1

had himself found the parasite in 180 of
192 malaria patients whose blood he had
examined. Unfortunately, the idea that a
microscopic parasite in the blood was the
cause of malaria was greeted without
enthusiasm where it was not totally dis-

believed. At that time the new science of .

bacteriology was in fashion and several

e bacteria- had already been claimed to be

the cause of malaria. Although these had
been shown not to be the malarial
bacillusg it was still widely assumed that
one day the right bacterium would be
found. Robert Koch, one of the founders
of bacteriology, said in 1880, however,
that there might be other agents of
disease as well as bacteria, this was dis
regarded by his eager followers. One
problem was that the malarial parasite
was not easy to recogoise uvader the
microscope and almest all of those who
did see it at that time had bhad to have
it shown to them by someone who had
already learned to recognise it. The
French military authorities were cer
tainly uoimpressed by Laveran's dis
covery and he was not promoted.

In 1884 Laveran left Algeria and from
then wuntil 1894 he was professor of
military hygiene at the Ecole du Val de
Grice, the French army’s medical school
in Paris. This was in a sense a return
home for Laveran, who had spent the
years 1874 te 1878 there as aggrégé pro-
fessor of epidemic medicine. However, it
meant that he had much less opportunity
to work on malaria. Afrer 10 years at the
Ecole du Val de Grice, Laveran was

_given a number of temporary administra-

tive appointments at Lille and Nanates, It
became clear to him that he had no
chance of continuing his research while
in the army and in 1895 he resigned and
went to the Pasteur Imstitute in Paris.
There he was able to continue. his
research on diseases caused by parasites
in the blood in both animals and man.
Eventually his work was recognised by
the scientific world which had now
accepted that the malarial parasite was
the causative agent of malaria and in
1907 he was awarded the Nobel prize
for medicine for work on parasitic pro-
tozoa. Laveran used the occasion of his
Nobel address te give a precise and
detailed account of his discovery of the
malarial parasite. Typically he used his
prize money to establish a laboratory,
kavwn 3y the Laver. Laborators, at the
: DTt wMie b oWas Lo wles-
e Baenn LY ppeddicioe,
fatverac™s rteimin o Flanewe in 1584
effectively prevented him from investi-
gating the manner in which the malarial
parasite was transferred from one
victim to the next. Once the organism
causing malaria - had. been positively
identified this was the vital next step
because control of the spread of malaria
wouild be possible if the carrier could be
identificd and destroyed. This next step

p-oE .
="

D NI R

was to be taken by Ronald Ross, a man |

with a background and personality not
unlike that of Laveran. C
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| Department of Health. My uffice~prdvidgs overall

 Technical deficiencies in the EPA report similan

Standards and Health and Human Services were

455
EHAIHM&N HIHCﬁE?{: The next spgakm-
er will be Mr. ﬁnbEEF Huffaker, From the New
York Stafe Department of Health.
| | -. Mﬁ\ HUFFAKER: - My néme iﬂ Hnﬁert_r
Huffakgr‘.
' .I am an Associate Directur.nf thé

Office of Public Health of the New York State

direction énd cuufdiﬁatinn'uf Héaith Egpartment.
prngrams invnlﬁéd in taxi& waste siﬁeé sﬁch.as_
the Love Canal.

Tn response to the suggested |
subjects for testimnny; ﬁhe Department uf

Health staff has ag&in reviewed the EPA Love

Canal Report and the joint statements by

Health and Human Egrvides, the Hatinnal Bureau

of standards, and the Envirﬂnmental Fra—
tection Agency, the Environmental

Monitoring at Love Canal Inter-Ageﬁcy Review,
to those noted by the Hatiﬂnal_Eurgau of

idgﬂtified..
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fiding that monitoring "reveal(s) a limited

~ the Health and Human Services conclusion that

‘valent of "safe" or being withuuf.signifiﬂént

ciated with some uncertainty, but we cannot

456
These shortcomings, however, are

modified by our own work, which supports the EPA

péttern_nf environmental cunfaminatiﬂn-restricﬁ-
ed mainly to the immediate vicinity of the in-

active hazardous waste landfill," i.e., Ring 1.

' The DOH, therefore, concurs with.

the-ane Canal arga'nﬁtsidg nf1Hing.2 is as
habitable as the-ﬂﬂntrul Areaslwich Whiéﬁ it waﬁ
compared., The area may be reoccupied subject
to continued maintenance of the Eaﬁai cﬂvér and
ﬁhe ultimate cleanﬁﬁ'uf storm drains and streﬁm
beds known to be contaminated with dlnxln. 
The rlsk assnciated with the

reinhabitation {(sic) of thuse homes under the

SEnguanE described in the Health and Human

Services report become the'qperaﬁiﬂnal equi-

increased hazard.

Each of our activities is asso- .

ignore the responsibility for making ﬂEpiéimnﬂ

because of our lack of ahsniﬂte.ceftﬁinty. we 
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- must not allow ourselves to fall infa thé_trap“

~mean? Could you clarify that?

we have studied and recognize the necessary

4357

of attempting the sﬁatistical_impnssihility of
proving the ahsence'nf'the.pntEntial of any
adverﬁg health effect whatsoever. )

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: What does that

MR . HUﬁFAHER:- I think that i; the
hub‘nf.thé discussiuﬁ Mr. Fillittare_hﬁd |
earlier ;uday. | |

..Tﬁis is-the'iﬁ;bilitﬁ'n:'prmve_a.
negative.- We can say @e knnm'ﬁf n@ reas?n.why_.
you cénnnt, but we cannot guaranteg that it:is
éafe, this is-the'pnsitibnlth;t thé.hfgumEntil
revu;ve;.itself arnund.right now.

| Cunceﬁning héalth,éffects; wWe ﬁ%y
be séaréhing-fnr alrare event , tryiﬁg to
measure-it against.the'largé_Eackgrﬁunq af‘
similar health effects caused by nther_faqtufs.

The.prublgms nf.maasufing the
rare eﬁént and of distinguishing them from''no
effect"levels are actually greatef than éhﬁse of
identifying uutcnﬁes ﬂf heavie&t.expasuresf

. Within the health parameters,
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limitatinns of the observational techniques,

and we helleve that the rehab1tatinn of. thuse
homes can proceed under the cautions and condit-
ions 1dent1fied by the EPA and HHS,

We noted the observations of

- several reviewers of the EPA report who stressed

the desirability nf'acquiring more infufm—

atiﬂn both qualitative and quantltative.

'abuut chemicals in the Declaration Area‘ Data

generated by.nur Department do meet. part of -
this.need;.ﬁnwever, it is nct_realiétic.tp..
believe that we will everhave all ﬁnssihle'iﬁ-
farmatiun nn-tﬁis subject.

jﬂunetﬁ§1555, ﬁhere is suffiéieﬂtu

combined State Fed&ral data which present a

generally-cunsistentenvirunmental prcflle to

_prnvlde the basis for rational decisinn—making.

Asym1mghtnazﬂinn August 2nd,

1878, then-Commissioner Robert P. Whalgn .

. declared a state of emergency and urﬁered‘that

certain actions be taken. on February 8th,

19?9 cnmmlssiﬂner Axelrnd issued a supple-

‘mental ardér which'ﬁﬂntinued the Whaleﬁ order

in effect.

.
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In both instances, specific areas
of concern for Love Canal w@pe idEntifigd_and
apbrupriéte fgﬁaﬁial actions were redﬁmmended
or ﬁrdéred. _Snmé aétivitié;.'such as'the
leachQFE'cdllectinn and disposal system and tﬁé
initial.:appiﬁg of thelcanai; had heén_cﬁmﬁlet~f

ed; other actiors are ongoing, including studies

‘of health effects experiencﬁd.hy'persﬁnﬁ who

lived at the Canal.
The recommendation that pEEgnant
women and children under two years of age'

"residing in homes between 97th ﬁnd 103rd

 Streets bounded by Colvin Boulevard and

Frontier Avenue and in those homes which

abﬁtt Colvin Boulevard on the north between

97th Street on the west and lnnth'StrEEt on the
east, temporarily move from such homes," is
largely moot as Ring 1 and Ring 2 homes

have been demolished.

- The area included in-tﬁia

_recnmmﬂndatiuﬁ outside of Ring 2 ﬁas fnund

suhseqﬁently'nqt to differ from the rest nf 

'the Declaration Area and that recﬁﬁmendation-

caﬂ,-therefnre, be withdr&wn.
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The studies ﬁf the health uf
persons who lived at ;ﬁe Love ﬁﬁnal is continu-
ing. At this time;_ﬁe'havg campléted lucating'
éll_families that e%Er rés£ded'at thefLﬁﬁa CapaL
study area. | |
Thls study cohort includes

5,062 indivlduals We have also cumpleted

apprnximately d,Slp ihtefviews sc'that inter- -

- Vviewing is more than eighty-five pernent

'cnmpleted

During the interviews, 1,475

.indiuiduals reported medical conditions that

must be confirmed by a physician and
hospital records.

This effort has generated continu-

ing contacts with two hundred thirteen

hospitals and one hundred eleven phyé;cians;
Approximately one ﬁalf nf the

ﬁEﬁical cﬂnditiaﬁs hﬁ?e.beén.cnnfirmed'tn date,
We havE identifled all women who

cuncaived and gave birth while residing in the

Love Canal study area, Analysis of the birth
'nutcmmes of this cohort with respect ‘to low

birth rate and canggnital-malfbrmatiuns_has
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statement of the Health Department's position

much.

ed to your report, and I heard_thé Attorney

" State.

Attorney General, and I have been asking this

question for the last six months regarding

. hg.wnuid;take people to court if they mnyéd'

_back to the Love Canal area and the

461

begun.

I trust this information and

will be useful to you.
Thank you for' the opportunity to |
make this presentation.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you very|

Are thefe.any questions?

- ASSEMBELYMAN PILLITTERE: I listen+

: RN
General, and I wonder if we are from the same

I asked the same question of the

the statemeng_made by the'ﬂttnrney General
that I read in the newspaper, that'if.peupleﬁ'.
planned on moving back, he would take them

to court.-

Huw_cnuld the Atturnéy.ﬂenef&l sﬂi_

Department of Health, who is the spokesman for
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have said was that if they started to sell homes
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houses, and.i think those people deserve some

462
habitability or the health environment of the

State, have two cnmpletely-different views?

. Aren't yvou talking to each other?

Is he not part of the same state
under the new Gpvernur Maric Cuomo?

MR. HUFFAKER: I don't know that |
we are as far apart as it shﬂnds;

What I understand Mr. Abrams to

without dnmpleting the SEQRA process, he would|

take appropriate action, which was to go to

]

court,

L don't recall hiM-SEFinQ anythﬁng

about suing anyone who bought a home, if that ig

what'I undErs%und your statement to be. 'weihaﬁe
not suggested here that'anynne_mnve back in.,
| He‘agree-witﬁ.Mr. Hnsegﬁhuqk's__
position that it certainly ;huuld be ﬁns;iblé.'
to move bﬁck in incrementally.
one should bear in mind-thé#TtﬁEf&_
are a lot nf people wﬂa.live infthat area now,
a lot %f people, atileast fﬁur.hund;éd pebpiﬁ.

and there are'empty-hduses in-bEtWEEn their
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‘wanit to condition our findings on the basis of

' what they did by moving thereyﬁas_cqrreqt, which

- is not the case.

'5pe&ificaﬂy Dr. Aﬁelrnd, thé Health

- statement, where he states, and he has it

.unq3r1ined, 50 obviously he wants to make a

463
cunsidératiun:alsa EEQﬁrding tﬁa_habitahility
of thé area... | | | |

The?'hafe sfuck it out for a lﬁﬁg
tiﬁe.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Eutrwe wouldn't

the fact that somebody is already there.
You wouldn't want to slant your

conclusions in such a way to try to prove that

ﬁﬁ. HUFFAKEE:. No, Eir;-we would
not . |
© ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Don't
miginterpret.what I'm saying. I'm:nut.sayiﬁg
eitﬁgf one ﬁf_ycu is.right. All I'm saying is

that you have two leaders of the State,.

Commissioner, and the'ﬁttnrne? General for
the State of méw York, who haﬁe‘cﬂmpletely
opposite opinions.

I will read from Page 4 of his .
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‘achieve or is;intended to achieve these object-

recorded:

same piece of land, and it says "within the

- those homes can proceed under the conditions.

464
point of it,"Neither the work done today at

Luv& Canal, nor the proposed Superfund work wil]

ives, namely, total containment and cleanup.”
 Hé.has it underlined.
" That is his statement.
He read it this mnrningzin_fbﬁnt_

of the cameras, it is all being taped and

Yet, on ynﬁr Page 2, the Health

Department in the same state talks about the

health parameters we have studied and
reﬁnginzinﬁ the néceasary limitations of the

nbservaticnal_téchniques afforded by epidemio-

logy, we believe that the reinhabitation of

and cautions i&entified ﬁy the EPA and HHS."

Here you haﬁe Dr, Ax&lrmﬁ-égying,'

fine, move in, everyﬁhing ig ﬁkay, and we have

the Aéturney'ﬂeﬁéral saying, I don't care wﬁat.

you do, yﬁulcﬁnnut move in or I~wiii'sue yqu.'
| | MR, HHFFﬁKER; There is very

obvinusiy_a ma jor difference of opinion on how
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' politicians. Who are they gbing to beiieve?

465
effective the remgﬁial'actiyity has been..
| Ferhapé snﬁé nf;thét Hill.bE set-
tled with-ﬁunitnting that is - #ith the_wells
that are going iﬁ, and things-nf this sort.

Mr. Abrams dpes nnﬁ believe it is
working or'ﬁiil wnrk. and DEC and their angina—
ers, and EFA believe it has been successful

We wnuld like tu see how that
ﬁnMEE nﬁt.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLfTTEHE; .ﬁuwlcﬁuid
the peaple-f- you know, yﬁu stated ynﬁr cﬂncern_
and I have a cﬂncern abuut the péuple who are
1iv1ng there, dnn t think I am not cnncerned
about the people who are living there, and I”.
am also concerned with the_peaplg whn.have méfe*l
Gut; | | |

.1Hnw do ynu expect that they wnuld'
view all of th1s if the Commissioner of Health
is saying.one thing and the Atturﬁey General "
is1saying'the-uppnsite?

| | Who are they éning:tn beiieve?-"

They nbvinuﬁly'dnﬁ‘t beleive the

It would be nice if the three of
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~ you got together and closed the door and came

- out with some agreement mr_;% if I were living
by that.

‘morning, I don't know who to believe.
and I can't beleive our Attorney General, and

the people out in the audience, how do.you expedt

them to have any faith in our State government?

T_Heport similar to those noted by the Hﬁtiunal

Bureau of Standards and Health aﬁd Human

466

in Love Canal, I would wonder who to believe.

I would be confused

I don't believe anyhédy myself.

I-haﬁg hﬂard-tgstimnhy this

If I can't believe Dr. Axelrod,

I'ﬁ-suppnsed to be closer to the problem than

It is probably an unfair questi&n
to asﬁ.ybu. -
Mg.'HUFFAKEH; ‘Well, i#lis-a gﬂﬁd.;
questibn, but I Ean't énsﬁer it. | |
| | __CHAIRﬂAH-HIHEHEY; Is-th%s the |
testimony of the cnmmissinngr of Heéltﬁf_
* MR. HUFFAKER: #és, sir,

'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You say that

there are technical deficiencies in the EPA
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EPA Hepart that go beyond. thuse 1dentified by

- people to review -~

that there are additinnal deficiencies beynnd '

. those identified by those two agencies in the

'EPA Hepurti

467
Services, and they are identified.
'wQﬁld you be willing to ét&ﬁe-nbw

that there are additional deficiencies in the

the NBS and HHS? You were sitting here . all dayi.

MR. HUFFAKER: Yes, I heard the

testimony.

We asked the appropriate staff

GHAIﬁMAH HiﬁCHEY: I am asking you
thg question. | |
I am asking you a quesﬁiun based
on your experience of the last Six huuré you
came with a statEment today, identifying tech- |
nical deficiencies in the EPA Heport. |
You said that they are 1dentified

they were identified previously by the Hatinnal

Bureau nf Standards and Health and Human

Services.

I am asking you if.yﬂu now believe|.

MR. HUFFAKER: No, sir,
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great deal of concern about other deficiencies,

" when I was in school, and she used to say there

~what my English teacher would call weasel

468

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You don't think
that there are any additiunai deficiencies
beyond those nute&'hﬁ the National Euréau.bf
Standards or fhe Heaitﬁ'and Hﬁﬁan
Services?

You don't Eﬂlieve aﬁy adﬁitignal
deficiennies-ﬁere noted here in the tesfiﬁmny.
todavy? |

. MR. HﬂFFAEEH:zlﬂb, there was a

There is a long and detailed rebuttal to the

Environmental Defense Fund -:::_r;iti-::;ue , done by
ﬁr..DEEgan} ﬁnd nﬁé has to =-- |
| CHAIRMAN HINCHEY ! We know that.
We have heard about that. |

I used to have an English'teachet

are certain words in the English language to

be avoided. She called them weasel words,

and that forty-five page report is replete with

words,
I would suggest to you that that

forty-five page report is not in any sense a
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ppnﬁér uf_adequate reépunse.tn,the_EnvirnnmentaE
DefenSa:Fﬁnd's testiﬁuny; |

I would respactfully ask ymﬁ ﬁd
analyze it carefully; ‘both the re&panse an& the

EDF statem&nts befure you say that befcre ynu
say that for the recpfd here hefore this Commitd
tee; as a representative Qf tﬁe G&mmissiﬂﬁer
of thelﬂew York State Depa?tmenf qf Healﬁh.
: MH.-HUFFAKEH:. I aﬁﬁiéciatg_ynﬁf
cqncefn, sif*j | - | -
CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Well, I tﬁihk.i
it is clear to many péﬂple here that theré are 
additinnal deficiencies in the repnrt

_ It is ulear tU:ME that the-can¥

clusions reaéhe; by the EPA are not sound con-

~clusions, based on the testimony that we have

heard here todaﬁ, based on their own data, the -
analysis of their own data, that the?:are

statistically fraudulent, as a matter of fact.,
I am wondering, in addition to the|

shortcomings that you observed, that were recog-

nized by the National Bureau ﬁf étaﬁdards'and

Health and Human sServices, yuﬁ say that_ﬁhmse

particular shortcomings, Separate and aparﬁ
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'Enpies of that work?

fashion it modifies the shortcomings which yaui

~all of the yards'in the Canal-area. some

‘those --
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,frum:nthers that we have i&entifiéd here today,

which supports the EPA findingﬂ'that the'ﬁnni;
itmring.révealsfg limited pﬁttern of envirﬁn—“
mental cﬂnﬁaminétinﬁ. |
e ﬂéli; what éré_ynuf ﬁwn.findings?_
What are-—; ﬁhat is yaﬁr own
work? | |

. Can vou explain your own work to

those of us here, and provide us with detailed

I would like te know now from you

here what that work consists of, and in what

note in your testimnny{

i

 MR. HUFFAKER: The boring holes i

six hundred, took stratified samples from

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: ' This is the

Declaraﬁinn Area?
 MR. HUFFAKER: Yes, I don't have e
distribution of it, I would have to get that for

vou,
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to mlgrate. what is likely to némain that

for patterns of migration frnm_the Canal out

'intd-ﬁhe area, wells, homes, swéles; ﬁnd SO on.

of outward migration frum-tha Canal into the

| Report?

471
Wé did the dnalysis for selected

chemicals and agaln this is based on Eﬂﬂ?EPEEtLDi

that ynu have heard earlier ahaut what is likE1ﬂ.

Hﬂuld be recngnizable, and what had a Hooker

f1ngerpr1nt on it, that snrt of thing. and lnuk

We were unable to come up with a

pattern of any chemicals that shuwed any -- a
pattern of distributlun that wnuld indicate
mlgratiun.
Whether it wasra flnwnut ﬁr'
anything of this surt we don't know.
EHﬂIHMAH HINCHEY: I would diréct
ynur'attentiqn-tn'thelEFﬁ Report itself.

 The EPA Report shows a pattern

Declaration Area.

-That is -- we'have seen that here
d4s a matter of fact tudaﬁ.

Are you familiar with-thé EPA

 MR. HUFFAKER: Yes, sir, not
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' migﬁatipn into the Declaration Area.

- presented to us by the EPA. Your borings show

'4%2
in#imétély; I ﬁnn't.knﬂw-what is ﬂﬁ‘Tahie 7.
| EH&IHMA& HINCHEY: Well, do you
knnw.whﬁt is on Table 77 . |
- MH. HUFFAKEH; I know fqday,'ﬁften
the conversation. | |
CHATRMAN ﬁimcHE?; Well, that one

particular table shows a pattern of ocutward

It shows the presence at least
Gf'tha_samelgﬁemicalé in.the ﬂgclaratimﬁ.hraa'
thﬁt exist in éhe canai, an&.nn'ahe has'beéﬂ
able to say how they got tﬁére Exneptifrnm tha-
Qaﬁai;. o o |

No one has;ﬂeén able fn suﬁgest
any_qthér pﬂssiﬁlg aﬁenue'ﬂf_entrance, so it
wauld.seﬂm to me, nﬁﬁ-as'a scientist, hut.as a
1aymén, as.a peraan-tr?ing tn'unﬂersﬁand_ﬁhis.
whole husinegs, that.there is documented

evidence af'cnntamingtinn in the Declaration Arga.
‘Now, wvou have just told us that

you have come up with findings cﬂntrarﬁwtp tﬁusa_

no evidence of any incidence of that contamina-

tion in the Declaration Area, .
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That does not make sense,
:MH; HUFFAKEH: I will have fc.gat
the:data and'I.will'éendlynu a cnpf of ﬁhat1we
found by location.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You say that

the rehabitation of those homes can proceed
under the Eﬂnditiﬂns and cautipns_identhfiad

by the Eﬁvir@nmEnfal Protection Agency and

- HHS.

Now, as I recollect those con-

_ditions, they include the eveﬁtual.cleanup,

total cleanﬁp of sewers, the cféeks, the elim-
ination uf dioxin and other cuntamiﬁants from
sedimenfs and soils, and monitoring in
p&rpetﬁity;

Is the State of New York willing
to assume the responsibility for the mnnitufingl

of that area in perpétuity? '

. MR. HUFFAKER: I think that is

the question that we have to aék the Legis—_

lature, because that is where the funds come
frnm..
~ CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: No, no, I'm

asking -- you have made a statement in your
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testimony, and you said as follows:
" "Those homes --" I want to get

exactly what you said, what Dr. Axelrod, I

assuﬁe, is saying -- quite frankly,'r am shrpfiaed

“The rehabitation of those homes

can. proceed under the conditions and cautions

~identified by the Environmental Frbtectinn

AgEﬁcy'and Health and Human Services."

S0 what we have here from the

~ Health Department is a statemgnt that the Staﬁé

nf New ank is prepared to mﬂnltﬂr that area in

pEPpetutlty,

.Is that correct?

.MH* HUFFAKER We are pretﬁﬁ
close, but-nﬁt.quitg tngeﬁher.

' We said we would endorse rehabit-

ation prnvidad these thihgs'wefe dnne., Now.,

twu of the things are easy to do, but it

takes mnney.
‘We will clean the éewgrs ﬁnd the
creeks and so on, and enlaége the cap.
| | The third item, which is the one

we are disuussing here, 'is the monitoring for-

ever,
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'cﬂntract saying we will do this,

statement about an hour and fifteén~minutes ﬁgu

.Eignﬂﬂ.f—

'testiﬁﬂn#. and that had nothing to do with

.. monitoring in perpetuity. .Thefe'is nobody in

475
Hére_we'have a.prbblem because of
budgetary constraints, EPA ha; told us that
this i# a Etaté or 1ucai problem, - and theyt
will not fund it f&rever.  |
| My understanding-iﬁ thaﬁ the-
sitting Legiﬁlature cannot cn&mit future Legis-
latures to funding -- |
 ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Mr.
Hnsenchucklsaid ﬁe'signed-a cnntract sayiﬁg

that we will do this that the State slgne& a .

MR. HUFFAKER: Do you want to
respond to that, because --

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: = Your.

said that the State slgned a cnntraetﬁ to du thi

MR NOSENCHUCK: .- The State

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: That is not for
monitoring in perpetuity. ‘
| It signed the contracts with

regard'td the seven points he noted in his
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is correct.

ZaQPEEment with the Federal government which madg

with those seven-activities“that_wg'talked.

that, I might;add that as we are all aware,

476
this wnflé'whn is feady £n s;gp a cnntra&t'
with regard to perpetuity..

MR. NDSEﬂCHUCH: 1 n;ver said we

did, Mr. Chairman. |
_ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: What did|
you say? -

MR. NOSENCHUCK: The Chairman

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: He put
words in your mouth?
'MR. NOSENCHUCK: No, he did not.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Did you

say --

MR, NOSENCHUCK: We signed an

the State agree to the long-term operation and-
maintenance --

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: ~That is
the same fhing,:ian't it, long-term --

MR. NOSENCHUCK: In ¢onnecfiun

abqut;

At the same time the State diﬁ_
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‘with against the responsible party, and that hag

- everytime I ask a question I can't get a simple

yes or no?

monitoring and analysis.

| long time. .

477

there is is a lawsuit that the Federal

government and the State ﬂf_Hew York is invnlﬁeﬂ-

yet to be resolved.
| The State of New York and the
United Sfatgs of Amgrica.afE'lﬂnkiﬁg to respnﬁs":
ible parties to pick up these cﬁst;.
| The reason that thﬂ,ﬁnfk prﬂceedeh
now is Eééags& of the availéhilitf —-

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Why is it

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Looking for

Santa Claus or waiting fnr Gudot, prﬂbably.'
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: = I will
trv again.
This gentleman here just said =

that we could not commit nurséives to lnng—term'

| An hour and fifteen minqtés ago, -

you said that when we got the money from EEA; we

agréed to the operation and maintenance for a- |

I mean, long term means you keep
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 term. which ends December 3lst, 1984, which is |

- operating and maintenance, ves.

for operation -- 1nﬁg;térm 5peratiun and main-

- dated May 1lst, 1981, entitled "The Love Canal

478
on going.
Did you not say that the State of

New York signed a contract for operation and

maintenance, long-term, beyond my election

long-term?
Yes or no,. ﬁithuut all the

frills.

MR. NOSENCHUCK: Long —term

- CHATIRMAN HINCHEY: What are the |
time constraints?

MR. NOSENCHUCK: All it said was

tenance costs in connection witﬁ tﬁe ﬂqrﬁ that
is going on theéé, that is my recollection.

~ ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Lnng-térk
in perpetuity. | |

MR. NOSENCHUCK: I can get you
the exact details and photocopy iy, if |
vou Hﬂsiﬁem - I will ﬂplfhat.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I am going to

refer now to the-tgstimﬁny ﬁf Beverly Paigen,
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-HastinQE Center.

butiuns.-—":talkkg about this problem that we

 are dealing with today -- "publicly praised

479
Gnﬁtrﬂversy." prehared'fur the Institute of

Society, Ethics, and the Life Sciences at the

L.She'says as follows:

"At a Februaryhllg?s-meeting, the |

Health Commissioner publicly praised my puntri-"

my;cﬂntributinn# énd pynmiﬁad the fesidents.nf 
Love Gaﬁai that studies would follow on
respirﬁtnry,;urinary and nervmuﬁ_s?stems.h

It is now alﬁust.three years éincé ;
thgt prﬁmise, but these studies'ha?e.nut:péen.
dnng'nar identified. _

That was May 1 of 1551.

What is the status of thqsg
studies, do you know?

MR. HUFFAKER: Those of you who

live on the Canal havé pfubably_alreadyibegh

interviewed as.part of ‘the health surveil-
lance and physical'examinatinns -

A VOICE: Wrnﬁﬁl

- MR. HUFFAEEE: That matérialz

that I referred to in here about the followup,
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‘and the rest of it will probably be into 1984.

o b W

on those specifiﬂs, let me éay it again.

follow nn'the_respiratdry,-ﬁqinary and nervous

systems.

‘initiated, and what is their condition.

480
people who lived on the Canal, the data on the

-~ part of it is in shape so they can begin analysis-

The project is continuing, sir.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I would appre-
ciate it if You wculﬂ prnviﬂe me with the . .-

detailed information on those specific reports,

1MH. HUFEAKEH:-.The_urinarﬁ-'
tract —- | | |
EHﬁIHMAH HINCHEY: ?es; these'arg1
'MR. HUFFAKER: And nervous -

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Studies will

I would like to know the status

nf_thnée stu&iest,whether they have been

MR. JOHN: Basically what we are

after is, you mention on Page 3 of your

testimony that studies of the health of persnnﬁ_

living at pnvé Canal are continuing, and that
is a nice, general answer.

What we would like is specific
| .
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dealing with the Love Canal residents.

facilitate this Committee's activity a little.

_your opinion of the Health Department qf'tha ;

'State of New York as the result of that

study?

cnncluﬁe? :

481
details of all of the ﬁtudies that are now being| -

planned, in process, or have been cnmpléted

Is that possible to accumulate,

either 'a chart for us, and then. we can go onto

the further detils and the paperwork that we.

would like to get from that chart, that might

bit?
MR. HUFFAKER: Y.éa._.
| ﬁH. ﬁﬁHH: The other fhing I wnﬁl&*
1iké, if you are familiar ﬁitﬁ the EPA chromo-
some sﬁuﬁy that'was_duﬁe. | |

MR. HUFFAKER: Yes, but not in

great detail.

:.-MH. JOHN: Would you characterize_

MR. HUFFAKER: The EPA Study?
MR. JOHN: Yes, was it satis-

factory? Was it unsatisfactory? What did it

'MR. HUFFAKER: It was an




G

Lo

[~ S ¥ SR S *

~]

10
11
12

13 |
14

15
16
17
18
19

21

- 22

23

25

-

from Dr. Beverly Paigen, and I would be gratefu]

copy of this? .

- 482
_unsatisfactnry study.

This has been repeated by CDC. I
talked tn.Dr{ Heath the utﬁer day, and they ér&
starting analyses on it,.Iﬁundarstahd'ﬁli the
slides have been read now by thé paﬁel ﬁhb was
1nnkihg at tﬁe'prepaﬁatian;

MR. JﬂﬁN:IIThe? are re#ieﬁing the
original déta thét Was cnliﬁétéd;.an-thef are
dﬂing:ﬁ separate study?

MR. HUFFAKER: A completely néw
study. o |

.CHAIHMAﬁ HINGHEf; I'm Quing to -

provide you with several pages of this testimony

to you if yﬂu'wﬂuldlréspnnd'in detail to the
questions that are raised in the testimony. -
I am going to take a couple of

moments. now to read a little bit of that into

the record so you are familiar wiﬁh.it, and so

the record reflects our concern.

‘MR. HUFFAKER: Will you give me a|

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Yes, I will, I

will provide you with cdﬁies qf this, and ask
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.yqu for a detailed response to the question

that she raises, but I want to read part of it

_ prnviﬂed the basis of the conclusions or any

Governor of the State of New York in response tc

- of Expefts, and Louis Thomas is Chancellor of -

Sloan-Kettering Memorial Eancer.ﬁenterL and

- also Chairman of the panel;

_433

into thé record now.

It says as follows:

"The most striking aspect of the

Thomas Report, issued in the:Fall of 195D,'ﬂas-

its absence of documentation. The report had nc

references to the scientific studies that

statements of facts or tables uf_data'tn shppart:
the ﬁﬂnélugiﬂns." | |

- New, the Thomas Répﬂrt_refers to
a repﬂﬁtjby a group chﬁir&ﬁ by Lﬂu?s Thomas, it

was a group of people put together by the

the call for a Moreland Act investigation. A

Moreland Act investigation never took place, but

in lieu of that, the Governor appointed a panel

| Let me continue:
"The most striking aspect of the

Thnmas'ﬂepuft, issued . in the fall of IQED, was-
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results as yet,)

"studies; one on pr3gnancy ﬂutcumes, one which

. looked for hematuluglc abnormallties and abnormal

484

its absence of documentation. The report had
ne references to the scientifie stuﬁiEE that

provided the basis for the conclusions nor any |

statements of facts or tables. of data to suppor

- kT

the conclusions. The only documentation was a

list of studies which had been reviewed togethep

with a senteﬁce about the results; ' The
only ﬁepartment of Heﬁlth studie§ were:
"(1) The adverse pregnancy out-
comes by Eiénﬁa,et al.;
| o "(2) Blood cﬁuﬁtg and liver
fﬁncﬁinn tests of fesidents;
"(3) Medical examinatior of
one hundred twelﬁﬂ cnns;ruction ”ﬂrk??5;
"Missing was any reference to the
ma jor el:nideminlagicalﬂﬁuth}r&ﬂ State with ._:I.ts

twenty-two page questionnaire on health. (Thred

other studies on cancer and adverse pregnancy -

ocutcomes were listed as 'in progress with no

Yet, on the basis of thesa three

levels of liver enzymes, and one on
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2 cnhﬁtructiqn workers rather than residﬁntsé
34 Tﬁe Thomas Report makes the following sweeping
4 ciaiﬁs on Féges 15 and 22.”_I .
5 ﬂ _'.It nbw_qumtes from the Thomas
5E| o Report.
7 miTg i§ cleaf.eﬁnugh from the
8 , available dafa that no acute cases of intox-
9_. B : ication by chemical 'palquénts have been
.iﬂ observed within any part of the ané Canal
11 - community, *wet.nr_drf., That'is,'nn clusters
12 of cases of acute liver disease, or kidney
13 disease, or pulmpnary'mhnifestatiuns, or hemo-
14 litié'anemia'nr.ﬁgranulucytnsiﬁ, and certainly
_;15: ne peripheral or central nervous system syn-
drnmes..:this was elear enough fﬁﬁm;the cutset-
%T .m.nn-caées of chiafacﬁe.EEre fnund,.and ﬁﬁeré
18 appearéd tﬁ be no excess of césésjnf cancer,
19 : asthma, epiieﬁsyf liver diéeaéé,'qr hematolo- .
20 i gical_abnnrmaiities.'“_ |
Then there is?a fnntnate,-wiﬁh
22 reads:
23 - ) © "In the list of studies atthe
'24 end of.tﬁe répnrﬁ, the Etatgment "no instancgg'
25

of chloracne and no excess of cancer, asthma,
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or epilepsy were found among these area

d.-*-&:fs'iu:i:em’t:s'-l is listed as a conclusion of the

report by Vianna et al. on adverse praéﬁanﬁy

outcomes., -preveﬁ. the Vianna Report has no

information at all_abqut chlq;acﬁe,.cancar,.
ESthmé, or epilepsy. |

"M;ny érea residents broke out in
rashes that were thought tﬂ_be.acna, but the? :

were unable to get the Department of Health

physicians te examine them."

Toe go on with the report:
"These conclusions were so sur-

ﬁrising that Dr. Adeline Levine, a

Sociologist at the State University of New York

at Buffale,. who has been studying'thé Love Canal|

situation since the suﬁmer of 1978, wrote to

Dr. Thomas requesting some faﬂﬁual infnrmaﬂion '
éhnut the data.

"His answer was a refusal, hardly
an apprnp%iate response tb a scientific
colleague.

" "i'We (the panel) have decided that] :

the report stands on its own without further

comment or amplification at this time.'
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Information Act of the State of New York. How-

- they did not keep minutes, as_requ;f&ﬂ by these |

12

~uﬁtnﬁmbered the panelists. Eﬁward Dowling

”attended'every meeting and he took care of

the Health Cr&imissinner-in matters of vital

487
"Dr. Levine tﬁen,uséd the Freedom
of Information Act anﬁ_fnund out more ﬁbnut
the workings of the Thumag Committee., -
"(1) ThE_Thnma; Committee was sub<

ject to the Open Meeting Law and the Freedom of |

ever, they did not anﬁnunce'their meetings

publicly.-tﬁey'did not have open meetings, and

laws.
"Ihe Thomas Eanei met only five .
timesi[June 5, 13, 20; Julf 2, 21, 1980). |
"Dr. Thomas was presgnﬁ at every
meeting; Dr. Upton attended three meetings
and the other panelists four., However, present |
at every meeting was staff helpers from New

York State. At one meeting the New York sﬁaff;.

agendas, distributed materials and prnﬁid&ﬂ-

clerical support. Edward Dowling is the

Assn#i&te Director of the New York Stat&;Heélth

) _ . .
Planning Commission, a commission that advises
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administrators of New York State medical insti-

- tutions.

' me, none uf the panel members were binstatisti—

on the opposite side of the pﬂntrﬂversy;

health issués in New York State.
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concern to the four panellmambe:é_whn were

"The Health Commissioner can vetu._

major capital expendltures by hﬂspltEIE, can

dec1de hnw many beds should he allowed and the

amounts of allowable -reimbursﬂm:th}r insurance,’

_“Alsu preseﬁt'at fnuﬁ of  the fiv& -

rﬁeetings, and at the fifth, :Dr. J anerich E‘.‘.téride_n:
in'ﬁiﬁaplace,'was Dr. Peter Greenwald, Director
of Epideminluﬁy for the Department of Health.

Asfuna panel member, Dr; Doherty, explaiﬁed to

cians or edpidemilogists, so they needed to

have a technical cﬂnsultantt

Apparently, the panel members did not see any
conflict of interest in having Peter Greenwald

review his own work and also the work of those

"At the first meeting of the
panel, in addition to Dr. Greenwald and Edward

Dowling were several other penp13'cbﬁnected with

Dy, Axelrod, Commissicner of

!
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Health, Gov. Hﬁgh Carey, Dr._Kevin Cahill,

Special Assistant to the Governor for Health

Affairs, and Dr. Jeffrey Sachs, Assistant

Secretary for Human Resources, At the final

meeting when the draft report was reviewed,

Drs. Cahill and Sachs were again present._-ﬂn

this nccaéinn, Mr. Dowling took nntes'ﬁuring_tﬁe

meeting and summarized these in a memo the next

day. ﬁf twenty-eight comments on the final

dﬁaft.-twel%e are by ﬁr. Cahiill, The.panﬂi;-
memﬁerﬁ had very little_£5'53¥ Eﬁd-thﬂirﬂcﬂm' o
ments were ﬁnstiy technical. |

| "It islapparent from materials

received by Dr. Levine that more changes in the

'dncument were made after the final'meéting. One

panel member; Dr. Upton, said he did not see the| -

final ‘draft before it was released. Perhaps

this exﬁlains-why two of £he,three panei-members

that I taikﬂd to personally were sufprised when

I asked them to document the claims of no

disease, " -

I must now go to the footnote

section on Page 22, where it reads:

"Some of my scientific colleagques:
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- of asthma, epilepsy, kidney disease or lung

- before its release'and had attended only three:

statement ;nrrelatinq those errors would be

~wrote me saying that he decided it wnuld not

‘given me the data nor éven the list of'studigsl
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knew Dr. Arthur Upton and arranged for me to
have a mée;iﬁg with him on January_lzth,'lgﬂl;
When I asked him for the data to support the

claims of no cases of chloracne and no excess

disease, he was'geﬁuinely surprised that the
report cantainéd those statements. He said he

had not seen the final draft of the report

nf.the'me€ting$.' Dr. uPtnn arranged. for me to
meet with him ﬁﬁd ﬁr. Thomas on January 27th, iHEi
| 'Fﬂgain I asked fur_déta tﬁ-suppnfﬂ
th;se_cﬂnclpsiuns. .Dr;_Thnmas agreed tu.prn?ida
me wifh the'datﬁ and a tﬁtal_l;st-nf studies.
the panel had reﬁiewed, He also agreed to call
the.penple whﬁfservéd an the panel together iﬁi'
an infurmﬁl.way to review any additimqﬁl infnfmm"
atit:;n I wished D give the péinel.- _Dr-. Thnm:—ll_s'.l

promised that if errors had been made, a publie
made . ﬂSubsequent to this meeting, Dr. Thomas.

be productive to have a meeting. He has never
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- "I tried one last avenue of
approach. Dr. Richard Doherty, who served on

the panel, had been a guest in my home on

several occasions and he lived in Rochester,

‘New York, only an hour's drive from Buffalo.

I télked to him twice, asking him to allow me td

let me examine his files on Love Canal. Dr,

‘Doherty réfused, saying that there was no

'purpuse to that since the panel had nat_seeﬁ :

any data from New York State on kidney diaéase,'
asthma, epilepsy, lung diseésa or periﬁheral |
and centrai_ﬁérfnus system sﬂ#dﬁnmas.

- ""Dr. Doherty pointed out that all
the repqrt claimed.w;s that there wére no

studies that addressed thosefdiseasest When I

pointed out that the sentence on Page ls'sﬁying

'It is clear enough from the available data...'

was quite different from 'no evidence of...'

‘'he merely shrugged his shoulders and said the

Commitee meant to say 'no evidénce_ﬂf'"

. It seems apparent to me, and I

may be misreading it, but I don't think so,

it seems apparent to me that there are serious

~deficiencies in the documentation upon which
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I just read and some additiocnal, whiﬁh I did

good .deal if you would start with the items you

- whether I am familiar with'that pieceé of paper-

492
the ﬁdmmissiéner of HEalth_is;felfing when he
makes.the statemgnﬁ cuntaingd in the ﬁgport ﬁhat
you réad to the Cmmmitﬁee.thia afternbun'

| Therefnre. if ynu'd be kind

annugh T will submit to you cupies of thEEE

allegations that are made in the statement that

not read, and we wnuld be wvery grateful if ynu
would, at your earlx&ﬂ:nppurtunity. provide us
with detailed responses to those clﬁims. '

MR. HUFFAKER: You Qauld help mgla

are most interested in, so I don't have to respdnd

EHAIRMAH HINCHEY We wlll give yt

sl

9]

‘all the 1nfnrmatiun that we want respﬂnses to.
| We will nut-give you any

extraneous ﬁaterials. 'He will jusﬁ give you

that material which'wé want answers to, and

we would be ob11ged if you wnuld camply with

that request

MR. HUFFAKER: I don't know

or not, so if.I get the whole thing --
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_that you do Eithar,-hut.sﬁmébudy in the Depart-

be grateful if ynﬁ cannot provide the answers

read it in the proper context --

493

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I don't know

ment of Health does, and you are here represent+t

ing thé Départment of Health,: _
 MR. HUFFAKER: That is right.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: And we would

dirﬂctly, that you see to it that thé-aﬁprﬁ—.
pPiate peson in the Department of Health directsg -
hié atfenfinn to it.
MR. HUFFAKER: I understand,
I hnpé.uhen you send it to me,

that it will be . the whole thing, so I can

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Yes, absolutely.
I know you want to catch a plane,

thank you ugry:much for your- attendance.

* % %
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CHAIHMAH HINCHEY: 1Is there a
representative of Dr, Barry Commoner present?

MR. MARTIN: I am hére to read

- the testimony that Dr. Cnmmnneﬁ'has:submitted,_

He gave us permission to edit the testimony

~for him. I have ﬂﬂne én in the interest of

brevity, and alsn,;thefe is some repetifinn of
what you've heard péfﬂre.

| As yﬁu are probably awar;, Dr.
Commoner is.é feknnwned scientist anﬁ-farmer

Presidential candidate,

He is the Director of the Center
for the Biology uf Naturél Systems at Queené
College, in New York. |

|  You have the full text of his
testimony, and i ha?s abbreviﬁted just a few
pafté‘nf'it, and dﬂIEtéd a few ﬁarts_wﬁich yﬁﬁ
have. o
.His statement is as follows:

The Envirnhmentél.Prntectipn_ﬁgency

has recently completed a dathiled study” "to

provide an eﬁvirpnmental data base on which
decisions could be made regarding the habit-

ability of residences in the Love Canal
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thousand environmental samples, to determine

the distribution of toxic chemical substances ir

"...sufficiently distant from thé former Canal

as to be free from pntential.qontaminatidn
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Emergency Deq%aratiﬂn Area."
fhe Decaration ﬁréﬁ is a zone
surruﬁnﬂinﬁ three sides of the Canalland the
houses adjacent to it. The average distance
between the Canal and the reﬁidances in the

Declaration Area:is abcut-fifteenffeet. At

issue is whether or ﬁDt_thEEE residences are

habitable.-

Central to this issue is the
determinatinn of the likeliﬁﬂpd Hﬂm.substﬁnces
in thé-danal area, many of which are toxic, have

migrated into the Declaration Area, or will

do so in the future,

The EPA study involved the col-.

lection and analysis of appnnximafely six

the area iﬁmediately adjacént to the Canal,

in the Declaration Area, and in a Control area.

- {The latter is defined as

related directly to Love Canal," and not located

near other deposits of toxic chemicals.)




td

& v s W

=3

¥ ¢

10|
11
12 ||
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21
22
23

25

496
From these data, the EPA report
readheﬁ'the fﬁilowing-qcnclusinﬁ:_'
"ﬁ.review of éll_nf the Envirnnn
mentalimunitnring data cnliected at Love Canal

also revealed that no evidence was obtained

which demonstrated that reéidential-ﬁnrtians

of the Declaratiun Area Exhibited measurable
Eﬁviranmm&ntai contamination ﬁhat was directly
attributable to the presence of cnntamjnanﬁsf
that.had migraﬁed from the.fnrmer canalr“

| A crucial sﬂt_hf'déta régarding_.
the possible migration of chemicals,frﬂm Love
ﬁanal”tn the Declﬁratinn Area is cﬁntaiﬁed in
Tgb;e.g of the EPA Report (Volume ti.,'Tnis

table reﬁnfts-the results of anaiyaes for

'thirty-fuur argahic'cumpmunds in sumpwater

from éités in the Canal, the.neclaraﬁinnlhréé;
anﬂ the Control ﬁrea;'.

From this table, the Epﬁ Report
concludes that "Direct Love Canal-related
eﬁvirnnmﬂﬁtal cﬁntaminatiﬂn¢g;was canfined to .

the Canal Area," thus leading to the conclusion

that such contaminants have nnt-migrtated into

- the Declaration Ares..
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Dr. Irwin D.J, Bross, in a pre-

ceding letter, examined the data of Table 9 and

psints out that "The critical test of the
migrstisn_hygsthssis occurs when the Canal

area is'pssisivs [i.e., a given sHEMissl is
detected thsrs] in ElthEP the Dsslsrst1sn Asss
or Control Arss but nst hsth} is slsu pssltivs
1f the Csnsl Area is pusitivs and the

ﬁsslsrstlsn Area is positive {whils ths Csntrsl

Area is nsgstlvs} this wsuld support the hypo- i
thesis that thsrs is migration of the chemical -
from the dumpsits;“

Bross sssws that of the 1iss

sf thirty-fsur substances, five occur in all

three areas (i.e. thsy are generally distrihutsl

and therefore not evidence of migration from the

Canal) fourteen are found only in the Canal Arss
(and thsrsfsrs hsvs not migrated ) while all sf
the remaining fifteen were prsssnt in ths-ﬂsnsl

Area and thsiﬂsslsrstisn Area, but absent from

the Contrel Area.

On 1sgiss1 grsunds Bross snnsludss

from the csnsl area to the Declaration Area.
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This letter consideres whethef

Bross' conclusions conform. with the require-

ments of diffusion, one of several physical
mechanisms that could mediété_the migration

of substances from the Canal Area to the

Declaration Area. One of the factors that'
governs the rate ﬂfldiffusian of a substance

(in thié instanﬂe,-pfesumabli in soil water and

s0il air) is its molecular weight.

As a firstlappfpximatinn; the
diffuéinn cﬁefficient is'prﬁpartional'tﬂ the "
reciprucal.pf the cube rﬂﬂﬁ of a suhst&nﬁe'ﬁ
molecular weight, and there is a footnote
explaining more about tﬁat on -the last:pége.

- If Eraﬁs'-classificatiﬁn'af the
Love Ganal susténceé into fhnse QﬁichIEQVﬂ
migrated into the Declaration Ar&a and those
which have not is valid {ﬁe will refer tn;these

compounds as migratingand nnn-»migrating respect-

Avely), thenthe following should obtain:

" (@) migrating substance should be

more prevalent in the Canal area than .in the

Declaration Area: and

(B)  There should be an inverse

e

Y
L -

" - -
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the frequency of occurrence was significantly

499
relationship between the size of the diffusion

coefficient (as determined from the reciprocal

‘of the cube root of the molecular weight),

and the proportion of substances present in the
Canal which also appear in the Declaration Area
If the two classes of cumpuunﬂs_

_délineatéd ﬁy'Ernss do not repraseﬁt migrating
and non-migrating substances mediated by
diffusinp, then the distributinn'af @iffuaiﬂn |
cnefficieﬁts_withiﬁ the two classes shuuid-bé
approximately equﬁl, |

~ The fbregpinﬁ hypothesis has been
tested as follows: |

Examination of the list of com-

' pounds showed that all but one of them (beta-BHG)

f
greater in the Canal Area than in the Beqlaraiﬁ'f
tion Area, thus conforming to requirement (A) |
abcve;

o
0f the remaining twenty-eight

Rl

compounds, fnurteén were classified by Bross
as migrating and fourteen as nonumigﬁating. We |

have emplovyed the_Manﬁ-Whitnéy_{Wilcbﬁin]'

Non-parametric Rank Sum Test to test the null
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~migrating class is greater than the median

is significantly greater than the median dif-

diffusion cuefficients'exhihitEd by the two

‘diffusion coefficients.

500
hypﬁthésig tﬁat the median ﬂiffusipn cﬁefficientﬁ
for these £WG classes are equal.

| - The alternative hypothesis is'thaﬁ

the median diffusion coefficient for the

diffusion cnefficignt fﬂr.%.nun—migrating cl;ss;
thus implying a ﬁnE-tgiled test,
The results sﬁaw a U value of
Ez.fbf Ehe migrating class, wﬂich indicated
rejection of the null hypufhesis at the p=.ﬁ35_
level of Eignificancg. ._
| _Thus, the median diffusion

coefficient of the migrating class of compounds

fusion coefficient for the non-migrating class.

A graphical treatment of the

classes may yield a more informative view of the|
data, which is the next to th;'last pagé of thel
testimony. o | | ‘

The compounds in both cases were

divided into four equal iﬂfervals of incréasing

Tf diffusinﬁ raté_played no role




e

(7

- SR T N

-]

10

11

12

13
14

15_

16

17

18

19

20

21

IZZI

2

~to be ﬁhput one:one. in all fﬁur intervals of

ratio should ﬁecline_with increasing diffusion

‘ratio ﬂﬂes, in fact, déclinelas the diffusion

- reflects their relative diffusion coefficients.

that the data of Table S iﬂ;the EPA Report show
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in migration, I would expect the ratio of non-

migrating substances to migrating substances

diffusion coefficient [i.e.-ﬁruss‘ classifi-

cation should be independent ﬁdeiffusinn

cueffi;ient]f

In cﬂnfrast, if Bross' classifi-
cation of thé-substances into nanmiératiné and
miﬁratiﬁg groups is related'tﬂ.the'Eubstance's

diffusion coefficients, then_fhe foregoing

coeffienent.

iAlthﬂugh the sample size in each
interval is too small for reliable statistical

interpretation, Figﬁre T indicates that this

dnefieient decreases.
- This indicates that Eross' classi+

fication conforms to the expectation that the .
migration of these two classes of compounds

These_eansideratians ﬂabnqhﬂrate'ﬂrnssl.cnnnlusl

that substances have migrated from the Love
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- to be made to determine whether, in keeping with

in the Gaﬁal area have appeared in the

'Elusién-regarding the habitability of residences
until the probable future level of contamination

thoroughly evaluated.
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Canal Area fn the Dgclaratiﬂn Area, in'guntra—
diction to the cunuiqsiun'reachéd by thg Eﬁﬁ
reﬁnrt.

If,.ag indicated by thése'ﬁﬂHSid;'
eratians,”a'numher of the subsﬁaﬁces tﬁat o
occur in the Canal Area have migrﬂted.intq.the'_
Declaration Arg%:'and thié prucess';s at least
in partfguverﬁed by.the supétahcets rates of

diffusion, contamination of the Declaration
Area will decrease in time.

This suggests that new tests ought

this conclusion, &ddiﬁinnal substances present

Declaration Area in the period since the last
tests, which were made in 1980,

It also suggests that any con-

in the Declaration Area ought to be withheld

due to migration from the Canal area, has been

Euhmitted.hy Dr. Barry Commoner

for this date.
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~ follow, frankly, but the conclusions are quite

for submitting that testimony, and for cnmingf_

here and feaﬂing it.

-one very, very simple gquestion:

-you are talking about,

he states that Barry Commoner did the aﬁalysis'd;
the molecular weight, and Commoner's statement
on Page 3 infers Ehﬂ:ﬂrnss did the wnrk'fnﬁ molé-

~cular weight anaiysis;

503

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: It is very

detailed, and in some places difficult to

interesting.

We thank bnth:?nu and Dr. Commoner

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I have

1 have an understanding of what

.._HH. MARTIN: Good, I should
have ﬁtatéd_at the'bEQinniﬁg, 1 ﬁnﬁ;t have
the sﬁ&tistical ;r éhémical_bﬁckgrqun& fﬁ_
field questions on this, nuf'ﬁd.explain £ﬁ§'f-
o .aESEHEL$MAﬁ FILLiTTEHE: Maybe
you could answer my questiﬁn_anywaﬁ.

In'Ernss'_téstimany,-nn Fage:ﬁ,f

Who did the work?

MR. MARTIN: - My impression is,
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- is very similar to this.

Thank you very much.

ds/dt = -da de/dx. The proportionality constant]

molecule and the frictiﬁnallresistanca of fered

. by the viscosity of the solvent.,
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and this is entirely an impression, that Dr.

Commoner did that.

I base that on some previous

work that I had read of Dr. Commoner's which

' ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Commoner
says that Bross did, and Bross says that
Commoner,dd ad they both say the same thing.

Okay, it is corroborative.,

Dk % %

(The fqllawiﬁg is a footnote
to the ‘te_s}:iﬁany' of Dr. Eafr;%_ Commoner:)

The rate uf'diffusinn of alcnmbﬂﬂn_f
is given Ef:Fickﬁ'First Law ﬁf Diffusion: Thﬁﬁ |
amount of solute da-djffusiﬂn aﬁrﬂss'thé”area A,
in é peridﬁ_nf time dt-is prﬁﬁnrtiunai_tb the”
ﬁnncentrat:ian Qadient .dr:fdx' at _ﬁhét pai.n't.i

D is the;diffusinn.cnefficient, which is a
. i _ - o _

function of the size, shape and wEight of the

.Tha_ use of I/VIV{—W |
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to the cube root of the molecular ‘weight is

_ most appropriate for spherical macrnmnlecules,

claﬁsificatiuﬁ of compounds at Love Eanai into

'migbating_ahd nnn-migrating groups,
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Lo estimate the diffusion coefficient of the
compound in question is a necessarily rough

appfuximatiﬂn of actual diffusion rate for two

réasqns:

First, #é Lﬁvﬁ C;ﬁ#l there is no
reason to aésumé that the cnncenﬁfatiﬂn
gradients for all of éhe cmmpnunds are
équal; in fact, this is imprubable.

Egcnnd; the,appruximatinn that #he

diffusion coefficent is inverseiy proportional

and most of the compounds at Luve Canal dn not’
fall 1ntn this class.

' Clearly, mechadsms. - in addition
to diffﬁsing_are ipunlveﬁ in_the migraﬁiun"nf
the compounds of Love Canal, for example,
isomers of dichlnrnhaﬁene-appear in both
migrﬁﬁing and nnn-migratiﬁg ElESEQE{ -Hﬂwe#er,
the purpﬂs&~ﬁf this-lefter'is nnly_tn demnnstraté_:
tha£lthere is-at.leést_nne physical mechanism,

diffusion, which is consistent with Bross'
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(2)  Beyer, William H., (ed.):

Handbook of Tables for Probability and

Statistics, Chemical Rubber Co., Clevelénd, Dhib
1966, Pages 310-316,

* oW %




Numboer of Nigrating Substances

RATI0 OF NUMBER OF LOVE CANAL NON-MIGRATING
AND MIGRATING SUBSTANCES AS A FUNCTION OF

ESTIMATED DIFFUSTON COEFFICIENT

{ ) = numbers of compounds
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EHA;RMﬁﬂ-ﬁiﬁcHEY; Our next
speaker will be Mayor Michael ﬁ'Laughlin; Love
C%nal Eevitéligatinn Agency.

MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: While I'm

'_talking,_i'd liké'tu refer to a map of the Love

Canal area, which you will see here on the wall.
In here is the rectﬁngﬁlér_éhaﬁe
of the Love Canal, which is Ring 1 and Ring 2.

" The one which has the contaminated

‘area, and the area next to it, has been referredito

earlier in the day.
The little yellow dots, the golden

dots in there are the hame5 ﬂf.thé Love Canal

R evitalization Agency, which they have pur-

- chased and now own because they purchased them

through the State and Federal funds.

The'heavier blue dots_are where

the residents now live throughout the area,

and the'smalleﬁ dots, which are along here,

are vacant lots which are not purchased by the

#gency.
So if it gets a little boring,
and I don't think it is teo long, you can

glance over there and sort of analyze what is
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- oppeortunity to appear here and make you aware

O

our Agency is cnmmltted to the revitalizatlun of}

Agency is- charged by law wlth the nhligatlnn

.of stabilizing and revztalizing the area arnund

508
going on,
This is the Creek that has been -

referred to in the sewer problem in the

area.
‘We appreciate, we‘iﬁ_theuhﬂvef

Canal'area.'and the.AQEH;y; appreciate the

of our purpose, and to inform you of our accomp-

lishments, and to convey to you the message tﬁat;

Love Canal _ _
'The Agéncy'was cfeated-by:the ﬂew

York Legislaéu;; nﬁ June 1\!31;.1'.::131‘:1-1 whén_theﬁ-_f-

Gav._Hugh caﬁey came to Hiagabﬁ.Fa};s and

signe& into law bhaptEF'zﬁg.nf the Laws of

1980,

ThE anﬂ Canal Area Hevitaliaatinnl

the Love Canal. In apprupriating the State -

funds and creating this Agency. the State

Legislature recognized the ex1stence of sub-

standard and unsanitary cﬂndltinns which create

the pntentlal fbr the area to’ become hlighted.




- T R N

o =3

10

11
12

- 13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

21

8oy ou

 met with area officials, toured the Love Canal

'.'tn locate in the Love Cahél area.

"additional fifteen million dollars in grant and

relacat;un process whlch allnwed thnsa qualified

‘residents to leave the area 1f ‘that was their

' choice. It was and is a completely voluntary

509
The legislation. (Chapter 732 of

the Laws of 1979 and Chapter 259 of the Laws of

1980}, specifically directed the development of

a program of stabilization and revitalization tqg
arrest the blight in that area.

- During Governor Carey's visit, he

and the plan for revﬁtaliiigﬁthé community.

The plan called for assisting persons who wished

to leave the area, a guarantee of property
equit? to tﬁnse who wanted to remain, and

incentives for potential residents who might want

. The Etate:pruvided-five millinn.f-

dollars in funds and negntiated with the :

Federal Emergency Management Agency for an |

advance funda to be used in the relucatinn nf

eligible homeowners.

Using this funding, LCARA undartnnkf-thé-

relocation program,
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At about the same time, -the U.S.

Environmental Prptectiﬁn_ﬂgenny undertook the

most comprehensive environmental testing program

that had ever been done to e5tﬁbiisﬁ once and foi

all thé fﬁtté about environmental quality of

the Love Caral community.
| You know, we all like to be number

one, from football coaches to Super Bowl, and

- everything else, and Niagara Falls became

number one unwillingly, as being the site for

the Love Canal problem.

The Love Canal Area Hevitaiizat—

ion Agency, waited, as did the cnmmﬁniﬁy.

'as the weeks and months went by Heaidenf-

relocations continued and tﬁg Agénuf~prnvidedL_
security and minimal.maiﬁtEnandéifbr;the area
éﬁd the.hnmes acquired. _
Ey Ju1y-nf 1552}.ﬁheﬁ_the EFAI
released it findings.’LEAR& had purchased, ﬁr h;d
uhﬁe;-cantraﬂt, four hundred twehty—twu-hamgs

and had assisted two hundred renters in

relocating away from the Love Canal,

Rather than begin reuitalizatinrn

immediately, LCARA listened to and solicited

PE—
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.PEPth, there has been U;Sk Cangressiﬂnal.

to move but most, buoyed by the EPA results,

Agency ‘is to stabilize and revitalize the Love

‘511
comments and criticisms of the EPA Report.

In 'the seven months since the release of the

inqﬁiries into ﬁhé repurf aﬁﬁ'many qhitiéal'
upininns{ but nothing new has emergéﬁ.

 The findings are the same as they
were seven'munths'agé‘.

The Agency has moved very cautiousg-
ly and vefy tharnughly, ha% listened'ta the_;
rgsidentsl as.well as to people acfﬁés th& |
cduqtry and across the world, gnd.givEn them
all an nppartﬁnity to help'them'influence'ﬁha_

the Agéncy's decisions as they go. o ._ ?
| thhing has been ﬁnné irrationaily
or explosively. It has Eeen.a verf'steadﬁ,
thoughtful pfu;ess.
| As I say, the-findinﬁs_ape the

same as they were seven months ago.During that

seven months, a few more residents have chosen

are looking forward to the restoration of the

area around them.

The legislative mandate to this j
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' The Love Canal'Area Havita1izatinﬁ_Ageﬁcy is an

512
Canal neighborhood, aﬁd,~ﬁn1ess there are compell~

ling reasons to the ‘contrary, we must proceed

Dn'sdch.reasnns exist?:

The results of the EPA stﬁdy
cléarly show that there is.nn.réaspn-tu delay
ravifalizafiuﬁ_any longer.

Decisinns'with.respeét.ﬁd:envirun-
mental_cnntam§ﬁﬁtinn-and health hrnblems_in the
area must be left to gnverﬁment agencies who

are hest equipped to deal w1th such quﬂstinns.

ih&ugt;ial.ﬁévelnpmeht-agency whusé members R
sh@nlq be ﬁaking decisiﬁns on neighborhnﬁﬁ

Havitalizatian, not nn_tecﬁnical_quﬁsfianﬁ_nf
environmental cﬂnservatinn-aﬁd'health_effgétd.}r.
| | For answers tu Ehesé questinﬁﬁgfi%-.
we mustfturn tn.agencies which ape,qualifié& 4F
to aﬁswer them. ~In the EPA study,;wg finﬁ a. -
rather hlear answer tu_thésé'technical queatinnﬁ;
| The EPA has stated that the ]

- -

Declaratlnn Area or Hing 3 of the Love Ganal

area is no more contaminated than any ﬁfher

area of the ﬁity of Niagara Falls or, for that
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mattér; ﬁny other industrialiied urban area
in the United States.

Although in that study, the U.S,

' Department of HEaith and Human Services has

.stateﬂ that the Love Canal area is as habitable

as the Control Areas with which it was compared.

CHAIEMAN-HIHCHE?:I Mayor
OfLaughlin, forgive the interruptiun,

but I know that your testlmnny was wrltten

prlnr to yaur arr1v1ng here taday‘
I know vou did not dn this this o
afterﬁnon or: this mﬁrning. _En_?ﬁu still
believe the,wdrds you are:readingxtnday? _-.
| Do yau:5E111 believe thémjat this
very m?ﬁgnﬁ?

 MAYOR h{LAUGHLzm: 1 dd,.and I will

- tell yuu why. and maybe we will disagree . frum'--

here on.
The EPA report is the greatest

study, it has taken intu:acﬁuunt outstanding

'persnnnei'acrnss the country, schools, learned,

former schuui teachér-type pers_nnnél. people who

‘have been experiencad.in the field, and I think.

that today some characters were assassinated,
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-~ have not been péaple who work for thé governmenty .

who are hired out because they have this abil-

Examinatidn_first_nf the air, and Ehelsuil,

deep and shallow, and the whteb; thef&_was'

- than what Dr. Heath, representing the CDC had

514
uﬁwittingly, Ey people who spoke, and I do not
question th_integritﬁ of these péuplé.

| ASame Havé questiuﬁed thﬁt,_

I think these people are making

reputation. their own degreés, their own careers
tn live by, with which they have to suhstantiate

what they have said in the past

Most of the pﬂﬂplﬂ'whﬂ have worked

full time.

They are contractors and the like

ility, fhis specialty, and when fh&f bring back
thé-réports,-if each has their aﬁn jub.tn do,
nng'i%atu analyzé, and the.nthér is to bring
over the.medical‘penple. énﬁ the Buf;ag of
Etandardsﬂ and the others make the déterminafiun'1
from the data.that has.been preseﬁted:tn

them, and when'they-came to the findings, the

from those conclusions nothing much different
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her-et and I was sorry that I was called nut, I

might say, has not really attacked the EPA

when the penple coming up now shortly, in March

and also 1n May, the technical aﬁslstants, sent Ey
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to come to the cnnclu;iﬂn. thatjthere_was not
an envirnnmental'impacﬁ of airfdifferent:thamthe.
rest pf the Citg, the rest Gf.thE area;

'Tharefnre,'likewise soil, and

likewise water.
So when it came to the fourth -
conclusion, which was the medical conclusion,

they based it on the findlngs that they had

previously made.

Now, thﬂ_questiﬂn that arose, is

this data satlsfaﬂtory. has been questiﬂned

didn't hear some peaple, but regardless, up to
now we have invited everyone pﬂssible tu-attack

EPA, to make their determinations that this is

not a #alid report, and even Mr..Abrams,

who has been our mnst persistﬂnt detractar, you

Hepnrt.

His is a different raasan.'and_

Senatnrslmqnihan and D'Amato, come up here

during that period, to againlchéck the'vaiiﬁity
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~ hired consultants to initiate.é_survey of the

he is the statlsticlan a Dnctur of Etatistlcs.
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and the type of testimony that has been present-
ed, that will be coming out.

We have already initiated, we have

drea, which would include the environmental

impact, the SEQRA requirements, and in addition,

we have Malcolm Pirnie, who was making the

studies, and Mr. Nosenchuck's examination of the

settlementarm ad te sewers and the work they are |

doing,'guing on presently, and those répdrts wil
be baqkﬁ

hll-nf'tﬁaéé should come together
about the l1st of June.

If all nf thnse come tugether the

.lst of June, and thﬁre is nothing substantial- t&

cuntradlct the report nf the-Envirmnmental
Frutectlan Agency. again our ﬂgency has tn lauk
at and say, who else is there“

WE have looked at them all, aﬁd -
statisticians; I dnn't.see him here, Dr; Bross,

he knnwa hcw ta use stati5t1cs hut in going

over this, the people have nat sucﬂessfully, at

1

- when you examine each one, aé tﬁey'criticize, thie
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least that we can find, been able.tn say.that
these tests have nﬂt.been cumplate;land_nnt been
validated,-aﬁd the medicél peﬂﬁle\have.tn ﬁ;k&
ﬁhe determination from that. -

Mow, it certainly wa$-a monumental
step.fnr the_medical penplegiﬁ'tékiﬁg the
ﬁﬂéitinn;ﬁhat they did.. |

I think it would have been much

easier to say, what the hell, it is only a

‘small piece of land, let's put a fénca

around it and call it dead.

It wuuld'have been an easier_

- pnsitian to take.

 CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Yes.

ﬁAYGH D;LAUﬁHLIﬁ: Easier, yes,

Is it right or not?

Lef's pDEE'g éauple-af qpﬁstiﬂné.

If they-aré'saying; everyﬁne
agrees that the chemicals afe there, ﬁﬁt let's
%ay; we ﬁﬁn*t ﬁant this'guy to mﬁve iﬁtﬁ here .
because ;E iﬁ potentially cuhtﬁﬂnate&; then
whf should‘we.iet that guy:reﬁain there?: Hg

has lived there all his life, and he's still

there..
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On the other hand. why shouldn't

you tell the guy across the way, across the

It was the most irrational way

about that I can conceive of.

- That afea was picked out nn; hy"
scientists, ént by médiciﬁe, it was picked out
hecauéelthe people wanted 5¢ﬁe tax aﬁhtEmEng.

| Mow, is that ;a wait a minute,
it was picked out because of tax abaﬁament.
| | The Canal was the prﬁbiem, but
when they went to designate.the aréa, ﬁha
Legisiatﬁre allowed a five-year tax abatement
program.

How is the line drawn fnf thaﬁ?

It was arbitrary. It waé'amendéd
to mnvg.

Not by scientific or ﬁedical
reasons, but because the Legislature félt_that
they ﬁanted.tﬂ help the people hére-nr.there, pﬂ
Whereﬁer, but when you cﬂme.dawq tn_#aying yﬁu'

can't répnpulate it, you can't move hédk,
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- 93rd Street, accompanied with the guy behind

- on this street, but ynu.surg can mm?e right

"

line, When the medical pebple came in, and the
Dr. Axelrod réaffifmeﬂ.

" pertains to those,

“harsh things.
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what is an:.rmnre dif fEr‘Ent a’bmt this guy on

him on 92nd Street?

Why shnuld we say you can't move

behind them?
Ecieﬁtific reasons?
:I haven't héenlahle;tuffiqd one.
I don't b&li&ve-théré is a |
Ecientﬁfié reaénn why ﬁhe guy can mﬁfe in heré'
but he can't mavé:in'there{ |
| ' Do you want to hold a status quo
to an error that was done in:fhe first place?
Perhaps that is it.

But it wasla-lﬂgi:al way to set the

State made their first declaratiun it didn’ t

say that all these places were under. the aegis

of that dictum that Dr. Whalen set, and later'

They didn't say.that all of that

Now, we hear people say some very
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. We are talking about up here, and when we

- hear péﬁple say why not have incremental in-

7l
this is a tough statemeﬁt, but when they are

report, they'are_nat saying that it is simmn-pur&

S20
Maybe they think I am saying.
harsh things, but I am not sure whether they
were '&ﬁqrg at ﬁhe begiﬁning uf this h&w.
these thinﬁs_w&re set. |

Yet, we are now arguing on an

error,

We are not arﬁuing this problem.

flux, I think that is what they are talking

about, |

I think that they are talking';é
saying that some of these should never have
been included in the first place. I'm alsﬁ L
thinking that thgﬁ.dnn't see where théfe.is tﬁaﬁ
much difference in living over th;re; near Hyde
ﬁark,:tﬁan tﬁere is over here.mn Qzﬂd Street.

When they are saying -- and

saying even here, they are sé?ing, they gave

the rendition, and.tﬁey say thrﬁughuut the

-

clean, but I don't recall them ever saying that,
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 the DEC and thase uther organizations,

as I say, I know there are some members there,

521
but what they are saying is that it cpmpafés
here withlannfher pért of our City of Niagara
Falls, or other urban areas. |
| So if you go aub-ﬁnd say you fnﬁnt:
smattering of Ehemicals,'or-whqtever over
hefe,_yQu'il prbhably'f;na fhem in Hyde Park
also. | | | |

Yﬂu}11.§1$§ probably find'ﬁhem'nn |
North Avenue also. |
CHATRMAN HINCHEY : -f;u'Il ﬁrnb&bly
find them in a number of piaces.‘

MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: You are

but. the fact is, that that is the way it is.
WE have a city that has heen a

chemlnal clty. and if the sense nf the past was

such sa be it.
We are making every effort to make

sure that they are cleaned up, and work with

. S0 we stand here, we as an agency,

they were here earlier, which have been very

concerned about the very kinds of decisions we
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record to come out and tell u# this is it;

‘also to our local people in the State here,

and they turn to us who are not scientists and
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have to make.
We have been loocking at'where'is_
the mnﬁﬁ feliablé'set of facts, that is- where wel

came to these thlngs. where is the mnstunﬂiable

set of facts, who had ‘the best status, the best

The EPA has marshalled the best

peuple in the cuuntry to do lt, and if thEy have'
referred_tn the CDC, who is our primary tnp

eschelon of medical science, and if they refer

say this is habitable, it is the same as uth;r
parfs of the City, why-shnuid we turn around gﬁ&,
s;f they are liars?

Now, if ynu-afjénynne éise sSays
that'EFA,lnf_cgﬁ pfnvg fhat.there is not, that
the.ﬂredibility of Df. Heatﬁ and the others ié.'
such, and the credlhlllty of the Health Depart—

ment is such and the cr&dib111ty of our own

meﬂlcal department in the C1ty is such, then

we will deal w1th that.

We agreed with EFA also, that

there were three steps, the capplng, and the
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We can hring'tuurists frum all over to see it,
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work that is gning on now, that you are all

The New York State health ~—- vou
see, out there;-rememher, it is sixteén acrés.

There is more holes being dug out
Ehere; past and present, than if they ever
really turn the watar undernaath we will have

the greatest plume in the Lave Eanal area, and

because if they are_digging'anaéher thfﬁé

hﬁndred hﬂiéﬁ-tq monitor, and évébyﬁne Elﬁé-
comes in, Malcolm Pirnie is_digging'annﬁhe; threp
hundred, and'tﬁéy have thnﬁsands thgre.b? #hg

EPA, there won't beuany soil left out there,
outside the area.

‘But it goes on there.

The area has always been - -an accEpt
able ﬂ31ghburhnud in which to. live. The people
wha have lived there, the two hundred families
that are rﬂpresénted,-whn still liﬁéjﬁh&re;-that
ﬁﬂgﬁs'a prnblgm-tﬁu. | |

- The:twﬁ hundred families..and snﬁé-

are here now,. anyhow, they hava been here

because they have not recognized this as a
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threat tn their health or thElP safﬂty.

If any. agency really feels

~strongly, and this goes fnr Mr. Abrams as well,

that they are threatened by % llfe-taking
element there*_they shnuld be arguing and
fighting to haﬁe thﬂse penpie-remnved.
They have never taken tﬁat %tepl
ﬁn one has ever taken thatjstﬂﬁi

| Thﬁﬁitells-me that thef can't

feel too strongly that it is a ‘suspect area.

 The second link is that the

‘repopulation has already gone on,

People who have rented houses,

- rented them to samghddy else, and they'have mnvad

in.

They'stayed* and other people moveld

in.

So in a sense, there has been --

the Agency.is”the one that set this up, this

legislation up.

They set it up so they wpuid have

the option if they got a decisimn_that,ﬁas o

| ﬁegative, th;; it was threatening, present

or future, to the people, théy could say, they .
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will use it_soma other way,
But théy'alsd have the nptién,
by legialétivé action, to repnpulate.the aréa;
if snme-ggencg,.pver_and_ahuvé them;:cuﬁnécted'

with the health and environment tells them ﬁhey_

can't,
I think it is EPA that should tell|

us or the Health Départmﬂnt that should tell

us we can't,

We heard.repeaﬁedly; they
'shuffladlhack'and_fnrth..but Evﬂntuglly. tﬁey'7
.all agreed, the Health Departﬁept.is the one.

I haven't heard the dﬁutnr's statemef unfil'
this afternopn, anﬂ'the HEElth-Depaftmenﬁ Qa}s
on an 1ﬁ:rémﬂntal baﬁis, thef duﬁ't'éea ﬂﬂything
that inhibif% that happening;'

| I could go into thé'ﬁhmhgfs;

There_afe one hundred ﬁinety¥fivu
privatﬁly-qﬁned prnpeftiés.interspersed in the -

area there. There is a housing area for a

housing project.

There is a voluntary fire

department, a community cenEer’, and fi'ftj,r-nfnur_bed

capacity senior citizen housing complex.




«

[

o0 W b W

o =3

A

10
11

12

13

14 |

15

16

17
18
19-

21

22
23

vy

it to the battum of -the page, the Agency is

. can't,. and that is the pnsitinn we are in.

_beﬁtef than ours-tglis“us that we qanit}'

I know it will be quite a bit different --

if Mr. Abrams was here, I Know it is ﬁifferent
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So I guess in substance, to hrlng

mnving tnwaz;d revita_lizatit:-n. slowly and cnnsdier_lt—
'inﬁsiy. |
Irf tﬁere ié infﬂrmatian ﬂut.therét

that is crédihle aﬁd.infnfmation thét'dictates
thﬁt they not move iﬁ,_sumenpe-shﬂu;d come out
and teli us verﬁ defiﬁifely, with p;uef and factls
that they should not —-.that theré is a present
thréatj-r-ﬂdr impending threat to health there;
because wa, as an agency, are not Equlpped to
mak& that kind of declsinn.

| Our ﬁethud_nf life in this ﬂnuntfy.'
hag been with laws, ahﬁ thef'nevér tell ﬁhu ﬁh;ﬁe

it is safe or good, hut they tell ynu where you

It is not the best_pnsitiﬂn'tﬁ hp
in.
We have to move people until that |

reliable agency that has_facts-énd-skills

I didn't read all of my testimony,|
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than what he said.
His seem&d to revnif.re arm.ﬁd_the fac

that h; wﬂﬁld.take us to Court if we tried -
if we diﬁ.not_dﬂ an environmental assessement,
hécause as he sees iﬁ! there is an impact
on thé.ﬁeighhnrhmod hegause of the change;

Now, there is a questibn_aﬁ to
thaf, but -- the other thing-is that Mr,
Abrams Eepréaents a different position than
the medical field. Hé“represenﬁé a-leéal
position which is un&ef a héayy suit, and;
the medical represents the position of ﬁealﬁh
au& safety | | |

~ CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Do you have
any queﬂtiﬁns?

ASSEMBLYMAN EILLITTEHE: Yes, con-
tﬁary.ta-what you would thing,-I'will nnt-
aftack you.

| ?nur-;ﬁatemenﬁ..if-I-reéd the
Enttﬂm.lina,_ynu-are saﬁing-that ﬁhé revitalf-
ization agency has not made a determinaﬁinﬁ
on iﬁs ﬁwn..but is relying solely nn'EFA;
| | IIt_has.nnt qﬁe%tibngd.the report,

but is relying solely on the EPA Eepnrt;
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Based on that report, you will

prnceed towards the revitalization and.
réhabitatiﬂn-ﬂf-the greh;
| Is fhét correct?
hm‘f-ﬂiﬂ. Q' LALIIGHLIH:' Tha't: is
partially correct.

I would say heaviiy, but not

_sclely, because wWe :ertalnly wnuld nut be able

to move w1thaut cnnference or in cmntradictinn
to the_Health Departmént..

But if we-séy Eﬁh has‘dune-the
most substantial testing that has héen done on

which we base our decision, the answer is yes;

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I will

.Ehange the questiﬂn'arnund then, since you.

won't answar that you . didn t answer the questio

I must ask the questinns wrnng,

I don't know what's the matter.
Has the Revitalization Agency
studied any reports and made a decision based

on their study or has the Revitalization #gency

made the decision based on the experts such

as EPA?

'MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Based on the

*
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~ experts.

I don't want to limit it just to
EPA, but based on the experts, The Health
Depaftm&nt also.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I didn't

say the Health Department because the testimony

- wWas a surprise, because they had -- if you would

séy the Health Departmént now, I could éay yes,
I agree with you, but this was typed before
thﬁ-Health Départment;—f théy surprised me whaﬁ_

they said ~-=

' MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: When we say

” immnediately, we are not talking about tomorrow.

We see it-qrnuﬁd'thé.lst-uf June, |

there is about four reports that are going to

come together, the assesément repnrts;.and we”ﬂ'

did not know this one was cumiﬁg,'hut this'nther_'

report referred to --
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I will
not fault yﬂu'far'that{

I think my statment earlier,

when I said it is difficult for anybody to

believe the State gdvErnment;-wé had the

Attorey General making one complete statement
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 not. make any decision that will do anything .

. pro or con until the EﬁA H5purf comes out.
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.You had the Department of H&alﬁh
making a completely different statement, ynﬁ have

DEC making a third statement, which is somewhere
in between the twq; and I can appreciate your
taking a position with one of the three, and
now two of the thfee}

MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Well, before :
the Revitalizatim Agency made any kind of
commitmeat whether itwould be repopulated or
not, we looked around for something to hang our
hat on.

We did not proclaim that -- we
diﬁn'f feel that we had.the eXxpertise to make
that kind of decision alone.

Whenn the EPA was.guing thrﬂugh,

When ittcamg out anﬁ 1txmﬂde the
defin;tive declaratiqn1 that'g%ve ﬁs-snmething
tp go on.

We did not even then jump onto |
doing %ﬁmething. saging that ié it;'ﬁﬂmdrfﬂw B

we start moving people in.
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'ynu: cigarefte pack'saying it is hazardous to

where they want to, and if there is no agency

 that will put up a sign and a barricade saying

~ beginning of your testimony, vou made a.
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Another thing, this is voluntary.
It is voluntary for peﬁple to stay|.
and it is uﬁlunfapy,fﬁr pecple to move out.

You have a sign right there on

your health, and people still smoke anyway.
So without counseling anything to

an?nne, people, I think, have a right to move

you can't, then they have the riﬁht to do what -
they want.

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: In the

statement:inferking that some of us attacked
those who were testifying. | | |

I would 1£ke.tu clarify, if that
is the statement ynﬁ made,'I-can'clarify one
important thing.

| T pérsﬁnaliy am nﬁt here to attack

anyhudyf . |

_I-#hinﬁ the puréusg of this ﬁ&aring
is to hear testimony on both sides, but when you

hear testimony, you like to hear testimony with
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- a basis in fact.

disagreed with nine of the eleven scientists,

~ statement based on your best available data.

'we are attacklng EFA because they made o

or the pnsitinn that theyhold, whether it is

" that. they hav& made ,

3wh¢re you and I campletely.diﬂagree*
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' MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Absolutely.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: and

when the EPA individual make a statement that he|

I don't care who he is, I will attack him,
‘Now, if vou make a statement saying -

that you are baéing a decision on EPA's bapqrt,

I will not attaﬁk you, because you are making a |
I dan t want you to think that

their statement.

MAYOR' O' LAUGHLIN: ' Having looked
up some of thé_backg;nund_uflfhe'pemple who have
hanﬂled.this, both from the medical and scienti-
fic fields, I have a'gfeaf deal of respect

for them, and I don't think that they would
jeopardize their character, their future,

the Governor or not, by tilting the findings

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: That is
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2 I don't trust them one bit. I . .-
3 don't trust them at all, based Dﬁ tﬁe data

.4 as I have Eégn it, |

5 The other thing ig, and one last
6 qqéstinn, ande will lef vou Qﬁ és far_as I'm

7 concerned, based on thé EP& Report hhd Eased on
8 , thé Department of Health statEments.tﬂday, are
9 ' : you gﬂiﬁg.to continue to heffnrm the EIS as, more

':iﬂ or léss, mandated, or thr&atened by the
11 Attorney General?
1z . . MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Tﬁap'is already
134 ..syafted._

14 SR o - We hired a consulting firﬁ; and
13 | . they‘are getting ~~ doing two or fhrée th;ngs;
16 || _ | they are cqming back to us with the report
17 ‘ - on how the area could be'refitalized if we maké

18 that decision. | |

19| | | : _ The cnnd#inns are the cmﬁditi?ns
20 that are ther91 and what would be #he-typical
21 place ﬂhen it is finisheﬁ-if the population goes|
22 Gn; and iﬁ_that process ﬂf'innkihg‘nvér the
23 1 cnﬁdiﬁiﬁnssﬁf.hbusing, streets, anﬁ.sp'fbpth,-
24 they will come up with the infﬂrmatian that ﬁill-
;5|}_ o .,be_requirgd-fnr the EiS. |
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- the story about the Empernr’s new clothes?

'awfullﬁ nice guy, and I would hate to see you

get stuck,
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ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: My most

logical question would be, since you.

Department of Health and in duing SO ynu heliev*

the Attﬂrney Generdl s in Errur, why don't you

. MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: He has his job

That is his job.
I don't want tnssay how I.feel-
on that, I think he lnﬂks at it frum a different

angle than the medical dﬂctnrs do.
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: All rightl

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Do you remember

'MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: VYes,
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: T would like

you to take another close look at this Emperor.

MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: All right.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You are an

You are the end of the stick,
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2 and there is some dirty business associated with)
3 it. |
4 MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Well, if there
51 is, Mr. Ehairman, and'I app:eciate.ynur remarks,
6 but if there is some dirty business, thEn I
7 think it should be hrﬂught out hy the experts
8 that can do it.
9 o _ The penplé in'fhis Agency are
10 not in the position to say who is the rat and whb
5 B A isn't; I was born aﬁd'rai$ed in Mpgara Falls,
12 ‘and qu1ta conversant with the problems 1nherent
13 : with that ‘and some real things have happened
14 in that city, none the less uf which was this |
15 ' thing in 19?6 when this whole problem surfaced,
16 and the problem has héen right from the beginninj
1?--' i . .
i S0 unique and so new to all agencies Féderal
18 State and local, and we have wrestled with it
_ through the days of turmoil and amutiqn,
20 and the lines wehe'set'undﬁr thﬁaé-cnnditiuns.'
21 - o . Now we come along and we try to
22 make decisions based on those lines which I
23 think is a false pfemise to start from.
24 | ' Nntwithstanding'all the problems
25 within here, how far do you ga.tﬂ-také that kind|.
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On a suspicion; we, as an agency, have to have
is what your mission is.

- duty called you out of the room during Dr.

_substantlated the testimnny nf Dr. Cook and

other penplﬂ who have had similar things to s&y.

- experts, who went thruugh and - went

536
of position?
As part of that, comparing one

area with annther, that isg snmethlng we have tn

live with.
if there is a tat'in the wbndpiieu

which you seem tﬂ 1nftr, that there is false

statements or false, facts thal: wem:erelying on,

then we cannﬂt *—NI don't think we can operate

somebody show us that that is so, and maybe that

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I really regret

Cook's testimony.

I guess you were. here during. the
testimony of Dr, Bross, although maybe you
weren't. o . _ o

MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Yes, T was.

GHAIEMAN HINCHEY: Which really

MAYOR D'LAUGHLIH " All T can say

is if they feel that way, why didn t these
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- people looking at this report saw its weaknesses,

that.

S37
screaming after ae another, why didn't they --

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: - They did.

MR. JOHN: ° They are doing it now.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: They did, from

the very first, from the very first, objective

saw its_faqifs, saw its fall&ci351 sﬁﬂ_thgt it
c%me to illngical.and anpg can;lusinns’frnm thé
very beginningi.ahd it'is uniﬁ now that that:
situation is béginning to be seen with a
sufficieﬁt degree of clarity-ragarding the:natuﬁ:
of the report and its cdmpleﬁity, anﬁ-because of}
the inabilify of peuﬁle.tn'1QGk ét dnnuﬁents —
| | MAYOR n-LAUGHLiHE But if they say|
one more thing, if?théy.say-this_ia'aa.had as
tﬁi%; and fhis is as-gﬂﬁd as-thét ««.
o -CHAIHHAH HINCHEY: ﬁﬁnﬁﬁ;isggﬂﬁﬁﬁqﬁmm
 MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: In conclusion,

therefore, ergo -

'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Nobody is saying

Hobody is'saying that.
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1 -533 .
- MR. JOHN: What they were sayinglis
3 on the number of samples taken,~étati$ticaily,
4 ynﬁ'cauld“draw that inferénce;-
5 It is’ just that their science,
6 s | - |
because of the number of samples that were taken,
' is such that you cannot draw very many conclus—.
q . ions from the data.
2 The thing that is quite
'apparen;.-evefything hinges on EPA's d;ta, the
1 ‘certification by NBS, the Health and Human
2 : . :
1 :Sarvices decision that the thing is not not
13 ‘ o o |
- inhabitable and you are in a very awkward
14 L i ' : |
. - position because if that --
15 S .
MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: You are telling
- 16 . . :
| - me |
17 _ o ' : :
. MR. JOHN:-- if that EPA data falls
18 - o
' ~apart on you, the Attorney General says
19 . ' :
vou are liable.
| He said that very cierly tﬁday,
21 ' : ' . . _ , :
. that there is only one agency that is going to |
22 o o o "
be liable if you are selling any houses, and that
23 i -
. is going bto be the agency that sells the houses,
- Quite frankly, vou are a creation
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of the State, and I don't want to get involved

~in any rerun of the,édventufes'mf'bn?e Génal.

"MAYOR G'LﬁUGHLIH: It was written
thét way-iptentiunaily, as you knuwT
| The organization of Fﬁé.géencyu
isala:ed it fram.ﬁhe Etéte, bécause there
has al;;?ﬁ been that %ﬁestiun-nut there,-wha#

happens if someone moves in, and they get sick,

what happens then?

I don't think it is going to be
any different than if snmebaﬁy gefs sick some-"

where else,

‘Do you come down on Goodyear -

- because their fumes are going across your lawn

every second day?

It is the same suit there,
you can't stop it.

MR. JOHN: One of the things that |

makes us nervous is if this area is a prublem;

~and this is not attached to the lawsuits for

"Hbﬁker and Occidental Petroleum, then we have

substantiélly reduced fheir liability by saving

the area is habitable,

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: And we have
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substantially increased yours,

'I:aﬂsumé that the City of Hiagﬁr&_

Falls has chmpetﬂnt counsel, and that your

cgrpuration Eaunsel is a persnn that knuws what

he is- dﬂing

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Yes.

- MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: Yes, we have a
heavy carriep,

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I would ask
you to ask them to review for you the whole

question of liability, and I don't know if you -

were in the room during the discussion with

regard to perpetuitf; but that is an awfully'lnnr

time; and the big boys are'Eacking away from you

and at some point, you are going to be standing

~there all by vourself if things proceed aleng

the lines that Fhe#-have been gﬁing so far.
I'w6u1ﬂ héfe to see ynu.in
that pnsitian.. |
I would hate to see the City of |
Niagara Falls in that position. |

I wauld hope that you will gu thas

'ynu will pruceed very cautiously from now on.

- MAYOR O'LAUGHLIN: T have.

L
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sometime in the not too distant future. -

_attached thereto. These conditions, which

and that'thq-security_measures and 1ong;term--”

541

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I Enaw.ynu havg.
- But you are going to hﬁvﬁ to
doﬁble and triﬁlg andd'quadruple-tha caﬁtiun
becase yﬁu_are in an awfully difficult'pdsitinﬁ"
and,if things wnr# out the way that
EPA and, apparently, the State{Health.ﬁepaEtmenf
and others wantwﬂ:tﬂ-wnrk out, yﬂﬁlmay.find

yourself in a difficult set of circumstances

Thank you, Mayor ﬁ'Laungin.
‘A.'I:l":lr |
{The following is the remgindér
of the pfeparéd testimony of Mayor
Michel O'Laughlin:)
'ﬂoncerning the conﬁ1UEioﬁ ﬂf'the
U;sj Department of ﬁealth and Hﬁman sérvices.

as to habitability, there were conditions

were fﬁat appropriate measures behtaken'tn

clean up storm sewers'énd-drainage tracts and

muﬁitﬁring'be undertaken to guaranteé pefmanent'

containment of the chemicals in t he Love Canal |

Dump,
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~and the context in which they were stated, it is

habitability of the area.

are nécéssary and desirable to aséure the
'lnng-term' habitability of the area, there is -
nothing in these conditions which would impact -

on the present habitability.
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Evaluating both-of these conditioris

ﬁlear'tha; these conditions are not designed
to remﬁve existing threats_tg health; Eut ;a
prevent future problems fram,ar%sing.

| Tﬁe cantaiinatiﬁn}in undergpmﬁnd'
storm sewers and ﬁrutected ﬁraiﬁagg tfacté_is |
sufficiahfly isolted so as fn prevent little u;
no threat'to_ﬁnst of the.ﬁomes in'Ring E.I.The

import of these two conditions is that they

must be completed in order to assure 1nng¥termfl

HHS is reiuctant to accept rehabitp-

tlﬂn of the area if’ there exists the possiblity

of future health effects arising from mlgratiﬂn
of chemicals from either the-Canai or stnrﬁﬁ -
sewers, | |

Thus,.ﬁhile'we are in fuil.agreeae
that tﬁe méaﬁureslpresently being -undertaken

by the New York State DEC with Superfund mnnies

nt
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Hevitaliéatiﬁnh-includiﬁg rehabi-
litation Sf'thé residences caﬁ be undertaken
immediately while the remedial work is béing
accnﬁpiishéd. We are Saﬁisfied that'tﬁe
lnng-terﬁ ;untainment.and_mpnitﬂring thereof
of the ané Ganai.is ﬁasqrﬁd by the cnntrgctural-
nhligatiﬁns of the Heﬁ ?urk.sﬁate DEC in
fecéi;ing thé Superfund monies and éheir
hubiicly-stated commitment to carry ﬁut th&sé
ubligaﬁinns. | | 2 |
.Aﬁ th; State iEHElj New York
Staté ﬁePErtment of Heﬁlth cnnaucteﬂ its ﬁwn
study of the Neﬁ York State Love Canal aréa
and that study, which wﬁs_publishéduin Ap;il of
1981, does not express éh&_ﬁanéern %bqut.heaith
effecta.fnb perénhé living in the Eing 3 area.
_ The New ?ﬁrk.Staté Department of
Enﬁirunmentai cnnservatinn-has been heavily
inynlvgd in the Lﬂ#e Eanai'aPEa aﬁd it, too,

has not issued any directive which would precludé

or- discouage the revitalization program which

‘We are considering,

The Love canél neighhnrhnad was a
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viable, thriving, habitable neighborhood. for

A

".many years before 1978, It was considered by all

an acéeptahle place to 1iv&:ﬁhﬁlboth:envifnnménn
tal and health standpoints.

In the ‘health and envlrnnmental
studies which-hava.been perfbrmed since that

time, no government agency found health or

énﬁiranmentél effects whiﬁh would preclude peoplle

from cnntinuing to live in and enjoy this

: neighbhrhpud éxcgpt'fnr'the Canal itseif and

Rings 1 and 2. We ha?e:nntified each of the

various agencies with health and eﬁvirnnmental
responsibilities of our intention to proceed
with the revitalizatiokn program and have-askedm

them to adVLEE us if there is ‘any reasnn why

. we cannat proceed,

None of these agencies have

responded in the negative.
Et apﬁears therefore, that the =
revitalization program can proceed without

fear of environmental or health problems arising

'Mnréavﬂr, iﬁ the absence nf any:diréctive or

restraint from the government agencies. LEAHA

has a 1ega1 ﬂhllgatlﬂn to move ahead with
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 environmental problems the Ageﬁﬁy.is

with revitalization of the neighborhood,

o further enhanced the cnntalnment of the dumpsite

545
revitalization nfrtha neighborhood.
In short, the position of the Lnﬁe

Canal Abea_Eevitalizatinnihgency is th&t. based

on prior experience, the area has always been ar

acceptable neighborhood in which to 1ivé.

that no government agency with responsibility fd
health and. environment, insﬁite of exhaustive

testing and studiés,_have-fuund_éﬁy reason for
people not to continue to live at that area,
éﬁﬂ that in the absence of any health and

nbligated'by the statute creating it to proceed

including rehabilitation and sale of

the four hundredutwenty¥eighp existing residencegs

which the Agency now nwns'qr expécts to purchasd.

Several remediai programs were

contracted for and have gntten ‘underway which

and 1n$t1115 confidence in the arealas being

adequately cared for and monitored,

With respect to the State Environ-

mental Quallty Review Act, Rnawn as EEQRR
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- planners and engineers are under contract to

' one hundred twenty-seven homes, plus or minus
sixty vacant lots, two churches, and four

commercial establishments.

"a volunteer fire department. a community

_unité operated by the Niagara Falls
. Housing Authority, sixty+siﬁ of which

~are still occupied.

346

LCARA will comply with that statute. Gnnaultihg'

ﬁevelap overall plans for the araﬁ's revital-

ization,

wEléxpgct'tq émgnd-that contract
to prﬁviﬁe for the preparatibn of an environ-
mental assessement ﬁf thg-révitalizaﬁiuﬁ.progfad

to deterrmine if é'full environmental impact
statement is_fequired.

There are one hundred ninety -five

privatel y-owned pruparﬁies interspersed among

the four hundred Ewenty-e;ght_hnmes LCARA now -

qﬁns or has under contract. This consists of

There is also a pUhlic‘SEhﬂﬂl.

center, a_fiftwadur unit senior citizens

hnusiﬁg'cnmplex-and two hundred fifty apgrtment'

'There is a lot at stake here!
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The long delays in decisive aﬂﬁiur

impact upon the residents’ persondl lives and

: decisibns. The housing detericrates

and the tax-base erodes,
| For what reason?
S If it's.unséfe-and not livable
then $0 be it, but that wasn't said.
| :Let's hnt_prncr&stinate and postur
on the backs ﬁf.the'péﬁaininglresidenfs aﬁd'
property owners., If ﬁhere is sﬁmethlng to be

sald or done, say it or du 1t
Otherwise, let us go fnrward

together tu ravital1ze the area as gquickly

and as campetently as we can.,

A

2.
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: The next

speaker will be John Lynch, from Catholic

- Charities.

* MR. LYNCH: ‘Thank you,

'ilyili“be brief as compared to what

submitted.
I thlnk such is the nature of

cnmman EEHEQ that it can bé.repeateﬂ

CHAIRMAN HxﬁcHﬁY; Yes, I will buy
that. | | R

MR. LYNCH: I am Juhn:thch,

a native of Niagara Falls, New York., I am a

. o e
graduate of Niagara University and h%é;a-

- Mastet's Degree from Hufgef'E'Uhiﬁérsity.

"I have been emplay&d Hith the

-Niagara Eounty ﬂffice nf Cathnlic

Charlties fﬂr the past nine years, and I've

warked in varinus-capacities with the various

- residents of the Love Canal neighhorﬁqnd since'

1978,

- I am a member of the Board of

_Directors of the Love Canal hrea-Revitqlizatinn

Agency,

It is from that vantage point that
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I offer the following observations, I.have,

.Envirnnﬁéntal Protection Agéncy{

guard.fhe health and welfare of residents

disagree in'many-fespeéts. rﬁapectfully, with
His Honor the Mayor about the conclusion that

we, the Agency, should be reinhabitig as early ﬁ

- Protection Agency monitoring study at Love Canal

'threeamqpth'stﬁdy of Volumes 1, 2 {Farts 1 and

assnciated themselves with the repﬁrt.

- 549

directed my comments to:

The tﬁnclusinn_reached by the -
' Additional steps needed to safe-

of that_afea.-

1 would say at the outset that I

as late spring.

In an effﬂrt tn understand the |

implicatiuns of the Envlrnnmental
for repopulating the neighborhood, I undertook aj

zi, and E,Iaﬁd the Inter-&ﬁeﬁcy Review.
I'also talked ﬁith scientists who

worked on the study and with thnse wha have dis-

~ Finally, L cﬂnsulted with about

two dozen lacal and national exPErfs and léadera
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in the fields of science, education, religion,

I examined the following:
barrier drainage system?

extent of envirnnmgntﬁl contamination in the

‘the knnﬂnheaiﬁh problems of present and former

area residents?

550

heaith; an& snciﬁl.sﬂrviﬁe nn_this:cnmplex issuﬁ
| .1 appfnached this endeavor with
faur questiuﬁs'in miﬁﬂ that Ijﬁeiiévﬂ @ugf be
egtabliﬁﬁe& before peﬁple ?aﬁ move intu-thé
Emeégency Declaration Area.

I aisn helieve.fﬁat clear anaﬁers
tn_these_qﬁeétibns would be helpful to a family
whﬁ:is cnnsiﬁéring a move iﬁtéxthe néighbnrbdnd.

Taken the volumes of the EPA Reporit,

(1) Containment : _Is the Love

ﬁﬁﬂal Dump now being effectively contained by the
'fE}._Gnntaminatinn: ﬁhat“is the -

Emergency Declaration Area?
(3) What is the relationship

between the chemicals found at'Lave:Eahal and

_[él Is the Love Cénal'neihbnrhnud{'
safe?

- Containment:
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' Deegan stated "The material was moving back fastpr

In fact, the report contains thesé cdnfﬁsing :

‘organic. and inorganic data demonstrate that

"~ the ;mmEdiéte ?icinitﬁ of the impacted

| 551

vnlﬁme 1 of the.EPﬂ Reﬁnrt stﬁtes1-

"The barrier drain.ﬁysfem instﬁlled around the:.
landfill was fnﬁnd ta be.an gffectiwé fEmediai

mﬁasufé.fn:cqntain th&fntward-ﬁigratibn nf Love

Canal contaminants..." Furthermore, Dr. John

than it had ever moved out."
_wahefe_in the volumes are these

assertions suppprted.by further dﬂ:uﬁeﬂt&tiﬂn.
statements: "It is our opinion that the available

cheﬁicals.have ﬁqt migréteﬂ_béyﬁnd the fenc&d—iﬁ

areﬁ;ii" and."It is highly unlikeiy that grnﬁnd—

water migr&teq beyond Ring 1_ﬁauses." ..
'cﬂntaﬁinaﬁiﬂn;_

.o | | What 1s'thé extent of éﬁvifnnﬁéﬁtalf'

cnntamiﬁatiqn in the Emergency Déclgraéinn Ar&a?  
volume 1 of the EFA Hepurt-éhnws:'

 'A-limited'pat£épn1nf

Envirﬂnmental.cnntamiﬁatiﬂn'restticted mainly to

landfill. . ."

"Highly selective migration |
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ion in storm sewer lines near the former Canal,

 m...about half of the chemicals that have

data shows that the Declaration Area shows

: cnﬁsiﬁtently more contamination than in the

552

of toxic chemicals contaminated a few Ring 1
houses."

“Substantial'residuai nantamindt—

and in the surface wétgr and sediment of ﬁfﬂa
ereeks and rivers..."

- Ne evidence that residential
portions of the Deﬁlafﬁtiﬁn'ﬂfeafexhihipe&

measurable environmental contamination that was|

direétly attributable to the presence of contam- ;

inants that had migrated fnnm'the_former Canal.h
Dr.iIrwin Bross, Director of

Biostatistics, ﬂqsweli Park Memorial Institute,

in his analyéis of ﬁh: Love Canal data concludes:

migrated from the'dumpftd the Ring 1 homes have

furthar migrated to the sumps, snil} and ground-

water of the Declaration Area," And that "The .

ﬂnnirul.ﬂreas.ﬁ
:_Dﬁi-Steen.Aust._Jnhn Doull,
Joseph Highland, Beverly Paigen, Robert Tardiff,

James Wittenbefg&r, and Mr, E0bert Hetcaif,

"
L]
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of organic chemicals in the Declaration Area th

exceeded';hgif presence in the Control Areas,

_findlngs fnr mercury. You will nﬂﬁEthEt there B

. mercury is bincUmulative over time, itfhas'

-assacﬂted with chramnsamal breaka‘

. apparent flaw in the EPA snll f1ndings, however,

553

all of the_cﬂnsulting}taam that reviewed the

EPA ﬁepﬂrt for the government found the presenc]
t

.

My own reading of the volume shows
{ﬁ}~ “relativély prevalanf_snil

contamination" in the Declaration Area
(Volume 1, Page 97).

For a specific example uf this.

see Volume 3, Fage 31. That map shows the snil

are extensive flndlngs of mercury cﬂntaminatinn

in the Declaratlnn Area,'manv in excess of
Federal standards. These fiﬁdings-are.signi#w

ficant, especially since it is known that
afflnity fur the central nerviasu systgm. and is

- Other examples_exist. such as the

findings for dichlorobazene in Area 2. An

is their fai]ure to measure trlchlornphennl

Almost two hundred tons of this was

disposed at Love. Canal,
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dioxin, (three hundred eigﬁty parts per trillion
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: sﬁmpled by EFAZ{EEE 1981 Department nfﬁHéalth_
‘contamination in the Declaration Area. was
| kergene." (Volume IMF,IETJ;

~present...at substantial distances from ané jﬂél

- Canal." (volume i.3Page 86)
- the ‘clhemi-:als_ fn:rund. at Love Canal ay the known health

residents? .

554
Tricholophenol is frequently

contaminated with dioxin. E?A.sampled only four|

No 2, 3, 7, 8, TCDD was found

in any of thasé;' New York State, however, fnun&
in one of the sites (02026) that was also

REPGpt}.;

{B) "The extent of indnﬁr_éir':

significantl? greater than at ﬂnntni]sites for

o~-chlorotoluene, n?dicﬁhrqbenzene,“'and chloro-
(C) ..,lnwflevel,'widaspreéd

contamination in the bedrock aquifer was likely
What is the relationship between '

problems of former and present area

. Fplumg_l'nf the EPA report states:

"It should be made clear that thgu-
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biclogical monitoring program was-neithar
designﬂd nor intended to provide ingight'intn th

health'ur-eealﬂgical_éffects uf_thﬁse contaminarj

that might be found in biota." (Page 152) “Thd

results from the biological monitéring

program were fuund to be of llmited value."'
{Fage 155] _ |

) ‘ NEVErthelaﬁs, Dr. Clafk.Héath
stated at E'Eriefiﬁg'aﬁlJuiy'ldth, 1935 that
"heélﬁteffects_w&fe not demﬁﬁstra£éd.“ And Df;_

ﬁeegan claimed on August lﬁth, 1982 that.the

Departmeﬁt of Health and Human Services

"determined that the levels nf contaminants inft

_5011 in the Declaratinn Area did nnt puse a

threat tﬂ human health.ﬂ

These assertinng are challenged

by many of the upinipns found in:the:Inter—Agency .

Heview. SEE, fnr example. the cﬂmments by

Hﬂbﬂrt Mﬂtcalf whﬂ Etates,'"The conc&ntratlnns ﬂf

key pﬂllutants detecteﬂ'in the Love Canal area

could cause adverse haalth EffEEtE heyﬂnd those

in usual resldentlal cnndltinns in the Niagara

Falls areaiﬁ

e

te

he
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Clearly, Qpestiqn 3-was not
answered by the'EFA.ngnrt, As &Iresuit.
“fﬁere_nnw Eﬁists a.mdjor gap Eetweéﬂ heélth
effecf% nbservéﬁ by:fnrmer Lpfe Eanél.fesiﬁenﬁs

({and a.part1nf their méﬁical records), and the

‘ projacted *nhn-&ffectsf,-based primarily upon

- chemical testing." {From testimony. submltted

to the U.s, Senate and Hmuse hearings August

4th, 1982 by the Ecumenical Task_Fabﬁe qf_thé .

Niagara Frontier.)

Is the Love Canal neighbﬂfhﬁnd:

- ‘safe?

- The volumes of the EPA Report do ..

not address this question directly; InStead-

_HHS states that, "The Love C&nal area, outside

of Area 11 is as habltahle as the

ICGntrul Areas with which it was cnmpared "

Dr. Hichard Dewling of EPA stated (July 14,

1982) that the question nf safety was not an

issue for. science but is "a personal ju&QEment." :

'Uthérs diéaﬁree;

Dr. Ernss.'nirectnr{nf EiuQ_'

;statistics, Roswell Park Memorial Park Insitutes

stat&s.'"Safet? may or may'nﬂtzbe.aﬁeurately_'
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557

assessed in a given situation but it is not

a matter of opinion. There are either excess

*risks or not."”

The Envirﬁnmeﬁtal-ﬂefénse_FUnd in

festimﬂny prepéred for the Love Canal hearings, |

(August etﬁ, 1982), indﬁcates that-ﬁéhitghilityf
has an ﬁhsaiufe méanipg. "The ah%aiute seﬁse;bf
ﬁﬁbitahiii%ﬁ impliES'éa£Ety within an undefu
stood fraﬁgwﬁrk nf'acceptablg risk._bﬁsedian.
ﬁssessment of actual and potential health
hazards associated with.defined cunditioné of
Enﬁiroﬁm&ntallcnntaminétinn." |

" Congressman John LaFalce in his
statement prepared for the Love canaljﬁearings.”

{August 9th, 1982), points out that the EPA

intended to have both an exposure assessment and|

a risk asséssment prepared based upon thg'enﬁiri.

onmental monitoring data. "A draft exposure

assessment and the risk assessment were cancell-|

ed in late July of 1982, after HHS issued its

Some scientists clearly state that

e

the area is not safe. Robert Metcalf of the
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_B} will be expused to trace chemical insults

thuusands'af:pérsmns, especially young children |

’ timE| "

| health and safety is clearlﬁ at-risk and that

_tnld me that there are tDD mary duuhts about

'suppurt fbr the assertion t hat dangernus

contamination of the neighhqrhnnd cunﬁinﬁés'asf”
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Instltute fbr Envirunmental Studies University

of. Illinols one of the EPA cansultants. stqtes

that, "Femple living in th&se areas (2, 3, # 6,

from a variety of high;y cheﬁical pnﬁlutanté_fqr_
generations." He strnﬁgly-ufges a "conservative

attitude abdut_prnmﬂting the exposure of
to thgsé'trace Ehﬂmical.pullutaﬁts over a life-
Dr. Bross states that "Human

the prudent course ﬂf action is "rejection uf

the repopulation policy,"
In conclusion, clearly, we still
need to know what are the future risks asso-

ciated with repopulating the_Ln?EJCanal'area.’

Dr. Steven Aust, one of tﬁer EFA'cunsultants, _

EPA's data to say if it 15 safe or 1f it 1is not

On its face, there is just as much

say_ihg that it has been stopped. A cloud of
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'thiﬁ-has pn;y led to mistrust and aﬁimusity,

:and infnrmed cummun1catinns abuut specific lucat

| inns of cnntaMLnants and their impact upﬂﬂ human'

agencies that exist to protect the_Envirﬂnement.

~ vague mission to revitalize a devastated
”.néighbnrhnnd upon a sound foundation with

- inadequate reénurces to do a credible job.

- work, the Agency has adupted a plan to chaﬂgﬂ thei

| image and appearance prablems of the.néighbnrhﬂnd
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confusion reméins suspended over the Lﬂﬁe_Canal

neighborhood.
ﬁnvgrnm&nt interaction with

residents aﬁeb the.hast four years tq ﬁesblve_"

Families that have left the neigh-)
burhan&;_thnse who remain,1and those who con-

tamﬁhte'muving in are entitled to clear, direct

health.
'-These families need to feel secﬁrg;

in their homes and in their relationships to

The Love Canal’ﬁEea'Revitelizétibn
Agency is one such mrganizatiun'that'has not

gained the public trust. It is charged with a

Thus, aftEr almnst thrae years of

in order to make the homes saleable. 'This is noft
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3 legitlmate public pnlicy but one bnrné of
4 uncertainty, pa11tical cnnflicts and the felt
5 need uf_a small group uf men,
6 Tﬂlrésplﬁe the:many :nncéfns of
% thé.residents of this cnﬁmunity, I ﬁdin the;
8.1 _Attﬁrney Ganeral of the State in calling fnr a
9 :cnmpleta program to clean up areas of known
10y ' cnntaminatipn and to monitor the Canal
1|  in perpetuity.
12 Secnnﬁ, I beiieﬁe it is impératiﬁa
13 thét individual residential asses;ﬁents Ee.f
14 | cdndﬁnted'in order that decisiﬁns can be made
15 : pegarding-the resale of specific homes,
16 | o Finallf, I récnmmeﬁﬂ tﬁat 1egi$—
:17 1étiuﬁ be formulated to estabiigh.a'ﬁeélth
18 K Iregistrf_ﬂf the:reaiQEnts of the neighbarhﬂnd;
19 ._ ' "_ _ 'Thanﬁ yﬂu-veﬁy'mucﬁ.f'
2_0 | | ._ 'C}_IAI.HI'-LB.H HINGHE?:_ We thaﬁ}e’ you |
.Zi-__ . véry much , | |
.22 | . _. Th;re'ma§ be”é'éye§tinn. |
23 | | ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I have orfe
24 | J_qUEEtiDn. | |
25 o You are ﬁﬁe ﬂf a nine-member
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- agency, and you expréssed a campiefel#_oppositﬁ

- did not honestly. .

H .

-'nr 4 year ago that you quit the Ageﬁ:y?

561

organization.

-~ The Mayar,hasfexpressed his apinég

-I i

ion, I believe; as the mpiniﬁn of fhe-tnﬁ&l

Yﬁu are the_SEcretary of the same;.

opinion from the Mayor, who is the Chairman.
| How does #he unfé:stand.nnw withI
pine members? | |
| ﬁré-fnu'eigﬁt to dnﬁ;

Sev&ﬁ to two; N

Six to tﬁrea;' -_. | i. . R

Five to four? | |

MR. LYHEH; Seven to two, at the
latest count. - . :

hsngELvmnﬂ PILLITTERE: -Seven

with the Mavor -- I don't mean'against_the

:.! 4 1

.
A
&

. . 3

E ‘t

'Maynf, I'm snrry._ll}eally do not mean that. fTL

.Diﬂn}t I read about six mnnths_aga

MR. LYNCH: That was Mr. Wagner. '

AEEEMBL?MAN'FILLITTERE: CTtmeoe . s

sorry, 1 had the wrong -- he was on the

Agency and quit?

&



H .

N W o W

10
11
12

13

14
15

16
17
18

19 ||

vy

| 562
'MR. LYNCH: Yes..
ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: For the .
| EEI['!E-'I‘IEELE'DH'- B
MR. LY&CH':- A feeling that it was
stacked up against us, fight{
ASSEMBLYMAN_PILLITTEHE: ‘Okay.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you for

your testimony, it was very logical.

Thank vyou.
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"he is the one you dré referring to? s ':;aﬂf

Veterinary Medicine?

o 563)
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Our next
speaker will be Joann Hale. =,

LR

MS. HALE: As people were talking,

I had some comments that'I'ﬁfpté down, so it is

not in my Submitted testimony, but I would like

to make a few extra comments.

First of all we have heard frnm

:_the expert doctors, from the HEalth Departmgnt
_and the doctor that spuke, he is a DVM, a Doctor|

. of Veterinary Mﬂdiciﬁé;"and.I was not in Love.

Canal to Qet rabies shots or I didﬁ‘t stay
there so I could find out about a dog's illness.

I was there for my family., ;:Q;
: . - - . . -\.l-i :l'.i:\.‘_
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Dr,. Huffaker,

L

=+

MS. HALE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: The representa-

‘tive of the Health Department? . ig

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Is a Doctor of |

MS. HALE: Yes, dogs and cats, and|

in between. ] .

Cnmmissiﬂhﬂr Hhalen, from August,

1978, stated in his testimony -- in his
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2 | declaratian.of-lg?ﬂ, stateduthgf thefe would be B
3 followup ﬂn résident$ﬁ-
4 It |  When this dqgtﬂrlfrum the'Heélth
5 Déﬁartmént.was speéﬁiﬁé, he said there wés.
: 6 Iithink hé_said thaf'ﬁhere ﬁas fGUP~
7 hundred seﬁenty}five penﬁle'iﬁclﬁ&ed;
8 I hﬁven‘t been contacted yef;
| ﬁ My home is ﬁbw tnfn dnwn; I.havé.
10 . been out af_the.area since Augu#t.ﬁf lﬁ?ﬂ.usn
11 that took care of me, I am not une_;f,thuée.
12 peopla. | | |
13§ - : - I doubt if he contacted a'graﬂﬂ.ttftl'ﬂ
14 - two hﬂndred’thifteen homes, because I =
15 was not cuntaﬁted, or the two hundred
16 - eleven homes thﬁt ﬁe referred to. - They di&'
17 .contact me a yvear and a.half ago, thuugh. to
18 find nutfif I had a sﬁﬁp pump:ih my‘hﬂﬁé.
19 So that ﬁasﬂtﬁéﬁe cuntéct, and:'
20 _ - - that does not include-a heaith study, I-don't
21 o | thiﬁk. | |
22 _ o - My sump puﬁp seémaitn-be h&althf,;
23 ;,. - 'ﬁeﬁause.I ﬁidn't have_uﬁe. | |
24 | '_ | L - Let's see, when they did do the
25 . _ S .
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studies,.the health studies in the summer nf_-

1978, which was when there was a thﬁusanﬁ or. so

people, he might have been referring to t hat,

~although I might be wrong, I might have

misunderstood him, but they lost most of our bldod

--samplés in my family.

‘What they did not lose, got
spoiled.

what didn't get spoiled, .they

- didn"t know how to analyze.

After that, they sent_the'resﬁltg{

my doctor, with no explanation cf wat these results

. meént. Sﬁ'whén I went to my personal doctor
:atlsevén;and—a—half months pregnant,

~ worrying about my unborn child, they did not -

| my doctor said, "I don't know what to do."

That was his answer.

He said at that time ais;, that as
far as he was cnﬁcefﬁed, the.Statg of New York
Health ﬁepﬁrtmént.could gﬁ_tn hell,.thﬁt wﬁa
his opinion, - |

sa'i;will start with my te;timunf;'

and then . answer a lot of gquestions that the

- Doctor -- I_dnn‘t know, somebody EEkEd'whét
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state he'ﬁﬂrhﬂifbr,_bEEEUSE,h&_gure didn't

and I have been in numerous newpapers --

" ask you that question.

' Street, the unihabitable zone.

half years old when we moved to Love Canal, and |

. my youngest daughter was conceived in Love Canal.
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contact anybody that I know of,

.ﬂsﬁEﬁﬁLYMAH PTLLITTERE: May I ask
yﬂﬁ one ﬁuestiun? |

-Mé..HALE: ?es.

 ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE:" I'm not
trying tgléivéifnu-a.harﬁ timé, but are you
contactable? |

"MS. HALE: I am 'in the phonebook,
 ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: I had to-

MS. HALE: Right and I do.
ﬁccasianally show up'dufing-Healﬁh BEPartmeﬁt
mgetings.}' | | |

- My name is Jnénn Hﬁle; and i live

on Grand Island. I used to live at 643 99th.
I have two children.

My oldest daughter was pne«and-a¥=u.

I left the area in August of 1978 |

because of a health risk declared by
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Health Commissioner Whalen, which davolved

pragﬁant women and children under two. We

were first relocated inte a motel because it

. was thought to be a short and temporary

r&iocatian.'until the area was cleaned up, and

then we could be moved back in.

After some testing axd heavy

~ construction work, the area was supposed

' to be safe.

Then,  the shock came that dioxin
was found, and we would be selling our homes
to the-Statg to get away from the toxics.

Our physical problems prior to

movinﬁ into Love Canal and after are astoundin

Prior to moving into the Love Can

in 1972, my husband had an aﬁpendicitis'#ttack

and we ‘possibly suffered from a few colds and

flus.

After maviﬁg into the ane'cénal in

1976, our pfublems-ﬁegan..

We moved into the home, I.wuuld say

| in-liké the early spring of 1976, and a few months

latef my daughter was admitted'intﬂ the‘ﬁﬁspiﬁal

for failure to thrive, which meant that she fell

]




| 5;53'1
.ﬂff.a:ﬁfnmqséme'chart} whiuh most doctors use,
which means she was lqsing ﬁéight withqut_
':khﬁﬁing;hhw.
Eﬁe;ybﬂdy:keﬁ#'saying what ;s.thiﬁ
data? | | |
I ha#E data,'I?did;nut hning.it" _'
because I did ﬁoﬁ'reazizé that the Health
Depafﬁmeﬂt-man'wﬁuld.be here, but I have'é.
twenty-five to thirty-page report from !
'Children}s H¢spi£a1 telliﬁg me that they.
| cnuld.hnt teii me yhy she was failing to thrive,
 whi;h is shmetimgs_a fatal disease or cund;tinn,
Ildelivered my second child in
Ggfnﬁer qf 15?5, Eﬁé;aﬁd‘a half ﬁunths after
muving:aut ﬁf the Qanal Afeai -
ﬁhe was bﬁrﬁ.with é'élighf
defeﬁtf this:is how the_bepartmentitalgs; tﬁé
Hgalth‘ﬂﬁpaﬁtmént -~ almost 4ike'i£ ﬁaé 
assemhlylihe éﬁyle-—j it was a dgﬁéct, ccrréctgd
-withiminﬁ? surgery.
| In June of ;gaﬂ_;f.lef ne
_ cantrﬁi-'m?sélf —; I ﬁad a iﬁrge'tﬁmnr féﬁnve&,
in Decemher_ﬁfjléﬂﬂ I had another largeftumurf

removed off my right femur,
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three weeks after I was able to walk again, by a

~ miracle and the grace of God, ﬁy second .

‘Oosteomyelitis which was common years and years

it and psuallyﬂthe bacter1a Will'grqu, and they|
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I'm trying not to be emutipnal.

- These ére all facts, |

T haﬁe téstiﬁany -

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Jus£ take your
time and relax, ” | |

Just take your time,'ﬁun't'
worry about iﬁ. |

MS. HALE: In August of 1981,

baby was found to have a bone infection called -

ago.,

.Dsteqmyelitis ié ﬁsually cﬁuseﬁ
by a hacﬁeria entering-fhe hn&y, aﬁﬁ iﬁtn the hnﬁe
which_Prnduﬂes:weak bibpd-ﬁélls, it is iike.
an anemic type nf conﬂitiqn. o .

| How they can test for this, they -

téke a bone marrowsample, and they culture

will tell you what caused it,
In our case, nothing could be
cultured from the bone marrow samﬁlingf

I did not tell the doctor or
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an indePendent_&octnr,:and'shﬂ said

.mens;ruél period fﬁr'tﬁentyqune days'a mnnth,l

~has never seen anything in such a yﬁuﬁg'child,

e 870
the hospital that we were fom Love Canal. I did
not t%ust them, |
. I did not want to get an answer,
"Hn,:we'dnn't Know whi, " |
| | I got it anyway{-’

I sent the information to a doctor

it might be because of the'breékdgwn of the
immune system,

I have since dﬂlivéring my second'|

child in October of 1978 been bleeding with a

for no reason that the doctor cén find.

I_havg had female prﬂbiems evﬁr'
since, and thtee-nﬁﬁ's sihﬂe'lg?g;

”In'ﬁuguét afllsaz, my gldest h

&aﬁghter.had'ﬁ tuﬁﬁf';quvéd fraﬁ-hﬂr_?yﬂ. -
| Iﬁ October of 1982, my ynﬁngast-
thfae-year—n;qfchild had hér teeth removed, and
most of them capped becauséfthéy“decalcified_iﬁ -
her mﬁuth. - | |

Gne.denti%t thaf I tnuﬁ-ﬁéf tﬂ,

which is a friend of the family; said %haﬁ he
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‘teeth in gunh bad condition.

and he is now on tha roacd tn recovery.

morning becaﬁsé I dnn't-khaw what the next d&?
15 I wouldn't bet on it.

York State Health D3partment as prumlsed in .

- 1978 by Eﬂmmissiuner Whalen's declaratiun,

) prptect our health. Then they send the marn

that specializes in dngs-and cats, -

By BN
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On January 4th, 1982, my

husband had a tumc:r removed from his rigd: femur,;, .

M? eldest daughter also has. eye

and hand cnﬂfdinatipn proﬁlems.'

I dread waking up'in the

will bring.
1 hape this ends my famlly s

medlcal problems, but heing expnsed

to diaxin, benzene._anﬁ a hundred

ninety~ezght more chemicals and other pruducts,

My hupe for a gdud health study

was_killed when no one cnhtacted us from the New

I thlnk it'was called. The Hew York State

Health Department inslsts that they are here to

‘They sent him to us once before

when we were living in the Love Canal Area,




o R ¥ T R T

o~

10

11
12
13

14

15 |}

16

17

18
19

20

21
23

25

572
to talk about the health studies that would be

t&king'plaeet

: The:EFA released data stating that

the zone was not habitable, but anywhere beyond

that is ridiculous. .

I remember the Mayor stating that

IWhy_:an peoplé'mové ah this side of 92nd Street,|

well, the Mayor must have fﬁfgntten. because

they did not do any testing outside and start

to find out where the contamination started.

'How they did it was this way, =

_énd-wnuidn't it have been easier to étart frum.

maybe fifth Street, and work their work in

‘to find out where the boundaries are?

The creeks are contaminated accord-

ing to Eths own studies. _The.éew;ré have dioxih

in theﬁ. The sewers Ig%d to theiﬂiagafa_ﬁiver::
so does £he creeks. i
- S50 we are-sti}l-giviﬁg the ane.
Canal_tﬁxics;
I feel that they -- if they

revitalize and ranﬁen the habitable zone for

_the sale of homes, the EPA should come up

with the answer of where thé'spbt'cant&minatiuﬁ
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‘blem than we ever imagined. A good health study
apprnpﬁiate money for,  if it could be an unbiasef

~ fish and wildlife in the creeks has to be done

and the air, and most of all the people.

573
cumes_fpﬁm.

They talk ahuﬁtﬂspntfcﬂﬁﬁamina£inn
agtﬁide_tﬁe area of Luﬁe Eﬁnal, Eut it is not
Love Can;l-:nntaﬁinatipﬁ.

| Where did it come from?
| vaiqusiy; tﬁErE must be ﬁnother
source. | |

If it is, there is a bigger pro-

is necessary. I feel that is one af.thé

most important things that Enngreé; can ever

study, based upon facts.

A good environmental study on the

becaﬁse they did state that the drayfi;h_in the
éregk have dioxin, they ﬂgre found to have dioxin
in the EPA study.

I féel that-a_genuine'ﬁleanup

is most important to protect the river,.the'laﬁdr

I also feel that the whole world
is watching, either to pat the anernﬁEnt an

the back or to still declare that this is just
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- go.

"that_it'was wrong?

- was lé&rned frﬂﬁ Love Canal and there won't be

' any more histakes.

574

another scandal that the American gavernmEﬁt leys

" Can nhe_ﬁhuusand'seventy_familias
be ﬁrdng that have moved out of tﬁe areﬁ?'

o owWill another géneratiﬂn have tn.
iive there aﬁd in teﬁ_years or so &nwn.the
line have to move out Eecause qf tﬁis decision?

C Can we cidée the:bpuk nﬁ Eeyital-
iﬁatihn.énd keep the testing.fhat might.help
other ﬁéﬁpie_elsewhere? |

Also, in the end, can'the people .

who make this decision sleep at night knowihg-

_cah-ynu prove to me tﬁ&t my médiﬁﬂi
problems came froﬁ-énather'épur&e_nr that_ﬁyl
Eﬁildféﬁ‘ﬁ_childreﬁ:will he-ail'right'and that |
I will have healthy gr‘éndﬁhikldren? : |

| .Hu; y@u c;ﬁ't;. |
Eut-?ﬁu can gﬁarantae me one tﬁing;
In time tn-cnme. when the histury

bnnks are.written.ﬂ‘l'i!:,rwm gate thatl a léssun'

~ We had no prior knowledge,
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think uught to be dona.

- We can only try ta'hriﬁg pressure to bear to R

'frqm.the Heaith Department? I ﬂun't want-tq:

- Say his name because I will mess it up,
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We were the firat, and ybu-will

learn from us ,

" You have the facts and t he decisinn

will be ymurs to make, |

 CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I wish I knew
wﬁat to say tn:yﬁu.‘

.I dﬂﬂ'f; |

- MS., HALE: Deq}are it uniﬁhahit-

able.

EHAIHMRH HINGHEY That is what wel

We are not in a position to do thajt

have that dune,.and that is, in part, what this
hearing. is abnﬁt. L
With ynur permissiﬂn I would also

11ke to refer ynur situatinn directly to the

Cnmmissinner nf HEElth.

MS5. HALE;: There was - I‘m sorr}rr

hefﬁre I 1nst my train of thuught -

EHAIHMAN HIHEHE?: EHPE;

MS. HALE: - He stated, the doctor:
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I'tried it for a cﬁﬁple of hnurg, buf ﬁe stﬁfed
that peuple that had children were cﬂntauted
after haV1ng ane Ganal children. I was never
ﬂpntaptedi' | | |
T persaﬁally; gftep-délivery;.ahdﬁ

five minutes later said to my dugtdr. take ﬁ”

Bilko blood sample so that the Health Depart-

ment --atthat Hre I still trusted them fully --

would do this precinﬁs testiﬁg for me. They lost

that sample, which could never be returned, of
course,
They never contacted me on that,
;Thef never cuntacﬁeﬂ any of the
mothers that I know of that had childeren that

year, when it was. declared a disaster.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Would you kindlly

give us your full address and telephone number?. |

MS. HALE: Yes.,

I did not hring my daughter's

- pathmlngy repnrt or anythlng because I did ﬂﬂt

realize that there wauld be snmebﬂdy here._

-CHHIHMAH HIHCHE?* We will do our

.hest to have the Health Department authorities

'_contact you directly, we will refer it directly

t
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2 to the Commissioner, if you will give us your
3 full name and address and teiephnné numb;r;
4 " M5. HALE: Also, I havﬁ1r—
3 | CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Do you mind givfin.
6 your address out loud?
71 M5. HALE: I don't care.
8 ) It is 331 Wallace --
9 ' CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: 3331 ——
10 MS. HALE: Wallé:é-nrive; Grand
11 | Island 14072, 716-773-7935,
12 ' CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Repeat the
13 number, please
14 MS, HALE: 716-773-7935,
15 CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: If yﬂu'haval
16 . knnwledge' on a similar situation, you might
17 . . | o o
make that information available.
18 ' | |
: Thank you for coming here and
_ testifying.
20 : '
' * % &
21
22
23
24
25
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- Pozniak, and I will be reading Ms. Cerrilo’s

~ testimony because of recent surgery, she is

‘that I am appalled that again we, the ex-citizens

| of Love Canal, hawe repeated;y:haﬂ to dﬂnvince

you, the'pnliticiané,dnctnrs, scientists, the.

future residents.

dumb housewives of Love Canal to prove that

Lthat.the chemicals.buried at the Canal have not
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Our next speaker
will be Debrah Cerrillo.

' MS. POZNIAK: My name is Marie

unable to be here.

Please let me start off by saying

Governor, and also Dr, Axelrod, the Gﬁm@?ssiqnef
of Heélth. that there is'a,;éninus prubﬁ%m of bejind
exposed to low levels of chemicals over a long
period of time, and that-this_has created a

sgriﬂﬁs hhzard to our health, and the health of

You have continuously expected us |

thefe is a problem there.
I believe the tables have.to be
turned,

How about you proving to me,

injured me?
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2 I have been'thraugh extensive :
3 surgery six tim;s fnr-the sqmé failing pruhleﬁj
4 I've had miscarraig;s, ﬁigp&ineg,fﬁmale prﬁblﬁmm.
5 high bléod pressuﬁe.'anﬂ ﬁeﬁér_mind all -the
6 healthfgfféct; my family has had.
_TI | : -Why; aftergleaving that area,
8 ; have @ast of the ﬁrnhiems hmt:subsidgﬁ? |
9 .'?nu answer melt wWhy ﬁat'héve a
10 hearing for the people Hhﬂ have left here?
1; ] o Explain to us the reasons fbr their deaths at |
12y .early ages. unexplained 1l1negses, heartbreaks‘
13_ that Luve Canal hag'hr@ught.£n over eight
14 - _hundred families.. | |
15 - - " I think it's about time you give us
16 hearings and prove to us theré are no problems
170 | - at Love Canal. |
18 _ o | . Give us sume-ﬁediﬁal eviﬂéﬁ&e or
19 : _ - the results to all Ehe~hea1th_studiéﬁ ﬁhat
201 ‘Were never done, or the fbliowehp-stud;es,
21 . S ' :"Why do you sﬁppnse there HEPEn;t
22 _"_ __ any done? |
23 l N | | - :Tn ﬁ lay person, it looks like
24 -  | théfe was a caverumugning'ﬁﬁ;- | :
25 - 1_. Maybé by not dﬁing tﬁe.festing,
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result of conceptions at Love Canal,

' 1nterested in prnviding us with cnpies of the

medical records you were referrig to before?

580
nqthing could be ﬂuﬁel
Is that what was meant not to JVTE B

happen?

Love Canal should have been used as

a learning tool fnr_otﬁers around the ﬁurlﬁ,'.

have-been done awéy from the Canal of the

ex-residents and children who were born as the

Alllthat important data has been
;uét. | | s B -

Purposely ? |

Why wasn't it done?

Was someone afraid something ﬁigﬁf
be  found nut?'

If that area ;3 revltalized 1 wiil
logse tntal falth in gnvernment.

If yvou care for i;fe; nr:fufune
life, don't do it, |

fhppléuse1}

EHAIRMAH HINCHEY: Would you he

-MS, PDE'NIAK: If 'sumebudy can do i:l
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fine, but we are“ﬁngmpluyad and can't afford to

do it ourselves,

right now, ves.
Thank you.

® % kW

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: We can do it
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snme bad phone calls.

United StatES.
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: The next
‘speaker will be Loretta Gambino,

ASEEMELYMAH FILLITTEHE" I got a

call 1nd1cating that she was nnt cuming, she had_

EHAIHMAN-HINGHEY: Did she call -
your office?
 ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: She calle

my office saying she would nqt testify because

she had threatening phone calls, and she would |

not testify.

| CHAIHMAHAHIHCHE?: Alexanﬁra Cukan
from fhe Siﬁrra Cluﬁ, the ﬂtléntie Chapter.

| | SISTER CUKAN: I am.hefe frnﬁ tﬁe
Sierra Club, the Atlantic Ehapter and am speak+
ing instead of Richard Lippes,.whu.was.called
out of town. 4
1 represent . over twenty;three |

thausand members of the Atlantic ﬂhapter

of the Eierra_CIuE who reside in the

The Sierra club is- the nldest

organization in the cnuntry and its present

m&mbership of three hundred forty thousand

B
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to enhance the natural resources and human

Club has had_a.lﬂngstanding.inteﬁesﬁ-in

Canal will.nnt'nnly affect the residents and

former residents of fhe'area but all those who

- Canal.

- 583

members continues to grow.

The purpose of the Sierra Club is
En?irunmant'uflthe'United States. - The

hazardous waste disposal, and Love Canal, and if
is grateful for the opportinity to speak on this issue.

~ The decisions made concerning Lovel

have'tu.;ive-ﬂith hazardous ﬁastﬂ_duﬁps and- deal
with this éritibai issﬁéJ .Tﬁeanﬁé ﬁﬁnai
Area Haﬁitaliﬁatian Agenc? has been Ehhrged_with
the responsibility tn.dacidﬂ.the fﬁﬁure of thﬁ
Love Canal ﬂréat

| It is impnrtant'fn ﬁntQ'that.this
resémsibii’i_{;y for rgvitaii;-a-.auitlm does not
n&ceésé?ily-mégn.a program for re¥§ale or

reoccupancy uf'thé homes of Love

I have two pages here of
nicely-typed words, a lot of whaﬁ I had

planned to say has already-been said. I don't
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think Ilcaﬁ add much more to the teéfiﬁnny;that

.live in Lnﬂe Cdnal

-make a statement ane.way or the other on the

frtelast five years,'l have a Master's Degree in

| Envirﬁnmenta1'5¢ienda from the Hniveréit?.uf

'together a program of extensive speakers-

- have sat here for seven hours now, and I have

- today is exactly what the EPA said in 1978,

- 584

has already bﬂeﬁ-given'and say more than'what
has been expressed by the pénpl& themselves

whn have llved in Love Canal or are guing to

I think it is pretty clear that anly
Government &gency; whether it is goingftq be EPA

or the Denartmeﬁt of Health, is not going teo
safety of the area.

- I have been involved in this issud

Euffald.,'

I was responsible for putting
concerning Love Canal in 1978, and I .

seen vlrtually no pragress made in
the last five Vears, 1nc1uding tnday.

What the people frﬁm EPA sﬁid'”

Sémples get lost, . and batches

get spoiled,
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“and will not make ﬁ'statement on the safety of

has based a lot of its reputation on criticizing

and their mnﬁitnping report. We don't see it as|

two very clear declarations, qualifications to

future migration of toxic chemicals, and I said

that there ﬁasfaimajnﬁity of the HHS experts who|

-disagreéd or had reservations about reaching
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The EPA has not made a statement,
the Love Canal homes. The Sierra Club

the work of EPA, and I guess we are going to do
it again tﬁday."

We have serious problems with EPA

a valid report.

It is not the kind of report that
this area deserves.

. EPA deferred. the decisinn

whether the area is habitable to HHS, which made|

their statement that there must be extenéivé,
furﬁhép remeﬂial‘wurk tn'aﬂdreas_the cﬁnt&mina;
tinn_pﬁﬂhlems. | )

:-Theﬁ aisa'stated_tha# Love G&nal

must be constantly safeguarded against the

this qualified statement.

It is also important to note tﬁat
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~work will not or has not achieved the total con

those responsible for the area will
- have a significant éffe¢t on the environment

- and full cpmpliande with SEQURA be made before

like I said before, making a decision on this.

government entities to tell them is it safe or

Cisn't it,

- and the penpie involved impress upon eﬁerynne 

1 586
the remedial work or the praﬁﬁs&dzﬁuﬁérfund

tainment of é cleaﬁeb.ﬂnve Canal area.
SEQHh-is verf specific iﬁ.faﬁui-

ring ﬁhat anflprmpuséd:adfiun that mighf havef

siﬁnficiaht.efféﬁtﬁnﬁ the environment must

be subjected to ha#h thE'anceﬁural and

substantive prnvisinns of the statute.

The Sieffa Eluh'urgéé that

any decisions be made for the area. .

I don't see aﬁysguvérnmént égency“
It has-ali been deferred to the local agencies,

and thé'luhalzaﬁencies ére_lﬂuking back to thesd

They're not gﬂiﬁg to say.:-
I think it is time that the

péuple responsible, and tﬁ&”résidants,

else involved that someone is-gnihg to have
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“to take the responsibility for this area, because

it is not going to stop.

except to saﬁ that I certainly feel that five

tion occur again.
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‘We can go on probably for another
three nr'fbur_hﬂurs_nn this very issue,

I don't have an?thing else to add '
years from now we are not seeing the same éitua;:t

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Amen to that, |-

Sistefi_
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Msgr. Graeber.
MEGH* GRAEBER:'_Gnnd ﬁftﬁrndunﬂ
I.reprE$ent the ?éaﬁe énd“Jﬁstiﬂe

Enmmisslnn af the Human Eathalic Dincese nf-

Euffaln whlch 15 made up. uf clergy wum&n

religious and laity who advise the Bishop of

- Buffalo on all $dcia1 justice issues,

We have, in the past, been very .
involved in the Love Canal issue as has also

the Catholic Charities and Bishop Head himself.
Our purpose was threefnid:

{1l) We are concerned that unless

 ecological responsibility is encouraged,

‘permanent and severe damage can be done to our

locality.
(2) We'attempte& tﬁ-fémind all

concerried that pﬁbli&flife aﬁ&_séféﬁ?{ére'Qf greate

~concern than anY_mDnetary~va1ues:and- f

industrial power and influence.

:LEJ“ Persons of the Love Canal area

. wére.anq are members of ﬂﬁr cathalic faith and-

"look to thear rellglnus leadErs fnr ‘moral’ Euppan

"and moral guldance.

-

At this public haaring, I wﬂﬁlﬁ:'
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like to state thrge'vital-pnints represeﬁting

- religious 1eadéfship 6f the quan'cathu;iq

:'cnmmunity:

to be shared amnng penple in a reapnnsible way,’
_ not tu be explniter.i b}.r Gmg*e:*nment or industry,
true,

ness on all sides must be a cﬂﬁgtaﬁt factor.

- Neither government nor industry has any right

‘questions about government frepqrts-such.aé the.r

;ntellig&nt declsinns, Fublic regulatury

:'the public well being.
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'{11 - The religious community

ﬁeaches tﬁat'cfeatiun is a gift from God

Government is there to assure that this is alwaﬂs.

(2) When there is a questlnn of risk -

as in the case of the Love Canal area, truthfulﬁ

to hide nor hold back the tfuth.necessary for
citizens necessary to make~intelligenﬁ
decisions about the risk involved.,

When reputable scientists ask

EPA r&purt and hn answers are given, 'this'makes

it impossible for anyone in ﬂ‘Ep.leI.‘: to mal:e

agencies are there first of all to pratect'

(3) There must be a
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public participation, and that kind of parti-
cipation that can .make an intelligent decision.

The kind of risk involved in the

ane Canal area must be made publiﬂ after the

| dialugue betw&an scient1sts and gnvernment SO

‘people can evaluate the risk in lncatiﬁglin that

area.

If the risk is very serious,

' mnrally one cannﬂt place his health nor life,

nor the llves ﬂf hls family, in such jeapardy..
| If the risk 1s_l;ght,.then' -
eacb'mﬁst'maké_his own deﬁisibﬁ‘
However, ﬁﬁﬁliﬁ dialogue
'cuncefning th;s.matter_wili_bring out the
truths we ﬁeéd.tn know ffom.the sciéntists so

that the public can make a decision about the

future of the Love Canal,
We request that these two commit-

tees take the time and means necessary to

bring this whole matter to a final decisian

nnce all 1nterested parties have had their

questions answered and render their decisian.-

Just tn add, on my own part I was

very much 1nv¢1v&d fnr many months with thE
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Love Canal area, and I also saw what many of

the p9n§1& have testified tn-recently, and it

just seemed like gnwernment agen:ies were very

- insensitive to the seriausness of the penple s

1iue5} and what happengd_tu people's lives.and '

we;' in the-ﬁnman Eathﬁiic qnmmunitf,‘ afe
very upset wifh.that} |
| We are also most upset because
whEn peuplﬂ ask questians, why aren t they-
answered by the Federal guvernment?'
Thank-ynu;
EﬁAIHﬁAH HINCHEY: .Thank-?uu_va£ym
much , Mbnsignﬂr._- N
| | We ahviuusiy share ynur cuncern

and your beliefs. tau, and we will do the best

that we can to carry nut yuur mandate..

MSGR. GRAEBER: Thank you.
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Donald L. Lawrence, Pastor of the First'Baptisﬁ

Baptist Churches of the Niagara-Frontier has

their familiés Have lived in the Love Canal

-592

CHATRMAN HIHCHE?: 'wayng D. Morgary. .

(Hu.rgspdnsé.}

IQ Hr; Morgan here?'

{ﬁu-féspunse.}

'Ha:ry.H..Baﬂnrian.'

(No response.)

I undersﬁand that Mr. Eadﬁrian_
has submitteﬁ-a ététement'fﬁr the recurﬁ,.and
it will be entefeﬁ.in thE.PEEDF&;. |

Dr. william-éﬁdft.‘.

HEF; LAWRENCE: I am’ speaking fﬁn,
Dr, E;Gtt; | |

GHAIHHAH HIHEHEY:. why don't ynu'f

proceed, by first identifying yourself.

REV. LAWRENCE: I am the Rev.

Church of Niagara Falls.

Dr. William Scott of the American

been called out uf-ﬁcwn'tnday and has asked'mé-
to sﬁeak on behalf of our dénnminatinn.
Perpaps it is most appropriate thalt

I speak because members of my congregation and
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to their health and lives. -

record repeatedly to confirm our concern for

- material assistancé and for counseling for .

‘that the environmental hazards have beén_ﬂlim*
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Declaration Area; I'cdn_testifﬁ tn the ;l}nass
%nﬁ sﬁffgriﬁg which thgsa'f;miliéé exp%rienﬁeﬂ_
wﬁile livihg aﬁjaceﬁﬁ to the Qaﬁai.and tﬁe
improyemeﬁt:iﬂ the hgﬁlth'nf éli anﬁ fhe'dEVElﬁF”
ment ﬁf_thenchildrén since relpéétiﬂgL

| Likewise, I can testify to the

fear.that the families_have.thaﬁ-seméaHE-ﬁlsa -
these hnuses'whidh have proved so disastrous
Our denomination has gone on

those who have suffered in the Love Canal Area.

We have provided fﬁndsafar the

these fémilies.
‘In no way do we wish to see anyond

moving into the area without every assurance .

inated.
At this point, we find the
cnncluSibns'rea:hed by the EPA study to be

unconvineing.
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From a careful reﬁdinﬁ"nf the

PEpufts,_wejfinﬂ_tﬁat very faﬁ-samples'were

tékeh'ﬁufside.the Love Canal area fﬁf use
iﬁ comparison or to prnhid& control data. . .

| Also, we find the conclusions
reached by %h; study to hé_weakeneﬁ by fhg fact
that many Pattiﬁipatiﬁg scigntists theﬁse1ve5 |
were not in_agreeﬁént-with it. |

We were greatly encouraged when,

~in May of IEED,IHE were prnmﬁsed full and

cmn#incing enviromental and health studies.
I was present-when the éQVErnmﬂntal officials

stated the scope and purpose of the intended

‘health studies.

It is truly regretful. that these .

_studiésrﬁgre not conducted and'cnmﬁletd at that-

time. Now it is too late to cnnﬂﬁdt a meaning-

ful heélth-étudy - as so many of the former

residents have left thé area and some of the

elements to which they were exposed in the

hazardous environment may no longer be so easily

detected in their bodies.

What might have been- a conclusory

- study is no longer feasible and we have lost-
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" what might have been the very best evidence

available of the danger or lack afadangér'in'

. the neighborhood.

'In the absence of a health

study and a conclusive environmental health

. study, we in the American Baptist Churches of

the Niagara Frontier must plead for a con-

servative'appraach to thé situation.

We cannot morally Hllﬂw; .

.ﬁEPSﬂnE_tD serve as human guinea pigs in

a dangerous situation. . “
"We will never be able to fully

compensate those who unknowingly lived

_ amidst danger in the Love Canal Aréa for the

in}uries'théy suffered in thgir hﬁﬁlth —~- 5&&1
physicaliy and-emutinna11y1  |

Hnwever; we can prevent{ﬂamage to
others ﬁy rﬂfusing_ta allow the Deﬁiapatiﬁn
Area homes to be sold or inﬁahitéd. ‘This is the
Elearesf'mnrél.Ehaicﬂ_ﬁefﬂré us, |

It is also a;ﬁrgctical-éﬂuiﬁe;

fﬁe'ﬂiﬁy of Niagara Falls hash

adjusted since 1980 to the loss of the tax base

: nﬁ_these homes.,
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become a viable residential neighborhood

_andidhemi:als whién have already”éeepeﬂ into the|

decision for the welfare of all.
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The City does not have a shnftage |

of housing and the Love Canal area has
largely been evacuated,

It would be foolish to pour

appearance of this area when there is a

real guestion of whether dt not it-duuld even_

again.
When we add to this the moral

consideration that persons may actually. be

injuréd by the bfesence of the nearby dump

Déclaratiun Area, there'seems to be no good reaé
to pursue reﬁitalizatinn or PEpopulaﬁiunfuf the
area, and many good reasnns-fur'leaving_it

alone.

The responsibility for declar-

ing the safety of an area_reéts nnt nﬁgthe

potential residents but on those who have the ...

means to make responsible tests and long-range

in A frequentiy—flnnﬂed area,

it is the government which makes the

DN
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determinatiun'that danger prevails and no

homes may be built there. Those wishing to

purchase land or build are givén no choice and

Ehe,lucal community lqsés the opportunity to

~levy taxes on that land.

Likewise, in the Love Canal Area-

there also exists a serious danger to human

welfare and the government must make the

determination that the site is so potentially

éither.
Our denomination went on record ‘
advocating for the evacuation of persons from

the entire Love Canal Area and we were

thankful when residents were granted the

opportunity to sell their humeg'to the State .
and leave.
If any gﬂﬁeﬁnmént body Hére,tu__'

relocate pErsﬁns-inth that area again, we would

“hold them morally andﬂlegally-respnnsible

for the health and welfare of these new resident

B

It is an awesome thing

to hold the ﬁeapﬂnsibility fur1annthér'ger5nn's

life and health in your hands.

hazardous that ha'nna can be'ailuwed.tn live thepre

S .




]

10 ||

11
12

13

14 |

15
16

17

18
19
20

21

22

[N

-

|

the past, or to prévﬁnt anyone from suffering at

~ time.

- wish to remain?

~one reason the local health agency is seeking

593'.
Please do not take 1i§ht1y the
choice ynu'naw-havelin your hands:
Either to ﬁummit human_beings,

adults and chiiﬁréﬁ into the terror of unknown

danger where so many have obviously suffered in

all by ﬂeqlaring Ehﬁt no one will be allowed
to live there.
This, in'my_ﬂpininn!'is fhE'dnly

responsible and safe decisipn_tn.make at this

‘Thank you fpf this oppurtﬁﬁiﬁy.

EHAIEMAH'HIHCHEY; Rev, Laﬁfence;
we thank you very much. |

AESEﬁBL?MﬁH PIL?ITTERE:. cnpld_r
ask.yﬂu one quick Questinn? |

T knﬁw_hnw.ybu fééllaﬁnuﬁngGple N
moving back in. | | |

How db'ynu feel ahduﬁ those who

Do you have --

"REV. LAWRENCE: I think they are

looking for answers, and, very frankly, I think
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to mpve some fulks back in thErE this summer is

hecause they knnw that the tlme tn decide is

are looking for an answer and I think that if
someone can give them a clear answer or
direction, we wili see them muving. too.

ASSEMBLYMAN FILLITTEHE' Thank

'drawing near, and I think residents in the area

yau. I get a lot of phone calls on that suhjact,

yes.
.Thank“fau*
REV., LAWRENCE: Thank. you.
CHATRMAN H;N&HE?& Thank you,

Ra#erend.’~

T i
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- are cun:ernéd,fdecidiﬁg which subject to address

long ordeal that.fcliuwed? anythinﬁ regarding

the Love Canal is of great importance to my

_ liabiiity diregtly'effécts us now Eecahse we

Cstill havé bental properties which have still

believe that they would be bﬁught aiﬁng with -

‘all of the other homes that any owner wanted to

sell.,

daughter has one.

'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Our = 600
next speaker will be Violet Iadicicco.

MS. IADICICCO: To all who

my.testimnny tu.was a iitfle &ifficuit,'éince we|
are.diréctly'invnived'in ali_ﬂf tﬁem. |

Hé?ihg been a résidgﬁﬁ of the Love
Canal for Fwel}e years ﬁrfur.tn any knowledge

of ik, and thén heing_very.much iﬁvnlved in the

family and myself.

However, the question of further

not beeri purchased. Even though we were led. to

Somehow, rental properties were
nut'inﬂlﬁded.

We have two of them, and our

In all conscience, we do not want

Lo rent them out to anvone, but may be forced
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financially to do so. We have been told by

people from the State to go ahead and rent them,|

' because no one has told us not to,

However, the LaSalle Develnpmeﬁt .
still ngE.unrénted betau;é af'pnsEibie lia-
bility, tﬁe Federai gﬂvgrﬁmﬂnt appareﬁt;y
doesn't feel it ﬂanlfent thgée_ﬂnits_qgt yet.

We have Eegn tﬁldlﬁy_the
ﬁevitélizatiun Gnmmifteg ﬁﬁﬁt_even if wé obtain
reieases.frpm tenénts saying tﬁey.are

aware that the homes  are in the Love Canal, it °

would not absolve us from future liability,
We feel that we have been misled,:

and placed under great'fiqanciél_strgss¢ntu:muﬁﬁmL

 the emotional stress of thinking we were

finally out of Love Cénalg only to find out that

we are still very much in it yet.
The subject of the rental proper—.
ties keeps getting pushed aside. We were told

that at_%he end of the three-year waiting

period, in which the homeowners could decide

_ whéther or not they wanted to sell, the rental

properties would be purchased with what was

left,
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Now, we ar&.tﬁld.that there |
wuuldn't-be enough fuhﬂs'if.all the.hpmeuwners
wante& to séil; | | |
We are hﬁmedwnersland ﬁé'wan# tp.
sell! |
" These hnmés hﬁrﬁ included in

everything else Except-thE'ﬁuy-put. They were

included in the appraisals;

:_ They were monitored fﬁr sump puﬁp.
cqntaﬁinatinn;
The tenants wefﬁ felnqatéé. and -
they ﬁEFE_bﬂardEd up by the State._.

They have still not be declared -

habitable,

The relocation for a year to

Falcaﬁ Manor was a great expense to the gnvern—'

ment which could have been avoided if they had " |

takeﬁ the homes and moved thélfamilies out fruﬁ

the start. It only added to the turmoil of the

residents who were anxings:fﬂ résﬁme_é_nnrmal 11
In my opinion, the Love Canal

should have been treated like the cnacer it has

become. It should have been cut out, and

then énalyzed thbrnughly, affer it was no longer]

fe
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attached to any living thing. -

lunfﬂrthnatelf, it is still

'festéring for some of us who would still like

to be_riﬁ-uf it,

I in the end, pheée homes can
still not he'pﬁfcﬁased, and we muét rent théﬁ
out again, whiﬂﬁ gavgrﬁmgﬁt agency will take

responsibility for the health of the future

inhabitants?

Please, do one or the other!
Prove that the area is safe and

habitable, or buy these hnm&a'and'let ﬁs_he

free of Love Canal. .I fequnt the rights_uf
those people who wiéh to stay; that isﬂﬁheir
p%iviieg&, but we wﬂulﬂ like.tn_he ﬁble tﬁi'
put it behind us, |

I also would like to add if a |
waiver signed by tenants is nf'ﬁﬁ ﬁse”tu us,
whaF gnﬁd was the waiver tﬁ;t-Mr.fﬂnrris sign%d

when he moved into the Love Canal saying that

he does not hold anybody 1iaﬁle.

'CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: No good to him

eith&r.

MS. IADICICCO: It is no good to
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- Expréssway, we are down on Buffalo Avenue,

mentinnéd,-hﬁt it is part of the Love
was right next door to them.

along there is boarded us, and the étate

is the ane Canal I dnn t want tu rent these

' taxes.

boarded up thg homes ?

604
whoever is respﬁnsihlea
They'ré_qirectly across the stregt
from thé 1ﬁ2ﬁd Street Dump..
.CﬁﬂIHHAH HIHﬂHEf: Would you point

them qut-nn-that map behind y@u?

MS. IADICICCO: This is the

it is not even marked,

In a lot of things it was not
Canal- deslgnated area. and the hume we llved in:

They bought that, and everything

boarded up the bhe, aﬁd I do have &-teﬁ&nt in
npw}-thaf agreed naf to raisg.any children |
there. |

They are strictly adults.

They slgned the paper knowing it

homes, but financially, we have martgages and

. ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: The State|
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MS. IADICICCO: When the tenant

was relocated from the one, the State boarded

it up‘-

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: And the
State won't buy the home?

MS. IADICICCO: No, because they
are rentals.

© They are classifying them as

commercial --

ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: Are you
paying taxes on the home?

MS. TIADICICCO: Yes, and the

taxes just went up, which is --.

ASEEMBLYMAN FILLITTEHE. I don't

‘know, I'm Just asking questiﬂns.

| MS. IADICICCO: The taxes —-

A VOICE:  They're unoccupied

‘houses,

MS. IADICICCO: Théntaxés were

- just réiseﬂ. They are higher than they

were last year, so it is unreal,
We don't want them. ‘We want to
sell them, but -- we thought they were

going -
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 ASSEMBLYMAN PILLITTERE: You are

- still making mnrtgage'payments?

MS. IADICICCO: VYes.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you very
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'EHﬂIHHAH ﬁfﬁcHEY: :Rgv. Donald
Armstrong. |
| REV. ARMSTRONG: M. Chairman,
I aséuméd that my statement w?uld fﬂllﬂw-that
nf'snﬁéhgdy frﬂm.thﬂ Eéumenical Task Fnrcé,
"sn.if I cﬂﬁld;.i would like to yield ﬁy pﬂsitidﬁ
R to Sister Margeen Hoffman and be éliﬂﬁad tu\
't;stify aftgf her, "
CHATRMAN HIHcﬁEY:I:Gf.course.-
-Eiaﬁer Mafgeen Hoffman, from the
Ecﬁmeniqal_faék Fnrcé}- _
| SIETEH_HDFFMAﬁ& My name is Sister
'Margﬁen Hoffman, and i'm_the Exﬂcutiyﬁ'nireﬁtﬁr
of the Ecumenical Task-Fche of ﬁhe_ﬂiagéra |
Frunﬁier‘.. 1 have-helﬂ that pqsiﬁiﬁn siﬁce
June of 1879, when-th;-EcuméﬁicallTask_Fﬁrce was
_fnrmed:tﬂ addréss the Love Canal disaster.
It is the first interfaiﬁh disastelr
respuﬁse_drganizatinp in the nation, |
éHAIﬁﬁﬁH HiHCHEY: Excuse me,
: Sis£er. do we have :ﬁpieé nf_yuur.testimnny?. 
'SISTEH_HdﬁﬁmgH: No, you don't,
and I'm guing'tn_explﬁin why, anduthen I will

give you a copy.
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ICHAIHMEN HINCHEY: That is finé,
wé éidnft want to keep lunking for it if it.
didn't exist. | | |
SISTER HOFFMAN: As part of my
background, I am a ﬁnnsuitant with the_ghupch.
World Service and Haﬁ10331JCéthn;ic-Eisaster.
Heliéf ﬁn natural_disésters around the nation,

and have been in several :unsﬁlting positions

with that, mostly nn'flduds,_hurricanes and

tornados, and served as Executive Director

" to a Fresidentially—d&clared disaster

regarding a flood.

-TthEfﬂPE] I speak frﬂm‘thnse:
two vantage ‘points of the differences between

a Love Canal-type and-nne'wﬁich'is for natrual

causes.

'_As-part of the prﬁbIEm here,

because the.Federél gﬂvafnment does not have

"puhlic pnllcy or criteria that fits this type

of prublem therefare there never was a Fresi—

dantial declaration of disaster at_Luva_canalﬁ

 Therefore, the ordinary mechanismg.

and means of héIping pepple'nut‘nf'these situa—

tions was not put into place.

1 .
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I know that situation very well

and have worked very clusély ﬂith FEH&;.tﬁé Héd.
: anss, and hélped.ta present Eeminafs that.

d;E glven with thnse agencies and worked with
them, as my cnileagues, iﬁ these other type
,sltuatinns. but in the Lﬁve Canai I found

myself snrt of as the ugly step-515ter .yuu '

might say, in ﬂppus1tiun, hecause agencies had
no mandate and did not know what to du S0 that
help was not there.

| But at iﬁtérfaith we.weht
ahead and fnrmed it anyway ﬁut of faith, on a
wing anﬁ a prayer, certa1n1y with no mnngﬂ

I would like to read into. the

record tha'testimuny @f Luella Kenny, a former

resident of the Love Caﬁal who many persnns in
this room knnw, whu ‘has spoken out on this i
' DUEllﬂlY! both 1acally*and-natipnally.

She fepresénts hundreds of pebpie
with whom I wﬂrk,~shg_wa§fnnt able to he.here
hecahse.she_was undergoing some very serinua'.
illnesé_in:hér family, her husbﬁhd-fné the third

time is back in the haspltal her muther is nnw o

undergﬂlng aurgery, and her 11fe is in trauma




)

e b W

oo =3

10

11
12

13

14

.15
16
17
18

19

20

21

22

23

& X

'_ﬂﬂunseling another Lﬂve_ﬂandl.family who suffere
‘a tragic death of their Son in an automobile

,accidﬁﬁt_this weékend; and as the-mqther said |

Niagara Falls for three months,

Vapﬁgared on NEC, on the John Ehahcellqr-Frﬂgram;

610
. The other reason I do not have my
tesfimuny typed today is because I have been

spending many, many hours. of this past weekend

the other night, "My heart is breaking, Sister!'
They were a family who moved out
of Love Canal who had to stay in a little tiny

rnom'with thié huying—nut?'at a convent in

They are not a poor, déstitutel
family, but they could not 1ivE_in:thE Love
Canal, they have uhdergqne ﬁany illnesses, the

mother has suffered a mental breakdown, she even

and helped to prnducé,that_hrhgrﬁm and-ﬁulun;
teered to do it if it would help in this
pgrticular éituatian_arnund the cﬁﬁtfy.'

' Haw; they are ﬁﬁdﬂrguing this;
and the.ﬁn;nt I wish?ﬁu make. she Saiﬂ..PWE
f?ughﬁ;su ﬁafd-tu-sare our children's iivés,'
andlﬁﬂﬁ-this,"

' The point I want to'make is that
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-I have done a definitive piécE'uf research in

particular proverbial rope is, and with this

‘has already underﬁﬂnﬂ, it is no wonder that this
,anﬂ'tranquiliz&rs._

 her to prevent her frnm'cnmmitting suicide, this
-was done over the wire from Hiagara'Falls to
. Las Vegas, iang-disténce dQUHseling,_which is how

we try tu'handlﬂ_this when people move out.

611

these penple_are.psychnlngicaﬂyimpaired, many,

many of  them, and'I.ha?e some background in thisj

the.cﬂuntry,'it has been published, along with a

psychqlﬂgist}'pn the psychological assessment - |

of disaster wictims, both pfesenf and pﬂst; '
disaster traumas,

To keep cnmpuﬁnding-thase'ﬁrﬂbléms.

you pile one on- top of the other, with nﬂ-kinﬁf

@f relief or recovery mechanism, is tﬂ-impair
these people for the rest of their lives, ménf_n'

of them. None of us know where the end of our

tragic accident, and the taking.nf the life of a

twenty-two year old boy, with what this family

mother, this woman is back on all types of drugs|

I did a counseling session with

-1 guess 1 am up here, and I am
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plea&ing for some type of -- you talk abbut_

health studies, yes, but not just the physical,

g;sﬁ that we will be able to have some kind
ﬁf ﬁeﬁhaniEm. and I'd Ee'happy tﬁ helplwqu'nn
that, in plaée; mayhe-we can be given samé.
resources to hélp _1nokfﬁ£'what has bEeﬁ thé :
pay:hnlﬂgical.imﬁact of this'éituaﬁiqﬂ.1

| hs'yau know, tﬁi% waﬁ dnng:at_fhe
Tﬁreg Mile Island ﬂigaster. it was taken all

the way to the Supreme Cmurt,-that they had to

pfcve that people were not ps?chnlngically

impaired by that event.
| I will now read Mrs. Kenny's
testimony.
My name iEILuéllalxenny, and I am;'

a former resident of Love Eaﬁal. Most of you

‘are probably familiar wifh my story, but I will

repeat it briefly for the hearing record.,

- In 1969, my husband .and I pur-
chaée& a home at 96th and Greenwald Avenue,

one-tenth of a mile from the.nﬂrthern perimeter |

of Love Canal. The home bed bout one acre of

land. .

- The ‘property was bounded by the
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93rd Street'schuui'playgfaund and the

'junctiﬂﬁ cf,Bergholtﬁ; anugé'and Black Creeks,

- Any outfall that drained the sewer)s

in the northern section of Love Canal emptied

into ELack Eréek.at this juncturé in. our vyard,
It_waslhere wheralﬂew thk éﬁate
discovered hiéh.ammﬁnts uf-diaxin in Hn?émbér
of 19?91 ﬁnﬁiwhéré the EPA erecteﬁ a High!
fence in the spring_nf'iiﬁﬂﬁ-
'.wé had thfgé saﬁg, the 1ést1nf )

which was born while we resided in Love Canal. -

" The three bnys anjayed'p1aying iﬁ'the'yard'

and in the creek area.

In June of 1978, our youngest

_sbn-bacame ill. .He was diagnﬁéed as haﬁing

nephrosis, a disease of the kidneys whereby

‘protein is excreted into the urine and fluid is

retained.
| We were told ﬁot'tu.wurry because
it could be'treafad and Jﬁhn would ﬁutgrﬂh this
diﬁease.hy1the time he was fourteen years nld.j‘
To quote the pediétriﬁ urélﬁgisﬁ,
"It's tHE.hEEt disease a chiid cﬁn h%vﬁ, 50

dun't worry about him.,"
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State Department of Health wanted to investi-

'should become more familiar with the research

ing scientificdis,owe began to go through the

- that medical paper after m;ﬂical'paper document

ed a correlation between hydrocarbon exposure

- ten-yedr span.  one paper cited an occurrence

in siblings which frightened me all the more,

614
Four mﬁﬁfhs later, John was dead.
The media was saying that because

of our proximity to Love Cahal, the New York

gaté his:death.. Both my huéhand'andlf havel
séientific,béckgruﬁnds anﬁ we have wnrkédjiﬁ ﬂhr.
respectiye_fiélds nf chgmistry:aﬁd.cancer
researﬁh fﬁr_nvér tweﬁty FEaEs,

_Therefore, we felt an invesﬁiga—
tinn'wég.a good s:igntifiﬁ apprﬂach tha£ shupld'_
he.takeﬁ. | |

In the meantime, we felt that we

L

that we did on nephrosis.

Both of us were used to research- .
scientific journals. We were shocked to learn

and nephrosis, These reported cases covered a

Therefore, we abandoned our

hume in Septémber'nf 1979 and led a vagabdnd
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ization Agency. We expérienced six burglaries

& wn & W

~ about the illnesses_that my two nlder:snns_

_ekperiehcedf which have now been eliminated,

.- experienced by my neighbors.

hysterical anup'uf peﬂp1e;I

reflect upon the status of Love Canai.and tn'

-perspective.

615
existence until January of 1981 when ﬂur;hnuée

was purchased by the Love Canal Area Revital-

duriny that bEPiad arrd we'lqsf many of our
material possessions, Eut wﬁﬁt was left of my
family was better and'ue”weré together.

I said tﬁat I wanted to hé-htiefaﬁ
farﬁﬁzhistﬁrical‘ as';pe;::ﬁ of Love Eﬁﬁél was

concerned.  Therefore, T won't go into detail

nor will I begin the 1itany-ﬂf illnesses

Suffice it to say that the pro- .

blems and illﬁpsses experienced by residents of
the Love Canal area wefe;real and Ehnu;d.he

given serious consideration. The expefiénceg of| -
Love Canal residents should not bé automatically

dismissed as the fantasies of a neurotic,

The time has come for us to

make sure that we put thzngs intn th31r prﬂper
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be investigated.

- have fallen by the waysiﬂguif, in February

investigation.

616

In 1978, NHew York Eﬁnz.tudk a
giant stép fnrﬁard'whﬂn;it realized that exposurid
to toxic sﬁbﬁtances.did iﬁdéed'pnse a.dangér to
people who were expnééd ﬁa thése pnisansi.
Hnwevef,_when the éﬁnrmity.ﬂf.tﬁe prpbleﬁ
surfaced, the nffiqials invnlv&d_ﬁecame just
as'ﬁervnﬁ$ about tnrrecting fhé prublem;_as the
victims were about having it:cﬂrrected.

Cnns&quéntlf, theré ués a series
of éttemﬁts-tm ﬁake.if clear that the ﬁbnbiem |
was beindg curfected,_hapinﬁ_fhE'victimg-wnuld s
femain uﬁeducated ana;trusting,thereﬁy;giving
an appearance that gﬁerﬁthing had been put in
nrﬁer.

For eﬁamplg{ a media ﬁnnﬁun:g—
ment was made in.ﬂctﬁber of 1978 tﬁat_hedausé of]

our ﬁrnximity.tﬁ'LnﬁE Canal, John's death would
The whpie investigation would
of 1979, T hadn't asked for results of this

'Soil samples were taken from each

lot in the Love Ganél Area so that
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“in this area was reveﬁ;ed.'

 far-reaching effects of indiscriminate toxic waste

-disposal in the entire county, anefully,:

. we can control the future disposal of toxic

i'abnut the enormous amdunt'mf land ‘that has

' Pawers;tu-bé to allow the Love Canal viétim#‘

to dispose uf these uninhabitable homes. = The

17
resiﬁents éuuld he made aware of whﬁt whﬁ”iﬁ
their soil. |

whééé are éhg results of those

samples?

I watched at leaSt four samples

heing taken from the creek area behind my hnused

but evarytlme I called for results the samples
had beEn lost. They miraculausly surfaced

a ﬁear later when the'high'amnunt-nf dioxin

We now know é good deal more aboul]

toxic wastes and we are also aware of the

waste, although the forces working against that

are another problem.

However, what are we going to do

already:begn devastated?

. Citizen pressure furcéd the

breqedent was set, so what happens now to
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residents near Hyde Park Landfill, Laké Carmel,

New York, Wide Beach, New Yﬁrk. Eﬁufh Glens

- Falls, New ?ﬁrk; Times Beach.fMi#snuri,~

Riverside, Califnrnia,.Lnuisiana; New Jersey,

' Massachusetts, etc.

The easiest way out is to dis-

credit the residents that moved from Love Canal.

Just be ¢ﬁnvinced_that-they'were hystéfical and

‘no dénger existed, so if people reside in these

iaﬁandﬂﬁeﬁ homes, we can neatly swéep the dust

under the carpet and the entirg'taxic waste

problem will be solved.

Where is our value for human -

life?

WE.cnndehn‘nther nations because

of the use uf_chemical warfare un_anrenemy,_yat,

we are content to use this tactic on our own

peﬁple.

I can certainly understand the

 feelings of the families who wish to remain in

. . . S
their Love Canal homes. 1It's not easy to turn

your back and walk away from something that

you have wnﬁkéd so hard for nver'the-yéarsa'

They can certainly be thankful'
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'ﬁill suffer'from lung disease and heart disease.
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genéralize.aﬁd 5ay'tﬁat_thé-efféqt£ of toxic
wastes dn*nnt.ﬁaﬁse birth'dﬂfeéts,_fespiratnry
prnbleméJ kidney pfubiems,_and even death to
exposed ihdifi&qalé;

Let us;éunsider fbr a mumenﬁ_thﬁ
effect tha#lcigaretta smoking has on the
population. Research iﬁ-cnﬁcluéiﬁe that heavy

smﬁkers and persons exposed to secondary smoke

?et{ many of us kﬁnh heavy smnﬁerbz
who because of EﬂME'unknnﬁn fﬁcﬁﬂr:bﬂat
the odds. |

?Et,_the;ﬁangérs_nf1cfgaret£e
smoking are well-documented.

The same holds true for persons
expﬂseq to tDIiE'WEEtEE4P._THE'hﬂttﬂm line in.
this cﬁntréveryishuulﬁ be human'lifelqnd thé,.:
waIuE_ﬁhgt is placed on thé lives .of
cﬁntﬂmbaaries andlnur fufurg.géneratiﬁns;

ﬂug prime qnncérﬁ shnuld not be
whéthéQ or not Hiég&na Falls' tai;hgse has been
dramatically réduceﬁ by the loss of tax revenue

on these homes.
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OQur prime concern should not be.

the r&ﬁideﬁﬁs who. chose to femain-in these _

- homes,

- Our prime concern shnuldnqﬁ be

for entrepreneurs who see a chance to gét cheap

real estata..
Our prime concern should not be

to entice young people who have a dream of own-

~ing a home turn into a nightmare.

Our prime énncﬂrﬁ should not be

' to ignore the problem of taﬁic.waéte. It cannot

be.swepﬁ under the carpet.

.ﬁﬁr primﬂ_ﬁnncernlﬁhﬁqld-ﬁe to
continue as we started in IETa-fa giﬁe an
éxamﬁ}e fﬁ_everynne else as to hny tq deal with
the problems that nur'immﬂdiaﬁe'pféﬂﬂcESEnfs

created. Grab the bull by the hormsand attack

the problem.

Don't be wishyéwashg,'gvasivg, or
cowardly!

That gnds-méa:ﬁenney's-preseﬁt—
ation.’

The'ﬁthéf.thing that I am going to -

address in my testimony will be some of the
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diffén&gces between a ﬁatural disaster.and
a Love cEﬁalftype of man-made téﬁhnﬁlﬁgical
disaﬁt&ﬁ, including all phases of it, fbr 
Example.'ﬁﬁé:recuvery:stage. |
we.usually éifide.it'ihtn.three
stagés.

_:First. the.disastef, thé,emergency
itseif, wﬁich is fery brief,_lastin# @EtWEEH'twd
to six days; | |

- The relief stagﬁ -— by-the waﬁ,
these'havé all been developed by the. National
Institute of Mental Health —- the relief stage,
which ;endg~£ﬂ'1ast Eetwgen tweﬁty and sixﬁy_.-

days, or about ten times as long as the emergency

phase;
Third, we have the recovery phase,
which lasts about two hundred to four hundred

da?s, or ten times longer than the one

We ElEﬂldiﬁidé it intﬁ périﬂds
wé.calllthg hergiﬁ_pha;e, a weékrwhen there *
is 5 ﬁfeat rallying'arnund, where the.Hed;crnsﬁ.l
and -_. 'The_ﬁatiqnal Gﬁafd, and ﬁeiﬁhbnrs

help neighbors, a wonderfil ~esprit de corps.
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State agencies, which lasts a week to six

a W\ s W

‘the disillusionment phase, which is six months

Love Canal never had an heroic
ﬁhase; | |

It never really had a hnneyﬁﬁun
pha$g;. | |

and I have helped to write some of these

- country, the mental healﬁh'diéastarfhurkefsi

and I:dan't know how to really write, how to

622
A honeymoon phase, when there is -

hope, visihle_felief,:FEmagﬁﬁﬁEs in and the

mﬁnthsi'

Then we go through a period Ealleﬁ

to one or two years, but we go through dis-

éppgintmﬂnt,_anger,'reseﬁtmﬂﬁt fqr,thg losses,

the slnwness'nf_the'amnunt of guﬁernménﬁinﬁnﬂtﬂrl
Then we havé the récuﬁstructiun f

phasef

We have only had a disillusionment
phase, and we still have it.

You tell me, I don't know,

manuals on disaster relief recovery in this

recﬁﬁer_frnm_this kind of thing , because we

afe still in this phase, tun-years, three
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down the line, and I was back on Sunday night,

and Monday night, till one or two in the

morning with these same people, feiiving'and_'
going through tﬁat same experience of loss
of life.

In a disaster, you lose life, y&u

lose property, your possessions, you've lost

all of those things.

And what about the people? It is

a loss, too, the people who have the rental

| property, ?uur ﬂwneriunnccupied homes, they

come to me all the time asking what.shuuld they
do about.the people who live there?
You ask me, I'm concerned about y

them, too, they haﬁe_real problems toc, they

want tn'knuw,ithey have many losses also.

I will also address some of the

psychological behavioral problems that were in

" that area,. eﬁidenced in children in a psycho-

logically -- children who have been.treated

Iepidémiﬁlngigally and also in the_ps?:hiatric.=f

¢linic in Niagara Falis;-with an excellent repu-

tation, chilﬂren were treated for behavioral

prﬁblems,'hnd'l wmul& like to go into
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~have received psychological help.

_ k1nd of. a551stance to do that, and encnuragﬂmﬂnt

~and the opportunity that you have when we talk .

- seen put furth on hnw tu rehabilitate or re-

: habitate that area,

home for human beings." |

824
that since it is related to ﬁeurﬂtnxicity'nf

these chemicals, and that is why these children

There are psychologists and

psychiatriétﬂ'in the area who wnﬁld like

 to dﬁ.snmeﬁhihg, but they need -- wé'need-snme- -

and help tn do that. .

My backgroud is as a planner,

I received my.Master‘s'negfee from Boston College

Graduate School of Social Work from the Harvard -

Schoglof Design, and I have a quote that I

like to thinﬁ about regarding our cnmmunity._

about the piﬁnning in the area.
I could not in good conscience

go ahead with some of the designs that I havﬁ

Pope John Paul said, "Above all,

a city needs a sﬂul if it is to become a true

- You, the people, must give it this|

soul.

¥
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-~ Task Force,"where there is no vision, people

of visinnﬂ

if we can, -

-_5253

We have a saying at the Ecumenical

will péfish."

| I will ask you to have that kind

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you,

Sister, we will do our best to live up to that,
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EHAIRMAH HIHCHEY ﬂur next

Speaker will be the Rev. Donald Armstrung.
HEv;_AHMETRnHG. My . name is Donald
Armstrﬂng, anﬂ”I'Ii?E at 250 ﬁell;ngtﬂﬂ Road
in Buffalo. - | |
I hold the pnsitiuﬁ af Minister
of Metropolitan Missipﬁ for the-united Church
nf_ﬁhrist'and.the phristian Cﬁﬁrﬁh!
Desciples of Christ;_iﬁ WE;tcheaﬁér.- ﬁaw York.
Along wiﬁﬁ the'nther majaf. |
| r&liginus grﬁqu.ﬂn the Niagara Frnntigr, ﬂuf
dennminatimns haﬁe been inﬁnlﬁeﬁ in seeﬁing td

address the problems hruught to light by the

ane Canal disaster.

We are very much aware that LUVE

‘Canal is simply the mnst dramatic lncal example

of the prnblem of tnxic waste diapnsal that
exists in many other cnmmunities 1n our
area, as well as across the natiqn;

In all of our effnrfs to address

this problem, we ﬁave'lunked to the Ecumenical

;3 . . Task Force ﬁf the'ﬁiagara Frontier as our

X

prime agent fnb_dniﬁg 50,

.

The resources of ocur two
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'_thnse of other rallgiﬂus graups so as to. have

. education which enable us and the people ‘in our

‘churches to be better infurmad on the effaﬁt nf

- passion and effectiveness in meeting the aamg—:

' times”&esp&rate.neéds nf-peaple'affecﬁed._
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denam1nat10ns. ‘boeth lucally and nationally, .

are quite limited
The Ecumenical Task Furce Has.

provided a way fﬂr us tn pnal our resources, witﬂ

some appreqiable effect on the iﬁﬁueé, aﬁd,
parhéps more impnrtéﬁtly, to prﬁvide a;ministry
to the people mﬂst affected by the prnblems stem-

ming frnm what has happened at ane Canal‘

Sin:e the fnrmatinn of the

Ecumenical Task Force, we have found them to be-

responsible by every“&riteria that is important |

to us:
‘They report regularly to us nn

their activ1t1es and their financing..

They prdvide us material and .

tDKIC‘WaEtES on God's Creatinn,
They have demonstrated both ‘com.
i

R ¢ an all these thiﬁgs abugt

the Ecumenical Task Force to make clear our
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- our larger concern is penple.'

any judgment about the studies dong and

not done, it seems-fn-me that thgre_remain

628
cnnfidenﬂe'in their ministf? and in their
analysis of the issues related tu'LnﬁeLCanal,

' My own competence to make

eﬁen-tq_analyze ﬁhe reports that have been
done is very, very limited.

At this crucial time, ~related tn
questions of the future of the neighborhoods .
around Love Canal, I want primﬁrily to endorse
the positions of the Ecumenical Task Force that

have already been presented at this hearing.

In commending the pusitinns'af the
Ecumenical Task Force to you, I dﬁ wﬁnt to -
venture a bit mﬁré personal expression on the
issue nf hahitah:s.l:l.t:y, wh1ch is before this
cnmmlttee.

As a religious budy. we are
concerned about the effect éf toxic ﬁaste ‘on thH:

earth and the envirnnment of whiuh we believe

Gnd has assigned us humans to be stewards. But

Insofar as I may be able to make
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unanswered questions about the habitability
of the Declaration Area in question.

Though there may be reason to

| - hope that penplé caﬁ live there in saféty, we

neeﬂ more -than hope, wa_nead more :uncreﬁe
assurances than are now available. .
I believe t hat furthqr-rEsearch

and testing can be done to give us a more -

accurate asseéssment of the conditions at

present and what can be expected for the future.
I believe that a'thuraﬁgh_healtha

study of the penplé who have lived in the

Rings around Love Canal is essential to a
thorough assessment about hahitability.

The health and well-being of

~ present and future generations are at stake,

- and that is cause for us to E3¢erise extreme .

caution.

Very simpl?.;we need more veri-
fiable information than welnnw have.
Thank you.
| CHhiHMAH HIHGHEYQ - Thank you,
Reverend, @é ﬁertainiy;wpuld agree with that.

L
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Rev. Vernon

Bigler. .
| MR. BREWSTER: I'am not Vernon
Bigler, but he has asked me to share his
very brief statement with you.
My name is James Erewster.:

Among the parishes of the Buffalo

" District prior to Juiy 1, 1981, was a-church'

.khnwn as Wesley United ﬁethndist Church., Iﬁs'

bpildiﬁg and a pﬁrsdnagg'afe'lncated in the

.Ln?e_canal Area at 9610 Colvin Boulevard.

This church, on June 30th, 1981,
had a membership of thrEE;hqndréd gighty;fnur.
mﬁmhérs and property which was vaiﬁed at welll
over a qﬁarter of a million dqllafg; .Dﬁ Jﬁly
i; tﬁe church wasfﬁfficially closed by:the_-'
Weste;n New York Cnnfgreﬁce ﬁf the Unitéd
Methodist Church and declared abandoned.

.It's members have béen

transferred, insofar as that has been possible,

" to other churches. But many have not elected

to affiliate with other congregations aﬁd
are without a church affiliation at the present

time.
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As an executive of a major
denomination I remind you that we are

unable to use our church resources

.becauégtthé Love Canal Area has been‘degmed_-'

unfit for habitation and not safe for use hs a

neighborhood. Our members havg been scattered |

- to many differeat neighbnrhugdé'as'a result,

Those who remain in fhe-ané
Canal Area have felt abandoned and neglected
by the dhurth, whichfunte gave th;ﬁ sp;r;tpal--
birth'and.nurture.

Fareﬁthetically, I made note that

most of us. realize that the church has been

‘boarded up.

‘We have worked diligently to

establish relaﬁiunshim with our former

Wesley members through other United Methodist

- churches in Niagara Falls and seﬁéral churches

in nearby EPEES.-
But we have fﬂundathat the

disruption of their lives, the shock of the

 loss of home and neighborhood, the transfer

| from nné_schnnl-ﬁn anﬂther,'tha_physiﬂél

disabilities which hévg come and emotional
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- which we can no longer use. Insurance

cynicism in psrsnns who look to gsvsrﬁmsst
feel that-%hﬁir.gﬂvernmsnt,'far from being thsit:

a great bureaucracy which is'msrsﬂintsnt,nn
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upheaval thrsugh.which-ﬁhsy hsvs passed, has

made it nssrly 1mpsss1b1s fsr us to. givs ths'

intxmsts snd in- dspth assistance and pastoral .

care and counseling which they so desperately

need,

In short, we have been over-
whelmed by the personal tssgsdy of Luve-ﬂanal.
although we are wsrking with what resources

we can gather to minister to these former

members of the Wesley Church.

Our financial resources are tied -
liberty to sell valuable church property -

premiums on the property and maintenance

costs furthsr'drain_ﬂur resaursss.and
complicate our institutioal decision-making.

The uncertain stance of
government agencies tends to produce defeat and

for aid and comfort and protection. They

ally and protector, has become and enemy,
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defending itself from liability than

in offering aid to a'cﬂmmunity which is wvictim-.
ized and explqiﬁed.
Until our government, through its

varidug agencies, can give assurance that Love

Canal is not only safe for habitation, but will

be monitored into the foreseeable future for

its continued habitability, it will be impossi-

ble to establish a high quality of community

iife.in the Love Canal hrea;

The church will continue to patch.

- up broken lives, to comfort broken spirits, to

pruvidé ehergenny Essistaqce tn_traﬁbled' e
persuﬁs;_hut'iﬁ will not be able fn'estahli§h -
a hﬁsé.ﬂf ministry with'stablé and emutiﬁaliy"
healthy lay pﬂrsﬂnssﬂrviﬁg-anﬂ-ministering-.H'
as the chprch to a-neédy.wﬁrld;

| We call upon thig body tﬁlmpve”.”
with speed tﬁ bring once again ta.LﬂfE Canal

the stahiiity whiqh' ‘it has a righf to expect

or to evict that area permﬁnently and
' declare it to be forever what it has been

'~ in theé past nightmarish years -- a wasteland in
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greed of a technological society whose leaders

are too timid to deal with the human problems

which face them, and too imputent tﬁ prevent its|

unprinﬂipléd citizens from desﬁrﬂying the good
earth which our God has given us.
Thank VOu ,

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: It is eloquent-

ly stated, and we are very appreciative. :

Thank you very much. .

* h K
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speaker will be Bishop Edward Perry.’

‘a ﬁember of the Lutheran Church in America, and

Fthe Bishnp has asked me to bring this address

to this Committee, since his duties prevent him :

| frnm being persnnally present.,

- and the Love Canal Area in particular.

~which are apparent and call on the State to

635

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Our next

REV. DONOUGHUE: My ﬁame is Rev.
Richard Donoughue, I am not the B1shnp, and

it is as clnse as I ever want to be the Bishop.

I am a pastor in Hiagara Falls and

we_address the Cnmmittee'fully

ccgnizant'ﬂf the separatiﬂn of churuh and state.|

It is the concern of the Eishnp that this

Cnmmittee and the State of New York act mﬂrally,
not amorally and certainly never. immnrally,

in response to the needs of society in géherai

'Wﬂldﬂ not presume to bring the
expertise to clarify the scientific data
regarding the habitability of the Love Canal

Area. Therefore, well focus on the concerns.

blﬂck.every effort Eq répnpulatﬂ this area

under the present situation.
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‘States Department of Health and Human Services

‘that the Love Canal Area is habitable rests upon)
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two conditions:

remedial work to address contamination prnﬁlems

migration of toxic chemicals.

‘that the future nf_tha'site~in question contains

would be an act of immorality,

and still see today, the toll taken on the
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- It is in the questiﬂné_that_'
are still raised that we believe the answers
for the work of this Committee and the State .
are to be found. . |

 The conclusion of the United

(1) There must be extensive

which still exist;
(2) The Love Canal Area must be

constantly safeguarded against the future

These will prﬁ?ide the framework
for our observations.

The HHS appears to be admitting

all the necessary risks for future'ﬁuténtial ‘
danger to its inhﬁhifantﬁ. To expose fuﬁure -

residents to such risk, éven-thﬁUQh:pntentinl,

We have seen in the past,
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‘health problems are well domonstrated. The

of Love Canal can be seen.

L~ I

because of the potential future dangers of the

toxic chemicals in the area would be an act of

Ilphysi&ally and mentally upon future residents?

~of the announcement of these hearings raises

~ same problems faced by the original homeowners,

637
individuals and families'nf'Lﬁve canal.

The physical and psynhnlngicai-

churdh has had to respond to victims of suicide

and divorce. The stress placed upon past residd

To now place new people into this

area aﬁd7subject them to the same stress

immorality.

~ Would the State or any government

assume the responsibility for the tuli

Question 5 on the reverse side

the concern of the State in another way. If the
area is safe, why would future liability be a

concern?

Our fear is that péqple_will‘
puPEHaSE these'humes in the future, waive-their.
rightﬁ for qctinn against thg sel}Ers or

governments involved, and be subjected to the

nt
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report, if most are queetiening the adequacy

at en?-level then the gquestions have

on the issue of hahitabillty.

: eging, are theee homes even needed?
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It would 1ndeed be eﬁ act of

denger end attempt te weeh one's hende eleen

‘of the matter,

Behind most of the ceneerne
reieed reme1ne an awareness thet the EFA Report

and the eelentlfie evaluations ef it leave all

of us with more questions than answers, If the
community is in cenfliet ceneerﬁihg the.

of the testing, the control samples, and the data
interpretation, if waivers are being eeneidered
for future owners so that liability for future

problems does not rest with government -
determined the enly direetien thet can: be teken

The ebvieus queetinn we wish to

raise is the eetuel need for th1e housing,

In a e1ty wheee pepuletien is ehrinking end

A drive ernund'the eity of

Niagara Falls points out that there is
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.sufficient housing available throughout the

city.

'Is there.a need to place

potentially chemically contaminated homes on

the hﬂusiﬁg market?

We believe that with so many

~unanswered questicos, with future potential

danger admitted,'and with people's physical

and emotional well being. at stake, there is

no choice bht to block every effort ta_fepupulahe

the Love Canal Area at thié time{

We are sure that the members. ﬁf
this Cﬂmmiftée and the Etate-ﬁﬁvernment wish
to aqt mnrally.' w& aré certﬁin th%t the.
qﬁastluns we raise in cumbinat1nn with the_

test1mnny of uther disciplines, mark that

clear course,
We wuuld further Euggest that the

future salutiuns to this and all hazardnus

waste prnblems should be addressed through the

.unified effarﬁs-nf church.-QDVErnmeht, industry,|
- and community resources, The magnitude and

~ complexity of the issue necgésitates'such

cooperation.
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myself, I wish to thank you for responding to

and for this opportunity.

: seeﬁ to arrange future maetings'sﬁch as this

who are victims and thﬂse who do ministr?.
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Cn behalf of Bishop Perry and-

the call for local hearingé, for your concern

I would simply like to lay a

request before the gathered panel, that they

S0 that Ehaée who ﬁbe invqlveﬁ in the decision-
maﬁing_pﬁmcess and in the_respansihility fﬁr
perpetuity questions hgar'thé ethiﬁﬁl éuﬁcennﬁ
of those responsible for ministry, and hear
the passionate ﬁléas of the victims, |

| This morning ﬁe wére barraged withﬁ
media and with much cnyﬁrag%. |

" This evening, afterfmany hours,

there are very few left to hear except those

Thank_yﬁﬁ.
| CHATRMAN HINCHEY: It is a very,
ﬁery.valid ppint; It is difficult fﬁr.ua ﬁn
nrﬂhéstrate things in.the way we ﬁnuld_like tn.;
 REV. DONOUGHUE: I unherstand |
that. |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: It was important
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but they cert&inlf were not in the
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for us to get the technical data out front

so that we could do our best to destroy the :

: pusitiuﬁ of the EPA; that was, very frankly; :

my motivation, because 1 © krmew how weak
it was, &nd it needed to be destrnyeﬁ.

| - We were, more or 1ess,leffeﬁtiﬁe,
I think, in doing at least thﬁt, ﬁ;rtly;

REV. DONOUGHUE: I would agree.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: That was thé f

- important consideration.

I wish that those uffiﬁials oo
from the Envirﬁnﬁéntal Pfﬂtéctinn Ageﬁnf,_
from tﬁe State Health-ﬁ&pértment, had_the _ -i-.
care éﬁd the dec&nﬂy-really tﬁ st;y and::-

listen to you, and I certainly wish that the

media, although they are still repraaented-hene,

numhers that_they were this morning.
Again, thank you.

* % %
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CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Is Dr. James

Brewster here?

MH,:BHEﬁSTEH: -Hﬁw,_i am'ﬁyself,
yes., |

Jugt.tu repeét, I am Dr._
QamE§ HJ.ErﬁwstEr, Freéidént of the ﬁnafd of

Directors of the Ecumﬂnicai'Task Force aflthe-

-ﬂiagara'FrnntiEr, Inc.

- The Environmental Protection Agency

‘Study on Love Canal was seen as critical for

the résideﬁts of Hiagara ﬁalls4_ FE had tfustéd;
that the report would provide dirﬁcﬁién-and' _
guidance for d&termining the fﬁfﬁfé ﬁf the
Love Gaﬁalhﬂreé. |

| ?Et,.even a hasic-uﬁbiasaﬁ fiew'
of the document, including the cnmmgntéf
ﬁf the elEven‘memhers of tﬂeiHﬁs.Sciéntific
Faﬁei,-shuws-thatﬁﬁﬁere ar; m&jur'prnﬁléms '
with the report.

Answers to the basic question

‘of habitability remain unclear. No amount;

of public relations can diminish the

controversy.

- Our hopes have been betraved by
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we eelllte Queetien the intention and integrity

‘generated with the report itself, on

it had no other recourse but to advise ehureh

~actively pursued this policy of =

'puhlie debate regarding £he EPA Hepert,' The Heu'

: heipfﬂl in hringing us all to this day.

643
this report.

Our trust has been misplaced and

of the EPA regarding its. mandate of the pro-
tection of the environment and human life.

Given the controversy,

September l4th, 1982, the Eeumeﬁieel'
TeekrFeree of the'ﬂiegefa Frontier demanded
that there be an independent eeientlfie rev1ew
and open puhlie hearinge reQErdlng the repert

Until those conditions were met, the ETF stated

membere in weetern Hew ?erk net to move inte

the Levelﬂanal area.

Since September, the ETF has

York State Ceuneil ef Churches, the Statewide _

Cathelie Cenferenee, and eeverel ‘bishops and

ﬂeneminatienel exeeutivee_have heen-extremely- :

We thenk the Aesembly Btanding

Gemmlttee on Environmental Geneervatien and

=,

.ﬁf
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ind1viduale affeeted by the preximity ef

.hezerdnue ehemieals

continues to motivate ell eur efferte -

‘and affieials ﬁ:.:etd:the thing that would risk

- have witnessed et firsthand fer five years.,

644
the Assembly Subcommittee on Toxic and Hazardous|
Substances for arranging this impertent,heeriﬁg.'

We trust that this heerlng will

shed seme llght upon these issues,

‘ From ite-ineeptien in March of

1979 as the Interfaith response to the Love

Canal disaster, the ETF hae.e-iehg experience

of pereenel eenteet with-femiliee-end'

Threugh our staff, heerd'membere't
end_velunteere, the ETF has logged theuEEHds
of hours counseling and directly aiding

people, most of them residents of the
Love Canal Area. |

This" primery peeteral experience

ineluding our request to speak at these
heerings tede?.-

We - urge ell'geverﬁment-egeneiee |

putting peeple through the same traume we

Positively, this means'it is
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what everyone acknowledges as a hazardous

- dumpsite which'cnntains the highest concern-

- trations of dioxin yet measured. Any move to

of a natural dlsaster posed by a vnlcann such

. as Mt. St. Helens. Eecause of the risk the

applaud the wisdom of the government which would

645

imperative to uperéte, and if necessary to mﬂka-
mistaﬁes, on ﬁh; side of humaﬁ health and :
safety, |

As td-guvérnmﬂnt ;nd.hgalth riskén
even if uﬁe NEPefEQ acqept at face valqe-th3=

cnnclusians of the EPA Report that the

Declaration Area, outside Rings 1 and 2, is
as habitable as the Control sites, one is still

left with the fact that these Eunﬁrﬁljsites are

not acrnﬁsfthe streét, or a few blﬂcks.fruﬁ,

répq#ulate'ﬂing 3 is tn'put:families on the
fringes of a disaster.

Everyune is . familiar with the risk_

government wisely'prevants pebsuns frum liviﬁg :
Hithin'severa;_miles of the volcano.

" Similarly, all would

necessarily be cautious regarding

habitation here and ackﬁﬂwledge pnteqtia1
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2  disaster, such as Love Canal.

3 Our concern is with both the life
4 - of individuals and the health of government.

5 The lives of individual human beings is of
. ﬁ_' ﬁfimar?-cﬁnﬂErn but'guvernmﬂnt is healthy ﬂnly

7 as it EthhitE a genuine concern fbr the qualitﬂ

8 nf the 1ndividual human life,

9 Th1s concern fnr the individual i:-
10 -  more critlcal when we consider the individuals
114 living near the Luve Canal. - By industry
12 .definitiﬂﬁ, secure-landf111$ are énnsid&red -
13 | | :

. “secura“ for thlrty—five vears, barely half the
14 o lifetime of pntential residents of Love Canal.

15 . : - Given the compromises and'pussihla

16 . violations of the Canal's security that time

_17 | o may be even further lessened. We already

13' ha?e:questians regarding the effectiveness of

9 the Superfund remedial work ?nd echo the

20 -concern raised regarding the long-term cummitmenﬁ
21 ~ of government to monitor the Love Canal -

22 Dumpsite.

23 .: : i ) . Concerning the issue ﬁf wﬁiver.

24l a annthef question muét be raised regardig the

25 - long-term habitation of the Love Canal Area.
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mandatory waiver when individuals purchase

:Lﬂue'Canal hﬁmeS?

:bE$Ed as it is on the pﬁincipie of Common Law?
_ '_nf such a waiver has been exﬁlnre’d by the Loe Camal

the profound health uncenﬁainties, echoed by

 unconscienable and unethical to ﬂamand.thg'

' extranfdinary expanSE,-legal meaﬁeuver;ng and

647

Specifically, will there be a

Will residents retain their in-
alienable right to initiate iitigaﬁinn
should further devélcpments warrant suﬁh; mf

will they be compelled tu.rélinquish'such_right,
WE-knpw-tﬁat the méndatury sigﬁiﬁg
Area Hgvitaliﬁaﬁian Agency. We heiieve, given

critical disagreements among conscientious

scientists and medical professionals, it is both

signing of such a waiver and the condition Ffor

the purchase of thes&.hnméaTr -
' What is, in effect, the

veritable signing away of their
birthright, may well'cundemn.theée new Love

Canal homeowners ta future years of

suffering as they attempt to recapture what

they have signed aﬁay in thi# precedentés&ttingl
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action.

To demand the signing of such'a _
waiver should be illegal as a matter of public

policy and we, therefﬂre, respecﬁfully ask

members of the Assembly to investigate

~and clarify the question:

"Will there be a waiver as

"condition for purchase and if so, enactly'wﬁﬁt

will ﬁt contain and what are'its'lnng*term
legal ramifications?™
We ask you for such clarification. '

recognizing that the current economic plight of

western New York could make the Love -

Canal financially attractive;

"~ As Mr, Richard Morris, Exncutive

Directnr of the Love canal Area Hav1tali=atiun
Agenny has stated publicly, "The advantag&s
of buying Love Canal homes will be, in a yEt
unsﬁécified,breah.on_mnrtgnges, dnnnpaymﬂnts
and interest rates .

- It is our understanding that

- Mr. Mﬂrris slgneﬂ such a waiver as cnnditiﬂn

'fnr his IiU1ng at 9714 Greenwald Avenue in

the Love Canal hrea.d
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question: If it's so safe at Love tanal, why -

- do fathers and mothers have to sign a legal
Etatament absolving gnvernm&nts Gf all

-respunslblllty and prumising never to exerciSE- .

task of science?.

. we see certain obvious gaps, errors, and

‘questions.

_19?9 Inter-Agency Task Forcelﬁepnrt( &ﬁﬂfﬂr,'

curréntly the study of State lawsuits because

649

Thinking people must ask the |

their legal right to exarcise their legal right?

Where does it talk about the

We are here today because criticpl '
scientific questions remain unexpressed and

unanswered, and as such, impact directly on

the EPA Report's credibility.  You will have the
ﬁenefit ﬂfssqientific expertise tﬁat will hélp
to clarify such discrepancies.

 Even as a scientific novice,

I would refer to but three
of thesé:.
(1) wWhy were areas chosen for

Control sites that were already known to be

chemically contaminated, such as listed in the
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of their ssntsminstsd ssnditisﬂ?_
| Ths-sritissl signifissnss of tﬁis
EPA dssisisn.rssss'with the HHS:ssnslﬁsisns

that "...The Love Canal Area, sutsids Area 2.

is ss-hsbitahls as the Control Area with ﬂhish'

it ﬁas_ss@parss."

{2} EPA had announced its
intention to Hsss'prspsfsd both sspsssfs 1
assessment and a risk ssssssssnt. Why thsn did

they rsjsst the submitted draft sxpssurs

: assessment snd subssqusntly answer bsth

sspnsurs and risk assessment in 1sts

July sf 1932 sftsr HHS had issued 1ts hshit—

shility rssﬂmsndstlnn?

| (3) Clearly, the most
far-reaching and long-lived result .
for slI'sf us rests on ths-EPA and HHS

ssnslusisn of hsbitahility for ths_

Dsslsrstisn Area. Beyond the fsst that no
sstual_dsfinitspn of "habitable" is ﬁffersd;'.
ths_rspsrt pssvisss: |
| | (A) No toxicology dass?-l
{B} No risk!hsssrd'snsiysis on |

long-term exposure within the Declaration Area.;
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{ﬁ} No chnvin&iﬂg data on
migfatiun rate of chemi&al-cﬂntaminanté;

(D) No predictian of future
concentration levels at vafidus
distances-and times;

(E) Hﬁ d%ta of &xistiﬁg ﬁndy—
burdansjnfjthé varioué.cnntaminants in areagof
comparison

| We aék, thgrEfure,.hnH a habit-
ability estimate can be offered in the
absence af-these.tfpes nf_infarmatinn?'

To ﬂffer such a health safety
asfimate is extremaly-precafibus,'mnrally :

reprehensible,  and clearly does not serve the

best interest of our community's men, women and

'children,_and those yet Eﬂ be born.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Is it a fact
that the Control sites were taken from a list

nffchgmicaliy—contaminated areas? .

| MR. BREWSTER: We know that some
of those sites are either cicse.tﬁ or
in some proximity tﬂ.chemically—cnntaminatedT
areas. I think there are persons here who

cﬂuld.spéak to that.
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I think one of them is -- one
control site was Griffin ﬁark. if I'm not
mistakeﬁ] is:that érue - Griffin Péfk, Hhiph'HEE.

near the 102nd Street bump."which is

built n'a landfill out to the Niagara River.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: That can be

docmented .

SISTER HOFFMAN: Dr. Beck

who is on our Scientific Technical

Advisory Board hés.invéskigateﬂ that quite

extenéiﬁely, and did an extensive

paper on precisely that point, which is .

what you have there, there are a few sentences
taken from his conclusion, and perhaps

we could ﬁrnvide you with his entire draft.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Yes, we will

be grateful to you, if you would, that is

very essential as a matter pf-fact; thgnk ynu;:'
SISTER HOFFMAN: I also have
snmﬂ.nther-papers fhat;hﬁvé beeﬁ_dune,-and
maybe they ﬂi}l'be heipful to your
Committee, and wE wili'he.glad tﬁ supply you
with them, they are from highly-qualified

scientists withgmm&tigiﬂuEVQégreeé, and so
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forth.
CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Prestigious as

opposed to prestidigitgators.

'SISTER HOFFHAN: I will not

quibble with you on that, but we do, and T was

also told that Dr. Compter would have

haeﬁ here and would be glad to clarify the
things in his_ﬁaper* but before this date was

set, he had agreed to testify'at_a hearing in

Neuremberg, Germany, so we were not able to

have some of our scientists hebé.heqauéa'they'-

are not availabe.

ﬁe'willimaREgthnse tﬁings'
availﬁble. if you would like those.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY : Yes, Iwé |
would, we would apprééiate_thaf veff_mu:h, }EE}

* % *
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Dr. Bell.

. DR. BELL: I will type the state-

. ment, and get it to your office.

"-Mﬁ name is Leon 5. Eéil;.and I wer
to Niagara Falls as a.pastur nf'é Blaﬁ# church .
therg; and the ;hurch and I had some bdlligiqn,
and so i-skidﬂéd of f into the ministerial
field,.rather than associating myself uithu
an;institutinn. | |
I am haﬁpy I did, because I got a
differéﬁt perspective on things, |
I went to Niagara Falls, not
knowing it ﬁas a ciﬁy.atlall, #nd I come to .

find out it ié a tremendous, smoldering of -

 chemical possibilities, and while I have a

varied background, rigﬁt now I live at
4600 Hyde Park Eﬁuleﬁ;rd, about two blocks
frqm_nhé of the world's worse 1andfil;s, fhé
Bloody Run, so I sort nf_rﬁn between Lﬁve_
Canal ané Bloody Huh. | |

| I see that I am going to be fighting

these kinds of battles for a long time .

to come.

1 started inxLinguistics, and then
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- whether tﬁﬂ EPA.Repnrt.had,cﬁme out or not, that

- some hearing would be structured around the

'Love Canal problem,

detractors of the Love Canal Area Revitalization
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I went into the ministry, and then I got a

Master's in Languages, and ﬁ#=ﬂncturatgfi§ in
Fhilpﬁuﬁhicai Thealagical_Ethics; and I am very,
very cnncerned with th; ethical prnblems raised
heve. and I think 11: may he tsntrgr general extampu—l
raneous talk here is going to be mnre in tenms |
of some comments that I would like to make, and’
I think they_might be a little diffefent.frum'.
what we have heard so far.
I am thrilled at first at the

tremendous occasion that this-b;ings.tqday.

- I have been Hupiﬁg fbr:a-lﬁng time|

that we would have some sort of a hearing,

I am that number tﬁﬁ mEthr'ﬁf the

Agency, John and 1 have tried tn_huid our own.
Now, in cuﬁnectign with that there

is no great surprise that John and 1

have a prdblem p

It céme to me that some of the
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problem résidgs' in the facts revolving around thel

very selection of the members of that:ﬁgencﬁh

' I dun't know whether to lﬂukn'

to the Governor, that is, Governor Carey, or how

 else could it have been done otherwise, but

ﬁhé_fﬁctisthat qf the niﬁe persons on that
cammittee?_wg ﬁﬁve. as I see it.faﬁﬂut fuur
or five ciﬁ?.administraturs, ﬁna

insufande brﬂhér. and we.had tﬁu '
ministéré, and one in Eéthﬂlic Charities.

. Now e—:gnd.annﬁﬁep, a_lawyer, and
that payticular advocacy aétuaily sﬁingsltn
more than jtﬁtu‘nepmm,ﬁﬁ:e two ur.three__are- '
ihwﬁers as well as administraﬁﬁrﬁ;

That particular perspective

- does not come as . . a surprise to uswith the

particular kinds of positions that these men
hold in their daily work.

" There is a very impqrtaﬁt-SEienﬂe'

'ynu know in ﬁhich what you do is what you

become, and how ?nu'act everyday in your daily

affairs actually presents yourself back to you

‘as to who you realiy.are, and consider yourself

 to be.
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mentality by which ynu cnnce1ve ynurself and

- detractions. upon persons that are of different

professions, and I am not raising questions

~ was wise or cnulg have;been WLEEr-had samething

" on our agency or getting someone in tnxicalngy,

helpeﬂ_us a great deal,

' certaln sart ﬂf argum&nt abuut hahitab1lity that

' arose, and I-thlnk it also comes out of a

657
-vaiuusly, that becomes the focus

by which and from which you lnuk tha instru-

how ynu evahmme issues.
There is no surprise to John and |
myself that the issue has been evaluated the

way it has been, with th&'kind of people that

are .on our agency.

Now, I don't disspell, nur.thyuw

abbut.pruf&ssianalism. I am just'hnndering,'énc

I am.sure admlnistratnrs had tu be on nur

¢nmm1ttee “but I am just Hnndering whether it -

been dnne abnut gett1ng a medlcal prnfesinnal

or someone in social scienne invnlved

I think it Wﬂuld have parhaps

_ Because nf this alsu we have a

prcfE55innal_pérspectiv&,-ar a pErEpEEtivE_.
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- is a questiaﬁ which I raisedreally early in

" bad T pregnancies, and all that sort of stuff,

I raised the question even then, what did

.way it is underatnud to be.

- there is unly ane sﬁecifia element of it, and

"_that is to sell and resell houses, as if

there was no other way of looking at

-industrialized'revitaliaatinn.

658
of particular roles which'are_played in daily
life,

- For example, it was a real question
and still remains a real question, that if we

are assigned the responsibility of making'a_

chﬂige'abﬂuf whether to revitalize or not, it

thé_g&me; tﬁ.what'extEnt, particﬁlhriy when -
everybndy was screaming about ﬂEfEEtS in their .

children and thair lnss of children, and

revitalization mean? How did we conceive such
a term?

We now have a geﬁeréi snrt-nf
conception of it in the agency, and that is,

that it is 1ndustria1 revltalizatinn that is the

In that industrlal revital1zatiﬁn

I am sure there is aﬁbthgf way of

¥
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looking at revitalization, other than even
looking at it from an industrial point of view.

Those are sdﬁe of the cnncéptualia&tiuhs_that

'~ we have to face, and the other one arose, which

has become a very Strnng one, that is, to what 1

extent are. we respunsible and liable for this

even in canceptlan?
To what ExtEnt are we scholarly

enough, prnfesslnnal enough to make a medical

declsinn about a medlcal fact?

After all, is'nut Love Canal a
quibal-prnblem?
Since we are not doctors, and

we don't have that kind of expertise,

then certainly we cannnt make. that kind of

| declsiun Let's laave it to sumebndy else.

' So we left it to the EPA.

It was.a very simple sort of

leaﬂing, and hne of the problems that I have

encountered is -~ the whulé pbnhlem of leaving
T .

it to the EFA,hy itself Why didn't we alsu

look at a cnmparlsnn of dncuments. since

there are other documents that have come

out, there are many of them across
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a broad perspective of types of studies that

~considered that far and wide, but I am simply

” interést&ﬁ in kndhing._is there anythinﬁ in

. reasonable decision about something.

doctors, or we have unfortunately let the ETF go|

walk off with it and not listen to them.
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we could have 1nnked at.

But, of cnufse,'hnw'ﬁuuld we
éume-upon a judgﬁgnt'aftef ﬁe havé done it ?

| We wpuld.have to bg éxpert in thei

medic&l fiaid. | |

Hﬂﬁ, there is,_fhErefnre, a
question, and I raise thESé,.and I'm gﬁing
to ﬁay this, because I ﬁﬁink itlmight be
implicit fnf these Einﬁs nf decisinns throughout]

the entire country, for all you know acbnﬁs the

world, and my point of view would not be

logical réasﬂning-that is néutfal, that
people can say that even though I am not a
professional in this or that, or this

fielﬂf I ceftainly can make a very sound,

This has not come very clearly to

our agency, and we have left it either to the

We are, therefore, left with only
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an industrial interprgtatiun pf ﬁhat we are 
. supposed to do. | |
'Tﬁat-is aﬁ unfortunate thing to ask
fuurselves'a qﬁastiun,if‘ynu énngtruﬂt Fhis kind
ﬂf'ageﬁcf'ﬁéain} in any other place, gt any
other time, do we not havéﬁtnacumﬂ-upun ﬁhe-
' same sort of prnhiém?
~ We sort of pushed the hﬁttun,:anﬁ”
we got the chewing gum |
Huw, my next pﬂlnt is that EPA did
not say that Ring 3 was hahii:abie.nf-did.m say f.‘hH |
it was habitable,unless anil if, and only if, .certaiﬂ .
éanﬁitinna were met.
I am, Qf course, reﬁeating whﬁt
Rev. Brewster and others are saying, that if._-
hnﬁ can HHS say that, and at the same ti'me _say..'-.. |

ﬁ?
that they are not very clear about what I have;ﬁ

heard a term I have heard called perpetuit??
If you are not very sure ahnut

the future and what these things will prndune, hmw
'can you say it is-a definitu distinct cunditinn*
-If the develument_nf the

processes that are intrinsic within certain

kinds of chemicals cannot be pFedictEd. and,-
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of course, you cannot have a.risk and hazardous

assessment, you cannot have an exposure assessmgni

but if they can, then why not predict to that

degreé?'

If that degree is too small. 
then 1&# us be eleaf aﬁnut.it- -

Let us he_hﬂhesﬁ abqut_it,kand
s&y there are ¢Ertain-chemciai§-that af& _
dangerous tuiman ﬁhatfére_unﬁrediétahl#..wﬂ-
absolutely cannot have a fisk assessment
abquﬁ it, and, therefnré, Eecause.we are.
cnncerned.abauﬁ the'hﬁman-welfard,_1étzﬂs nntf{ '

-~ -

have people move there.

ﬁuw, my'égency seeké’tn set in'ﬁrﬂer

He ‘are suppnsed to see that these

conditions are met qnce we believe they are

We said the Superfund was supposed|
to address it. I think we are right in  §;
going that way. Except Superfund is incampleteﬂ;

and we are probably not gettig énnugh mnney'tn

finish its work, so that is also a hazardous
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condition for the futupﬁ,f'
| Malﬁuithirhie, the'cqnsu;tiﬁg
firm we.hrnuéhﬁ on, is a very fiﬁe cnfpnratiﬂn,
I i;hink it is going to do a gnf.;:d job,ht we beve asnse
of schizhphrehia with_that.bécause for me, |
I have pr;blems in knuwing.hmw.it is gning.fﬁ,

relate itself to SEQRA aﬁd'ﬁaviﬁg a proper

" environmental impact statément_hecaﬁse the

_Haﬁnr said in his statement that he wants a fﬁll

environmental Etatemént, which contrasts with a
partial one, and I think that a full one is
supposed to be done at the very start, and

it doesn't seem that he wants to use the time.

-pruceﬁs, and it is supﬂnséd to take place

before action is dqne for ;ieanup.

I.find it:_difficult'tp under;.
stand haw.Mélculm Pirnie is gﬁing to be
uti;jiized for a full Enviﬁpnmentﬁl_
statement. |

| I'want to just fiﬁailﬁ ﬁlnsé witﬁ

this -- actually, with two other

~points:

I am-disturbed,.anﬂ I am ﬁnfry

some of them have left,.with the ﬁeqple
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_invﬂlved here, I se?-p&ﬂple who ﬁever_beiieved

_they stayed there, or they believedit was toxic|

'say they dldn t care, or that muuing is such a |

‘their health and Eheir circumstanceg,_and'if jf

of getting sume sort nf'special grant where

they can have a nice new hauEe, and they can

'luxury and their meanness is h1gher than

864
who remain inlﬂnve cénél.
Tﬁey have been cumiﬁglﬁo our
mﬂetings* fhey have been screaming anﬂ'cryihg,

saying you are taking too long to ravitalizg.

" We are concerned.
We are there,

_ I see a tremendous hypocrisy
pErhﬂPE that it was evear t.nxic’ S0, 'thEI"Efﬂ]“e'

and they don't care.

| They anht to Just be honest and

painful experlence for them, that they just

1ns1st-they don't want to do it, it is

a much higher value than the protection of

that is not the case, . I suspect that the

next one is they are looking for-an easy way ou

have it cheap, at cheaper rates, etc., etc.

- Their greed and their 1nterest in

t
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2 anything'alseﬂ
3 'Now, they ought to at least face
4 that ethical problem, and say so.
51 I.Ehihk-thaﬁ'ﬂuf agency Qtht to
6 be-cleér'enaugh-and say thaﬁ'this i5 what we
7 are ahuut} instead of saying they'arﬂ fine,
8 , such fine, inhhcent.human beings who are
screaming at us, wanting us to hurry up.
10 | | - - | |
- I finally want to end on this:
11 L - | '
I think that this country and
12 . . . | - I
_ this world has got to restate and relive
13 3 . . o
' its ethical morals, or forget it.
14 '
_ This whble world is gﬂtting _
15 cnmpletely swollen with fumes cumlng from chemicul
16 gngineer1ng in Japan, England.'Ireland, Latin
17 America, and T do go on tour from time to -
18 e |
time, and I toured with some people the other
: day from Brazil, saying that - San Paulo,
20 | “Brazil is a horrifyving place,
2 All over the world, we are just
22 _campietely pdlluting nurselﬁes to death,
23 and nhv1nu51y snmething is going to have to
24 ~have to be done about cur value system
251 | It has been raised many times
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~in order to -- and after we have spent our

- . salaries.

6bs

befnr&, and everybody knﬁHS'ahnut it., It

Does the fact that we get some  jobs

tn dn and get a 11ttle blt of mnney and salary.

rmtﬂmtter at all tﬁ us the;fact that we go

back home and we take ourselves doses of poison

‘Hnw.'perhaps it is death over here

and life over here, hut somewhere we are gning

to have tc make thnse dec151nns and st1ck tn
them.

| It ;egms_tﬁ ﬁé;thét tﬁis is an .
nppnrtuniﬁy for us; it is the first réal &haﬁce,
fn; us tﬁ tell thé cquntry'and'ﬁhe world
that we are going to stick fu.nur'mnrals. we
are gﬂing to stick to ethical priurit1&s. and -

we are ‘going to do it rlght.

If the whple world decides to go
down the river, that.is} gﬁ ﬂnwn the ﬁq}luted?
river;'we'éré-nnt gﬁing to guide them thefé,

It seems té.mﬂ tha£ this ié'a.

tremendous opportunity as persons, no matter
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- what religion you are, if you believe in a God

somewhere jj: ought to havefsqme sort of effect

upon your life, and to say that this is where -
I am going to stand.

:WE are in'a.tarrifying prediﬁaﬁené
and there is sumething in'Revélﬁtian that'sayg
that.there will be a new heaven; agd.é new
éarth, and a great-aﬁncalyptiﬁ uﬁé;pnwering
of God coming, bringinj a new city down
to us. | | |

ﬂ%ll,'ﬁnd knows we will ﬁeeﬁ 1¥:=_

- It is going to be coming out of

‘heaven, down onto earth, to us, fresh and new.

T think thaE when it comes, we

“ought to present him with something a

little more decent than old worn out polluted
no good earth, and I think, whatever kind of
condition we present to him is the kind of

condition for our judgment, and it will be the

final judgmenf,'and God knows we ought to

hg-ready then and not ashamed.
'~ wWhether we like it or not, it is
definitely = going to be us, Niagara Falls,

who -is going to be the first to come before
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Bim.
Thank yﬁu.:-
{ﬂpplause;}.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: I feel that we|

ought to end there, but there may be other |

. Speakers.
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‘and the attempt to repair people's lives in Love

that, because he shared that experience with me.
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‘will have to leave, and he regrets that.

- HﬁyEE,-whﬂ_has a Church of God there, who
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CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Is Nick
DiEellﬁnia here?
Mﬁ. JOHN & Hé did.ﬁﬂll. and he
wanted to make it, but his'nne comment was tﬁ;t-
he is a_memﬁéf;lI Quess he runs a drugstubé

or he had a drugstore in Love Canal, and he
totally excluded from the relocation efforts,

Canal.

SISTER HOFFMAN: May I respond to

" He wants to wove out of Love
canal? and he's torn between the valﬁes ﬁff
staying there and helﬁing the people.

He.is fhé ﬂﬁif drﬁgstﬁr& in the
area. Thé valqe uf’staying'therE'and_helping.
the people is what. ig w&igﬁing upon him, and he |
is losing everyﬂay;' |

Hﬁ knqﬁs he cannot possibly bé

financially solvent and remain. So he;fqels he

But along with this, too, is a Rey.
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connects right to the fensg; and he has asked

| fbr'help.

He can't get it from his

denomination. His people are leaving.
- All of these are sort of on the
end of our plans for grants and donations. -

We have to take care of the

residents first, and this is one of the reasons

why their problems are so immense.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you.

& Kk %
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: GHHIHMAH HIﬁCHET; Samuel
McKutchen?
[Hb respnnse.J
James Kirstein?
(Hﬂ_fespﬂnsé‘}
'Jaﬁes Eellf; |
;-MH. HELLE: _ﬁhen Ifcgme in tﬁis
marnlng, I heard them on the news this mnfning,

I saw you on the T.V., which is the flPEt I knewu

- you had this hearing.

I do read the papeer, and I came-
in and signed up, I was not aware, and I put

on the card why I am here, Eutil waﬁ not

aware it is a Love Canal hearing, so if you

want to hear me, I will speak.

'-CHAIRﬂAﬂ HINCHEY: Please do.
MR. KELLY: All right.
I liveqahﬂut“three—quartgrs aof

a mile from the'Terrace Apahtments,_ﬁﬁd as

ynu know, we have -- whu knnwsfhuw bad-aur

pruhlems are, and I have a large garden at

the end nf Kramer Street and at the end uf

~ Kramer Etreet there is also a storm sewer to

o . L )
which some people think all is left of what was

i
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once the main.drainage diteh, at least for ghat
ceﬁtral sgctinn of North Tanaﬁ;nda,'and_it=tnﬁk
quite a bit 6f teryitnry{

I know a man who is willing to

'testify, he'is an older man, old enough, I

suppnée. in his eighties, old ennﬁgh to know what
he 1s ta1king ab&ﬁﬁ, and he-also worked in what
was then the Public Works Department of North

Tonawanda.

' He saw some of the openings into

'the earth for various reasons. He saw the

quicgsand and the ;pnditinné of tﬁe'earﬁﬁ, and
hcw-they ﬁer; quickly filled:in:
| This man and ancther frienﬁ-uflhid,_
who I knew héfnfe he ﬁied; told the samé story.
' They were there, iiﬁing in-thé
nﬂighhu;hﬂnd wﬁen uné night, the Terrace

Cumpany brought this black material intn this

huge drainage canal in which there were many

- ffish,

The fish, which I forgot to

mention, would come up from the Eanal;'the

.Erié:Canal, and wﬂﬁld go up into the drainaga E

W

ditch back into the woods up towards Terrace,
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'.avernlght and that took care of the fish in

' the Canal

look at it,that it still is the main drainage

-east. it comes down the ditches, intn the

- because the city and the peole hﬁve at nnﬁ.

rtimﬂ or anuther filled in fbr a road here or

. f1lled in to build here and there, and at times.

673

andfthey wﬁuld Spawn.
Dne_night this blackish material

was dumﬁed into the Canal, and killed the fish

?hat same aréa was natﬁrally
lﬂﬁ_and sﬁme man in hi#'endeavur to fill in the
North Tunaﬁandﬁ'drainégﬁ ditch; whiﬂh'ﬁu¢h was
ﬂnﬁe, it was a naturélldrainagé arﬁa ﬁhwn"

through there, and you could tell, if you really

ditch, bﬁt from back at the Terrace to the

ditch alnng the rallruaﬂs and it goes down

into various places, and.I say,variuus place;

muﬁt penple don't know which way the water is
flnwing. |

| | utneré had checked iﬁ, and I havg;
checkéd if. and-if-ynu take a little piece-ﬂf :
g;ass'nr snmeﬁhing and'ynﬁ throw iﬁ iﬁ'ﬁhﬁ

water, and you go back in the midst of a big
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~you will find out two things:

conditions are normal, the water will flow into |

High..it flows into tﬁ@ woods off thwalkﬁﬁuaﬁ

614

storm, and you check the flow water, again-
‘When the water is low and

the sewers and go towards the Hiagara_ﬁiver; N
Sn.yuu'wiil-be told b} the affidiéls thaé-the-
Hatér.has drained away from the Térrace3
Company by the storm sewers, and it;gnes to the
H:I.E_ag_ar;a Ri".r.tlﬂ.':r. ' | | |
I would beg to differ with them.

when the water gets a 1it£1e

and Erie Avenué.
| It flﬁws_duwn thrnugh:thaée

wanﬂs, and.it fluﬁs down, snﬁe ﬁf it flows int&
thatlditcﬁ on ﬁramef'stfeEt, or the ﬁtunm sewer
nﬁ Hramgr Street, and-suﬁe of ;t ﬁnes:iﬁ nthérﬂ
disﬁributi;n'and evgntuallf tﬁrnugh-stﬁrm-sewérﬂ
or ﬁatural mﬂéns, qr'uthrgruund ;freamé} hﬁﬁ;it-
ends up in the Canal, and I call it the back-

door tn_the river.
Always, when they came ocut, they
check, is the stuff going towards the Hiagara'

River.
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- out, ambng_séveral_pnints,'when I moved there,

couple of His.friﬂndﬂ, we filled in what was"

. then swampy land, and I regrettéd it eveﬁ

it.

_sizable garden, abuqt sevsn thuusand square |
 Terrace Area Association, and doing some  :. ‘i
I finally decided, we decided we couid

no longer take a chance in having a

.garden there.

675
If you mention to them about
going to the Canal, they don't want to hear
it.

. The other point I want to bring

and I bought land, I live at East
Provinceston Street in North Tonawanda, but I
own property back to Kramer Street, and the

back lots, over the years, m# éﬁn, with a

since, at least I meén reuentlyfi-have regretted|

We filled it in we filled a

ditch that apparently, ﬂrlginally, fed intu the

big dltch and we develuped a garden there.

In fact. we developed a quite

feet., 1 maan,_after getting_invnlved with the

readiﬁg,-etc., and coming to meetings liké'this.
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I have;ﬂeﬂelnﬁeﬂ a_dﬁﬁple.nf

plots this last fﬁll up near the huusé én we
cnuld'ﬁ&ybe take a chance on a few things, at
least some flowers. | | |

| | ‘But I also believe that there i#
an underground creek therE;' |

| In 1978, a large apﬁrtmenf hﬂﬁse

was built alongside of my property, .and the

~story I hear is that the contractor himself

said he hit an undergfnund stream. I know

- from experience, and my problems with him and

'the city, in trying to get something done about

what he was doing, likE'pumpipg water onto

my land, and this and that, and eventually put-

tinﬁ a"pipé acfﬂss aﬁd digging a hﬂle.that G
children could drown in, etc., ste., with |
Fhﬁﬁsapﬂa of gallons of wﬂf&r.that.nas ﬁumped
on my land. | ‘ | |

This was in the fall - of '77 and

. l?E

To backtrack a little, we started |

.ta devblﬁp the garden, and my son grew up there,

~ fed on the garden, and my family fgﬂ on the

gardeﬁ.
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. AL nineteen years of age, my son
went into the séfvice.
At twenty:yé&rs ﬁf age, he was

operated on for a tumor wrapped around his

thyroid, and part of his thyroid has been

removed.

Enp;all intents and purposes, he
is funcfinnally all right. Hﬁ.haé_tq take
medication everyday, I gueés; and has to be X
checked up at the V.A, every six months, |

Apparently; this will go nn_fcr S
the'restzqf his life. | i

. The other thing is, I will have

to admit that I had some problems of my ‘own in
.:the winter of 1977-78, and I won't gn into. the

~details, but in 1978 I gueas yuu might say

crackgd up. I had a ment&l'hreqkﬂdﬁn'or some-

'thiﬁg, and.I haven't been the same sinué.

I don't care to go into
ﬁescriptioﬁs, but I had my problems since.
I don't think from my past

expéri&nce, and what I lived with in the past,

~and I have lived with a lot of trauma in-the

<4 ) )
past, and as far as government agencies, are
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&nncefhad, and gﬂﬁe;nﬁent people, and'penple

at the EPA and people that think they are like

God, and they will spend two to three hundred

'-millinn dollars a year on defense, defense of

‘what, and it is coming out in the news on T.V.

and talk shows, how some @f.that equipment
works that they build.

| Mf. Fillittere isnft here nnw;.
I can vouch, I wnrkéd for him,_ﬁifh hih, not

for him, with him, at Bellaire Craft in the
35ﬂls, and there I went to work on the Titan

IMB missiles.
ﬁlung that line, I just wonder

what does M stand for, and létely I see it is

fﬁr.Marietta, the company that'I ﬁnrkeﬁ for.

I don't have a degree from
college, I am not a specialist in anything, anﬁ '
after what happened to me, I won't go into

that, I am saying, when I went ouk to Marietta,

“without a dEQ:ee and everyﬁhing,.same'uf the

penﬁle did at the time, I went to work as an
engineér, not as a design engineer, but what
is éalled-a'maintenance analyst Eﬁgineér.'

~When I left, I was a senior
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engineer, I resigned, under the conditions I
resigned, I believe I was blackballed.
| | I believe I was one of the
earliest whistlerﬁ,ét least beforé the data
became well-known, and I was advised to gor.to
the Secretary of Defense McNamara, but even then

I could see from what I had seen and heard, and

I never regretted it, I thought it will never
work, I might as well take my family and leave,
and start over again, and I did.

But what my problem was, I --

like I said, there are those who can tell their
own story, and they may &isagree Hitﬁ me, but I
was involved in the Titan IﬁM in an engineering
struggle within the company to make a policy,

and I did what I thought was right, technically

I won the battle, it went before the Air Force

Ballistics Systems headguarters in_ﬂalifbrnia*
But I really can't qiscuss this.
But what I am g&tting at, even

with the so-called protection of the country,

I am firmly convinced that people put money

first, and your welfare second, because what

&

I was involved in, and the problem that was
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involved, if they continued with it, raised the

process of being transported, and Ehé'way they

Candles,
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prospect that some of the solid propellant com-

ponents that guided the Titan ICBM, in the
were transported, they could go off like Roman

I think it'ﬁaé 1ater:pEnVEn-right
Hheﬁ:Sﬂme of them @id, nn:ﬁ train out in the,
dEEEft; that-iﬁ.fhe stﬁry ; heard, at ieast.
| I am just trying to say that there|
are pﬁpbleﬁﬁ ﬁvér the cbuntrg ﬁith this chgmical

time bomb, and what are we going to do about
it?

We are:being stymied and stone-
walled:in North anawanda and alsewhere; and
I think the whole nation looks for guidance
from ﬁuﬁe'cgna1 o |

Tﬁank:ﬁnﬂfv

A vDIcEE 1f 1 may_gpéak,:I'know ;
it is late and you are tired --

ﬁHAIRMAH HINCHEY: Please do.
" MS. BUGMAH: My nﬁme is
Hﬂsem#rie_ﬁugman. and.i live at-éE#E ﬁhitehaveﬁ

Road, and I was not gﬂiﬁg to speak, I had this
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-where I am living with taxic”bhémicals._and'I
- am an individual, and my problem is that I am

‘alone in the house, with these six children and

‘been discovered by Erie County Health

have something duqé.

681

for Mr. Abrams, but I missed him.

I have a situation in my home

my husband.

" The chemicals that have never

Department.
I don't have a large group
behind me.

I have fought long and hard to

it came ﬁu.thg pninﬁ mheré Erie
caﬁntf Health Department refused to allow me to
rémﬂye the chemicals and tn'pﬁt them énywhere ir
a secure lﬁndfill, even though they cq;l'tﬁﬂm
backgrnuﬁd levels, and fhen'in turn refused to
hnmmissiqn any letter tﬁaf.eﬁen'thﬁugh these
levels of chéﬁicals, baukﬁpnunq'leva1s, gxistéd,.
tﬁaﬁ my hau;?.was_safa to live in.

So T am.stuck with my home.

I do nﬁt have-ﬁpaple behind me

to help me.
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I have had great assistance from-
the'Luve Canal Hﬁmenmners Association,

| Hhat T have presently that has

been discuvered to date I will'just_list them

far ynu -—

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Did you tell us|

'whEre VOu liva?.

MS. BUGMAN: 3345 Whitehaven
Road. |

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Fﬁere is that?

MS. BUGMAN: Dﬁ'the corner of
Whitehavgn,-un Grand Island.

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: fuu_11ve on
Grand Islﬁnd?

| | - M5. BUGMAN: Yes,
In my sump, I ha;nre _.dial-drin,-

alphawBEH beta-ECH PCB's, tuluene, and

- xylene, that is Hhat they checked fnr &nd

found. There were nthar knqwn cnmpnunds which_

they did not determine.

They just asﬁuméd it might have

been laundry waste.

I have very little tn say except

that I am stymied. I don't know where else

L
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to go.

I have been listening to ‘what
Love Canal people have been gﬂiﬁg thfﬂugh, aﬁd

the health problems in my home are remarkably

 similar. Hy'pedjatricianihas implored the

Health Department to téat periodically, and they
refused. |

They said that they have spent
enough money on me, and I am an individual

person, and it is a private problem, and that

.even though this is on several propérty lines, .

they'will.pnt speak with me ﬁﬁﬁmnréﬂ
My calls are not returﬁ&d;'
'SISTER HOFFMAN: I dm_z" N -
verifylthis. sﬁe'diﬂ-this, she—ﬂannnt_se&mltn.
get help frum Staﬁe agenéies because she iﬁ
like one person, and they will not fool
around with a ﬁhﬂlg Health Déparil:mant with nne |
pérsqh{s house. - .“ |

This lady has a problem, that

~is tough.

- M5, BUGMAN: We don't really-knuﬁ

exactly whefé.sﬁme of the chemicals came from.

We have suspiciﬁﬁs about PCB's,




ﬁﬂé_'

which at this pnlnt it dnesn't matter where they
came frnm

The fact is that fhey are thefe,
and I have _ch'ildrén with .al_s.thma and diami;es'.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Do you have ‘any
nﬂtinn as. to the urigin of the chemcials? |

MS. But;mn 'Hell, ves and no.

Initlally, I thnught_l.knﬂﬂr |
when we discuvéred there ﬁere anl}'ﬁcﬁ;s we
 had a susplciun, which I would rather not gn
intn puh11c1r. I alsa am llving across the
road from an1abandnneq missile site,
and what ﬁé saw being'empti;& near our property
was oil. | | |

' ﬁheh.¢hey fnun& the'peﬁficidg} it

was ﬁet&rmined that these-tﬁinﬁﬁ could nﬁt.have'
~ come ﬁut qf_drums of oil, sﬁ_we had a gentleman
from the DOT ﬁﬂme out and he was_gning‘tnﬁ
investigate if there-wafa unﬁeréraunﬁ sewer
chains, which I knnw there are, and if anything
was leaﬁhing frnm them,

This hasibeenrmuﬁfhg that thiﬁ
"has gone on. B | |

‘This problem was in March of 1982
.}}"'. - . .
N
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that they discovered the chemicals,
| Where do I gﬁ from here?
. SISTER HDFFMAﬁ: _Father Keefer
is trying to help her'ﬂut-ﬁy_having sﬁmeﬁne

ﬁest. and then ynﬁ have to fall back and try.

to -- that is how we try to do it at that level.

- CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: You are having
tests done?
SISTER HOFFMAN: Yes, somebody

from the Testing Department.

MS. BUGMAN: They discnvered” x
ﬂﬂméthing during the semester break;_and

he was not sure if they had taken the time

to actually identify it.

I know that I have ;abcinngens;_.

- and I know one of the levels of PCB's was, I

believe, above the OSHA standard for

~ groundwater, so what the Health Department did,

in fact, was instead of taking fhalgrnundwatér:

level, théy took the 1977 drinking water
standards, which were higher because I think the
groundwater levels were set after the drinking |

water standards, and it was lower, su'they_tuld

me my groundwater level of PCB's in the sump




o)

S s W

w

10
11
12

13

14

15

16l

17
18
19

21

22

8

B ¥

instead of cnmparing'it to the gruﬁndwater when

- stance that I have been going around and araﬁnﬂ

"persun, there are priurities, and because ynu

'_tu_say.

would like to give to me privately that ynﬁ

'tu yau, if you wnuld like.,

something?

686 .

was lower than the drinking water standards

they fnﬁnd it, and this is the type ﬁf circum-

and arocund.
Dr. Aﬂﬁlfﬂﬁr I have been going~
to Commissioner Flacke, and I have gngne to

Mr. Abrams, who has been helpful but being one

L.

are wurkiﬂg with toxic chemicals, I am hnping .

ks

that someone can help me, wh1ch is all I have

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Okay.

Is there any iﬁfnrmatinn that'?du

have not given publicly?
MS. EH@HAH:. Possibly.
- CHATRMAN HINCHEY: If théré is, I

will stay araund for a few. minutes and sp&ak

MS. BUGMAN: Thank you.

SISTER HOFFMAN: May I ask you

Was the control — was there a
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control sample?

" when they did the sump pump samples for Love
sumps that was tested?

_ é.quarter:af a mile down the road from me.

" The problem may not Ee as localized as we think.

town wants me to dig my FGE‘s up myself and put

~and 1f the substances are found to be ﬂbjEﬂtw -

687

£

: HS,.BUGHAN; Tes'——_nn, they tnﬁﬁ
a cnntrnl - when we met with the HEalth

DePartment ufficials, they did not even know

they had taken,a-cnntrﬁl site'sample for my

house.,
HE knew hecause they sent us a
test, and they didn't intend tu use it,.
The control teat was nagative.
‘The grease and oil --

SISTER HOFFMAN: Excuse me, was a -
Canal, the Control site; was yours one of theij_

MS. BUGMAN: No, it was about

1 have gone tu the tuwn the

a threeafnnt—deep and-fnur;fuut—high concrete

wall or build an impervious pipe, and this is in|

writiﬁg, and I have the-lettér, and test myself)

et .
innable,xthen it wauld be rEmUVEd accnrding to
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.part and when I don't think about my chlldren,

- who are cnnstantly 111, it is very fUnny.

" Canal wﬁn have gone through this, and I am going

site wWas installed that the Hater

- hookup for the water site was hooked right up

‘have thesé gravel 1ines, my water pipes are .

water come frnm,fare you on a municipal w&ter

~‘supply system?

:my basement, though.

688
EPA sﬁandardﬂﬁ
| I am éuppnsed to hapdi;_fhis.
It is really quite luﬂicruus. If

-When I get ﬁ?er the emotional

I listened to people frﬂm Love

through it on a much smaller scalé, and I dis-
covered that another home was evacuated about . -
a quarter of a mile down the rﬁad_frum us,

I do know when the missile |

with the Grand Island water system, so that we

coming down -~ I thought I knew where it came

from, and I'm nut'quite certain now.

CHAIRMAN HIHEHEY Hhere ﬂﬂEE your

-

MS. BUGMAN: Yes, I have a sump-in"
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._sump, I am nat living in a municipality of my

own, they must be in the gruundwater for the

_island.

ostriches, they have their heads in the sand,

- and they are displaying the only part of their

anatomy that they know how to handle or use.

.espﬂcially in the begnning., I think I did lnse

~don't see why I should be given lﬁss help than
. thelm.': . .

| 689,
f'm'trying.tﬂ-impress-pn the town,|

if all nf'these chemicals are sitting in my

But unfortunately, almost everyong

I have dealt with, I can only liken them to

But in a nutshell they have tnld |

me I am crying wnlf and I was very hysterical,

. :.F'! .
my senses, hut snm&budy has to hﬂlp me ., 5
I am surrr if I am one persun,_but

each person in Love Canal is an individual., I

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you.
A VOICE: Could I add Enméthing_r

about the Nnrth Tonawanda prﬁblem, cnncerningl“

what the State is not doing —--

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: If we go on

this late, we will be here all night.
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Is thereaaﬁyhﬂd? elsefwhn feel;f@'
compelled to make ﬁéstimnﬁf here before we
aﬂjnurn#_ | | |
A:VDICE: I am éurry i am last
End'miéﬁed most of this.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: - Your name and

'gddress, and who ynu:are?

A vuICE. My name 15 Walter

MMcala, and I live in Niagara Falls,

New Yurk and I used tn live - acruss frum Black

creek.

I was living there, and abnut

six mﬂnths after I suld the home, I had

to replace a water heater. and the Elbuw Qﬂing’?

intn the water heater was just about filled up

' with thls black stuff, it was like grease, |

if you get it on ynur-hanﬂs it was greasy, andf |
it took about three days to get it off.

I did take one of the ‘elbows to

the ane Canal ufflce, and Lois was suppnsed

to have Steve take care uf that, &nd I nntified

Dr, Deugan about it,

Now, I was contacted by Mr.
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Gibbana, i guess, from the State Attorney

General 's foice and they weve supposed tu lnnh;

into that and they never did.

This was the water gningxinﬁn ﬁhe- '

tank. I left the tank in the basement when I

moved'away from there,
I didn't hear anymore about it.
_ Thenfthey were sﬁppnseﬁ to look

.intu that.

Lty
L

- -
;

This is the water going into the':

tank and not the water going out.

This.wnulﬁlhe city water.

EHAIHM#H-HIﬂEHEY: WaﬁEr gningﬁé

MR, ﬁUCALA:: The hot water
t&nk.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Your hot water

| : : R
tank? In other words, you took apart a piece "

of pipe, an elbow going into ynurwwater'tank.

' _and you dlscnvered in that watar in that Elbuw.

'f.:ﬂ:

this greasy material that you ﬂescribed? RO

pr- =

: - L
MR. MUCALA: Yes. - e

Hdw,.; think his name was Gibbons,

SISTER HOFFMAN: Jim Gibbons,

"'-.'.-1‘_

I
'
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the Buffalo Attorney Ganeral's'ﬂffice. )

MR. MUCALA: Now, he cuntacted mg

-
v

at the tima he gave me his card and he

said he wanted to talk to me..
| Hg_never'gﬂ; in touch with me.
CHATRMAN H-]EHGHEY: .Have- you
contacted him hack?.
| SISTER HOFFMAN: They don't |
re;pnhd back, o L . | ,iiﬂﬁ

MR. MUEALH: I am'greafly_

concerned because I am one of the eleven withﬂ"

chrnmnsnme damage, and while we were living - £

tai.
"\--\..‘

there, my daughter, everytime the sewer hacks

up, and wetud ~= I am on the lower side uf

QBth Street, and the Black Creek would back

up in the basement

{_f'-'

Hy wif& and my daughter were e

gy

. '\-c'

-dnwn thErE cleaning up one day, and frnm that

she develnpad a rash on her entiré hndy;
It tnok twu—and—awhalf munths

for that tn clear up. ' o fi{
- She had to move out nf the huuse.

No dnctnr wuuld attrlbute any of

e -

this to Love Canal because they are afraid they |-
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- .concerned as_the rest qf the people, but I want

to know what my grandchildren are going to look.

‘this?

693 |

will spend more time in cuurt than in practicing

medicine_

I wnulﬁ just like that to be nn.

 the recurd and 1ikﬂ I say, I have been active |

in this frum the. heginning, and I am as

like, | | ]

EHAIHMAH HIHCHEY: We will see 1f

we can contact Mr. Gibbons and find out what Jﬂif

their intentinps are. |
When did this take place?

When did yﬁu speak to him? How long ago Hasjgg.

MR. MUCALA: About a year ago.

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: We will get in |-

-touch with him. i;
MR. MUCALA: I ;eft;the'Qater_?”ﬁl
tank_in thé hasem&nt._ | - |
Hﬁw, if th&r& - | _¥
&#,

CHnIHHAH HIHGI-IEY " That home is%

boarded up now? | S A
A_vulca: Ripped off and

salvaged long ago.

Y
[ T E A .'\..._::-‘.“'q:ﬁ- .-

&

PN T T L T I

e e b o T
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MR. MUCALA: It is an old one, ...

Tﬁﬁi
- I don't think they would steal that. e

I left the old one down there. fil
just wondered, Eheg're 1uuking for sdmethiﬁg,-?.
if this is suﬁething :ﬁming'intu fhe qity.waté;?
into the homes, I think it ought to be looked -
into’ | |

CHATRMAN HINCHEY: Yes, sir, I

certainly agree with that,

MR.. MUCALA: Thank you. .

CHAIRMAN HINCHEY: Thank you .

very much. | o .Eﬁ
' S T LT

That is all, Ladies and k5

T

Gentlemen, thank you for ynur'patienﬁé, your ”Q?:
forebearance, and for your attention.

(Whereupon, at 8:10 p.m. this

[

Public Hearing on the Future Uses nf ane Eandliﬁ

.'"'

adjuurned ) R

* 4 & -

I hereby certify that the foregﬁiﬁg is a true and

accurate transcript of the mi ties of this hearing.}%

5

e

VINCENT SPARACO x Hearing Reporter
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